
4 SL4i
Town of Mount Desert

Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, August 6, 2018

Location: Kelley Auditorium, Mount Desert Elementary School
8 Joy Road, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 5:00 p.m.

II. Executive Session
Pursuant to Title I M.R.S. § 405 (6) (E) — Consultation between the Board and its Attorney
concerning the legal rights and duties of the Mount Desert Board ofSelectmen

Regular Meeting at 6:30pm

Further consider the citizen petition submitted to the Town on June 28, 2018
a. Consideration ofReports in response to the several requests of the Board of

Selectmen on July 16, 2018 in its review of the Petition;
b. Consideration ofResolution ofBoard ofSelectmen;
c. Consideration of Warrantfor possible Special Town Meetbig and report of

Town Manger and Town Attorney on Schedule Considerations
d. Consideration ofa Public Hearing Notice on the proposed Warrant Articlefor

the purchase ofa Street Sweeper, and such other Warrant Articles as the Board
ofSelectmen may include on the Warrant

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. Special Amusement Application from MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle Tavern

Post Public Hearing
A. Special Amusement Application from MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle Tavern — Action U’

necessaty

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from July 16, 2018 meeting (minutes appear on pg 23 under L

above,)

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Re-appointment ofMichael Mcginn as a part time (on-call) firefighter to the Mount

Desert Fire Department, effective August 7, 2018 at a starting pay of$13.53 an hour
B. Appointment ofEllen Kappes to the Sustainability Committee
C. Appointment of Christie Anastasia to the Planning Board as an Alternate Member
D. Accept, with regi-et, the retirement of Tony S,nith as an on-callflrefighterfrom the Mount

Desert Fire Department, effective July 24, 2018

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore. mar be passed by the selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion ftr requesting sue/i action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda August 6, 2018

A. Department Reports: Treasurer: Pennanent Trust — 4’ Quarter, Treasurer:
Investment Trust — 411? Quarter

B. Thank you note from Howard and Nancy Colter to Public Works Department for the
work on Hall Quany Road

VL Selectmen’s Reports

‘II. Unfinished Business
A. Consideration ofpaving a portion ofState Route 102 in Somesville using town fluids
B. Consider authorization to use $1,600.00 fivm the Buildings & Grounds Reserve

Account Number 4055200-245 71 and $165 7.04 from the Parks & Cemeteries
Reserve Account Number 4055250-24572 to cover the over expenditure of$3,257.04
in development of the/hod vendors and fhrnzers market sites

VIII. New Business
A. Date correction ofpreviously approved Public Space Special Event Application —

Island Readers and Writers for book sale at Farmer s Market — August 16, 2018,
Northeast Harbor Village Green

B. Public Space Special Event Application: St. Maty and St. Jude Annual Parish
Picnic; Suminsby Park, September 9, 2018

C. Consideration ofaward of the Town c FY-19 paving contract to Eaton Paving &
Excavating at the base bid price of$228,967.60 and accept their alternate bid prices
as shown in the table on the July 31, 2018 memo from Tony Smith, Public Works
Director, jbr a total contract cost of $276,433.15

D. Request authorization for Pub/ic Works Director, Tony Smith, to sign and execute the
contract with Eaton Paving and Excavating on behalfof the Town

E. Request authorization to expend the balance a/the FY-19 budget as described in the
bulleted items on the July 3!, 2018 memo from Tony Smith, Public Works Director
based on his discretion to maximize beneficial use ofthefimds

F. Request authorization to allow Rogier van Bakcl, to release the photos he did of the
Mount Desert Firefighters for publication

G. MMA Annual Election

IX. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

X. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer Warrant AP1908 in the amount of$1,095,815.36
B. Approve Signed Treasurer c Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants API9O4,

API9OS, AP1906, AP1907, and PR1902 in the amounts of$4,958. 75, $6,995.94
$423.00, $7,299.23, and $112,642.74, respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘.s School Board A P/Payroll Warrants 2 and 3 in the amounts
of$132,304. 70 and $48,761.71, respectively

XI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, August 20. 2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of3



POST EXECUTIVE

SESSION



Index of Materials
For August 6, 2018 Regular Meeting — Post Executive Session

of the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen

A. Background Materials

1. Warrant Article 25 Approved on May 8,2018

2. Petition Submitted on June 28, 2018

3. Town of Mount Desert Charter Sections 1.1.1; 1.1.2 and 1.1.4.

4. 30-A M.R.S. §2522

5. 30-A M.R.S. §2528 (with Section 5 highlighted)

6. Minutes of Board of Selectmen Meeting on July 16, 2018

B. Reports in Response to Requests of Members of the Board of Selectmen:

1. Response to request of BOS Member Wendy Littlefield regarding routing and
approach to placement of utilities in implementing the Main St. Project, with
supporting Executive Summary and Report from CES/Richardson & Associates

2. Response to request of BOS Member Martha Dudman regarding construction
scheduling of the project

3. Response to request of BOS Member Matt Hart regarding the appropriate order of
work on an infrastructure project of this type

4. Response to request of BOS Member John Macauley regarding the components of the
petition looking at economic development support and systems

5. Response to request of BOS Member Rick Mooers regarding listing any alternative
plans for the placement of utilities

C. Notice of Public Hearing on August 20, 2018, to hear public comment on the proposed
Warrant Article for the purchase of a Street Sweeper, and such other warrant Articlesas
the Board of Selectmen may include in the Warrant calling for a Special Town Meeting
on September 10 for the Street Sweeper

(EP 02844706. vi



Town of Mount Desert

Annual Town Meeting Warrant
Fiscal Year 2018 —2019

As presented at the
Annual Town Meeting

May 7 & 8,2018



Article 25. Shall the Town of Mount Desert be authorized to issue general
obligation bonds or notes of the Town in a principal amount not to exceed $3,963485.00 to
finance professional technical and construction services associated with improvements to
Main Street located in the Village of Northeast Harbor (the Project) to improve the
appearance, functionality and vitality of the Main Street area beginning at or near the
intersection of Main Street with Summit Road then continuing in a southerly direction along
Main Street ending at or near the intersection of Main Street with Neighborhood Road, with
said improvements to be in general conformance with the report prepared by consultants to
the town entitled “Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report’ dated December 191

2016, further described in said report as Area 1A - Main Street and generally described and
illustrated in the site plan located in Appendix D Site Plan and to include, but not necessarily
be limited to improved sidewalks, grading, drainage, roadway, utilities, including burying the
overhead utility wires, plantings, lighting and other amenities and appurtenances required to
complete the improvements, and further shall the Board of Selectmen be authorized to
execute all things necessary or convenient to issue the bonds or notes of the Town, which
may be callable, and to accomplish the Project? See Appendix D 1-4 (pg. 96)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT - TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

1. Total Town Indebtedness
A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $15,533,751.63
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $ 0.00
C. Bonds to be issued under this Town Meeting Article S 3,963,485.00

TOTAL $19,497,236.63
2. Costs
At an estimated interest rate of 4.69% for a term of 20 years, the estimated costs of this
bond issue will be:

Principal $3,963,485.00
Interest $1,791,748.44
Total Debt Service $5,755,233.44

3. Validity
The validity of the bonds is not affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual
amount of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratification
by the voters is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by
reason of the variance.

Treasurer, Town of Mount Desert, Maine

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

May 8, 2018 - Warrant Page 20



Appendix D.1 (Article 25; pg.20)
NEH Streetscape Design

frcN
J_1

May 8, 2018 Warrant--Page 96



Appendix D.2 (Artic’e 25; pg.20)
NEH Streetscape Design

May 8, 2018 Warrant--Page 97



Appendix 13.3 (Article 25; pg.20)
NEH Streetscape Design

—
Yt7

May 8, 2018 Warrant--Page 98



Appendix 0.4 (Article 25; pg.20)
NE)-) Streetscape Design

r

1 dQ.
I”h hu!

Maya, 2018 Warrant-- Page 99



Registrar’s Certification

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT TOTALVALID

_______

TOTAL INVALID 2-

In accordance with the Town of Mount Desert Charter Section 1.1.1 PETITIONS FOR TOWN
MEETINGS., I hereby certify that the names of all the petitioners listed as valid appear on the voting
list as registered voters in this municipality as qualified to vote for Governor.

Signature of - (kcaJ.
) I

Date petition certified: 1- 2oi &

DATE & TIME PETITION RECEIVED

3Eurt



To the Municipals Officers of the Town of Mount Desert:

We, the undersigned, being registered voters of the Town of Mount Desert, request the municipal
officers to place the following article before the voter5 for their consideration.

That the selectman add to and reconsider Article 25(lmprovements to Main Street located in the Village
of Northeast Harbor) under Section 2522.

The reconsideration of underground power, telephone and Internet on Main Street and supply those
utilities from behind buildings with overhead poles.

To reconsider time line of job schedule so as not to put in danger the viability and profitability of the last
existing Businesses on Main Street and surrounding Streets.

To reconsider and convey to developers, the town voters have voted in the positive to improve Main
Street and that any development of buildings on Main Street be done first and that the streets and side
walks be done last so as not to damage the new Street and side walk to further damage due to future
utility and construction work.

To consider the options of incentivizing developers, established businesses and future businesses to
help sustain future growth of an economical and viable Main Street.

Signature

ktaL V

_____

— S

6 ‘%blwu ?e€4ürS è’LcvitU 1

2
—3

4
5

fFNmiã F Street Address&Municipality
I

_____

ZLfrm-,ris.rQ. llt I—)
2 ‘j,flc/tZdhy ni:t7
_t6, J37r/i Idaw Li.

V

‘V

/
‘V

V
‘V

V
‘7-

‘V

‘V
‘V

‘V

V

V7
V

V
‘7

V

vS ?ngeLLfng&& Vai2C_El Oeisr&ueR ospzit5 GiSofl;mit RcN), pi?ri,— ‘.-

8 ‘i.- r,:-, -LY)’ TiyL-) fvj.- .cch/ flc,—krrT K.4ihnAi M.LAOfi’ 21’p(o I’L,ic.oser4. 1i2FC/’.4’t. /<-777y&.mci Of&>,J

jky C-’ ,czA.(snA 21il
rl

ci 4,Cg
‘ I •M{1k

. IF ,&wttyt
ALS%3fC_-LLit-•15

F ljr3 W. C4//lC1,%tf 4 WhL14C9

Osee7 1r&-rno/4 23 &tt2-iu.’ M
-w, QkQn PcEtiL 1Q2- filci t(et
‘18 ,4cc4&wj. &42ae% Sus a a ‘t44t ./ KUc S Parh-i dF Lt

2

e:

‘ ,Q j9g4
iovSv I7/

\2311,
(., U V .3



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT CHARTER REVISION
Proposed by the Charter Commission January 29. 1996

Approved March 4-5-6, 1996
Amended March 4-5, 2002
Amended March 3 -4. 2003

Amended March 5 - 6 - 7, 2007
Amended May 3—4,2010

In March 1776. inhabitants of what would be known as the Town of Mount Desert assembled at
the home of Stephen Richardson to act on articles in the warrant issued by authority of the House
of Representatives of the Massachusetts Bay Colony. Such meetings became the form of local
government.

In March 1789. the General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts allowed the
incorporation of the Town of Mount Desert. The Town Meeting has remained the form of
government since it was first assembled by warrant in April 1789.

In April 1929. a charter was issued to the Town of Mount Desert by the Legislature of the State
of Maine. That Charter was amended by Private and Special Laws over the ensuing years. In
May 1993. the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Mount Desert appointed a Charter
Committee to review the Charter. After consideration of the Committee’s recommendations, the
Town authorized formation of a Charter Commission and elected members to it in June 1995.
The Commission was charged to present a revised Charter to the Town.

In March 1996. two hundred and twenty years after that first meeting at the home of Stephen
Richardson, the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert assembled at the Town Hall to consider
articles on the warrant. The Inhabitants of the Town adopted the thllowing Charter which
preserves the two-hundred-year tradition of the Town Meeting fiinn of local government. The
Charter sets out means of governance enabling the Town to respond and adapt to the future while
retaining its unique character.

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT CHARTER

I THE TOWN. The Town of Mount Desert. hereinafter referred to as the Town. shall have all
the rights, powers, immunities, and privileges possible for a municipality to have under the
Constitution and laws of Maine. The Town may exercise any of its powers or perform any of its
functions and may participate in the financing thereofjointly or in cooperation. by contract or
otherwise, with any one or more states or civil divisions or agencies thereof or with the United
States or any agencies thereof to the extent permitted by law.

Page I of 12

As amended May 3 —1. 2010 Annual Town Meeting



Town of Mount Desert Charter

1.1 TOWN MEETINGS. Except as otherwise provided by this charter, the legislative
authority of the Town shall be vested in the registered voters of the Town assembled in
the town meeting. Town meetings shall have the exclusive power and responsibility to:

(I) determine the Towns budget;

(2) authorize long-term indebtedness of the Town;

(3) enact ordinances, except as othenvise provided by statute;

(4) authorize sale of real estate owned by the Town:

(5) deal with such other business as may be presented to it in articles of the warrant Ibr
the meeting or as may be required by law; and

(6) at an annual town meeting only, amend this charter in accordance with law.

1.1.1 PETITIONS FOR TOWN MEETINGS. When presented with a petition
signed by registered voters numbering at least ten per cent of the votes cast at the
last gubernatorial election, the Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as the
Board, shall, within thity-five days of receipt of the petition, either

(I) include it in the warrant for the next town meeting or call a special meeting to
be held within sixty days for its consideration; or

(2) only Hit linds the petition moot. illegal, or impossible, publish in writing its
reasons for refusing to present the petitioned article to the voters.

11.2 WARRANT. A warrant is a required notice and warning to the voters of
proposed articles of business for a town meeting; only business proposed in the
warrant may be transacted. The Board shall draw up the warrant for each town
meeting. stating in distinct articles the business to be acted on, and this warrant
shalt be posted in the town office and in all post offices in the town. Notice of
annual town meetings and warrants of special town meetings shall be published in
a newspaper of general circulation in the town. This posting and publication shall
be accomplished no later than ten days before the date of the meeting.

1.1.2.1 WARRANT ARTICLES. The warrant shall be organized into articles
for:

(I) the election of officers and other officials as required:

Page 2 of t2

As amended May 3—1.2010 Annual Town Meeting



1 nun of Mount Desen Chaner

(2) the appropriation of Funds:

(3) the enactment. modification, or repeal of ordinances: and

(4) such other business as may properly be addressed.

Each article fbr the appropriation of funds shall he drafted so as to fairly
allow the Ion n meeting to soLe on a single category of proposed
expenditures. The Board shall hold a public hearing on all articles ihr the
appropriation of funds no later than Ihrty-fl e days before an annual town
meeting or twenty-one days before a special town meeting. Funds
appropriated under a given article may not be expended except as
described in the article. Articles concerning the enactment, modification.
or repeal of ordinances shall deal with only one ordinance per article.

1.1.2.2 W\RR\\T CmiII liii. A warrant committee consisting ofat
least twenty registered voters of the Town shall re iew the articles of the
town—meeting warrant and publish recommendations to the Town fhr
action on them. Unless otherwise pros ided by’ ordinance, the Board shall
appoint members 11w three—year terms, and no member of the warrant
committee shall hold any elected Town oflice or he a full Lime Town
employee. The warrant committee shall choose its own ollicers and rules
of procedure. The articles of the narrant shall be submitted to the n arrant
committee no later than lorfl—li e clays before annual town meeting.
tn entv-one days heibre a special ton n meeting.

I

I

1.1.4 SPECIAL TOWN MEETINGS. A special town meeting may be held at any
time by vote of the Board or public petition in accordance with this charter.
Emergency ordinances affecting life, health, property, or the public peace may be
introduced at any time as warrant articles subject to the requirements for notice
provided above.

I

I

Page 3 of 2

;\ amended \Ia\ 1 —4. 2010 Ann.LaI bun Meeun



Maine Revised Statutes
Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES

Chapter 121: MEETINGS AND ELECTiONS

§2522. PETiTION FOR ARTICLE IN WARRANT

On the written petition of a number of voters equal to at least 10% of the number of votes cast in thetown at the last gubernatorial election, but in no case less than 10, the municipal officers shall either insert aparticular article in the next warrant issued or shall within 60 days call a special town meeting for its
consideration. [1987, c. 737, Pt. C, 52 and Pt (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AI’D)1989 C. 9, 52 (AIC) 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND).)

SECTION HISTORY
1967, c. 737, §9A2,C1o6 (NEW) . 1969, c. 6, (AND) . 1989, c. 9, §2 (AND)1989, C. 104, SSCB,10 (AND).

The Slate of Maine claims a copyright in its codified slatules. If you intend to republish this material, we require that youinclude the folluwing disclaimer in your publication:
.1/i copyrights and oilier rig/its Jo sinuhtor) tart are resened by dic 5tar’ of AIaine The tart included in this publicationr4lects changes made through tire Firs, Special Session of the 128th Maine Legislature an’I is current through NotcntherI. 2017 The tart Lc subject to change without notice. ft’s a version that has not been official/v certified by the SecretaofScore RLfer to the Maine Revised Sia sines Annotated nut1 supplements for certified tart.
The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one cupy of any statutory publication you mayproduce. Our goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify anyneedless duplication and to preserve the State’s copyright rights

PLEASE NOTE The Revisor’s Office cannot perfona re;earch for or provide legal advice or interctation of Maine lawto the public If you need legal assistance, pIeise contact a qualified attorney

Generated
1132017



Maine Revised Statutes
Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES

Chapter 121: MEETINGS AND ELECTIONS

§2528. SECRET BALLOT

The following provisions govern a town’s use of a secret ballot for the election of town officials or for
municipal referenda elections. A vole by secret ballot takes precedence over a vote by any other means at the
samemeeting. [1987, c. 737, Pt. A, 52 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, 5106
(NEW); 1989, C. 6, (MW); 1989, a. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, a. 104, Pt. C,
§58, 10 (MW).]

I. Acceptance by town. ‘Then any town accepts this section at a meeting held at least 90 days before
the annual meeting, the provisions of this section apply to the election dali town officials required by section
2525 io be elected by ballot, except the moderator, who shall be elected as provided in section 2524,
subsection 2.

A. The provisions of ibis section relating to the nomination of (own officials by political caucus apply
only when a town sepannely accepts those provisions at a meeting held at least 90 days before the annual
meeting. If any town accepts those provisions, they remain effective until the town votes otherwise.
[1987, a. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW);
1909, a. 6, (AND) ; 1989, a. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, a. 104, Pt. C, §58,

10 (AND).]

B. A town may accept only the provisions of subsection 4, relating to the nomination of town officials, as
provided in section 2527. [1987, a. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW) ; 1987, c. 737, Pt.
C, §106 (NEW); 1989, a. 6, (AND); 1989, a. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C.

104, Pt. C, §59, 10 (NW).]

1987, C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989,
C. 6, (AND); 1989, C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND)

2. Designation, number and terms of officials. At the time of acceptance, the town shall determine, by
a separate anicle in the warrant, which other officials are to be elected according to this section, and may
determine the number and tei-ms of selectmen, assessors and overseers according to section 2526.

A. After the determination under this subsection, a town may not change the designation, number or
terms of town officials, except at a meeting held at least 90 days before the annual meeting. [1987,
C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1959, C.

B, (AND); 1989, C. 9, 52 (AND); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, 558, 10 (MID).]

1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1989,
C. 6, (AND); 1989, a. 9, 52 (A.’W); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (MW)

3. Voting place specified; polls. The warrant for a town meeting for the election of officiats must
specify the voting place, which must be in the same building or a building nearby where the meeting is to be
held. The warrant for a town meeting for the election of officials that occurs at the same time as voting in
federal, state or county elections, but not at the same time as a town meeting held for other purposes, may
specify the same voting places as those used by the town for federal, state or county elections. The warrant
must specify the time of opening and closing the polls, which must be kept open at least 4 consecutive hours.

Generated
1132017



NS 1lle 3D-A 2528. SECRET BALLOT

A. Jn the warrant for a town meeting under this section, the municipal officers may designate the date of
the election and designate another date within 14 days of the date set for elections as the time for
considering the other articles of business in the warrant. [1997, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW)
1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (NC); 1989, C. 9, §2
(AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND).)

2003, c. 569, §1 (Al-rn) .1

4. Nomination papers; caucuses. The nomination for any office shall be made by nomination papers or
by political caucus as provided in this subsection.

A. The municipal clerk shall make nomination papers available to prospective candidates during the 40
days before the filing deadline. Before issuing nomination papers, the clerk must complete each sheet by
writing in the name of the candidate and the title and term of office being sought.

(I) Nomination papers must be signed by the following number of voters based on the population of
the town according to the last Federal Decennial Census of the United States:

(a) Not less than 3 nor more than tO in towns with a population of 200 or less;

(b) Not less than 10 nor more than 25 in (owns with a population of 201 to 500; and

(c) Not less than 25 nor more than 100 in towns with a population of more than 500.

(2) Each voter who signs a nomination paper shall add the vote?s residence with the street and
number, if any. The voter may sign as many nomination papers for each office as the voter chooses,
regardless olthe numberofvacancics to be filled. (1995, C. 102, fl (AND) .1

B. Al the end of the list of candidates for each office, there musi be left as many blank spaces as there are
vacancies to be filled in which a voter may write in the name and, if residence in the municipality is not a
requirement to hold office, municipality of residence of any person for whom the voter desires to vole. A
sticker may not be used to vote for a write-in candidate in any municipal election other than a primazy
election. [1991, c. 83, 51 (ArC).)

C. Completed nomination papers or certificates of political caucus nomination must be filed with the
clerk during business hours by the 60th day prior to election day. They must be accompanied by the
written consent of the person proposed as a candidate agreeing:

(1) To accept the nomination if nominated;

(2) Not to withdraw; and

(3) If elected at the municipal election, to qualif’ as such municipal officer.

When these papers and certificates are filed, the clerk shall make them available to public inspection
under proper protective regulations. The clerk shall keep them in the office for 6 months. [2017, C.
248, 59 (AND) .1

D. A nomination paper or a certificate of political caucus nomination that complies with this section is
valid unless a written objection to it is made to the municipal officers by the 43rd day prior to election
day.

(I) If an objection is made, the clerk shall immedtately noti& the candidate affected by it.

(l)The municipal officers shall determine objections arising in the case of nominations. Their
decisionisfinal [1993, c. 608, §6 (AND).)

E. Notwithstanding this subsection, when the municipal officers determine to fill a vacancy under section
2602, which must be filled by election, the municipal officers may designate a shorter time period for the
availability of nomination papers, but not less than 10 days before the filing deadline, and may designate
a shorter time period for the final date for filing nomination papers, but not less than the 34th day before
election day. Notice of the designation shall be posted in the same place or places as town meeting
warrants are posted and local representatives of the media shall be notified of the designation. [1987,

Generated
1132017



MRS The 30-A §2528. SECRET BALLOT

C. 737, Pt. A, 52 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C.
6, (ArID); 1989, C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §50, 10 (AND).]

2017, c. 248, §9 (AND) .1

S. Referendum questions. By order of the municipal officers or on the written petition of a number of
voters equal Ia at Jeasl 10°,, of the number of votes cast in ihe town at the last gubernatorial election, but in no
case less than ID, the municipal officers shall have a particular article placed on the next ballot printed or shall
call a special town meeting for its consideration. A petition or order under this subsection is subject to the
filing provisions governing nomination papers under subsection 4.

The municipal officers shall hold a public hearing on ihe subject of the article at least 10 days before the day
for voting on the article. At least 7 days before the date set for the hearing, the municipal officers shall give
notice of the public hearing by having a copy of the proposed article, together with the time and place of
hearing, posted in the same manner required for posting a warrant for a town meeting under section 2523. The
municipal officers shall make a return on the original notice stating the manner of notice and the time it was
given.

A. The requirement for public hearing is not a prerequisite to the valid issuance of any bond, note or
other obligation of a municipality authorized to borrow money by vote under any such particular article.
[1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1957, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW)
1989, C. 6, (NID); 1989, C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58,
10 (AND).]

B. Ifa particular article iobe voted on by secret ballot requests an appropriation of money by the
municipality, the article, when printed in the warrant and on the ballot, must be accompanied by a
recommendation of the municipal officers.

(I) If by town meeting vote or charter provision, a budget committee has been established to review
proposed town expenditures, the recommendations of thc budget committee shall be printed in
addition to those of the municipal officers.

(2) If die action affects the school budget, a recommendation by the school board shall be printed in
addition to those ofthe municipal officers and the budget committee, ifany. [1987, C - 737,
Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c 6,
(AND); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10
(ArID).]

C. If the warrant for a town meeting contains only articles for the election of the moderator and one or
more referendum questions to be voted on by secret ballot, the municipal officers may specify the same
voting places as those used by the town for federal, state or county elections. [2003, C. 569, §2
(NEW).]

2003, c. 569, §2 (AND) .3

6. Ballots, specimen ballots and instruction cards. The clerk shall prepare ballots, specimen ballots
and instxuction cards according to the following provisions,

A. The ballot shall contain the names of properly nominated candidates arranged under the proper office
designation in alphabetical order by last name. Ii may contain no other names. [1987, C. 737,
Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (MW);
1909, C. 9, §2 (NW); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AIWL]

B. At the end of the list of candidates for each office, there must be left as many blank spaces as there are
vacancies to be filled in which a voter may write in the name and, if residence in the municipality is not a
requirement to hold office, municipality of residence of any person for whom the voter desires to vote. A
sticker may rot be used 10 vote for a write-in candidate in any municipal election other than a primary
election. (1991, C. 83, §2 (MW) .1

Generated
1132017



MRS Title 30-A §2528, SECRET BAlLOT

C. Any question or questions required by law to be submitted to a vote shall be printed either below the
list of candidates or on a separate ballot from the ballot listing candidates. If a separate ballot is used, this
ballot must be a different color than the ballot listing candidates. [1967, C. 737, Pt. A, 52
(NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (RID); 1989, C.
9, §2 (AND), 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, 558, 10 (AND).j

D. A square shall be printed at the left of the name of each candidate, and 2 squares shall be printed at
the Left of any question submitted with “yes” above one and ‘no’ above the other, so that a voter may
designate the voter’s choice clearly by a cross mark (X) or a check mark U. 11987, C. 737, Pt.
A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AND);
1989, c. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, 558, 10 (AND).)

E. Words of explanation such as “Vote for one” and “Vote yes or no” may be printed on the ballot
[1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW);
1989, c. 6, (AND), 1989, c. 9, 52 (AND) , 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58,
10 (Alt).]

F. Ballots must be uniform in size. On the ballot must appear “Official Ballot for the Town of the
date ofelection and a facsimile ofthe signature of the clerk [1993, C. 608, §7 (AND) .]
G. A sufficient number of ballots shall be printed, photocopied or otherwise mechanically reproduced
and furnished, and a record of the number shall be kept by the clerk. The printed ballots shall be
packaged inconvenient blocks so that they maybe removed separately. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A,
§2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (ArID); 1989,
C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (Alt).]

H. Ten or more specimen ballots printed on paper of a distinctive color without the endorsement of the
clerkshallbcprovided. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C,
§106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (ArID); 1989, C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, c. 104,
Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND).)

1. Instruction cards containing the substance of Title 21 -A, sections 67 to 674, 681, 682, 692 and 693, to
guide voters in obtaining and marking ballots and to inform them of penalties for improper conduct shall
heprinted. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106
(NEW); 1989, C. 6, (ArID); 1989, C. 9, 52 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt.
C, 558, 10 (AND).]

1. The ballots and specimen ballots shall be packed in sealed packages with marks on the outside
specifyingthenumberofeachenclosed. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A, 52 (NEW); 1987, c.
737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1999, C. 6, (AND); 1989, C. 9, 52 (AND);
1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND).j

K. When voting machines are used, the clerk shall prepare and furnish ballot labels that comply, as
nearly as practicable, with the provisions of this section which apply to ballots. (1987, C. 737,
Pt. A, 52 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AND);
1989, c. 9, §2 (AND), 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND) .1

1993, C. 608, 57 (AND) .1

6-A. Candidate withdrawal; new ballots. The following provisions govern the withdrawal of a
candidate from an elective race.

A. A candidate may withdraw from an elective race by notiing the municipal clerk in writing of the
candidate’s intent to withdraw and the reason for withdrawal at least 45 days before the election. This
notice must be signed by the candidate and must be notarized. [1993, C. 608, §8 (NEW) .1

B. Within the 45-day period before an election, the municipal clerk may allow a candidate to withdraw
from an elective race. A candidate who requests to withdraw within the 45-day period before an election
shall notify the municipal clerk in writing of the candidate’s intent to withdraw and the reason for

A Generated
11.32017



MRS flUe 30-A §2528. SECRET BALLOT

withdrawal. This notice must be signed by the candidate and must be notarized. [1993, C. 608,
§8 (NEW).)

C. The municipal clerk 5hall ensure that new ballots are produced, if necessary, to reflect the withdrawal
ofa candidate from an elective race. [1993, c. 608, §8 (NEW) .3

1993, C. 608, §8 (NEW) .3

6.-B. Inspection of ballots in an election. Upon receipt of a package or box containing absentee ballots
for an election, the municipal clerk may open the sealed package or box of balLots and verify that the balLots
do not contain any errors and that the correct number of ballots has been received. The clerk may then
proceed to issue absentee ballots in response to pending requests. Upon receipt of a package or box containing
regular ballots for an election, the clerk may open, in the presence of one or more witnesses, the sealed
package or box of ballots and veri& that the ballots do not contain any errors and that the correct number of
ballots has been received. Ballots to be used for testing electronic tabulating devices may be removed at this
time and immediately marked with the word “TEST” across the front side of the ballot in black or blue
indelible ink. The clerk shall keep a record of the number of ballots used for testing purposes and seal the
record with the test ballots in a container labeled “TEST BALLOTS” at the conclusion of the testing. The
clerk shall then reseal the package or box of regular ballots and secure the package or box of ballots until
election day, when it is delivered to the warden at the polling place.

2007, c. 19, §1 (NEW) .3

7. Specimen ballot posted. At least 4 days before the election, the clerk shall have posted in one or
more conspicuous, public places a specimen ballot or a list, substantially in the form of a ballot, containing
the name and office designation of each candidate.

1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1989,
c. 6, (AND); 1999, C. 9, §2 (AND); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND)

8. Ballot clerks. Before the polls are opened, the selectmen shall appoint the necessary number of ballot
clerks as provided in Title 2)-A, section 503. ‘When there are vacancies after the polls are opened, the
moderator shall appoint replacement clerks, The ballot clerks shall be sworn before assuming their duties.

A, On election day, before the polls are opened, the clerk shall deliver the ballots to the ballot clerks and
shall post an instruction card at each voting compartment and at least 3 instmction cards and 5 specimen
ballots in the voting room outside the guardrail enclosure. [1987, C. 737, Pt - A, 52
(NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (AND); 1989, C.

9, §2 (AND); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (N40).J

B. The ballot clerks shall give a receipt to the clerk for the ballots received by them. The clerk shall keep
the receipt in the clerk’s office for6 months. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW) ; 1987,
c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6, (AFt); 1989, c. 9, 52 (AND)
1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §59, 10 (At-rn).)

C. Ballots may not be delivered to the voters untiL the moderator has been eLected. The moderator may
appoint a qualified person to act as temporary moderator during a temporary absence from the polling
place. [1987, C. 737, Pt. A, 52 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW)
1989, C. 6, (AND); 1989, C. 9, 52 (AND); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, 558,
10 (At-tI .3

D. The selectmen shall prepare a duplicate incoming voting list for the use of the ballot clerks. The law
pertaining to incoming voting lists applies equally to duplicate incoming voting lists. (1987, C.

737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1967, C. 737, Pt. C, 5106 (NEW); 1989, C. 6,
(AND); 1989, C. 9, §2 (Nw), 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AFT).)

Generated
1132017



MRS Title 30-A §?52& SECRET BALLOT

1907, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989,
c. 6, (14140); 1989, C. 9, §2 (MV); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §8, 10 (AID)

9. After voles counted, ballots delivered to clerk. After the ballot clerks have counted and tabulated
the voles cast, the moderator shall deliver the ballots to the clerk who shall seal them in a suitable package
and keep them in the clerk’s office for 2 months.

1987, C. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, C. 737, Pt C, §106 (NEW); 1989,
C. 6, (AND); 1989, C. 9, §2 (Alt); 1989, C. 104, Pt. C, §58, 10 (AND)

10. Election by plurality vote; tie vote. Election must be by plurality vote. In the case of a tie vote, the
meeting must be adjourned to a day certain, when ballots are again cast for the candidates tied for the office in
question, unless all but one lied candidate withdraw from a subsequent election by delivering written notice of
withdrawal signed by the candidate and notarized 10 the municipal offices within the 7-day period following
the election. After the 7-day period has expired, the municipal officers shall call a mn-off election between
the remaining candidates by pasting a warrant in the manner required for calling a lawn meeting. If only one
candidate remains, that candidate is declared the winner and sworn into office.

If the meeting is adjourned sine die before a tie vote is resolved or the tie vote is discovered after the meeting
adjourns sine die and more than one candidate remains, a new meeting must be called to conduct a mn-oft
election by the method described in this subsection.

1 1997, C. 733, §1 (MID) .1

SECTION HISTORY
1987, c. 737, §5A2,C106 (NEW) . 1989, c. 6, (Alt) - 1989, C. 9, §2 (Alt)
1989, C. 104, 55A18-20,CE, Cia (MID). 1991, C. 83, §51,2 (14110) . 1991,
C. 323, (MID) - 1993, C. 608, §S6-8 (14110). 1995, C. 13, §1 (Nt) . 1995,
C. 102, §1 (AND). 1997, C. 733, §1 (AND). 2003, C. 569, §51,2 (14110).
2007, C. 19, §1 (AND). 2017, c. 248, §9 (NV).

The State of Maine ctaims a copyright in its cadifled statutes. N’ you intend to republish this material, we require that you
include the following disclaimer in your publication
All coppiglits and oilier rights to statutory tat are rcsenccl by the State of A-fnine. The tat included in this publication
nflecrs changes made through the First Special Session ofsize 128th Maine Legislature and is current through November
1. 2017. The tat is subject to change without notice- ft is a version that bus not &‘en officially certified by the &creeuy of
Stata Refer to the Maine Ret ised Statutes Annotated and supplementsfor cenfled tat

The Ornee of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may
produce. Our goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any
nLtdless duplication and lo preserve the States copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE The Revisot’s Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interprulation of Maine law
to the public If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

6 Gennted
11.32017



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of July16, 2018

1 Town of Mount Desert

2 Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

3 Meeting Room, Town Hall

4 6:30 PM, July 16, 2018

S

6 Present were Selectman Matt Hart, Rick Mooers, Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman, and Chairman John

7 Macauley.

8

9 Also in attendance were Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Town Manager

10 Durlin Lunt, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, and Police Chief Jim Willis.

11

12 Members of the public were also present.

13

14 I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
15 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 5:56 pm.
16

17 II. Executive Session
18 A. Pursuant to Title 1 MRS. § 405(6)(E) — Consultation between the Board and its Attorney
19 concerning the legal rights and duties of the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
20 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to enter into
21 Executive Session. Motion approved 5-0.
22

23 The Board entered Executive Session at 5:56 PM.
24
25 B. Post Executive Session — Further consider the citizen petition submitted to the Town on June
26 28, 2018 containing signatures that have been validated and certified by the Town Clerk’s
27 office
28 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to leave Executive
29 Session. Motion approved 5-0. The Board left Executive Session at 7:03PM.
30

31 chairman Macauley stated that the Petitioners have given the Board the opportunity to
32 reconsider the implementation of the Main Street project approved at the May 8, 2018
33 Town Meeting. There was no request to reconsider Article 25 at the May 8, 2018 Town
34 Meeting, after the affirmative vote on Article 25. Section 1.1.1 of the Town Charter directs
35 the Board to evaluate the petition, taking no more than 45 days, to consider the merits of
36 the Petition, and decide either to advance the Petition to an Article on a Town Meeting, or
37 to reject the Petition based on a finding that it seeks an action that is illegal, or moot, or
38 impossible. The Town Attorney has advised the Board that the Board does not have the
39 authority to reconsider the approval voted in at Town Meeting of the project or its
40 financing.
41

42 In light of this, the Board is taking more time to further review the petition, by investigating
43 each and alt of the requests presented within the petition within the 45 days allowed for
44 such purpose. The Board will report their determination on the petition in the form of a
45 resolution on or before August 12, 2018.
46



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 2
Minutes of July 16, 2Q18

1 The Board takes both the project and the petitioners requests seriously. The Board will be
2 requesting assistance by Town staff in their endeavor to fully consider the petition.
3
4 Selectman Littlefield requested of Public Works Director Tony Smith a report for the August
5 61h Board of Selectmen’s meeting regarding routing and approach to replacement of utilities
6 in implementing the Main St. Project.
7
8 Selectman Dudman requested of Public Works Director Smith a report for the August 6th

9 Board Meeting regarding construction scheduling of the job.
10
11 Selectman Hart requested of Director Smith a report for the August 6th Board Meeting on
12 the appropriate order of work on an infrastructure project of this type with an eye to
13 limiting property damage and limiting damage to already constructed portions of the
14 project.
‘S
16 Chairman Macauley requested of Town Manager Lunt to address the components of the
17 petition looking at economic development support and systems for the August 6th Board
18 Meeting.
19
20 Selectman Mooers requested of Director Smith a written report for the August 6th Board
21 Meeting listing any alternative plans for the placement of utilities.
22
23 The Board invited comments from the public.
24
25 Resident Kelly Brown asked for confirmation that the Board is endeavoring to receive
26 information, process it, and make the decision regarding whether the petition can go to
27 Town Meeting. Chairman Macauley confirmed this was the action the Board was taking.
28 Ms. Brown felt there had been previous discussion regarding holding public meetings on the
29 subject. Chairman Macauley stated there would be an informational meeting prior to any
30 special Town Meeting held. Ms. Brown asked if this informational meeting would be the
31 time when the Board’s findings would be presented.
32
33 Andrew Hamilton, Attorney for the Town, noted that the Board would use much of the 45
34 days allowed to gather and review information. Per the Charter, the Board could determine
35 that the petition seeks an action that is illegal, or that the petition seeks an action that is
36 impossible. Attorney Hamilton noted that if, for example, the Town has signed a contract
37 with the contractor for the work, it would be impossible to reconsider a binding and valid
38 contract. The petition can also be determined to be moot.
39
40 Attorney Hamilton further noted that parts of the petition could be considered illegal,
41 impossible, or moot, while other parts could proceed forward to a Town Meeting. And
42 finally, the Board could send the entire petition to Town Meeting, despite the legal opinions
43 they receive. Furthermore, an entirely new issue or question could be raised for discussion.
44
45 Attorney Hamilton noted the petition essentially asks the Town to re-design the project as
46 planned, either by adding to it or changing it. Additionally, there are a number of good



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 3
Minutes of July16, 2018

1
2

3
4

S
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36
37

38

39
40
41

42
43
44

45
46
47

implementation question5 being a5ked. Unfortunately, no one made a motion for
reconsideration at the May Town Meeting, which would have been the correct process.

Ms. Brown thought that the Selectmen accepted the petition at the last meeting, and the
public would be brought together to discuss the issue.

Attorney Hamilton read from the Charter, Section 1.1.1:

1.1.1 PETITIONS FOR TOWN MEETINGS. When presented with a petition
signed by registered voters numbering at least ten per cent of the votes
cast ot the last gubernatorial election, the Board of Selectmen, hereinafter
referred to as the Board, shal4 within forty-five days of receipt of the
petition, either (1) include it in the worrant for the next town meeting or
call a special meeting to be held within sixty days for its consideration; or
(2) only if it finds the petition moot, illegol, or impossible, publish in
writing its reasons for refusing to present the petitioned article to the
voters.

Attorney Hamilton added that the Warrant Committee must receive the warrant 21 days
prior to a Special Town Meeting.

Selectman Littlefield stated the Board wants to collaborate and discuss the issue with the
public. There’s a large amount of information to review as well. She felt that it was critical
to have all the interested parties at the meetings, otherwise the communication fails.

r
Selectman Hart added that the Warrant Committee has public meetings as well. If they
meet, it is another opportunity to discuss the issue.

a

A Ms. Brown asked if interested residents would receive information on how other meetings,
with contractors or Emera for example, are proceeding. Selectman Littlefield felt that the
reports the Public Works Director brings to the next Board of Selectmen meeting will reflect
that information.

III. Minutes

A. Approval of minutes from July 2, 2018 meeting
MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the July 2,
2018 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Appointment of Stephanie Kelley-Reece to the Warrant Committee
MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of the
appointment of Stephanie Kelley-Reece to the Warrant Committee, as presented. Motion
approved 5.0.

V. Consent Agenda (These items ore considered routine and rherefore, may be passed by the Selectmen ‘none blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the ogendo.)

A. Department Reports: Public Works



Town of Mount Desert Board ofSelectmen 4
Minutes of July16, 2018

1 B. Payments In Lieu of Taxes for Federal Lands notice
2 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the
3 Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
4

5 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
6 There were no Selectman’s Reports Presented.
7

8 VII. Unfinished Business
9 A. Motion to transfer $500.00 from 805 Contingency Account 1220001-59350 with a balance of

10 $10,000.00 to Social and Public Service Agencies AccountlBBSlS4-59133 to pay the Eastern
11 Area on Aging which was inadvertently omitted from the budget approved at the Annual
12 Town meeting on May 8, 2018
13 Resident Katrina Carter did not feel the organization made a request of the Town. Town
14 Manager Lunt reported the organization did make a request; it did not get published in the
15 Town Report. Chairman Macauley recalled the group being at the meeting to request funds.
16

17 MOTION: Selectman Littlefleld moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the transfer
18 of $500.00 from BOS Contingency Account 1220001-59350 with a balance of $10,000.00 to
19 Social and Public Service Agencies Account 1885154-59133 to pay the Eastern Area on Aging
20 which was inadvertently omitted from the budget approved at the Annual Town Meeting on
21 May 8, 2018, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
22
23 B. Request to issue a Quit-Claim Deed to Trasi and Robert Colson relinquishing the Town’s
24 interest ocquired by the 2004 tax lien recorded in the Hancock County Registry of Deeds;
25 Book423SPage 327
26 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the request
27 to issue a Quit-Claim Deed to Trasi and Robert Colson relinquishing the Town’s interest acquired
28 by the 2004 tax lien recorded in the Hancock County Registry of Deeds; Book 4239, Page 327, as
29 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
30

.
4?

31 VIII. New Business
32 A. Public Space Special Event Application — Caitlin Dufraine wedding; September 29, 2018,
33 Suminsby Park
34 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, approval of the Public
35 Space Special Event Application for Caitlin Dufraine Wedding; September 29, 2018, in Suminsby
36 Park, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
37

38 B. Liquor License Renewal - MOFO LLC/DBA Tan Turtle Tavern; 10 Huntington Rd, Northeast
39 Harbor
40 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the Liquor
41 License Renewal for MOFO LLC/DBA Tan Turtle Tavern; 10 Huntington Rd., Northeast Harbor, as
42 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
43
44 C Consider and Approve Mutual Aid Agreement for Policing Services between the Communities
45 of Bar Harbor, Mount Desert, and Southwest Harbor



Town of Mount Desert Boord of selectmen 5
Minutes of July16, 2018

1 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval of the
2 Mutual Aid Agreement for Policing Services between the Communities of Bar Harbor, Mount
3 Desert, and Southwest Harbor, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
4

S D. Request approval and authorization to execute the General Agreement with Acadia National
6 Pork for the procedures and standards far National Park Ranger assistance with Law
7 Enforcement Officers outside of the Park
8 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, approval and
9 authorization to execute the General Agreement with Acadia National Park for the procedures

10 and standards for National Park Ranger assistance with Law Enforcement Officers outside of the
11 Park, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
12
13 E. Resolution of Support for the National Park System
14 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, approving the support
15 for the National Park System, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
16

17 F. Consider Requested Contribution to Raise the Floor Coalition
18 Town Manager Lunt stated he had no recommendation for this Agenda Item.
19
20 It was pointed out that this was more a request from a political action committee, and no
21 request was made from the school in support of the issue.
22

23 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to approve the requested
24 contribution to the Raise the Floor Coalition, as presented. Motion failed 0-S.
25

26 IX. Other Business
27 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
28 There was no other business
29

30 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
31 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1903 in the amount of $1,571,682.64
32 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval and signature of
33 Treasurer’s Warrant AP1903 in the amount of $1,571,682.64, as presented. Motion approved 5-
34 0.
35
36 8. Approve Signed Treasurer’s PayrolL State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1880, API9OJ,
37 AP1902, and PRI9OI in the amounts of $- ,$18,772. 63, $ 4,668.5O and $140,901.24,
38 respectively
39 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, approval of Treasurer’s
40 Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP1880, AP19O1, AP1902, and PR19D1, in the
41 amounts of $0, $18,772.63, $4,668.50, and $140,901.24, respectively, as presented. Motion
42 approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
43
44 C Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants I and 1 in the amounts of
45 $139,1 79.31 and $48,220.58, respectively



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 6
Minutes of July 16, 2018

1 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement
2 of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 1 in the amount of $139,179.31, as presented.
3 Motion approved 5-0.
4

5 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, acknowledgement of
6 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 1 in the amount of $48,220.58, as presented.
7 Motion approved 5-0.
B

9 Xl. Adjournment
10
11 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, to adjourn the meeting.
12 Motion approved 3-0.
13
14 The meeting adjourned at 7:30PM.
15

16 Respectfully Submitted,
17
18
19
20 wendy Littlefield
21
22



#-c Towit ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street P.O. Box 248

!I [1 Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
I I Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

I ) www.mtdesert.onz direcEor(ämtdesert.ort

\‘t, i

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Response to Selectperson Littlefield’s Question of 7-16-18

Northeast Harbor Village Ctr. Improvements Project
Date: August 2, 2018

At the July 16d, regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen I was asked by Board Member Littlefield to
provide a report for the August 6th regular Board meeting about the routing and approach to utilities in
implementation of the Main Street project. I offer the following.

I have enclosed a copy of a report prepared by our design professionals that discusses the goals of the
project. I suggest reading the entire report. I believe you will find it very informative as to how the goals
of the project were identified, planned for, designed and, ultimately were approved for implementation at
town meeting. You vi1l note that the report emphasizes a number of times that improving the aesthetics
of Main Street is a key component of improving the vitality of the street. A big step towards improving
the aesthetics, also mentioned a number of times, was to bury the overhead wires. This idea of aesthetics
and burying wires to improve Main Street vitality goes as far back as 2015 when meetings of seasonal and
year-around residents were held, and questionnaires were sent out, to solicit input on just what is needed
to improve the vitality. Aesthetics relative to burying wires was discussed, suggested, reviewed and
eventually approved at the 2018 town meeting for implementation.

As we know, the project that was approved by the voters included replacing the existing overhead wires
that are along and across the Main Street project area with new underground wires. Understanding that
most, if not all, of the buildings on Main Street in the project area receive electricity through electric
meters and electrical entrances located on a wall of the building in close proximity to Main Street, it made
sense to bury the wires in Main Street. This reduced costs and, maybe just as importantly, reduced the
disruption to the property owners by not having to install new entrances and change wiring locations
inside their buildings.

The project design team of volunteer residents of the town, an economic development consultant and
professional engineers and architects did not entertain the idea of putting the overhead wires anywhere
else other than Main Street. It made sense to put them there. The width of the street made excavation very
straightforward with a limited amount of infrastructure already in the ground that would have to be
avoided or replaced as part of the project. In addition, the sidewalks on both sides of the street were to be
replaced in accordance with the goals of the project so excavating in and around them was not an issue. In
addition, by replacing the overhead wires with underground ones in Main Street, the fire department
would be able to station their ladder truck on Main Street to fight fires. Overhead wires, regardless of
where they are, limit the use of, and pose risks to, the use of ladder trucks for firefighting. Chief Bender
plans to be present to review this with you at your meeting on August 6.

I am available for questions should you have any. Thank you.



Supplemental Report to:

The Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan

August 3, 2018

Richardson & Associates

Landscape Architects

11 Middle Street

Saco, Maine 04072

CE5, Inc

Engineers

465 South Main Street
Brewer, Maine 04412



Executive Summary
August 2, 2018

The following report, produced by CES Engineering and Richardson & Associates, Landscape

Architects, describes: the purpose, intent, goals and objectives for improving the Northeast
Harbor Village Center; the Consulting Team’s goals and how they were met in the Northeast
Harbor Village Center Plan; and the consulting team’s response to the Towns request for an

evaluation of the four petition considerations.

As the following report details, there was a significant amount of community input from a

diversity of people over a number of years that defined the purpose, intent, goals and
objectives for improving the Village Center of Northeast Harbor (the “Northeast Harbor Village

Center Plan” or “Northeast Harbor Plan”).

The Consulting Team embraced the community’s input and reflected it directly in the

streetscape, landscape and engineering recommendations outlined within the Northeast
Harbor Village Center Plan.

The process of developing the Northeast Harbor Plan was an iterative and collaborative,
consisting of numerous Advisory Committee meetings, workshops, internal design team

reviews, and two public meetings. The plan was ultimately endorsed by the Advisory
Committee and the Board of Selectmen, and approved by public vote at Town Meeting on May
8th 2018 (Article 25).

This report also identifies how the Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan addresses the four

petition items which seek reconsideration by the Board of Selectmen of the Plan and several
core elements of the Plan that were adopted with the approval of Article 25 by Town Meeting.

In specific:

1. Alternate approach to wire utilitie5. Providing an alternate electrical overhead route from

Tracy Road to service Main Street businesses could produce several challenges. Servicing

Richardson & Associates
L nd ripe Architects



businesses from behind will require permanent easements to be granted from a number of

neighboring properties. This could be challenging, time consuming, and costly. Furthermore,

the installation of additional services from behind Main Street may restrict the development

potential for many of the busines5es both on Main Street and those that are adjacent to Main

Street.

Additionally, constructability would have to be evaluated to ensure there is a route available to

construct utility lines underground with enough space for construction equipment to service

and maintain in the future. The utility corridor chosen should not interfere with existing
infrastructure, landscaping, or other site characteristics, which may prove challenging.

Altering the entrance locations for service5 from the front of the buildings along Main Street to

the rear was not considered a practical option. Moving the service entrances for these
properties away from their front facing location along Main Street could mean moving meters
and reconstructing utility layouts inside buildings. This would be a labor-intensive coordination

effort and would significantly increase project cost5 associated with work on private property.

With respect to rerouting overhead electrical service from Tracy Road, it should be noted the

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan outlines a multi-year phased approach to the

recommended improvements. The unified aesthetic the plan strives to accomplish over its

multiple phases may be compromised by this shift. When the Plan was prepared, it insured all

phases of the project would work together; significantly altering this first phase would have

impacts to the subsequent phases of the plan. Landscape and aesthetic considerations for

Tracy Road and the inner core between Main Street and Tracy Road would be impacted. In
summary, eliminating the burying of utility wires on Main Street would have a ripple effect on a

well thought out plan that has been endorsed by the Northeast Harbor Village Planning

Committee and supported by the residents of the Town.

2. To reconsider time line of job schedule. Great consideration was placed in the scheduling

of the proposed improvements to Main Street. This topic was raised and discussed by and with

the Steering Committee with guidance and input from Tony Smith, Director of Public Works.

With further focus by Mr. Smith and a representative of the contractor, the targeted

construction dates of Mid-October to mid-May during the “off season” will balance the

construction needs of the project with the least amount of disturbance to the business
involved.

Richardson & Associates
Landscape Arch,tects



3. To reconsider that any development of buildings on Main Street be done first and that the
streets and sidewalks be done last. The goal of delaying improvements to the Main Street
streetscape until “any development of buildings has been completed” is impractical as the time
frame and extent of this future development is not known. The plan does however, provide
utility stubs for future connections and encourages new development within and around the
Main Street Corridor.

4. To consider the option of incentivizing developers, established businesses and future
businesses to help sustain future growth of an economical and viable Main Street. The
recommendations outlined within the approved Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan are an
incentive to developers, established businesse5, and future businesses through the improved
character, function, and identity they will bring to the Village. The recommended changes will
attract new businesses, encourage existing businesses to stay in the Village, and create
incentive for visitors to spend more time and more money in Northeast Harbor.

The detailed discussion in the Report follows.

III

Richardson & Associates
Lindscape Architects



I. Overview of the purpose, intent, goals and objectives for the Improvement to the Northeast
Harbor Village Center.

The following describes the purpose, intent, goals and objectives of the Northeast Village Center project.

The development of many of these originated by the Town prior to the engagement of the consulting

team (CES Engineering, Richardson & Associates, Landscape Architects and Planning Decisions (economic

development) and served as the foundation of the consulting team’s proposal and subsequent work.

The resultant plan, including an understood project purpose, intent and goals was supported and

approved by the Village Center Planning Committee, by the Board of Selectmen and ultimately voted

upon favorably by the Town Meeting on May 8th 2018 (Article 25).

What follows are excerpts from the various supporting documents authored by both the Town and

Consulting Team that highlight the purpose, intent, goals and objectives of the project.

They are presented in chronological order.

The following project goals were identified in the Town’s RFP (Request for Proposals) for the Northeast

Harbor Village Center Plan), dated January 13, 2016:

“The Town of Mount Desert, Maine is requesting proposals from planning, engineering, and

design firms to provide a plan to improve the appeorance,functionality, and vitality of Northeast

Harbor’s village center”.

“The goal of the work is to evaluate the status of buildings and infrastructure within the study

area. Problems related to poor operational characteristics, poor appearance and or structural

integrity and inadequate public services or amenities shall be examined.”

“As an integral part of the overall plan... recommended improvements to these systems, a

proposed sequence of projects, and associated cost estimates shall be provided.”

C—’ 1
Richardson & Associates
Landscape Archftects



“The plan will: Serve as a blueprint for Future development and infrastructure improvements in
the village.”

Be developed with the technical expertise of the consulting team and town staff and regular
communication with, and input from the Village Center Planning Committee and the public.”

“Items to be evaluated include”:

• Vehicular and pedestrian circulation

• Road conditions

• Parking

• Sidewalks and curbs

• Signage

• Lighting and electrical services

• Public water and sewer

• Parks and green spaces

• Landscaping

• Public amenities

The RFP also states: “community attitudes, opinions and ideas concerning revitalization of
Northeast Harbor’s village center will be developed during a public outreach process conducted
prior to the start of the project.

The following was codified in The Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Community Outreach Report,
dated April 11, 2016.

“This report outlines the results of the Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan community outreach
activities. The goal of this work was to actively seek input from a variety of village and town
stakeholders about existing conditions in the village of Northeast Harbor and concerns about its
future. It also sought to identify a future vision for the village. This vision will guide later parts
of the plan and shape recommendations for development and infrastructure improvements over
the next 10 years.”

This document was a summary of the many efforts undertaken by Northeast Harbor’s interested
parties to gather public input including:

Richardson & Associates
2

Landscape Architects



• The Village Center Plan Committee Workshop (November 12th 2015)

• The Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Public Outreach Meeting (November 19, 2015)

• The Northeast Harbor Village Stakeholder Meeting (February 3, 2016), the Summer

Residents Association Meeting (July 16, 2015)

• The Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Outreach Questionnaire (distributed December

2105-Febraury 14,2016)

This report references a number of important examples of feedback received from the
community through the above meetings, which directly influenced the NEH Village Center Plan.

They are as follows:

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Committee Workshop

On November 12, 2015 an outreach workshop was held with the Village Center Planning

Committee to di5cuss issues and opportunities in Northeast Harbor’s village center.

Top Projects or Actions:

The Village Center Planning Committee suggested a wide range of actions to improve Northeast

Harbor’s village center.

Two of the more popular responses included:

Improving the appearance of Main Street and creating better connections between the Harbor

and Main Street.

Specific projects and actions identified by the Village Center Planning Committee included:

Put public seating areas along Main Street so people can linger there
Put utility lines underground

Put trees along Main Street

Improve the landscaping along Main Street and in the marina area

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Public Outreach Meeting

Richardson & Associates
Landscape Archtects



On November 19, 2015 a community public outreach meeting was held from 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm
at the Northeast Harbor Library. The purpose of this event was to allow residents the opportunity
to communicate their issues, aspirations and priorities regarding Northeast Harbor’s village
center.

Top Projects or Actions:

Workshop participants suggested a wide range of action items to improve Northeast Harbor’s
village center. The most popular response was to improve the appearance of Main Street by
putting utilities underground, widening sidewalks, improving building facades, and by installing
improved lighting, greenspace, landscaping and seating.

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Stakeholder Meeting

On February 3, 2016, a community stake holder meeting was held from 5:30 pm to 7:00 pm at
the Neighborhood House in Northeast Harbor. Individuals who either owned property or a
business within the study area and people identified as key stakeholders in the planning process
were invited to this event. The purpose of the meeting was to identify key assets and issues in
the village study area and to solicit a vision for its future. This meeting was organized around
small working groups of 4 to 6 participants, each staffed by one or more Village Center Planning
Committee members.

Top Prolects or Actions:

Participants suggested a wide range of action items to improve Northeast Harbor’s village center.

The more popular responses included: upgrading the visual appearance of Main Street by
improving its built environment such as lighting, sidewalks, building facades, utility lines and
landscaping; adding more restaurants; and increasing the amount of affordable housing.

Summer Residents Association Meeting. Northeast Harbor

On July16, 2015 at 4:30 pm the Town of Mount Desert Summer Residents Association held its
first summer meeting at the Neighborhood House in Northeast Harbor. At this meeting,
preliminary information about the proposed Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan was provided
and a short outreach session was conducted.

Attendees desired changes included:

1. Putting utility wires underground, at least on Main Street

— Richardson & Associates
Landscape Architects



2. Sidewalk improvements along Main Street

Numerous other varied suggestions were stated.

Richardson &Associates
Landscape Architects



Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Outreach Questionnaire Responses

Recommended Improvements:

1. Landscaping — Benches and other street improvements
2. Street and sidewalk repairs

3. Put utilities underground

4. Parking improvements

Plan Priorities:

1. Streetscaping

2. Sidewalk Improvements

Visions for the Future:

1. Same quaint town but with a beautiful pedestrian promenade along Main Street
2. Vacant lots built out, power lines underground, cleaner, wider sidewalks, and

pathways, lights with flowers, a small pocket park for visitors to sit and relax

As evidenced in the selected excerpts, and further supported within the full documents referenced,
there was a significant amount of community input from a diversity of people that ultimately defined
the purpose, intent, goals and objectives for improving the Village Center of the Northeast Harbor.

II. The Consulting Team’s Goals and how they were met in the Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan

The resultant goals described in the previous section became the foundation which guided the
consultant team’s development of The Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan.

The Final Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan has the following goals:

• Improve the overall aesthetics, functionality and vitality of Northeast Harbor Village.

• Increase pedestrian opportunities and provide improved areas for casual social gathering.

• Provide areas for expanded commercial and residential development by increasing
development infill opportunities.

- Richardson & Associates
6

Landscape Architects



• Improve the connection between Main Street and the Harbor.

The consultant team’s process was an iterative and collaborative one consisting of numerous advisory

committee meetings, workshops, internal design team reviews, and two public meetings. These efforts

culminated in a Final Report which includes Site Inventory and Analysis Diagrams, a Final Plan, an
Engineering Report, an Economic Report, and Cost Estimates. The purpose of this Final Report is to serve

as a foundation or ‘Master Plan’ for further planning and design development advancements for the
Northeast Harbor Village Center.

The Final Plans recommendations addresses a number of issues while maintaining and enhancing the

key assets of the village. These suggested improvements directly align with the goals and objectives
determined by the Town, its residents and the consulting team.

Streetscape and Landscape Recommendations:

• Enhance the Main Street storefront edge

• Turn vacant lots into infill development opportunities

• Create stronger physical and visual connections between the village and Harbor, key institutions,

and Tracy Road

• Develop a pavilion linking the Harbor and the village core

• Create planted entrances at the north and south ends of Main Street

• Shift to a greater dispersement of parking over the village

• Increase Ped-Bike trails

• Improve pedestrian circulation

• Develop wider sidewalks along Main Street

• Integrate a unified vocabulary of materials and amenities

• Relocated above ground utilities underground

• Reconfigure the parking lot at Main Street and Summit Road

• Summit Road is realigned to ‘1” up with Main Street

• The addition of a stop sign on Main Street

• Simplify Main Street and Neighborhood Road to form a

• Add attractive, native plantings.

• Transform the directory space into a small gathering space

• Develop a front gathering space at The Great Harbor Maritime Museum

• Eliminate vehicle access to the parking area on the south side of the Museum and replace with
plantings and street trees

• Diagonal parking along Main Street is maintained along with one-way traffic southbound

Richardson & Associates
Landscape Architect



• Overall parking quantities in the Village have been maintained, however, the locations are

changed.

• A narrower curb to curb dimension on Main Street widens the west sidewalk

• Develop a three-foot-wide sidewalk on the east side of Main Street

• Add street lamps along the east side of Main Street

• Plant street trees along Main Street

• Add benches along Main Street

• Add striped crosswalks and granite posts for pedestrian crossings

• Add bike racks and trash receptacles along Main Street

• Enhance sidewalks and add street trees and street lamps on both sides of Summit Road

• Add street trees and street lamps along Neighborhood Road

• Create a mid-block development including a pedestrian connection between Main Street and

Tracy Road

• A vacant lot transforms to a park like village trail and connects to the Harbor Trail

• Streetscape improvements will be made on Sea Street

• Eliminate the ‘mega’ public parking lot in favor of smaller, dispersed parking lots

• Infill will grow the village in the direction of a key asset of the village, the Harbor.

• A promenade is created along the edge of the bluff

• A ‘Village Walk’, is created, lined with existing shops and new development mull

• A three-foot-wide sidewalk is located on the east side of Tracy Road.

• Street trees and street lamps are added on Tracy Road

• Parallel parking on Tracy Road contributes to a more evenly dispersed public parking layout

• To accommodate parking needs, there will be a one-way northbound traffic lane on Tracy Road

Engineering Recommendations

• Make any needed repairs or improvements to public utilities during this construction process

• At this time no major issues are known to exist with the sewer system; however, additional

investigations would need to be completed to verify the function and condition of individual

service lines.

• Identify any areas which may be developed in the future and provide sewer disposal service lines,

if they do not currently exist.

• The main water line be replaced with new properly sized main lines throughout the Village

improvement area

• Include new service lines and individual curb stops (Valves) as needed

Richardson & Associates
8

Landscape Architects



• Relocation of existing fire hydrants in coordination with The Fire Department and Public Works

Department

• Complete an assessment of the future storm flow conditions to determine flow paths and

required collection areas.

• Develop a new storm drainage system consisting of new catch basins and storm drain piping

• This will require the installation of several individual and combined pad mounted transformers

throughout the Village area. With the existing density of the Village it may be a challenge to

establish service to all existing structures. With the limited area available within the roadway

system, and existing developed lots, it is expected that several easements would be required on

private properties to install service lines and transformers.

• Installation of underground utilities can however be targeted to specific locations. It may be

recommended that specific areas be identified that would be the most desirable for

underground service and a plan developed to determine the cost and complexity of the

installation. This could include only one street or even sections of streets.

• Convert overhead electric utilities to underground service

• Convert all existing building entrances to underground service.

• If the overhead system is to remain, several utility poles will need to be relocated with the

proposed roadway reconstruction. Currently many poles are on the edge of travel ways or in

sidewalks. With the reconfiguration of the roadway it is expected that several of these poles will

conflict with planned improvements.

Ill. Response to the Four Petition Items:

1. The reconsideration of underground power, telephone and internet on Mom Street and supply those

utilities from behind buildings with overhead poles.

The overhead utility lines were placed underground in order to allow for landscape improvements and

amenities to be incorporated within the Main Street corridor. By burying the5e lines, a more attractive

and desirable Main Street could be established.

This goal was supported on a number of levels. As the design was being developed through 2017 and

early 2018, the Project Team conducted two public meetings to discuss the project elements, which

including the burying of overhead utility lines. Additionally, the Village Center Planning Committee

served as a sounding board to the consultants to help guide the recommendations for Main Street.

Ultimately this Committee approved the plan that was then brought forward to the Board of Selectmen.

Richardson & Associates
Landscape Architects



This plan included the recommendation that Main Street would be free of overhead wires, and include
the planting of trees as well as street lighting.

Given the approval of this recommendation, the team proceeded to provide an approach that would
optimize an underground conduit system servicing all properties on Main Street. Becau5e construction
of underground utilities is costly and labor intensive, ensuring the shortest possible conduit runs was
essential in the design process. Burying the existing utilities on Main Street allows for optimum use of
the proposed utility corridor on Main Street. The majority of utility entrances that currently exist for
businesses served from the overhead utilities on Main Street are located nearer the front of the
buildings. Shorter conduit runs for individual services to businesses are achieved by utilizing Main Street
as a corridor for the underground utilities. Providing service from other streets with the goal of keeping
the utility buried was not considered practical.

Providing an alternate electrical overhead route from Tracy Road to service Main Street businesses could
produce several challenges. Servicing businesses from behind will require permanent easements to be
granted from a number of neighboring properties. This could be challenging, time consuming, and
costly. Furthermore, the installation of additional services from behind Main Street may restrict the
development potential for many of the businesses both on Main Street and those that are adjacent to
Main Street.

Additionally, constructability would have to be evaluated to ensure there is a route available to construct
utility lines underground with enough space for construction equipment to service and maintain in the
future. The utility corridor chosen should not interfere with existing infrastructure, landscaping, or other
site characteristics, which may prove challenging.

Altering the entrance locations for services from the front of the buildings along Main Street to the rear
was not considered a practical option. Moving the service entrances for these properties away from their
front facing location along Main Street could mean moving meters and reconstructing utility layouts
inside buildings. This would be a labor-intensive coordination effort and would significantly increase
project costs associated with work on private property.

With respect to rerouting overhead electrical service from Tracy Road, it should be noted the Northeast
Harbor Village Center Plan outlines a multi-year phased approach to the recommended improvements.
The unified aesthetic the plan strives to accomplish over its multiple phases may be compromised by
this shift. When the Plan was prepared, it insured all phases of the project would work together;
significantly altering this first phase would have impacts to the subsequent phases of the plan.
Landscape and aesthetic considerations for Tracy Road and the inner core between Main Street and

Richardson & Associates
10

Landscape Architects



Tracy Road would be impacted. In summary, eliminating the burying of utility wires on Main Street would
have a ripple effect on a well thought out plan that has been endorsed by the Village Center Planning
Committee and supported by the residents of the Town.

2. To reconsider time line of job schedule so as not to put in danger the viability and profitability of
the last existing Businesses on Main Street and surrounding streets.

Great consideration was placed in the scheduling of the propo5ed improvements to Main Street. This
topic was raised and discussed by and with the Village Center Planning Committee with guidance and
input from Tony Smith, director of Public Works. With further focus by Mr. Smith and a representative
of the contractor, the targeted construction dates of Mid-October to May 24 during the “off season” will
balance the construction needs of the project with the least amount of disturbance to the business
involved.

3. To reconsider and convey to developers, the town voters have voted in the positive to improve
Main Street and that any development of buildings on Main Street be done first and that the
streets and sidewalks be done last so as not to damage the new Street and side walk to further
damage due to future utility and construction work.

The goal of delaying improvements to the Main Street streetscape until “any development of buildings
has been completed” is impractical as the time frame and extent of this future development is not
known. The plan does however, provide utility stubs for future connections and encourages new
development within and around the Main Street Corridor.

4. To consider the option of incentivizing developers, established businesses and future businesses to
help sustain future growth of an economical and viable Main Street.

The recommendations outlined within the approved Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan are an
incentive to developers, established businesses, and future businesses through the improved character,
function, and identity they will bring to the Village. The recommended changes will attract new
businesses, encourage existing businesses to stay in the Village, and create incentive for visitors to spend
more time and more money in Northeast Harbor.

. 11Richardson & Associates
Landscape Architects



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662-0248
207-276-5531, manager@mtdesert.org

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
January 13, 2016

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Town of Mount Desert, Maine is requesting proposals from planning,
engineering and design firms to provide a plan to improve the appearance,
functionality, and vitality of Northeast Harbor’s village center. The study area is
outlined on exhibit 1.

The goal of this project is to create a future vision for the village that takes into
account its strengths and weaknesses and that incorporates citizen input and
preferences. It is to serve as a blueprint for future development and infrastructure
improvements and must provide a clear rationale for all recommended changes.

The Town of Mount Desert, Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan Committee, will
supervise this project.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Requested services include:

1. Physical analysis of the study area:

The goal of this work is to evaluate the status of buildings and infrastructure within
the study area. Problems related to poor operational characteristics, poor
appearance and/or structural integrity and inadequate public services or amenities
shall be examined. As an integral part of the overall plan developed below,

1



recommended improvements to these systems, a proposed sequence of projects and
associated cost estimates shall be provided.

Items to be evaluated include:
- Vehicular and pedestrian circulation
- Road conditions
- Parking
- Sidewalks and curbs
- Signage
- Lighting and electrical services
- Public water and sewer
- Parks and green spaces
- Landscaping
- Public amenities
- Building facades and general structural conditions
- Compatibility of uses

2. Plan Development:

Community attitudes, opinions and ideas concerning revitalization of Northeast
Harbor’s village center will be developed during a public outreach process
conducted prior to the start of this project Utilizing input gathered from this
process and the physical review conducted in section 1 above, a Village Center Plan
including two alternative land use plans with associated streetscape visions will be
developed.
This plan will:

- Be a conceptual plan that defines a vision of the village center in 2025 and
describes what the downtown will look like physically, socially and
economically.

- Integrate land use, transportation, parking, infrastructure, urban design,
visual access to the harbor area, amenities and economic competitiveness
into a unified conceptual plan.

- Identify a clear set of priorities, strategies and financing mechanisms to
achieve the 2025 vision.

- Serve as a blueprint for future development and infrastructure
improvements in the village.

- Outline areas for potential residential and commercial infihl and strategies to
attract these uses.

- Redeveloped with the technical expertise of the consulting team and town
staff and regular communication with, and input from the Village Center
Planning Committee and the public.

- Provide an implementation strategy that:
• Recommends priority projects
• Identifies the entity responsible for implementation
• Provides timeframes for implementation

2



• Identifies required coordination activities between public and
private sectors

• Provides cost estimates
• Provides potential funding sources.

3. Economic Competitiveness Assessment:

The goal of this work element is to provide an evaluation of the village’s economic
competitiveness and recommend strategies to improve its capacity to be a
competitive visitor destination while sustaining and improving a high-quality life for
village residents. Utilization of the village’s harbor facilities and offerings shouLd be
considered.

4. Community Participation and Project Review

As the plan develops, the consultant will conduct one public visioning workshop
with village residents. This meeting will allow residents to review consultant’s
earliest land use designs and give them the opportunity to suggest revisions or
propose alternative priorities. Topics addressed may include infrastructure
improvements, street and parking design, scenic vistas and green space, housing
opportunities, retail expansion, community facilities and streetscape improvements.

At a subsequent community meeting, the consultant will present the draft land use
plans and streetscapes and report on project findings and recommendations. The
consultant in the final plan document will address community and Planning
Committee comments on the draft plan.

Consultant will present the final plan to the Village Planning Committee and the
Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen at a regularly scheduled Board of
Selectmen’s meeting.

SCHEDULE:

1. This project will begin immediately upon bid award.
2. The physical analysis of the study area must be completed by March 31, 2016
3. Plan Development must be completed by April 29, 2016
4. Final plan must be submitted and presented to the Town of Mount Desert

Board of Selectmen by May 15, 2016

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS:

Respondents should include the following information in their submittals:

1. Name of company, contact person, address, phone number, e-mail address
and number of years in business.

3



2. A detailed description of the work including all meetings and deliverables.
3. A list of proposed project team members including resumes of all key

personnel including education, experience with similar projects, and any
special qualifications. The role of each team member must be outlined.

4. A description of similar projects the company has conducted including name
of client type of project contact person, addresses and phone numbers.

5. A project schedule.
6. References from three towns or agencies for whom you have conducted

similar work in the past 18 months.
7. Proposals must be received by 3pm on January 27, 2016.
8. All prices quoted must be firm for a period of ninety (90) calendar days

from the Proposal submittal date and until the work is completed on the
project.

8. Proposals shall be addressed to:
Durlin Lunt
Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

9. Mailed proposal packages shall be submitted in a sealed package plainly
marked on the outside and include:

Name of Consultant
Subject: Proposal for Professional Services — Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan
A letter of transmittal
The signature of a duly authorized official of the Consultant submitting
the proposal.

10. E-mailed proposals may be submitted to manaper@mtdesert.org. E-mailed
proposals must contain all the information outlined in #9 above and must be
received by the time and date outlined in #7 above.

POST AWARD REQUIREMENTS:

Within five calendar days of selection, the successful bidder will:

- Provide a certificate of insurance to the Town naming the Town as an
additional insured.

- Provide written proof to the Town that any and all people working on the
project are covered by liability and workers compensation insurance.

ENCLOSED INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS:

Exhibit 1, Study Area Boundaries

4



Questions regarding this RFP should be directed to:

Jacqueline K. Hewett
Economic Development Consultant
Town of Mount Desert, Maine
Ikh9lS(Thaol.com
207-689-7735
or
Durlin Lunt
Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert Maine
Mana&ermtdesertor2
207-276-5531

ALL BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 3PM ON
JANUARY 27, 2016

5



NORTHEAST HARBOR VILLAGE CENTER PLAN

COMMUNITY OUTREACH REPORT
Apr11 11,2016



Introduction

This report outlines the results of the
Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan
community outreach activities. The
goal of this work was to actively seek
input from a variety of village and
town stakeholders about existing
conditions in the village of Northeast
Harbor and concerns about its future.
It also sought to identify a future
vision for the village. This vision will
guide later aspects of the plan and
shape recommendations for
development and infrastructure
improvements over the next 10
years.

A variety of outreach efforts, both in
person, on line and via a mailed and
hand distributed community
questionnaire were used to gather
this information. Ultimately, these
activities promote a sense of local
stewardship for the plan and ensure
that each resident has had the
opportunity to help shape the future
of the village. In addition, community
participation and feedback is critical

in identifying key issues, local
priorities, and proposed solutions.
To date, the activities outlined below
have been conducted. Additional
activities are planned forsubsequent
portions of plan development

• Regular meetings of the
Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan Committee

• An issues workshop with the
Village Plan Committee

• A public outreach meeting for
town residents

• A property owner, business
owner and prime stakeholder
outreach meeting

• An outreach program at the
July 2015 Summer Residents
Association meeting

• Facebook updates
• A community questionnaire

Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan Committee
Workshop

The Northeast Harbor Village Center
Plan Committee is a committee of
village residents, business owners,
and town officials. It represents the
community in this planning process
and directs and reviews all work
undertaken by the consulting team
contracted to complete the plan. By
reviewing all documents and
recommendations, the Committee
ensures that the Village Center Plan
reflects the vision and aspirations of
residents and stakeholders.

On November 12, 2015 an outreach
workshop was held with the Village
Center Plan Committee to discuss
issues and opportunities in
Northeast Harbor’s village center.
The workshop centered around three
key questions.



• What are five issues or
concerns facing Northeast
Harbors village center?

• What are three specific
projects or actions you would
like to see undertaken within
the village center?

• What are the primary
strengths and assets of
Northeast Harbor’s village
center?

The following is a summary of the
comments and opinions recorded in
response to these three questions.
While the questions brought forth a
wide variety of topics, many of these
issues were interrelated and in
agreementwith the responses of
other participants. These general
themes are outlined below.

Top Issues:

Affordability
Affordability was a primary concern
of committee members. This
included the lack of affordable
housing, the high cost of goods
including groceries and land costs

that were beyond the means of most
year round village residents. The
high cost of buying a lot in the village
and building a building to start a
business was seen as a major
impediment to entrepreneurial
efforts in town. With a short season
to operate, it was felt this type of
investment was unlikely to occur.

Lack of Expansion Space
It was noted that there are very few
if any empty storefronts in the village
during the summer months and
those that might be available have
high rents. This was seen as another
impediment to the development of
new business ventures in town.

Empty lots
The committee identified the empty
lots that exist along Main Street as a
significant issue. It was felt these
empty spaces are an eyesore and
give the village a desolate look. It was
also noted that they are an
unrealized resource that could add
vitality to the village and provide
space for potential entrepreneurs

and possibly additional village
housing.

Other issues:
Other issues that were raised but did
not fall within these identified
themes included:

• The lack of year round
employment

• The poor condition of
buildings in the village,
especially rental apartments.
Some respondents felt that
these building conditions
“brought unsavory tenants
into the village.”

• The lack of year round
restaurants, especially a
casual coffee/tea shop where
people can gather

• Shops and restaurants can’t
afford to stay open all year

• Few medical/dental offices or
facilities in town

Top Projects or Actions:

The Village Center Plan Committee
suggested a wide range of actions
improve Northeast Harbor’s village



center, but several came up
frequently and were generally
agreed upon. Two of the more
popular responses included:
improving the appearance of Main
Street and creating better
connections between the harbor and
Main Street.

Specific projects and actions
identified by the Village Center Plan
Committee included:

• Add housing in the village
center, especially affordable
housing and seasonal housing
for summer workers

• Build sidewalks and parallel
parking along Tracy Road

• Make better use of the
parking lots behind the Great
Harbor Maritime Museum.
Use this area to expand the
village commercial area

• Widen the sidewalks along
Main Street and make them
concrete or brick

• Utilize parallel parking on
Main Street in the summer
but keep it one-way.

• Find a different use for the old
Firehouse building, possibly
as a restaurant

• Put public seating areas along
Main Street so people can
linger there

• Put utility lines underground
• Expand the commercial zone

down Sea Street and into the
harbor

• Utilize the commercial zone
along Tracy Road more
effectively

• Put trees along Main Street
• Improve rental units along

Main Street to attract higher
income renters, possibly
families

• Improve the landscaping
along Main Street and in the
marina area

• Create more progressive
zoning which encourages the
growth of seasonal businesses
and housing opportunities

• Increase the number of child
friendly facilities/enterprises
in the village (bike racks, soda
fountain, playgrounds)

• Utilize the marina more
effectively to market the
village

• Expand the commercial area
to build more retail spaces
and increase available
services in the village

• Fill in the empty lots with new
retail stores and housing

Primary Strengths and
Assets:

Finally, the Village Center Plan
Committee was asked to identify the
primary strengths and assets of
Northeast Harbors village center.
The most popular response centered
around the compactness of the
village and its safety, especially for
kids on bikes and pedestrians.A full
list of responses is listed below:

• The safety of the village, kids
can bike into town

• The ability to walk into the
village and down the streetto
shop

• A feeling of community
awareness, a small town feel



• The simplicity and ease of
access to shop

• The presence of community
elders

• A high end clientele



Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan Public
Outreach Meeting

On November 19, 2015 a community
meeting was held from 6pm to
7:30pm at the Northeast Harbor
Library. The purpose of this event
was to allow residents the
opportunity to communicate their
issues, aspirations and priorities
regarding Northeast Harbors village
center. The workshop centered on
four key questions.

• What are the primary
strengths and assets of
Northeast Harbor’s village
center?

• What are five issues or
concerns facing Northeast
Harbor’s village center?

• What are the three most
important issues facing
Northeast Harbors village
center?

• What are three specific
projects or actions you would

like to see undertaken within
the village center

The following is a summary of the
thoughts, comments, and opinions
received in response to these four
questions. All discussions were held
in small working groups of S to 10
residents, each moderated by a
member of the Village Center Plan
Committee.

Primary Strengths and
Assets:

Participants were asked to identify
the major strengths and assets of
Northeast Harbor’s village center.
Popular responses focused on the
friendly nature of the village, its
historic charm, its compact size and
its safety.

Specific strengths and assets
identified by meeting participants
are listed below, in their own words:

• People can find things
• Older buildings are attractive

and charming

• The madna
• It has the charm of a New

England village, it is not
homogenized

• The library
• The Neighborhood House
• It’s compact nature
• Easy to maneuver around
• Nice sense olcommunity
• Not too much traffic
• Safeforkids
• Could provide all your needs

in the summer months
• Post office [as an asset but

also as a meeting place)
• Destination town
• Friendly town, you have

people to talk to
• Plenty of parking
• Village is centrally located and

adjacent to other town assets
• Ilas a blend of businesses and

residences
• Familiarity down the

generations of the physical
nature of the village

• High quality school
• Town sewer and water
• Nursing Association



• Trails and hiking
opportunities in the village

• Easy access to Acadia National
Park and to the marina

• Banks and year round
businesses such as the
hardware store and market

• Medical office
• Nursery school
• Gas station (as an asset hut

also as a meeting place)
• Beautiful and sale walking

town
• History of the village
• Great police, fire and town

workers
Churches

Top Five Issues:

Moderators began this discussion by
asking participants to list the top five
issues that confront the village of
Northeast Harbor. While this
question brought forth a wide variety
of topics. many issues were
interrelated and in agreement with
the responses of other participants.
For simplicity, the responses are
grouped into common themes.

Lack of Affordable Housing and
Population Decline
The lack of affordable housing for
year round residents and for summer
workers was seen as a significant
issue for the overall health and
vitality of the village. With spiraling
real estate prices all over the island
but especially within walking
distance of the village, it was felt that
many local residents have been
forced to find housing outside this
area. In addition, respondents felt
this decline in year round residents
severely affected the viability of
shops and services located along
Main Street.

It was also noted that in the summer.
it is very difficult for businesses to
find the workers they need because
of a lack of affordable housing near
the village. Since many of these
workers lack a car and bus service to
town is not frequent, living within
walking distance to the village is a
necessity.

No Gathering Places
Participants consistentiy mentioned
the lack of any commercial venues in
the village (especially year round
options) where they could meet with
friends. This was especially true
during the winter months.
Participants felt his made the village
feel desolate in the winter even with
an active school, library and the
Neighborhood House.

Inadequate Grocery Store
Meeting participants felt that the
local grocery store could be an
important community anchor and
gathering spot for village residents,
as well as an essential resource for
the village, but that the current
operation needs improvement and is
too expensive for local people as well
as some summer residents. It was
further noted that the apartments
above the grocery store were in poor
repair and were not attracting the
desired resident base.



Viability olExisting Businesses
Participants expressed significant
concern about the continuing
viability of many stores within the
village center. A decreasing year
round population, the lack of lodging
and restaurants in the village, a short
season and poor coverage by the
Island Explorer bus were all
mentioned as reasons for their
concern. Participants also noted that
few shops were affordable for middle
class residents.

Other Issues:
The following are other issues and
concerns raised by meeting
participants that don’t lit into the
identified themes:

• No year round medical center
• Difficulty of communication

between businesses and
shoppers

• Weak shoulder seasons
• Restrictive zoning due to high

residential values
• Poor connection between

marina and Main Street

• Poor signage within the
village

• Poor marketing of village
assets (a village website is
needed)

• No tax incentives
• Lack of parking
• Lack of colorful characters
• Lack of activity and

businesses in which to shop
• Safety declining, people drive

too fast
• Lack of arts/entertainment
• Too expensive to start a

business
• Condition of roads
• Façade of buildings need

repair/refurbishment
• Poor streetscapirig along Main

Street
• Poor communication about

what is going on in town

Three Most Important Issues:

After all concerns and issues had
been voiced, participants were asked
to take everyone’s comments into
consideration and decide what three

issues or concerns were the most
important. The top three issues
identified were:

• The lack of restaurants
• The viability and lack of

variety and number of
businesses along Main Street

• The lack of affordable housing

Top Projects or Actions:

Workshop participants suggested a
wide range of action items to
improve Northeast Harbor’s village
center. The most popular response
was to improve the appearance of
Main Street by putting utilities
underground, widening sidewalks.
improving building facades, and by
installing improved lighting, green
space, landscaping and seating.

Other specific projects and actions
provided by workshop participants
are listed below, in their own words:

• Convert the old firehouse into
a restaurant



• Get the town to create
business incentives

• Undertake parking and
sidewalk improvements along
Tracy Road

• Promote village more
effectively to attract cruise
ship passengers and summer
renters

• Fill empty lots along Main
Street

• Create a marina shuttle to
Main Street

• Provide grants to businesses
to improve facades along
Main Street

• More effectively utilize the
parking lot by the old
firehouse

• Create better communication
between vendors and events

• Create affordable housing
• Create a paid position to move

the town forward (Under the
Chamber of Commerce?)

• Utilize existing resources
within the village [Medical
Center, the Neighborhood
House, the Nursing
Association) as a health

concept to attract residents of
all ages

• Create destination offerings
such as a skating rink

• Coordinate with marina
activities more effectively and
link it to the village center

• Create a non-profit
organization to support
economic development and
growth

• Make zoning changes to allow
businesses in the residential
areas

• Attract businesses to town,
especially restaurants

• Increase the commercial area
in the village

• Create programs that will help
sustain businesses, extend the
season and bring more people
into the village.

• Create a marina village to
replace Kimball Terrace with
restaurants, shops and
lodging

• Increase island promotion
activities



Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan Stakeholder
Meeting

On February 3,2016, a community
stakeholder meeting was held from
5:30pm — 7pm at the Neighborhood
House in Northeast Harbor.
Individuals that either owned
property or a business within the
study area and people identified as
key stakeholders in the planning
process were invited to this event.
The purpose of the meeting was to
identify key assets and issues in the
village study area and to solicit a
vision for its future. This meeting
was organized around small working
groups of 4 to 6 participants, each
staffed by one or more Village Center
Plan Committee members.

The discussion centered around
these three questions:

What are the primary
strengths and assets of
Northeast Harbors village
center?

• What are the three most
important issues facing
Northeast Harbor’s village
center?

• What are three specific
projects or actions you would
like to see undertaken within
the village center?

Primary Strengths and
Assets:

Stakeholders were asked to identify
the major strengths and assets of
Northeast [larbor’s village center.
The most popular response was die
village’s charm and its compact
nature. Being able to walk and bike
to and around the village was an
important asset to most
stakeholders. Participants added that
the character and small town feel of
the village setting was very
important

Other strengths and assets included:

• Friendly
• Oilers comfortable gathering

People tend to look out for
one another

• It still looks the same
• Relaxed pace in the fall,

winter and spring
• Variety of good retail along

Main Street
• Elderly friendly
• The Neighborhood House
• Can double park in front of

the post office
• Shops with residences above

them
• No chain stores
• l.ibrary nearby
• Every building has its own

character
• Cohesive town events like the

Memorial Day parade

Three Most Important Issues:

Participants were asked to list the
three most important issues that
currently confront Northeast
Harbor’s village center The question
solicited a wide variety of responses

Safe

spots



but several general themes emerged.
They included:

The Lack of Affordable Housing
and a Declining Population
As at the general public meeting,
stakeholder participants listed the
lack of affordable housing in the
village center as a significant issue.
They noted there was a lack of
winter rentals, a lack of people in the
winter months and a desolate look
from November through April.

The Need for More Activity Along
Main Street
Participants voiced a strong desire
for more summer and year round
restaurants, shops, inns and
entertainment options along Main
Street. They noted that the empty
lots detracted from the attractive
nature of Main Street and if filled
with new buildings could provide a
venue for the development of the
attractions listed above.

Need for a Variety of Businesses
Stakeholders pointed out a lack of
variety in the business types located
in the village center, highlighting the
need for more affordable shops,
more attractions to entice people to
stay in town, a hair salon, and a R&D.

Other Issues:
Other issues that did not fall within
these general categories included:

• Need more viable
businesses

• A need for active parking
along Main Street (15
minutes)

• Need for a year round one
way traffic pattern on
Main Street

• The need for a crosswalk
on Main Street

• Need for a town level
economic development
director

• Need for more trash and
recycling containers along
Main Street

• A need to improve
sidewalks

• A need to increase the
amount of parking

Top Projects or Actions:

Participants suggested a wide range
of action items to improve Northeast
Harbor’s village center. The more
popular responses included:
Upgrading the visual appearance of
Main Street by improving its built
environment such as lighting,
sidewalks, building facades, utility
lines and landscaping; adding more
restaurants and; increasing the
amount of affordable housing.

Other projects or actions suggested
by meeting participants included:

• Clean up ports so boaters
come up and shop

• Put restaurants in the marina
• Add outdoor tables to

restaurants along Main Street
• Don’t allow buses in town
• Replace Maritime Museum

with a restaurant
• Make the town a destination



• Require new construction
within the village be
winterized

• Keep businesses open
Thursday — Saturday during
the winter

• Create a town motto or brand
• Town should purchase the

former Maison Suisse building
and develop it into condos

• Create more services for
retirees (mail delivery,
transportation, restaurants)

• Create more handicapped
parking along Main Street

• More effectively connect
harbor and Main Street

• Create a walking tour of the
village
Create more parking



Summer Residents
Association Meeting,
Northeast Harbor

On July 16, 2015 at 4:30pm the Town
of Mount Desert Summer Residents
Association held its first summer
meeting at the Neighborhood House
in Northeast Harbor. At this meeting
early information about the
upcoming Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan was provided and a short
outreach session was conducted.

The discussion centered on two
questions.

• What do you like best about
the village of Northeast
Harhor

• What would you like to see
changed in the village

Village Assets:

Participants at this meeting were in
agreement that the compactness,
safety, deep sense of community and
convenience of the village were its

primary assets. In addition, the
boutiques along Main Street the
hardware store, McGrath’s and the
Asticou Inn nearby were seen as
significant pluses for the community.
Being able to bike around the village
was also seen as an asset

Desired Changes:

Suggestions for desired changes in
the village were numerous and
varied. They included:

• Putting utility wires
underground, at least along
Main Street

• The need for an alternative
grocery store, one that is not
so expensive

• Sidewalk improvements along
Main Street

• The installation of more bike
racks in the village renter

• Repurposing the Kimball
Terrace property to utilize the
site more intensively

• Re-developing the Cranberry
Island parking lot to a more
intensive use

• Improvements to the
walkway between the parking
lot behind the Maritime
Museum and the Cranberry
Island Parking lot to make it
more visible and available,

• Privatization of the harbor to
make it more vibrant and
interesting

• Adding a public swimming
poo1 and restaurant in the
marina area



F .

Northeast Harbor Village
Center Plan Outreach
Questionnaire

An on-line, mailed and hand
distributed questionnaire for town
residents was distributed between
December 2015 and February 14,
2016. It was designed to supplement
ill-person outreach activities and to
provide a means for both summer
and year round residents not
currently present in town to voice
their concerns about the village and
ideas about its Future.

As of the drafting of this Outreach
Report, 90 residents submitted
answers to the questionnaire. A
summary of their responses to key
questions is provided below.

Primary Strengths and Assets
Survey participants were asked what
they thought were the primary
strengths and assets of Northeast
Harbors village center. This was a
relatively open question and more

than one answer was permitted. The
top responses in order were:

• Variety and quality of the
retail shops

• Its quaint, unspoiled
atmosphere and charm

• Its sale and close harbor
• Its small, compact size. The

ability to walk everywhere
• Its attractiveness
• Its quiet friendly and safe

nature
• A place to gather, the hub of

village activity

Top Five Issues or Concerns
The questionnaire asked participants
to list the top live issues or concerns
lacing Northeast Harbor’s village
center. The following list of
responses represents the top
answers received.

• Few places to eat, no year
round options

• Short summer season, high
seasonality of business cycle

• Very small year round
population

• Vacant lots and empty shops
• Inadequate grocery store

(quality and price)
• Inadequate parking in the

summer
• Inadequate sidewalks
• Not enough trees or

landscaping
• Business attraction and

retention

Specific Projects or Actions
Residents were asked to name three
specific projects or actions they
would like to see undertaken within
the village center. The top responses
in order were:

• Add landscaping
• Increase year round husiness

[especially affordable
options)

• Add more restaurants
(especially ones with outdoor
seating)

• Increase and reorganize
parking

• Create green space with
seating



• Put utilities underground
• Improve internet
• Improve sidewalks
• Increase variety of shops

Recommended
Improvements
Survey respondents were asked to
identify the types of improvements
they thought were necessary in
Northeast Harbor village. The top
responses were:

• Landscaping
• Henches and other street

improvements
• Street and sidewalk repairs
• Put utilities underground
• Parking improvements
• New facades orstorefronts

Non-Residential
Improvements
Participants were asked to list the
kinds of non-residential
development they would like to see
in Northeast Harbor village. The top
six types of commercial development
that respondents would like to see
more of are: restaurants (83.3%),
retail (58.8%), personal services
(48.8%), mixed/commercial!
residential use (37.7%), professional
offices (26.6%) and hotels, motels
and H&B’s (22.2%).

Plan Priorities
When asked what top three priorities
the Northeast Harbor Village Plan
should focus on, respondents listed
the following actions:

, Parking
‘ Entertainment option;

Visions for the Future
When respondents were asked to
describe their ideal vision of
Northeast Harbors village center in
2025 a wide variety of responses
were received but the majority of
respondents described a village with
a bustling, viable year round
community with restaurants, a mix of
both year round and summer shops
and stores, professional offices and
apartments. They envisioned a
village much like it is today but
livelier and with an improved
appearance and better parking.

Other descriptions included:

Parking
When respondents were asked to
describe parking in Northeast
Harbor during the summer months
41.1% of respondents rated it
average while 40.0% rated it
difficult.

• Attracting and retaining
residents

- Husiness attiactiun/retentioii
• Commercial/shopping

options

3 Housing stock
• Streetscaping
• Sidewalk improvements

• Same quaint town hut with a
beautiful pedestrian
promenade along Main Street.
and a lively three to four
season economic base. A place
with jobs and housing

• Vacant lots built out,
lines underground, cleaner,
wider sidewalks and



pathways, lights with flowers,
a small packet park far
visitors to sit and relax

• A town supported by Internet
businesses winch can provide
good jobs so more people can
live in and around the village

• The PTM/gas/museum area
spruced up and repurposed
and all vacant lots filled

• Better interaction between
the harbor and Main Street

• A quaint, classic, pedestrian
friendly village with good
restaurants

• A village with a better grocery
store and goad restaurants
and that are open all year

• A pretty town that attracts
both summer and winter
residents and visitors but is
not a tourist trap

• A main Street lined with
healthy, attractive shops and
adequate parking

• An expansion of the village
into the Marina area

• A village with better traffic
circulation

• A village that feels thriving
and prosperous, you visit and
want to stay

• A village with more to do, not
just places to shop

• Adaptive reuse with attractive
store fronts

• A vibrant village with charm
and personality

• A village with industrial uses
such as Wallace and MCM
moved elsewhere

• A village with sufflcientyear
round population to support
shops open all year and
restaurants. No overhead
wires, no vacant lots and a
landscaped Main Street

• A colorlul, lively village that
attracts young,
entrepreneurial families and
has a wide range of amenities
such as restaurants,
broadband, affordable
housing, a wide range olretail
stores and services foryear
round and summer residents



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
FI

N
A

L
R

E
PO

R
T

D
ec

em
b

er
19

,
20

16

((
h

_
_
_
_

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
PL

A
N

N
IN

G

L
an

ds
ca

pe
A

rc
hi

te
as

j
N

C
D

fC
IS

N
s

I
T

e
l
z
m

.
n

.
.
.
)
;

k
fl

H
E

h
h
Ii

,,
n
n
L

fl
g



T
A

B
V

C
O

N
T

C
N

T
S

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
S

um
m

ar
y

1

S
it

e
In

ve
nt

or
y

an
d

A
na

ly
si

s
2-

8
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

I
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
V

eh
ic

ul
ar

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
I

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

V
ie

w
s

an
d

V
is

ua
l

C
ha

ra
ct

er
P

ar
ki

ng
A

na
ly

si
s

B
ui

ld
in

gs
&

V
ac

an
t

S
pa

ce
B

ui
ld

in
g

U
se

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
9-

20
Fi

na
l

Pl
an

R
en

de
ri

ng
O

ve
ra

ll
G

oa
ls

an
d

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

N
ar

ra
ti

ve
by

A
re

a
S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e

E
xh

ib
it

s

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
ep

or
t

21
-2

5

E
co

no
m

ic
R

ep
or

t
26

-2
8

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
es

29
-4

4
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
L

an
ds

ca
pe

P
ro

je
ct

T
ot

al

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
D

ec
em

b
er

1
9

,
2
0
1
6

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c



E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

O
ur

pr
oj

ec
t

te
am

w
as

hi
re

d
by

th
e

T
ow

n
of

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
to

w
or

k
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
th

e
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

V
ill

ag
e

C
en

te
r

Pl
an

C
om

m
it

te
e

to
de

liv
er

a
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
,

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y,

an
d

vi
ta

lit
y

of
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r’

s
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r.
T

hi
s

di
ve

rs
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
of

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s
co

ns
is

te
d

of
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

a
la

nd
sc

ap
e

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

fi
rm

fr
om

Sa
co

,
M

ai
ne

,
C

ES
,

In
c.

,
en

gi
ne

er
s

fr
om

B
re

w
er

,
M

ai
ne

, a
nd

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c.

ec
on

om
is

ts
fr

om
Po

rt
la

nd
,

M
ai

ne
.

W
e

em
ba

rk
ed

on
an

ite
ra

tiv
e

an
d

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e

de
si

gn
pr

oc
es

s
co

ns
is

tin
g

of
nu

m
er

ou
s

ad
vi

so
ry

co
m

m
itt

ee
m

ee
tin

gs
, w

or
ks

ho
ps

,
in

te
rn

al
de

si
gn

te
am

re
vi

ew
s,

an
d

tw
o

pu
bl

ic
m

ee
tin

gs
.

T
he

se
ef

fo
rt

s
cu

lm
in

at
ed

in
th

is
Fi

na
l

R
ep

or
t

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
Si

te
In

ve
nt

or
y

an
d

A
na

ly
si

s
D

ia
gr

am
s,

a
Fi

na
l

Pl
an

,
an

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
ep

or
t,

an
E

co
no

m
ic

R
ep

or
t,

an
d

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
es

.
Th

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

th
is

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
is

to
se

rv
e

as
a

fo
un

da
tio

n
or

‘M
as

te
r

Pl
an

’
fo

r
fu

rt
he

r
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
de

si
gn

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ad
va

nc
em

en
ts

fo
r

th
e

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r,

Pr
io

r
to

ou
r

w
or

k,
co

m
m

un
it

y
ou

tr
ea

ch
ac

tiv
iti

es
w

er
e

co
nd

uc
te

d
se

ek
in

g
in

pu
t

fr
om

a
va

ri
et

y
of

vi
lla

ge
an

d
to

w
n

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
co

nd
iti

on
s

of
th

e
V

ill
ag

e
of

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r.
T

hi
s

st
ud

y,
is

su
ed

in
A

pr
il

20
16

, p
ro

vi
de

d
in

si
gh

ts
in

to
th

e
st

re
ng

th
s,

as
se

ts
,

an
d

is
su

es
of

th
e

vi
lla

ge
.

C
en

tr
al

to
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

ou
r

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
w

as
to

in
te

gr
at

e
th

es
e

fi
nd

in
gs

in
to

a
ph

ys
ic

al
pl

an
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

,
to

fu
rt

he
r

ou
r

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
of

th
e

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s
an

d
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s
of

th
e

ph
ys

ic
al

vi
lla

ge
,a

se
ri

es
of

Si
te

In
ve

nt
or

y
an

d
A

na
ly

si
s

di
ag

ra
m

s
w

er
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d.

Th
e

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
ad

dr
es

se
s

a
nu

m
be

r
of

is
su

es
w

hi
le

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

an
d

en
ha

nc
in

g
ke

y
as

se
ts

of
th

e
vi

lla
ge

.
Th

e
pl

an
se

ek
s

to
m

ai
nt

ai
n

th
e

ec
le

ct
ic

ch
ar

m
of

th
is

sm
al

l,
M

ai
ne

w
at

er
fr

on
t

vi
lla

ge
.

‘th
e

st
ro

ng
st

or
ef

ro
nt

ed
ge

on
M

ai
n

St
re

et
is

en
ha

nc
ed

,
tu

rn
in

g
va

ca
nt

lo
ts

in
to

in
fil

l
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s.

St
ro

ng
er

ph
ys

ic
al

an
d

vi
su

al
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

ha
ve

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
vi

lla
ge

an
d

ha
rb

or
,

ke
y

vi
lla

ge
in

st
itu

tio
ns

,
an

d
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d.
A

pa
vi

lio
n

lin
ks

th
e

H
ar

bo
r

to
th

e
vi

lla
ge

co
re

.
Sa

fe
r,

m
or

e
w

el
co

m
in

g
pl

an
te

d
en

tr
an

ce
s

ha
ve

be
en

co
nf

ig
ur

ed
at

th
e

no
rt

h
an

d
so

ut
h

en
ds

of
M

ai
n

St
re

et
.

O
ve

ra
ll

pa
rk

in
g

qu
an

tit
ie

s
ha

ve
be

en
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
w

hi
le

di
sp

er
si

ng
pa

rk
in

g
ov

er
a

gr
ea

te
r

ar
ea

of
th

e
vi

lla
ge

, c
ap

ita
liz

in
g

on
im

pr
ov

ed
la

nd
us

e
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s.

A
m

or
e

pe
de

st
ri

an
an

d
bi

cy
cl

e
fr

ie
nd

ly
vi

lla
ge

w
ith

in
te

rw
ov

en
,

pa
rk

-l
ik

e
tr

ai
ls

in
cr

ea
se

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s
fo

r
re

cr
ea

tio
n.

A
co

m
m

er
ci

al
-o

ri
en

te
d

w
al

k
im

pr
ov

es
pe

de
st

ri
an

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n

an
d

en
ha

nc
es

sh
op

pi
ng

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s.

A
w

id
er

,
am

en
it

y-
ri

ch
si

de
w

al
k

al
on

g
M

ai
n

St
re

et
en

er
gi

ze
s

st
re

et
lif

e,
so

ci
al

ga
th

er
in

g,
an

d
bu

si
ne

ss
es

.
A

co
m

m
on

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
of

m
at

er
ia

ls
,

am
en

iti
es

,
lig

ht
in

g,
an

d
st

re
et

tr
ee

s
un

if
y

th
e

vi
lla

ge
.

U
til

iti
es

ar
e

im
pr

ov
ed

an
d

re
lo

ca
te

d
be

lo
w

gr
ou

nd
im

pr
ov

in
g

ov
er

al
l

vi
lla

ge
ae

st
he

tic
s.

Fi
na

lly
,

co
st

es
tim

at
es

ha
ve

be
en

ge
ne

ra
te

d
fo

r
th

e
de

si
gn

an
d

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

of
ke

y
el

em
en

ts
of

th
e

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
.

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

co
st

s
ar

e
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

de
m

ol
iti

on
,

ro
ad

s,
si

de
w

al
ks

,a
nd

ut
ili

tie
s.

L
an

ds
ca

pe
co

st
s

ar
e

as
so

ci
at

ed
w

ith
gr

ad
in

g,
dr

ai
na

ge
,

pl
an

tin
g,

lig
ht

in
g,

pa
vi

ng
,

an
d

st
re

et
lig

ht
s,

an
d

ot
he

r
am

en
iti

es
.

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
2

,
,
’

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
I

C
ES

,
In

c
I

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

1



N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

D
ec

em
b
er

1
9

0
2
1
6

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
IC

E
S

,
In

c
I

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

L
i
i

.
c

:t
i

.
t
.

t
I
j

;
1

H
LI

2



C

Pedestrian Infrastructure: Observations

• Vlage has a great pedes:riai ‘scale ad texti.re, our many ‘croken I rks in oedestriar
infrastructu’e systefl - feels cis o,nted ard nccmpleze

• Sidewalks narrow in some olaces and in disrepair, limitirg their +unction
• Lack of cons:stent curb ra and s.dewak naterral
‘Weak esce oef:rit on oeween pedestrian and velCLlar a’eas
• Some crosswalks are not strategically located - results in inefficient circulation patterns &

pedestrian safety issues

MAIL BOAT & FERRY
(TO CRANBERRY ScSI

4
0

:1

C

1

2

*

SIDEWALKS/PATHS

‘ CROSSWALKS

•. -i- ISLANDEXPLORERBUSSTOP

• Pedestrian amenities (benches receptacles, shade treesl are lacking

What’s here now: Pedestrian Infrastructure Analysis
Northeast Harbor Village Center PlanS Final Report

_‘iii

•Ir

Richardson & Associates / CES. Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



, ,Confl guratien of nt.rtectlon
directs ihote unfamiliar with
road configuration north out

• ottawa; they maynoteven
be aware of the

downtownlMsin 5 treetarea

;i;::

Ott’

.

• Harbor Dvi veheavily ned by these
*

. traveling to the Marina; allowo them
• to by-pasovi hate which it generally

considered congestedi mm tuewec
.
•.

i+—

p

4...

PRIMARY ACCESS ROUTE

MAJOR ACCESS ROUTE

SECONDARY ACCESS ROUTE

Links to outside the study area - entrances & exits to Village District
• Route 198 is major vehicular access from mainland and rest of island.
• Main and Summit Streets are major vehicular thoroughfares in the area
• Harbor and marina are major point of access for those arriving/leaving by boat.

Secondary streets are major points of access for those coming to/from residential
neighborhood areas of NEH peninsula.

• ‘Entry threshold” areas are not well-defined for those entering and exiting village.

What’s here now: Coming & Going
Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report

-
j 9

‘1HRESHOLD”AREA-
ENTRANCE/EXITTO VILLAGE

S.

ROUTE 198
ITO ROUTES & MAINLANOI

C
C.

C•
C

C
*
C
C

0
C
C
0

1

HARBOR & MARINA
Hut of activIty In summer

V
“0

r

TO RESIDENTIAL/
NEIGHBORHOOD

AREAS

TO RESIDENTIAL / NEIGHBORHOOD AREAS
N

:00

a
Richardson & Associatot / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



-4

- l

[rTh

U4SCa .j - --

VIEW FROM PARKING LOT

Views and Visual Character - Observationt

Important views up and down Main Street are somewhat narrow, defined by strong
building edge and dominated above by overhead utility lines

• Views from Sea Street to the harbor appear about halfway down Sea Street, no visual
connection to harbor from Main St/Sea Street intersection.

• Sweeping barber views from existing parking lot partway down Sea Street, due to
raised elevation and openness few/no trees block view)

• Views down Tracy oad not well-defined; do not feel like ‘downtown

What’s here now: Views & Visual Character

I

rts r

nfl

)

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
1i

r :i.

C’

1 t

It

I?

...s_

•- 1
VIEW DOWN TO SOUTH MAIN

H
VIEWS ALONG MAIN STREET

j
5,-

e

a
e

TRACY ROAD

Cr
Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



+/-12 SPACES

A-I
utF 4)

r

: .

t-11.

RRVW PA AXING
TOWN Of MOUNT DESaRI

156 SPACES

Ic

\

EXISTING PARKING SUMMARY:

OFF-STREET PRIVATE PARKING

OFF-STREET PUBLIC PARKING:
÷/-12OSPACES

ON-STREET PUBLIC PARKING:
+/-72 SPACES

TOTAL PUBLIC PARKING:
+1-192 SPACES

r

Vehicu?ar Parking - Observations

F

• Mix of public/private, on-street and off-street parking
• Large sea of parking lots down by Marina and harbor
• 45-degree parking on Main Street can be dangerous
• Large public parking lot partway down Sea Street is located in a prime

area for potential open space and/or development (great views of harbor,
proximity to Main Street businesses)

N

305

“V

What’s here now: Parking Analysis
Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report

I -i Richardson & Associatos / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions. Inc

e
r

F

0’



*

-— a—

t —

rAJ31

What’s here now: Buildings & Vacant Space
Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report

I ‘S

I
‘, v

k -

11•111I ,IIuhI 0111111 11111 MAIN STREET BUILDING EDGE

BUILDINGS

VACANT LOTS

Building Massing and Arrangement - Observations

• Main Street has a strong existing building edge - implies importance and
announces “you are downtown

• Buildings throughout are generally of similar scale family - feels cohesive
• Broken building edge on other streets does not command attention and is less

‘legible” does not have that “downtown feel”
• Vacant lots do not contribute to vitality in town

N

p..,

350

-J
Richardson & Atsociates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



• Main Street is predominantly fronted by commercial buildings - shops,
restaurants, offices, etc. with residential units above first floor

• Institutional/Civic buildings such as the Neighborhood House, the Museum,
School, etc. are well-distributed and contribute to the village identity

• Lots of residential buildings in close proximity to Main Street, some single-family
residential mixed in with dense commercial/institutional areas

What’s here now: Buildings - Uses

MIXED USE (COMMERCIAL AND
RESIDENTIAL ABOVE)

MIXED USE (INSTITUTIONAL
AND RESIDENTIAL)

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report

c’, ‘‘ S
‘1 t “ -

LIBRARY

4
4

BUILDING USES

RESIDENTIAL

COMMERCIAL (OFFICE/SHOPS)

INSTITUTIONAL

Building Uses - Observations

iso 300

Pt•T

Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



r
9

L
P

Lz
;. !

%J

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

‘

‘
:

A
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

I
C

ES
,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

, I
nc

9



Fi
na

l
Pl

an
G

oa
ls

Im
pr

ov
e

th
e

ov
er

al
l

ae
st

he
ti

cs
,

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y

an
d

vi
ta

lit
y

of
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

V
ill

ag
e.

In
cr

ea
se

pe
de

st
ri

an
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

im
pr

ov
ed

ar
ea

s
fo

r
ca

su
al

so
ci

al
ga

th
er

in
g.

Pr
ov

id
e

ar
ea

s
fo

r
ex

pa
nd

ed
co

m
m

er
ci

al
an

d
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
by

in
cr

ea
si

ng
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

in
fil

l
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s.

Im
pr

ov
e

th
e

co
nn

ec
ti

on
be

tw
ee

n
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

th
e

ha
rb

or
.

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

D
ec

em
b
er

19
,

2
0
1
6

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
IC

E
S

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

10



Wider Sidewalk on West Side of Main
Street and 3 Wide Sidewalk on East
Side ,

® Muieum / Improved 0 ring
/Seating —
S - -

ID ‘Village Walk’

It One-way Traffic Northbound on Tracy
Road w/ Parallel Parking on East side

® Improved Streetscape -

Planned nEll Development

® Improved Straetscape to Library

ii
CT

r

t

Key

O Overlook Pavilion

o Promenade

o Focal Point / Visual Connector

C) Small Parking Lot (typl 7
o Possible lnfiK Dc pm.nt Ityp)

0 ‘Green TraiV —

0 Improved Stre.ttcape

Ii-
C) Green buffer between Parking Lot and

Road

I” 0 kviproved lntersflon / Streetacap.

Surface Material Change at Key Inter
section

Directory / Improved Outdoor Gather’
ing /Seating

® One-way Traffic Southbound on Main
1- Street w/ Diagonal Parking on West

.>‘- Side

N

IDO

jEinxa[tRian1
Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
December 19, 2016

vT

Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



ft

+

> 4,

it..

Priority Area 1 A
Improvement Narrative:

In Priority Area 1 A, the Final Plan improves the aesthetics in many areas along Main Street, including the northern entrance to the
village. While traveling southbound on Route 198 as one approaches the intersection of Main Street and Summit Road, a small parking
lot exists. The Final Plan modestly reconfigures this lot to free up space for a planted buffer between Route 198 and the lot.

Summit Road is realigned to ‘7” up with Main Street, improving the functionality and safety of this important intersecton. This re
alignment also frees up space for attractive, native planting welcoming one into the village. The addition of a stop sign on Main Street
slows traffic entering the village and promotes an attitude that is more pedestrian-onented. Similarly, the intersection of Main Street
and Neighborhood Road is simplified to form a ‘1” and is surrounded with atttractive, native plantings.

The intersection of Main Street and Sea Street is located in the ‘heart’ of the Village Center The Final Plan elevates the importance
of this space with a specialty paving.

The space currently occupied by the directory will be transformed into a small gathering space with specialty paving, built-in seating,
and semi-enclosed with native plantings.

The Great Harbor Maritime Museum will continue to be enlivened with a front gathering space including specialty paving, planting,
and built-in seating. Vehicle access to the parking area on the south side will be eliminated and replaced with a planting bed and street
trees improving aesthetics,

The Final Plan maintains and enhances the unique, eclectic identity of Main Street. The storefront edge en the West side is en
hanced with inf ill development located within current vacant lots while in-town commerce and living opportunities are expanded. Diag
onal parking along Main Street is maintained along with one-way traffic southbound.

Overall parking quantities in the Village have been maintained, however the locations have changed. There is a net reduction in off-
street public parking and an increase in on-street public parking when compared to the existing conditions.

A new, narrower curb to curb dimension en Main Street allows for the west sidewalk to widen and for a continuous three foot wide
sidewalk to be located on the east side. Along the east side, street lamps will be located providing subtle lighting for safety and am
biance. The widening of the western sidewalk by an average of 2-3’ (and, in a select number of locations, wider) provides additional
space for a variety of activities and amenities that would otherwise not be possible. Street trees will be strategically located, providing
shade and beauty. Benches will offer a variety of social gathering spaces. Striped crosswalks will be delineated at their sidewalk edge
with granite posts serving as a clear visual cue for vehicles and pedestrians alike. Bike racks and trash receptacles of an appropriate style
fitting the Village will be strategically located. Small cafe tables and chairs may spill into the sidewalk, furthering restaurant opportuni
ties and activating outdoor space. A common and disciplined vocabulary of materials and amenities will help unify the sidewalks and
overall village. Holistically, these activities and amenities will enliven and add vitality to the storefront sidewalk experience.

Above ground utilities will be re-located underground and improved , dramatically changing the aesthetics of the village.

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
December 19, 2016 Richardson & Associates / CES, inc / Planning Decisions] Inc

Final Plan
0



0

1. In Priority Area 1 B, the Final Plan improves the pedestrian link between between Main Street and the Library along Summit
Road Enhanced sidewalks consisting of street trees and Street lamps are located on both sides of the road,
Clearly defined crosswalks result in a safer, more pedestrian-friendly village.

N

1”

Final Plan

Priority Area 1 B
Improvement Narrative:

2. Similarly, sidewalks with street trees and
Main Street and Tracy Road.

street lamps along Neighborhood Road bridge the pedestrian experience between

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
Decembe 19, O16
-s
t.j

Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, nc



N

Final Plan

Priority Area 1 C
Improvement Narrative:

In Priority Area 1C, the Final Plan promotes a greener interconnected, pedestrian-oriented village center.

1. A proposed mid-block development would include a pedestrian connection between Main Street and Tracy Road.

2. A vacant lot further down the block that spans between Main Street and Tracy Road is transformed into a park-like ‘Village
Trail’ between Main Street and Tracy Road and the nearby school. Steps and walls mitigate a grade change adjacent to the Main
Street sidewalk, Path lights, benches, native plantings, and opportunities for public art enhance this green linkage. The ‘Village
Trail’, interrupted by Main Street, continues through to the ‘Harbor Trail’ on the east side of the village center.

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
DeLember 17, 2016 Richardson & Associates / CBS, Inc I Planning Decisions, Inc

c2

L

a



In Priority Area 2, the Final Plan addresses the weak physical and visual link between the Village Center and the harbor below in
several ways.

Streetscape improvements on Sea Street, which include street trees and street lamps, strengthen the most important link
between the Village Center and the marina and harbor below.

By eliminating the ‘mega’ pubNc parking lot in favor of smaller, dispersed parking lots, valuable land becomes available in which
to utilize better land use opportunities. Infill developments take advantage of the views to the harbor and grow the village in the
direction of a key asset of the village, the Harbor

A ‘signature’ pavilion, links the ‘Harbor Trail’ and pathways to Main Street

A promenade, along the edge of the bluff, offers expansive views to the harbor and mountains beyond. In addition, it links the
pavilion on one end w[th a sculptural focal point on the other end next to Sea Street.

A ‘Village Walk’, lined with existing shops and new development infill, bolsters the commercial opportunities of the Village
Center, and links the new Pavilion with Main Street.

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
Decembe 19, 2016 Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, inc

Priority Area 2
Improvement Narrative:

01



Improvement Narrative:
In Priority Area 3, the Final Plan provides a pedestrian link and parallel pad<cng along Tracy Road. A three foot wide sidewalk

is located on the east side of the road. Street trees and street lamps enliven the sidewalk. Parallel parking contributes to a more
evenly dispersed public parking layout in the village. To accomodate parking needs, there will be a one-way northbound traffic
lane.

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
Decemoer 19, 2016 Rchardscn & Associies / CES. Inc I PIannng Decisions, Inc

Final Plan

Priority Area 3

-



PROS

0
0
r

H
z
0
IL
a]

C
IH

U)

(mostly 9-10’)>-
WIDER WEST SIDEWALK

3 MINIMUM SIDEWALK AT EAST SIDEWALK
Dimensions based
on CES, Inc.MAINTAINS 45 DEGREE ANGLED PARKING
field measurements

30’
CURB TO CURB

MAIN STREET PROTOTYPICAL PLAN ENLARGEMENT

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
December 19, 2016

: :‘.‘:

H
CD

a]

I
3’15’ -i 15’

• ‘MIN.

-1

Richardson & Associales / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



I’

.4

12’
‘ travel way

northbound

9’
- parallel

parking

east sidewalk
-F

3’

TRACY ROAD

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
December 19, 2016

)west sidewalkj 15’ I 15’ I

(mostly 9-10’)
diagonal - travel way J east sidewalk

parking southbound 3’ mm.

MAIN STREET

c’’E .zi•- h
t: i. i •J

L

Dimensions based PROTOTYPICAL STREET SECTIONS
on CES, Inc.
field measurements

Richar±on 3 Assnciates / CES. Inc / Planning Decisinns. Inc



V
ie

w
lo

ok
in

g
so

ut
h

fr
om

no
rt

h
en

tr
an

ce
of

V
il

la
qe

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

-
i
i

_
_
‘
%

‘

:.
—

I
e
#

’

•0 to
t

g
t
*

-

V
t’

u
&

.
o

c
c

Pl
an

Ill
us

tra
tiv

e
Sk

et
ch

Ex
is

tin
g
C

o
n

t

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

/
C

E
S,

In
c

/
P

la
nn

in
g

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

19



_

/4
<

t
V

1-
-

—
I

h—
IF

—
—

.
—

1
I

\j
/’

‘
I

-
-\

‘I
I
,

‘f
l

_

n i
t

‘1
1R

/
y

I
—

I
‘N

—
r

—

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

—
V

‘1
-

-
—

-
/
/

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

—

•
—

—

V
ie

w
lo

ok
in

g
ea

st
fr

om
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

do
w

n
‘V

il
la

ge
W

al
k’

-
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

il
la

ge
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

-
‘3

i ri
-

hA

C
u
,0

Pl
an

Ill
us

tra
tiv

e
Sk

et
ch

Ex
is

tin
g

C
on

di
tio

ns

D
ec

em
b
er

19
,

2
0
1
6

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
E

S,
In

c
/

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
20



/

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

21



E
X

IS
T

IN
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

SI
D

E
W

A
L

K
S

O
n

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t,
a

pa
ve

d
si

de
w

al
k

ex
is

ts
on

th
e

w
es

t
si

de
ex

te
nd

in
g

fr
om

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y
th

e
B

an
k

Pr
op

er
ty

,
so

ut
he

rl
y

to
th

e
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
w

ith
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d.
T

hi
s

si
de

w
al

k
is

Ih
e

m
ai

n
pe

de
st

ri
an

ro
ut

e
fo

r
th

e
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

bu
si

ne
ss

ar
ea

.
T

he
re

is
a

sm
al

l
am

ou
nt

of
si

de
w

al
k

se
ct

io
n

on
th

e
ea

st
si

de
bu

t
is

lim
ite

d
to

th
e

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

ar
ea

be
tw

ee
n

Su
m

m
it

R
oa

d
an

d
S

ea
S

tr
ee

t
as

w
el

l
as

a
sh

or
t

se
ct

io
n

so
ut

h
of

th
e

M
us

eu
m

in
fr

on
to

f
tw

o
sh

op
bu

ild
in

gs
.

T
he

ea
st

si
de

of
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

is
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

ze
d

w
ith

ve
ry

op
en

cu
rb

cu
ts

an
d

ro
ad

w
ay

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

s.
T

hi
s

ex
is

tin
g

co
nd

iti
on

do
es

no
t

pr
ov

id
e

a
pe

de
st

ri
an

Fr
ie

nd
ly

si
tu

at
io

n
an

d
th

e
m

aj
or

ity
of

th
e

ac
ce

ss
to

th
e

ea
st

si
de

of
th

e
st

re
et

is
pr

ov
id

ed
by

ut
ili

zi
ng

cr
os

s
w

al
ks

fr
om

th
e

w
es

t
si

de
.

E
xa

m
in

at
io

n
of

th
e

si
de

w
al

ks
in

di
ca

te
d

th
ey

ra
ng

e
in

w
id

th
fr

om
fiv

e
to

se
ve

n
fe

et
an

d
ar

e
de

fi
ne

d
by

a
si

x-
in

ch
gr

an
it

e
bl

oc
k

cu
rb

al
on

g
th

e
ed

ge
of

th
e

ro
ad

w
ay

.
T

he
pa

ve
d

su
rf

ac
e

w
as

fo
un

d
to

be
in

ge
ne

ra
ll

y
go

od
co

nd
iti

on
w

ith
no

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

de
te

ri
or

at
io

n
or

tr
ip

pi
ng

ha
za

rd
s

al
on

g
th

e
le

ng
th

.
T

he
re

w
as

ev
id

en
ce

of
se

ct
io

na
l

re
pa

ir
s

in
so

m
e

lo
ca

ti
on

s
po

ss
ib

ly
du

e
to

pr
ob

le
m

ar
ea

s
or

ut
ili

ty
re

pa
ir

s.

di
d

ex
am

in
e

th
e

in
te

rf
ac

e
of

th
e

si
de

w
al

ks
w

ith
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
bu

ild
in

gs
an

d
di

sc
us

se
d

th
e

co
nd

it
io

ns
w

ith
a

fe
w

sh
op

ow
ne

rs
.

M
an

y
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

bu
ild

in
gs

di
re

ct
ly

ab
ut

th
e

si
de

w
al

k
an

d
ha

ve
at

-g
ra

de
en

tr
an

ce
s.

In
se

ve
ra

l
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
e

no
te

d
th

at
pa

ve
m

en
t

bu
ild

-u
p

ha
d

ra
is

ed
th

e
su

rf
ac

e
of

th
e

si
de

w
al

k
sl

ig
ht

ly
hi

gh
er

th
an

so
m

e
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

en
tr

an
ce

s
re

su
lti

ng
in

a
tr

ip
pi

ng
ha

za
rd

go
in

g
in

an
d

ou
t

th
e

do
or

T
hi

s
ha

s
al

so
re

po
rt

ed
ly

ca
us

e
st

on
nw

at
er

to
ru

n
un

de
r

th
e

do
or

s
at

tim
es

.
A

no
th

er
bu

ild
in

g
ha

d
pa

ve
m

en
t

bu
ild

-u
p

on
to

th
e

w
oo

d
sh

in
gl

es
of

th
e

st
ru

ct
ur

e
an

d
th

e
ow

ne
r

w
as

co
nc

er
ne

d
th

at
th

is
w

ill
ca

u
se

da
m

ag
e

ov
er

tim
e.

A
ny

fu
tu

re
re

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

of
th

e
si

de
w

al
ks

sh
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
bu

ild
in

g
en

tr
an

ce
s

an
d

fo
un

da
ti

on
s

to
pr

ov
id

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

ac
ce

ss
an

d
el

im
in

at
e

an
y

po
te

nt
ia

l
ad

ve
rs

e
ef

fe
ct

s
on

th
e

st
ru

ct
ur

al
co

m
po

ne
nt

s
of

th
e

bu
ild

in
gs

.
T

hi
s

m
ay

re
qu

ir
e

lo
w

er
in

g
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
si

de
w

al
k

su
rf

ac
e

in
so

m
e

lo
ca

ti
on

s.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
th

er
e

ar
e

no
si

de
w

al
ks

on
ei

th
er

si
de

of
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d.
T

hi
s

ar
ea

co
nt

ai
ns

a
m

ix
tu

re
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

pr
op

er
ti

es
an

d
bu

si
ne

ss
es

w
hi

ch
do

no
t

cu
rr

en
tly

ge
ne

ra
te

or
at

tr
ac

ts
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

pe
de

st
ri

an
tr

af
fi

c.
Pr

op
er

ly
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g
ex

te
nd

s
ge

ne
ra

ll
y

to
th

e
ed

ge
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

tr
av

el
w

ay
s

in
m

os
t

ar
ea

s.
It

w
as

al
so

no
te

d
th

at
se

ve
ra

l
of

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

es
on

th
e

ea
st

si
de

ha
d

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

op
en

pa
ve

d
cu

rb
cu

ts
w

hi
ch

w
ou

ld
ha

ve
an

ad
ve

rs
e

ef
fe

ct
on

th
e

lin
es

of
a

si
de

w
al

k,
es

pe
ci

al
ly

on
th

e
ea

st
si

de
of

th
e

st
re

et
.

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
S

In
ge

ne
ra

l,
th

e
pa

ve
d

su
rf

ac
e

of
bo

th
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

T
ra

cy
R

oa
d

w
er

e
fo

un
d

to
be

in
fa

ir
to

go
od

co
nd

iti
on

,
w

ith
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d
ex

hi
bi

tin
g

po
ss

ib
ly

th
e

ne
w

er
pa

ve
d

su
rf

ac
e.

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
di

d
no

t
ha

ve
an

y
m

aj
or

pr
ob

le
m

ar
ea

s,
bu

t
di

d
ha

d
pa

ve
m

en
t

cr
ac

ks
,

lo
ss

of
su

rf
ac

e
la

ye
r,

an
d

se
tt

le
m

en
t

in
a

fe
w

lo
ca

tio
ns

.
E

vi
de

nc
e

of
ot

he
r

re
pa

ir
s

an
d

pa
tc

hi
ng

w
as

al
so

no
te

d.
N

o
pa

ve
m

en
t

th
ic

kn
es

s
w

as
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
or

hi
st

or
y

of
pa

vi
ng

in
st

al
la

tio
n

w
as

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

an
d

it
is

an
ti

ci
pa

te
d

th
e

pa
ve

m
en

t
co

ns
is

ts
of

an
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

C
to

ta
l

la
ye

r
N

o
ev

id
en

ce
of

ro
ad

w
ay

gr
av

el
su

bg
ra

de
w

as
no

te
d

an
d

th
e

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
ro

ad
w

ay
ap

pe
ar

s
to

be
st

ab
le

.

T
ra

cy
R

oa
d

sh
ow

ed
be

tt
er

su
rf

ac
e

pa
ve

m
en

t
co

nd
it

io
ns

an
d

m
ay

be
th

e
re

su
lt

of
ne

w
pa

ve
m

en
t

or
du

e
to

le
ss

im
pa

ct
by

Ir
af

fic
co

nd
iti

on
s.

M
in

or
cr

ac
ki

ng
w

as
no

te
d

in
se

ve
ra

l
lo

ca
ti

on
s

bu
t

di
d

no
t

ap
pe

ar
to

be
pr

ob
le

m
at

ic
at

th
is

tim
e.

PA
R

K
IN

G
E

xi
st

in
g

pa
rk

in
g

on
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

co
ns

is
ts

of
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

12
pa

ra
lle

l
sp

ac
es

lo
ca

te
d

on
th

e
ea

st
an

d
w

es
t

si
de

s
in

th
e

im
m

ed
ia

te
Su

m
m

it
R

oa
d/

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
ar

ea
.

M
ov

in
g

so
ut

h
fr

om
S

ea
S

tr
ee

t.
pa

rk
in

g
in

cl
ud

es
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

th
ir

ty
-n

in
e

45
’

an
gl

e
sp

ac
es

lo
ca

te
d

on
w

es
t

si
de

of
th

e
st

re
et

di
re

ct
ly

ab
ut

tin
g

th
e

si
de

w
al

k.
N

ea
r

th
e

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

w
ith

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
R

oa
d

an
ad

di
tio

na
l

fiv
e

pa
ra

lle
l

sp
ac

es
ar

e
pr

ov
id

ed
on

th
e

w
es

t
si

de
.

N
o

sp
ac

es
ar

e
cu

rr
en

tly
lo

ca
te

d
on

th
e

ea
st

si
de

,
so

ut
h

of
S

ea
S

tr
ee

t.

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

S
tr

ee
t

lig
ht

in
g

on
bo

lh
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

T
ra

cy
R

oa
d

is
pr

ov
id

ed
by

st
an

da
rd

hi
gh

pr
es

su
re

so
di

um
po

le
m

ou
nt

ed
st

re
et

lig
ht

s.
T

he
ex

is
tin

g
sp

ac
in

g.
es

pe
ci

al
ly

on
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t,

is
w

id
e.

T
he

se
ty

pe
of

st
re

et
li

gh
ts

ar
e

ge
ne

ra
ll

y
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

st
re

et
s.

T
he

hi
gh

m
ou

nt
in

g
he

ig
ht

sp
re

ad
s

lig
ht

ov
er

a
la

rg
e

ar
ea

.
In

th
e

ca
se

of
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t,

it
ap

pe
ar

s
th

at
am

bi
en

t
lig

ht
fr

om
th

e
bu

ild
in

gs
pr

ov
id

es
th

e
m

aj
or

ity
of

se
cu

ri
ty

an
d

sa
fe

ty
lig

ht
in

g.
In

V
ill

ag
e

bu
si

ne
ss

ar
ea

s,
si

m
ila

r
to

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t,
it

is
m

or
e

co
m

m
on

to
se

e
lo

w
er

m
ou

nt
ed

lig
ht

s
w

hi
ch

pr
ov

id
e

m
or

e
in

te
ns

e
lig

ht
in

g
of

pe
de

st
ri

an
w

al
kw

ay
s.

T
hi

s
al

so
re

su
lt

s
in

lig
ht

s
sp

ac
ed

at
cl

os
er

in
te

rv
al

s.

T
ra

cy
R

oa
d

ha
s

ut
ili

ty
po

le
m

ou
nt

ed
lig

ht
s

si
m

ila
r

to
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t.

T
he

cu
rr

en
t

la
ck

of
si

de
w

al
ks

an
d

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

pe
de

st
ri

an
tr

af
fi

c
do

es
no

t
w

ar
ra

nt
ex

ce
ss

iv
e

lig
ht

in
g.

If
th

e
co

nd
it

io
ns

ar
e

ch
an

ge
d

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

,
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

sh
ou

ld
be

m
ad

e
to

pr
ov

id
e

m
or

e
in

te
ns

e
lig

ht
in

g
fo

r
se

cu
ri

ty
an

d
sa

fe
ly

pu
rp

os
es

.

T
he

ex
is

tin
g

gr
an

it
e

bl
oc

k
cu

rb
in

g
w

as
fo

un
d

to
be

in
go

od
co

nd
iti

on
.

G
ra

ni
te

cu
rb

in
g

is
on

e
of

th
e

m
os

t
de

si
ra

bl
e

cu
rb

s
du

e
to

its
du

ra
bi

lit
y.

S
om

e
of

th
e

st
on

es
ha

d
se

tt
le

d
sl

ig
ht

ly
an

d
so

m
e

w
er

e
ch

ip
pe

d
up

,
po

ss
ib

ly
fr

om
w

in
te

r
pl

ow
in

g
an

d
ve

hi
cl

e
im

pa
ct

s,
bu

t
sti

ll
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
th

ei
r

sh
ap

e
an

d
lin

es
.

T
hi

s
cu

rb
in

g
is

sti
ll

se
rv

ic
ea

bl
e

an
d

it
w

ou
ld

be
re

co
m

m
en

de
d

th
at

it
be

re
us

ed
in

th
e

re
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
pl

an
s.

A
dd

iti
on

al
se

ct
io

ns
m

ay
ho

w
ev

er
be

re
qu

ir
ed

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

th
e

fin
al

pa
rk

in
g

an
d

ac
ce

ss
la

yo
ut

.
It

w
ou

ld
be

ex
pe

ct
ed

th
is

w
ou

ld
pr

ov
id

e
a

co
st

sa
vi

ng
s

as
co

m
pa

re
d

to
ne

w
cu

rb
in

g
in

st
al

la
tio

n.

O
bs

er
va

ti
on

s
of

ac
tu

al
us

e
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

sp
ac

es
in

di
ca

te
d

th
at

ve
hi

cl
es

ca
n

ge
ne

ra
ll

y
en

te
r

an
d

ex
it

w
ith

ou
t

an
y

m
aj

or
is

su
es

.
It

w
as

no
te

d
th

at
m

an
y

ve
hi

cl
es

ru
n

th
e

fr
on

t
tir

es
up

to
th

e
cu

rb
lin

e.
T

hi
s

re
su

lt
s

in
ov

er
ha

ng
of

th
e

fr
on

t
of

th
e

ve
hi

cl
e

ov
er

th
e

si
de

w
al

k.
T

hi
s

re
du

ce
s

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
w

id
th

of
th

e
si

de
w

al
k

an
d

pe
de

st
ri

an
s

ar
e

re
qu

ir
ed

to
w

al
k

ar
ou

nd
th

e
fr

on
to

ft
he

ve
hi

cl
es

in
so

m
e

ar
ea

s.
U

se
of

th
e

an
gl

e
pa

rk
in

g
by

la
rg

e
ve

hi
cl

es
an

d
ve

hi
cl

es
eq

ui
pp

ed
w

ith
bi

ke
pa

ck
s,

et
c.

on
th

e
ba

ck
re

su
lt

s
in

gr
ea

te
r

in
tr

us
io

n
in

to
th

e
tr

av
el

la
ne

.
T

hi
s

re
su

lt
s

in
th

ro
ug

h-
tr

af
fi

c
sw

er
vi

ng
ar

ou
nd

th
e

en
d

of
th

es
e

ve
hi

cl
es

.

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
ep

or
t

-
E

xi
st

in
g

C
on

di
ti

on
s

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

22



FI
N

D
IN

G
S

I
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S

A
s

pa
rt

of
th

e
pl

an
ni

ng
fo

r
th

e
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

V
ill

ag
e

C
en

te
r

P
la

n,
pu

bl
ic

ut
ili

ty
up

gr
ad

es
an

d
re

pa
ir

s
in

th
e

pr
oj

ec
t

ar
ea

m
us

t
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

T
he

m
ai

n
lo

cu
s

of
th

e
pl

an
ha

s
be

en
ro

ad
w

ay
s,

si
de

w
al

ks
,

an
d

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
A

ft
er

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
of

se
ve

ra
l

pl
an

op
tio

ns
,

a
Fi

na
l

P
la

n
w

as
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

B
as

ed
on

th
is

pl
an

,
a

ge
ne

ra
l

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
pu

bl
ic

ut
ili

ty
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
ha

s
be

en
pr

ep
ar

ed
.

S
in

ce
th

e
Fi

na
l

P
la

n
in

cl
ud

es
re

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

of
se

ve
ra

l
ro

ad
w

ay
s

w
ith

in
th

e
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
it

is
im

po
rt

an
t

to
m

ak
e

an
y

ne
ed

ed
re

pa
ir

s
or

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

to
pu

bl
ic

ut
ili

tie
s

du
ri

ng
th

is
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
pr

oc
es

s.
T

hi
s

w
ill

re
du

ce
th

e
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

of
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e
to

ne
w

ly
re

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d

ro
ad

w
ay

s,
si

de
w

al
ks

,
an

d
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

ar
ea

s
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
.

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
re

pr
es

en
is

a
br

ie
f

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
th

e
se

w
er

,
w

at
er

,
st

or
m

dr
ai

na
ge

,
an

d
el

ec
tr

id
ph

on
el

ca
bl

e
se

rv
ic

es
in

th
e

st
ud

y
ar

ea
.

PU
B

L
IC

SE
W

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

T
he

ex
is

tin
g

se
w

er
sy

st
em

ge
ne

ra
ll

y
co

ns
is

ts
of

tw
o

se
ct

io
ns

in
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t
ar

ea
.

T
he

fir
st

is
a

gr
av

ity
sy

st
em

ru
nn

in
g

do
w

n
Su

m
m

it
ro

ad
an

d
th

en
do

w
n

S
ea

S
tr

ee
t.

T
hi

s
ru

ns
in

to
an

ex
is

tin
g

pu
m

p
st

at
io

n
ne

ar
th

e
w

at
er

fr
on

t
an

d
is

pu
m

pe
d

ba
ck

up
th

e
hi

ll
to

th
e

tr
ea

tm
en

t
pl

an
t.

T
he

se
co

nd
sy

st
em

in
cl

ud
es

a
gr

av
ity

flo
w

sy
st

em
lo

ca
te

d
on

pr
iv

at
e

pr
op

er
ly

be
tw

ee
n

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d.
T

he
m

aj
or

ity
of

V
ill

ag
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d
lo

ts
ha

ve
se

rv
ic

es
tie

d
to

th
is

sy
st

em
.

B
ot

h
of

th
e

de
sc

ri
be

d
sy

st
em

s
w

er
e

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d

ar
ou

nd
19

88
an

d
in

cl
ud

ed
ne

w
co

nc
re

te
m

an
ho

le
s

an
d

PV
C

pi
pe

co
m

po
ne

nl
s.

D
ur

in
g

th
e

pl
an

ni
ng

of
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
to

th
e

V
ill

ag
e

ro
ad

w
ay

sy
st

em
s

it
w

ou
ld

be
su

gg
es

te
d

th
at

th
e

m
ai

n
w

at
er

lin
e

be
re

pl
ac

ed
w

ith
ne

w
pr

op
er

ly
si

ze
d

m
ai

n
lin

es
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

V
ill

ag
e

im
pr

ov
em

en
ta

re
a.

T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

al
so

in
cl

ud
e

ne
w

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

an
d

in
di

vi
du

al
cu

rb
st

op
s

(V
al

ve
s)

as
ne

ed
ed

.
It

is
ad

di
tio

na
lly

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
th

at
w

at
er

se
rv

ic
e

be
pr

ov
id

ed
to

an
y

ar
ea

s
w

hi
ch

m
ay

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

th
at

cu
rr

en
tly

do
no

t
ha

ve
se

rv
ic

e.

T
he

pr
op

os
ed

ro
ad

w
ay

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

w
ill

al
so

re
qu

ir
e

th
e

re
lo

ca
ti

on
of

ex
is

tin
g

fir
e

hy
dr

an
ts

.
T

he
pl

an
sh

ou
ld

in
cl

ud
e

co
or

di
na

ti
on

w
ith

th
e

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

an
d

Pu
bl

ic
r
k
s

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

to
en

su
re

ne
w

hy
dr

an
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
pr

ov
id

e
re

qu
ir

ed
ac

ce
ss

an
d

ar
e

lo
ca

te
d

w
he

re
th

ey
w

ill
no

t
be

da
m

ag
ed

.

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
ST

O
R

M
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

SY
ST

E
M

T
he

ex
is

tin
g

st
or

m
w

at
er

dr
ai

na
ge

sy
st

em
in

cl
ud

es
a

se
ri

es
of

ca
tc

h
ba

si
ns

an
d

dr
ai

na
ge

pi
pi

ng
w

ith
in

th
e

pr
oj

ec
t

ar
ea

ro
ad

w
ay

sy
st

em
.

T
he

fir
st

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

no
rt

he
m

po
rt

io
n

of
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t,

Su
m

m
it

R
oa

d,
an

d
S

ea
S

tr
ee

t.
T

hi
s

sy
st

em
co

ll
ec

ts
in

a
ca

tc
h

ba
si

n
at

th
e

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
M

ai
n

an
d

S
ea

S
tr

ee
ts

an
d

th
en

fl
ow

s
do

w
n

to
th

e
m

ar
in

a
ar

ea
.

T
he

se
co

nd
in

cl
ud

es
th

e
so

ut
he

rn
po

rt
io

n
of

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
th

e
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
.

T
hi

s
sy

st
em

co
ll

ec
ts

in
th

is
ar

ea
an

d
fl

ow
s

so
ut

he
rl

y
do

w
n

R
oc

k
E

nd
R

oa
d.

T
he

th
ir

d
in

cl
ud

es
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d
an

d
th

e
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
w

ith
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d.
T

hi
s

sy
st

em
co

ll
ec

ts
at

th
e

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

an
d

fl
ow

s
w

es
te

rl
y

do
w

n
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d.

T
hi

s
w

ill
re

qu
ir

e
th

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n
of

se
ve

ra
l

in
di

vi
du

al
an

d
co

m
bi

ne
d

pa
d

m
ou

nt
ed

tr
an

sf
or

m
er

s
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

V
ill

ag
e

ar
ea

.
W

th
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
de

ns
it

y
of

th
e

V
ill

ag
e

it
m

ay
be

a
ch

al
le

ng
e

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

se
rv

ic
e

to
al

l
ex

is
tin

g
st

ru
ct

ur
es

.
W

ith
th

e
lim

ite
d

ar
ea

av
ai

la
bl

e
w

ith
in

th
e

ro
ad

w
ay

sy
st

em
,

an
d

ex
is

tin
g

de
ve

lo
pe

d
lo

ts
,

it
is

ex
pe

ct
ed

th
at

se
ve

ra
l

ea
se

m
en

ts
w

ou
ld

be
re

qu
ir

ed
on

pr
iv

at
e

pr
op

er
ti

es
to

in
st

al
l

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

an
d

tr
an

sf
or

m
er

s.

In
st

al
la

tio
n

of
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
ut

ili
tie

s
ca

n
ho

w
ev

er
be

ta
rg

et
ed

to
sp

ec
if

ic
lo

ca
ti

on
s,

It
m

ay
be

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
th

at
sp

ec
if

ic
ar

ea
s

be
id

en
tif

ie
d

th
at

w
ou

ld
be

th
e

m
os

t
de

si
ra

bl
e

fo
r

un
de

rg
ro

un
d

se
rv

ic
e

an
d

a
pl

an
de

ve
lo

pe
d

to
de

te
rm

in
e

th
e

co
st

an
d

co
m

pl
ex

ity
of

th
e

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

T
hi

s
co

ul
d

in
cl

ud
e

on
ly

on
e

st
re

et
or

ev
en

se
ct

io
ns

of
st

re
et

s.

A
s

no
te

d,
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
ut

ili
ty

se
rv

ic
e

is
pr

ov
id

ed
by

ov
er

he
ad

lin
es

an
d

po
le

s.
If

th
is

ex
is

tin
g

sy
st

em
is

to
re

m
ai

n,
se

ve
ra

l
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

ut
ili

ty
po

le
s

w
ill

ne
ed

to
be

re
lo

ca
te

d
w

ith
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
ro

ad
w

ay
re

co
ns

lr
uc

ti
on

.
C

ur
re

nt
ly

m
an

y
po

le
s

ar
e

on
th

e
ed

ge
of

tr
av

el
w

ay
s

or
in

si
de

w
al

ks
.

W
ith

th
e

re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n

of
th

e
ro

ad
w

ay
it

is
ex

pe
ct

ed
th

at
se

ve
ra

l
of

th
es

e
po

le
s

w
ill

co
nf

lic
t

w
ith

pl
an

ne
d

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

A
t

th
is

tim
e

no
m

aj
or

is
su

es
ar

e
kn

ow
n

to
ex

is
t

w
ith

th
is

sy
st

em
;

ho
w

ev
er

,
ad

di
tio

na
l

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
w

ou
ld

ne
ed

to
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
to

ve
rif

y
th

e
fu

nc
tio

n
an

d
co

nd
iti

on
of

in
di

vi
du

al
se

rv
ic

e
lin

es
,

It
is

al
so

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
to

id
en

tif
y

an
y

ar
ea

s
w

hi
ch

m
ay

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

se
w

er
di

sp
os

al
se

rv
ic

e
lin

es
,

if
th

ey
do

no
t

cu
rr

en
tly

ex
is

t.

PU
B

L
IC

W
A

T
E

R
SE

R
V

IC
E

T
he

pu
bl

ic
w

at
er

se
rv

ic
e

co
ns

is
ts

of
m

ai
n

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

ru
nn

in
g

w
ith

in
th

e
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t,

S
ea

S
tr

ee
t,

Su
m

m
it

R
oa

d,
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d,
an

d
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d
ri

gh
t

of
w

ay
.

In
di

vi
du

al
se

rv
ic

e
la

te
ra

ls
an

d
fir

e
hy

dr
an

ts
ru

n
of

f
th

is
m

ai
n

tr
un

k
li

na

T
he

m
ai

n
lin

e
is

in
ex

ce
ss

of
50

ye
ar

s
ol

d
an

d
is

kn
ow

n
to

ha
ve

ha
d

se
ve

ra
l

pr
ob

le
m

s
w

ith
de

te
ri

or
at

ed
pi

pe
s

an
d

le
ak

s
ov

er
th

e
la

st
se

ve
ra

l
ye

ar
s.

It
ha

s
al

so
be

en
su

gg
es

te
d

th
at

flo
w

vo
lu

m
es

an
d

pr
es

su
re

s
m

ay
be

va
ri

ab
le

at
ti

m
es

.

T
he

pr
op

os
ed

ro
ad

w
ay

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

in
cl

ud
es

re
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
of

th
e

m
aj

or
ity

of
th

e
ro

ad
w

ay
sy

st
em

s
w

ith
in

th
e

st
ud

y
ar

ea
.

T
hi

s
re

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

w
ill

re
su

lt
in

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e

to
th

e
m

aj
or

ity
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

ro
ad

w
ay

st
or

m
dr

ai
na

ge
sy

st
em

flo
w

pa
tt

er
ns

.
A

n
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

th
e

fu
tu

re
st

or
m

fl
ow

co
nd

it
io

ns
w

ill
ne

ed
to

be
co

m
pl

et
ed

to
de

te
rm

in
e

flo
w

pa
th

s
an

d
re

qu
ir

ed
co

lle
ct

io
n

ar
ea

s.
A

t
th

at
tim

e
ca

tc
h

ba
si

n
an

d
st

or
m

dr
ai

na
ge

co
nv

ey
an

ce
pi

pi
ng

ca
n

be
de

si
gn

ed
to

pr
op

er
ly

co
nv

ey
an

ti
ci

pa
te

d
fl

ow
s.

A
t

th
is

tim
e,

it
is

an
ti

ci
pa

te
d

th
e

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

w
ou

ld
in

cl
ud

e
a

ne
w

st
or

m
dr

ai
na

ge
sy

st
em

co
ns

is
ti

ng
of

ne
w

ca
tc

h
ba

si
ns

an
d

st
or

m
dr

ai
n

pi
pi

ng
.

PU
B

L
IC

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

N
D

U
TI

LI
TY

SE
R

V
IC

E
Pu

bl
ic

el
ec

tr
ic

an
d

ut
ili

ty
se

rv
ic

e
in

th
e

st
ud

y
ar

ea
is

cu
rr

en
tly

pr
ov

id
ed

by
ov

er
he

ad
se

rv
ic

e
li

ne
s

to
de

ve
lo

pe
d

pr
op

er
ti

es
.

T
he

co
nv

er
si

on
to

un
de

rg
ro

un
d

se
rv

ic
e

w
ou

ld
re

qu
ir

e
th

e
co

op
er

at
io

n
of

al
l

pr
op

er
ty

ow
ne

rs
in

th
e

V
ill

ag
e

ar
ea

.
S

in
ce

co
nv

er
ti

ng
to

un
de

rg
ro

un
d

m
ai

n
lin

es
w

ill
al

so
re

qu
ir

e
co

nv
er

ti
ng

al
l

ex
is

tin
g

bu
ild

in
g

en
tr

an
ce

s
to

un
de

rg
ro

un
d

se
rv

ic
e.

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
ep

or
t

-
Pu

bl
ic

U
til

ity
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

F
in

al
R

ep
o
rt

Z
c
c
l
h
3
r

19
.

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
E

S,
In

c
/

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
23



Existing Utilities

Storm Dr&ns— tm.b,ai.n.g
ab..Plth..&.*n.da..j..de

_______

—

-. 4 hs.n p...b .4aq tdfrfl

*J.j)

—

Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan - Final Report
December 19, 2016

47

4

Le9end

_—,y— Water

Sanitary Sewer

4 k

ci
N

I

F-I

Ni
Richardson & Associates / CES, Inc / Planning Decisions, Inc



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
R

E
P

O
R

T

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

E
xi

st
in

g
C

o
n
si

d
er

ed
R

ec
o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

1
M

un
ic

ip
al

S
ew

er
S

ys
te

m
C

on
si

st
s

of
tw

o
m

ai
n

co
lle

ct
io

n
lin

es
P

os
si

bl
e

up
gr

ad
es

to
se

ct
io

ns
C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

19
88

E
st

ab
li

sh
se

rv
ic

e
la

te
ra

ls
to

po
te

nt
ia

l
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
ar

ea
s

or
lo

ts
if

th
ey

do
no

t
cu

rr
en

tly
ex

is
t

2.
M

un
ic

ip
al

W
at

er
Su

pp
ly

S
ys

te
m

C
on

si
st

s
of

an
ol

d
sy

st
em

of
pi

pe
s

an
d

va
lv

es
U

pg
ra

de
m

ai
n

lin
e

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

w
ith

in
pr

oj
ec

t
ar

ea
H

as
ha

d
hi

st
or

ic
is

su
es

w
ith

flo
w

le
ak

s
E

st
ab

li
sh

se
rv

ic
e

la
te

ra
ls

to
po

te
nt

ia
l

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ar
ea

s
or

lo
ts

if
th

ey
do

no
t

R
un

s
do

w
n

tr
av

el
w

ay
s

of
st

re
et

s
(g

en
er

al
ly

)
cu

rr
en

tly
ex

is
t

3.
M

un
ic

ip
al

St
or

m
D

ra
in

ag
e

S
ys

te
m

C
on

si
st

s
of

a
se

ri
es

of
ca

tc
h

ba
si

ns
an

d
co

lle
ct

io
n

pi
pi

ng
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

A
dj

us
te

xi
st

in
g

sy
st

em
to

m
ax

im
iz

e
in

fl
ow

an
d

co
lle

ct
io

n
ro

ad
w

ay
sy

st
em

s
A

dd
ad

di
tio

na
l

ca
tc

h
ba

si
ns

an
d

co
lle

ct
io

n
as

ne
ce

ss
ar

y

4.
Pu

bl
ic

E
le

ct
ri

c
an

d
U

til
ity

S
er

vi
ce

C
on

si
st

s
of

po
le

m
ou

nt
ed

ov
er

he
ad

sy
st

em
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

Pr
ov

id
e

pr
ov

is
io

ns
an

d
pl

an
ni

ng
fo

r
fu

tu
re

un
de

rg
ro

un
d

se
rv

ic
e

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
pr

oj
ec

t
ar

ea

P
R

O
JE

C
T

A
R

E
A

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

P
av

em
en

t
is

in
fa

ir
to

go
od

co
nd

iti
on

S
ur

fa
ce

dr
ai

na
ge

is
fa

ir
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
an

d
re

gr
ad

e
to

pr
ov

id
e

de
si

re
d

di
m

en
si

on
al

lim
its

Im
pr

ov
e

st
or

m
w

at
er

dr
ai

na
ge

co
lle

ct
io

n
C

le
ar

ly
id

en
tif

y
pa

rk
in

g
an

d
tr

av
el

w
ay

s
Im

pr
ov

e
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
s

an
d

cu
rb

cu
ts

w
he

re
ve

r
po

ss
ib

le

3.
Pa

rk
in

g
4
5
p
ar

k
in

g
on

w
es

t
si

de
of

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
N

o
id

en
tif

ie
d

pa
rk

in
g

on
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d
E

st
ab

li
sh

pa
rk

in
g

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

pl
an

s

4.
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

in
g

C
on

si
st

s
of

ty
pi

ca
l

po
le

m
ou

nt
ed

st
re

et
li

gh
ts

C
ov

er
ag

e
is

no
t

go
od

in
so

m
e

lo
ca

ti
on

s
re

su
lti

ng
in

da
rk

ar
ea

s
fo

r
pe

de
st

ri
an

s
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

lig
ht

in
g

in
ex

is
tin

g
an

d
pr

op
os

ed
pe

de
st

ri
an

ar
ea

s

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
ep

or
t

-
S

um
m

ar
y

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

E
xi

st
in

g
C

o
n
si

d
er

ed
R

ec
o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

1
S

id
ew

al
ks

M
ai

n
si

de
w

al
k

is
on

w
es

t
si

de
(M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t)

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

an
d

re
gr

ad
e

si
de

w
al

ks
to

pr
ov

id
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
dr

ai
na

ge
an

d
E

as
t

si
de

w
al

k
is

on
ly

sm
al

l
se

ct
io

ns
br

ok
en

up
by

la
rg

e
cu

rb
cu

ts
co

nn
ec

ti
on

to
bu

ild
in

gs
(M

ai
n

S
lr

ee
t)

E
st

ab
li

sh
si

de
w

al
k

on
ea

st
si

de
of

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
to

gr
ea

te
st

ex
te

nt
po

ss
ib

le
N

o
si

de
w

al
k

on
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d
P

ro
vi

de
co

nn
ec

ti
ng

cr
os

s
w

al
ks

in
sa

fe
an

d
st

ra
te

gi
c

lo
ca

ti
on

s
R

eu
se

ex
is

tin
g

gr
an

it
e

cu
rb

in
g

to
gr

ea
te

st
ex

te
nt

po
ss

ib
le

2.
R

oa
dw

ay
s

•1

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

CE
S,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

1
In

c
25



L
C

Z
E

L

N
o

h
e
a
st

H
ar

b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

e
p
o

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
I

C
ES

,
In

c
I

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

26



A
.

T
he

S
el

f-
R

ei
nf

or
ci

ng
R

ur
al

V
il

la
ge

P
ro

bl
em

L
ik

e
sn

rn
ll,

ru
ra

l
vi

ll
ag

es
al

l
ac

ro
ss

M
ai

ne
,

N
or

th
ea

st
Il

ar
bo

r
is

at
a

cr
os

sr
oa

ds
.

It
m

us
t

co
nf

ro
nt

Ih
e

lo
ng

,
sl

ow
de

cl
in

e
of

an
ac

ti
vi

ty
th

at
ha

s
lo

ng
pr

ov
id

ed
an

ec
oo

om
ic

ba
se

fo
r

its
co

m
m

un
it

y.
U

nl
ik

e
m

os
t

su
ch

vi
ll

ag
es

in
M

ai
ne

,
w

he
re

th
e

pr
ob

le
m

de
ri

ve
s

fr
om

th
e

lo
ss

of
jo

bs
in

so
m

e
m

ill
w

ho
se

sa
le

s
‘a

ve
be

en
nd

er
ts

,in
ed

by
th

e
gl

ob
al

iz
at

io
n

of
in

du
st

ri
al

pr
od

uc
ti

on
,

N
o

rt
lte

as
t

II
a

rb
or

fa
ce

s
a

pr
ob

le
m

th
at

is
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
ra

th
er

tI
ta

n
in

dt
,s

tr
ia

E
st

ab
li

sh
ed

Th
s

a
pr

es
ti

gi
ou

s
M

Im
n,

er
re

fu
ge

ar
ou

nd
th

e
to

rn
of

th
e

21
$

ce
nt

li
ry

by
“t

u
m

o
u

r
tIm

na
ti

on
’s

w
ea

lt
hi

es
t

fa
m

ili
es

,”
’

N
or

th
ea

st
Il

ar
bo

r’
s

e
c
o
ll

o
m

y
gr

ew
to

se
rv

e
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
th

is
se

as
on

al
po

pu
la

ti
on

,
a

de
m

an
d

fo
r

lo
ca

l
go

od
s

an
tI

se
rv

ic
es

th
at

en
co

m
pa

ss
ed

bo
th

se
as

on
al

an
d

ce
rt

ai
o

ye
ar

—
ro

un
d

ne
ed

s
an

d
tI

tu
s

pr
ov

id
ed

he
ba

si
s

fo
r

a
sn

ia
ll

er
bu

t
no

ne
th

el
es

s
ii

.
bs

ta
nt

ia
l

ye
ar

-r
ou

nd
po

pu
la

ti
on

.

O
ve

r
th

e
ye

ar
s,

ho
w

ev
er

,
lie

na
tt

,r
e

of
tls

e
co

ns
nu

,n
it

v’
s

se
as

on
al

pr
tp

til
at

io
n

ha
s

ch
an

ge
d

in
tw

o
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l
w

ay
s.

H
rs

t,
as

o
w

ne
rs

ht
ip

of
tI

‘C
o

ri
gi

na
l

la
rg

e
“c

ol
la

ge
s”

ha
s

pa
ss

ed
m

b
th

e
ha

nd
s

of
a

la
rg

er
nu

m
be

r
of

de
sc

en
de

nt
fa

m
ili

es
,

im
,d

iv
du

al
vi

si
ts

ha
ve

be
co

m
e

sl
to

ct
er

an
d

th
e

pa
dy

—
si

ze
of

th
e

vi
si

to
rs

ha
s

be
co

m
e

sm
al

le
r.

A
s

a
re

su
lt

,
tIm

pe
rs

on
—

da
ys

of
se

as
on

al
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

ha
s

de
cl

in
ed

an
d,

w
it

h
th

em
,

ft
te

on
—

go
in

g
de

os
ai

,d
fo

r
lo

ca
lly

pr
ov

id
ed

go
od

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
.

S
ec

on
d,

ti
ti

ny
of

Ilt
e

de
sc

en
de

nt
s

an
d

Il
,e

ir
fr

ie
nd

s—
w

an
ti

ng
to

co
nt

in
ue

th
ei

r
vi

si
ts

in
m

or
e

m
od

em
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
—

ha
ve

bu
il

t
ne

w
ho

ns
es

,
m

an
y

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

fa
rt

he
r

fr
on

i
tIm

vi
ll

ag
e

ce
nt

er
th

an
th

e
or

ig
in

al
“c

ot
ta

ge
s”

th
at

se
el

co
m

ed
Il

,e
m

.
‘t

hi
s

de
ns

an
d

‘a
s.

na
to

ra
lly

,
dr

iv
e,

,
si

p
ho

us
in

g
pr

ic
es

in
an

d
ar

ou
nd

U
rn

vi
lla

ge
.

T
ht

s
do

ub
le

w
I,

am
nw

of
de

cr
ea

si
ng

de
m

an
d

fu
r

lo
ca

l
go

od
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

ov
er

a
hi

ll
se

as
on

an
d

Is
ig

lte
r

ho
us

in
g

pr
ic

es
ha

s,
in

tn
m

,
pr

od
ri

ce
d

th
re

e
ad

di
ti

on
al

se
lf

—
re

in
fo

rc
in

g
ef

fe
ct

s.
Fi

rs
t,

m
an

y
fo

rm
er

ly
ye

ar
’r

n,
un

d
re

si
de

,,t
s

m
ov

ed
ou

t
of

th
e

vi
ll

ag
e

(a
nd

of
te

n
of

f
th

e
is

la
nd

),
th

us
fri

rt
he

r
di

nu
ni

st
un

g
th

e
de

m
an

d
fo

r
lo

ca
lly

pr
ov

id
ed

go
od

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
-

Se
co

nn
i,

th
e

in
cr

ea
si

ng
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
n

of
sa

le
s

in
th

e
pe

ak
sr

il
am

er
se

as
on

le
d

m
an

y
bu

si
ne

ss
es

to
ch

an
ge

th
ei

r
op

er
at

io
,,a

l
m

od
el

to
on

e
ba

se
d

on
su

m
m

er
in

N
nd

he
as

t
H

ar
bo

r
at

id
th

e
re

st
o

ft
he

ye
ar

so
ni

ew
lt

er
ee

ls
e.

T
hi

rd
,

al
l

of
th

es
e

ch
an

ge
s

re
du

ce
d

in
ce

nt
iy

es
fo

r
th

e
ow

ne
rs

of
cn

tn
m

er
ci

al
pr

op
er

ty
tim

w
in

te
ri

ze
an

ti
ob

ls
er

,v
is

e
m

ai
nt

ai
n

th
ei

r
pr

op
er

ti
es

.

T
he

co
m

bi
ne

d
re

su
lt

of
th

es
e

se
lf

-c
ei

nf
o

rc
it,

g
pr

ob
le

m
s

is
sv

ha
t

si
n

ii
e
s

so
m

an
y

sm
al

l
M

ai
ne

vi
lla

ge
s-

W
he

tl
te

r
tl

,e
ir

ec
on

om
ic

ba
se

be
a

fo
rm

er
ly

pr
os

pe
ro

us
in

ds
is

tr
ia

l
m

ill
or

a
fo

rm
er

ly
se

as
on

—
lo

ng
co

m
m

nm
ni

iy
of

pa
rt

-t
im

e
re

si
de

nt
s,

th
e

re
su

lt
in

g
ct

ia
ll

en
ge

is
th

e
sa

m
e—

fi
nd

a
ne

w
ec

on
om

ic
ba

se
or

fa
re

th
e

in
ev

it
ah

le
de

cl
in

e
of

ye
ar

ro
un

d
po

pu
la

ti
on

an
d

de
te

ri
or

at
io

n
of

ph
ys

ic
al

bn
til

di
ng

s
an

ti
in

fr
as

in
ic

tu
re

.

U
rb

an
L

an
d

in
st

it
u
te

R
n

’i
ta

li
zi

n
g

X
or

tI
r,’

,it
l

H
ar

bo
r

as
,t

S
ca

r
R

ot
te

d
C

e,
st

z,
,n

it
q

,
.1

T
ht

nn
ra

i
ta

,i
rc

P,
n,

cl
&

-p
or

t.
la

b
lb

.
20

12
.

p
“-

E
co

no
m

ic
R

ep
or

t
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

il
la

ge
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
-
2

-)
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

I
C

ES
,

In
c

I
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
27



B.
C

ul
ti

va
ti

ng
a

N
ew

E
co

no
m

ic
B

as
e

fo
r

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r

T
he

ec
on

om
ic

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ch
al

le
ng

e
tts

N
or

th
ea

st
Il

ar
ho

r
is

to
ho

d
a

se
as

on
-

ex
pa

nd
in

g
ec

on
om

tc
ac

ti
vi

ty
th

at
do

es
so

t
en

da
ng

er
its

ex
is

tin
g

ba
se

.
T

he
vi

lla
ge

to
da

y
ha

s
a

st
ro

ng
su

m
m

er
se

as
on

al
ec

on
on

w
T

ax
ab

le
re

ta
il

sa
le

s
in

20
15

in
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

to
ta

le
d

$3
3

m
ill

io
n,

an
d

th
ei

r
gr

ow
tI.

si
nc

e
20

10
w

as
25

’s
..

ne
ar

ly
as

m
uc

h
as

th
e

29
’,,

gr
ow

th
in

B
ar

Il
ar

bo
r.

A
nd

,
w

hi
le

th
e

su
m

m
er

(J
ul

y,
A

ti
gt

is
t,

p
te

n
sb

e
r)

qu
ar

te
r

ac
co

un
te

d
fo

r
61

5,
o

It
tm

se
sa

le
s,

th
at

se
as

on
al

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

n
ha

d
ba

re
ly

ri
se

n
fr

om
si

te
64

1’
s.

co
is

ce
nt

ra
ti

on
in

20
10

.

To
br

ea
k

th
e

vi
ci

ou
s

cy
cl

e
or

hi
gi

s
ho

us
in

g
pr

ic
es

le
ad

in
g

to
sm

al
le

r
ye

ar
ro

un
d

(o
r

ev
en

sh
ou

ld
er

se
as

on
)

po
pu

la
tio

n
de

sc
ri

be
d

ab
ov

e,
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

ne
ed

s
to

pr
oe

id
e

sn
or

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

lio
os

m
g.

G
iv

en
th

e
re

la
tiv

e
sc

ar
ci

ty
an

d
is

ig
li

pr
ic

e
o

la
nd

ne
ar

rI
se

vi
lla

ge
,

m
ee

ti
ng

th
is

ne
ed

w
it

h
tr

ad
it

io
na

l
“a

ff
or

da
bl

e”
pr

til
ec

ts
an

d
N

or
th

ea
st

Il
ar

bo
r

re
so

or
ce

x
al

on
e

is
pr

ob
le

ni
at

ic
Il

ow
ev

er
,

th
e

af
fo

rd
ab

le
ho

us
in

g
pr

ob
le

m
is

ev
en

m
or

e
ac

ut
e

In
B

ar
Il

ar
b
o
r

In
ad

di
ti

on
,

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

as
th

e
ce

nt
er

fo
r

m
os

t
of

th
e

is
la

is
d’

s
la

rg
es

t
en

sp
lo

ye
rs

(T
he

Ja
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y,

C
ol

le
ge

of
th

e
A

tl
an

ti
c,

N
ID

t
B

io
lo

gi
ca

l
L

ab
,

M
D

I
tt

os
pi

ta
l,

A
ca

di
a

N
at

io
na

l
I’

ar
k

an
d

al
l

th
e

m
aj

or
ho

te
ls

)
(a

re
s

tls
e

gr
ea

te
st

ne
cd

fo
r

fi
nd

in
g

pl
ac

es
fo

r
en

ip
lo

ve
es

to
liv

e,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
th

os
e

w
ho

se
se

as
on

al
or

sh
or

t
te

rm
re

si
de

nc
y—

ty
pe

jo
bs

fa
vo

r
re

nt
al

s
ov

er
pu

rc
ha

se
s)

.

[h
e

m
aj

or
co

m
pe

ti
ti

ve
op

po
rt

un
it

y
fo

r
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r,

tt
,e

re
fo

re
,

is
to

de
ve

lo
p

an
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
us

in
g

co
m

pl
ex

de
ve

lo
pe

d
in

co
nj

un
ct

io
n

te
it

h
bo

th
th

e
T

ow
n

of
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r
an

d
M

D
I’

s
m

ai
or

em
pl

oy
er

s.
T

ile
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s
of

su
ch

a
co

m
pl

ex
w

ou
ld

be
:

1.
a

va
ri

et
y

of
ho

us
in

g
ty

pe
s—

st
od

io
an

d
do

rm
it

or
y-

ty
pe

sh
ar

ed
ap

ar
tn

en
ts

,
m

ul
ti—

pe
rs

on
to

w
nh

ou
se

s
an

d
si

ng
le

fa
m

ily
ho

m
es

—
w

it
hi

n
w

al
ki

ng
di

st
an

ce
of

til
e

vi
lla

ge
:

2.
a

24
-h

ou
r,

on
-d

em
an

d,
ta

xi
/v

an
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

se
rv

ic
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

al
l

th
e

is
la

nd
’s

m
aj

or
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
lo

ca
tio

ns
:

3
hi

gt
s’

sp
ee

d
in

te
m

et
co

nn
ec

ti
vi

ty
to

al
l

un
it

s
an

d
to

co
m

m
on

sp
ac

es
;

4.
a

sh
ar

ed
,

ed
uc

at
io

n/
tr

ai
ni

ng
fa

ci
lit

y
de

di
ca

te
d

to
st

at
e’

of
’l

he
’a

rt
tr

ai
ni

ng
se

ss
io

ns
,

se
m

in
ar

s,
w

or
ks

ho
ps

.
em

pl
oy

er
-w

i i
nn

I
co

ll
ab

or
at

io
ns

,
ar

t
an

d

m
us

ic
di

sp
la

ys
/p

er
fr

rn
un

ce
s

an
d

sp
on

so
re

d
m

ee
tin

gs
.

Su
ch

a
fa

ci
lit

y
(s

pa
ce

,
ro

om
de

si
gn

,
te

ch
no

lo
gi

ca
l

lit
-o

ut
)

is
be

st
en

vi
si

on
ed

by
co

m
pa

ri
so

n
to

C
lo

ts
dp

or
t

re
ce

nt
ly

op
en

ed
in

Po
rt

la
nd

(h
ttp

s:
fl

cl
nt

id
po

rt
m

e,
gc

m
/)

.
T

he
fu

nc
tio

ns
se

rv
ed

by
st

ic
h

a
fa

ci
lit

y
ni

gh
t

te
m

po
ra

ri
ly

be
m

et
by

a
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
of

th
e

L
ib

ra
ry

an
d

N
ei

gl
ib

or
ti

oa
l

I-
lo

us
e

th
at

al
re

ad
y

es
is

t
in

th
e

vi
lla

ge
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
si

nc
e

th
e

fu
nc

tio
n

of
th

is
fa

ci
lit

y
is

to
su

pp
or

t
ne

w
de

m
an

d
ge

ne
ra

te
d

by
ne

w
in

ha
bi

ta
nt

s
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
an

d
ne

w
bu

si
ne

ss
es

,
its

fu
nr

ti
on

w
ou

ld
so

on
co

m
e

in
to

co
nf

lic
t

w
ith

ex
is

tin
g

co
m

m
on

its
’

us
es

fo
r

th
e

al
re

ad
y

ex
is

tin
g

bu
ild

in
gs

-
T

he
ve

ry
pu

rp
os

e
of

th
e

he
ss

’
fa

ci
lit

y
is

to
be

fu
hl

y
ut

ili
ze

d
by

ne
ss

’
ac

tiv
iti

es
ge

ne
ra

te
d

be
ne

w
m

em
be

rs
of

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
,

bo
th

re
si

de
nt

s
an

d
em

pl
oy

er
s-

In
d

ee
tt,

sc
he

dt
ili

ng
an

d
co

or
di

na
tin

g
ev

en
ts

w
ill

be
a

m
aj

or
ta

sk
of

th
e

ow
ne

r/
op

er
at

or
of

su
ch

a
fa

ci
lit

y.

B
ec

au
se

of
th

e
ve

ry
lin

tit
ed

an
so

un
t

of
ta

nd
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r

af
fo

rd
ab

le
ho

us
in

g,
it

m
ay

be
tv

is
e

to
lo

ca
te

co
m

po
ne

nt
:4

,
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

ce
nt

er
fa

ci
lit

y,
ap

ar
t

fr
om

th
e

ho
us

in
g

co
m

po
ne

nt
s.

pe
rh

ap
s

on
th

e
pa

rc
el

ne
ar

th
e

la
rg

e
m

ar
in

a
pa

rk
in

g
fa

ci
lit

y.
‘t

hi
s

se
pa

ra
te

lo
ca

tio
n

nu
v

fa
ci

lit
at

e
pu

bl
ic

ft
in

di
ng

fo
r

th
is

po
rt

io
n

of
th

e
in

ve
st

m
en

h.

Ti
m

gr
ea

te
st

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
to

ec
on

om
ic

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ev
er

yw
he

re
in

M
ai

ne
is

th
e

de
nt

ifi
ca

tk
in

.
re

cr
o

itm
en

t,
ct

ilt
iv

at
iti

n
an

d
re

te
nt

io
n

of
ev

en
pa

rt
ia

lly
qt

ia
lif

ie
tl

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
T

hi
s

is
ev

id
en

t
in

th
e

tr
et

id
sp

re
ad

in
g

am
on

g
m

an
y

ns
aj

or
em

pl
oy

er
s

to
ra

is
e

th
e

n,
in

im
um

w
ag

e
an

d
tt

pr
ov

id
e

bo
lt.

in
tr

od
uc

to
ry

an
d

on
go

in
g

tr
ai

ni
ng

fo
r

ev
en

th
e

m
os

t
en

try
—

le
ve

l
po

si
tio

ns
-

It
is

al
so

ev
id

en
t

in
th

e
ex

pa
nd

in
g

ef
fo

rt
s

by
bo

th
,

pr
of

es
si

on
al

an
d

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

s
In

pr
ov

id
e

tin
er

’g
ra

in
ed

cr
ed

en
tia

hi
ng

—
th

e
to

-c
al

le
d

m
er

it
ba

dg
e

sy
st

em
—

fo
r

bu
ild

in
g

re
st

in
ie

s.

T
iu

s
st

at
e—

ev
en

na
tio

na
l—

tr
en

d
co

up
le

d
iv

ith
N

or
th

ea
st

1-
la

rb
oc

’s
al

re
ad

y
w

or
ld

-c
la

ss
re

pu
ta

ti
on

a-s
a

va
ca

tio
n

de
st

in
at

io
n

pr
es

en
ts

tIm
vi

lla
ge

w
ith

an
op

po
rt

un
it

y
to

ad
d

to
its

ex
is

tin
g

ec
on

om
ic

ba
se

w
ith

ot
it

im
pi

ng
in

g
on

its
co

nt
in

ue
d

pr
os

pe
ri

ty
in

its
20

12
re

po
rt

ci
te

d
ab

ov
e,

th
e

U
rb

an
L

an
d

In
st

itu
te

’s
fir

st
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
w

as
to

“n
ia

ke
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

a
be

eh
iv

e
of

ac
tiv

ity
A

nd
th

e
fi

rs
t

ac
tiv

ity
ci

te
d

as
an

es
am

pl
e

of
tIn

s
be

eh
iv

e
w

as
a

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

2
Ib

id
.

p.
16

.

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

N
or

ttt
ea

st
1-

la
rb

or
E

te
m

en
ta

cy
S

li
n
o
l

at
sd

th
e

C
ol

le
ge

of
tis

e
A

tl
an

ti
c.

T
o

co
m

pl
et

e
th

is
in

ve
st

m
en

t
at

a
sc

al
e

hk
ct

y
to

su
cc

ee
d

w
ill

re
qu

ir
e

ca
re

fu
l

co
ll

ab
or

at
io

n—
w

it
hi

n
tIl

e
H

ar
bo

r’
s

e
x
is

ti
tl

g
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pn
se

nt
an

d
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
us

in
g

co
ns

ti
tt

ie
oc

ie
s,

sc
ith

at
le

as
t

th
e

T
os

vn
of

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

(a
nd

pe
rh

ap
s

ot
he

r
vi

ll
ag

es
w

it
hi

n
N

-to
un

t
D

es
er

t)
,

sv
ih

h
Ih

e
is

la
nd

’s
ns

aj
or

em
pl

oy
er

s
an

d
‘v

ith
N

or
th

ea
st

Il
ar

bo
r’

s
ph

il
an

th
ro

pi
c

co
m

m
un

it
y

‘r
ile

ke
y

to
ex

pl
oi

ti
ng

th
is

op
po

rt
un

it
y

is
“g

o
bi

g,
or

do
n’

t
go

at
al

l.”
T

ile
re

as
on

w
hy

tr
yi

ng
to

re
ha

bi
li

ta
le

ex
is

ti
ng

bu
il

di
ng

s
on

e
at

a
ti

m
e

is
so

di
ff

in
tl

t
is

be
ca

us
e

th
e

tv
ho

le
is

gr
ea

te
r

th
an

th
e

su
m

of
its

pa
rt

s-
A

ny
on

e
pa

rt
al

on
e

is
to

o
sm

al
l

to
re

ac
h

th
e

cr
iti

ca
l

ti
pp

in
g

po
in

t,
bu

t
al

l
pa

rt
s

co
m

bi
ne

d
iv

ili
so

lv
e

m
ul

ti
pl

e
pr

ob
le

m
s.

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

ex
pl

oi
ti

ng
tiu

s
op

po
rt

un
it

y
,v

iil
de

pe
nd

la
rg

et
y

on
tr

ea
ti

ng
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t
ax

an
in

te
gr

at
ed

w
ho

le
op

er
at

ed
ti

nd
er

th
e

di
re

ct
io

n
of

an
ov

er
se

ei
ng

B
oa

rd
of

D
ir

ec
to

rs
-

S
om

eo
ne

m
us

t
ta

ke
re

sp
on

si
bi

li
ty

fo
r

co
ll

ab
or

at
in

g
ss

’it
ls

is
la

nd
bt

is
in

es
se

s
to

id
en

ti
fy

th
e

ty
pe

s
of

ho
us

in
g

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

ne
ed

ed
.

S
om

eo
ne

w
ill

sa
ve

tu
b
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

re
cm

it
in

g
an

d
sc

ha
tt

il
in

g
us

er
s

fo
r

th
e

co
m

m
un

it
y

ce
nt

er
—

a
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

m
an

ag
er

.
S

om
eo

ne
sv

ili
ha

s’
e

to
be

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

fu
nd

-r
ai

si
ng

an
d

fi
na

nc
ia

l
m

an
ag

em
en

t,
A

ll
of

th
es

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

sp
ea

k
to

th
e

ne
ed

fo
r

N
or

th
ea

st
t-

ta
rb

or
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
so

m
e

so
rt

of
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
to

m
ak

e
th

is
in

iti
at

iv
e

(o
r

an
y

ot
he

r
th

at
m

a
y

em
er

ge
)

its
ow

n
an

d
to

gi
ve

it
a

se
ns

e
of

le
gi

ti
m

ac
y

an
d

ur
ge

nc
y

in
th

e
vi

ll
ag

e

E
co

no
m

ic
R

ep
or

t
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
I

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

28



:3
’k

g
c
r

r
r
:

.
1Z

\
f
l

4

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
D

ec
em

be
r

19
,

20
16

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s!
C

ES
,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
29



18

N
FinalPlan

AreaDiagramforCostEstimates

NortheastHarborVillageCenterPlan-FinalReport
Deceniber19,2016Richardson&Associates/CES,Inc/PlanningDecisions,Inc

174

0

*

0
a

S

Key

oCa.doa&

o
oFocal*oar,tI1aIcfl,.ctar

oPattIngLotItyol

0PonathI.nibD.nlopmentIrypI

oGr.vnTrail’

o
oGreenbaff.rhawae.nPackingLotand

Road

Obnpron.dnt.,owlanlStr..ttc.p.

SatiateM.,t.nialChatg,anKeyInn.,.
tattoo

I,

18

itDirodo/ImpaonedDatdoorGath.
bogJoinIng

ttOnn.wayTraffbasaulhbau,,dooMabn
attain.,?DiagonalParkingadWent
Sida

WId.ttIdiwalkanW.oiSideofMalt
St,.onandWldeSidncaIkonEast
‘ci.

scala:1°.20’.D°9.15.16

MactamIln,a.adCanaan,CaIt.s,.’g
:s.nog

foadParallelFaakrgantactat.

DIn,paoc.dSmrnetocap.

Paan.d1nf6D.celoa,n.nn

IDkrpnowd5uennacap.toL.ba,y

0



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
I

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
C

e
.t

E
.t

j,
,.

t.

C
E

5
,

In
c.

O
ct

ob
er

21
1.

20
16

A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

:
T

he
fo

llo
w

in
g

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

w
er

e
m

ad
e

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

co
st

es
ti

m
at

es
pr

ov
id

ed
in

th
is

re
po

rt
:

1.
)

E
xi

st
in

g
ro

ad
w

ay
re

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

in
cl

ud
es

gr
in

di
ng

of
ex

is
tin

g
ro

ad
w

ay
su

rf
ac

e,
re

gr
ad

in
g

an
d

re
pa

vi
ng

.
T

he
an

ti
ci

pa
te

d
gr

in
di

ng
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

pa
ve

d
su

rf
ac

e
in

cl
ud

ed
gr

in
di

ng
th

e
en

tir
e

ex
is

tin
g

pa
ve

m
en

t
cr

os
s-

se
ct

io
n

do
w

n
to

th
e

ba
se

gr
av

el
.

T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

al
lo

w
re

gr
ad

in
g

to
fin

al
de

si
gn

el
ev

at
io

ns
.

E
xc

es
s

m
at

er
ia

l
w

ill
be

re
m

ov
ed

fr
om

th
e

si
te

as
ne

ed
ed

.
N

o
si

g
ni

fi
ca

nt
ba

se
gr

av
el

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

w
as

in
cl

ud
ed

.

2.
)

N
ew

ro
ad

w
ay

s
in

ar
ea

A
an

d
pr

op
os

ed
pa

rk
in

g
lo

t
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
di

d
in

cl
ud

e
ba

se
gr

av
el

an
d

ge
ot

ex
ti

le
fa

br
ic

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

3.
)

E
xi

st
in

g
gr

an
it

e
cu

rb
in

g
w

ill
be

sa
ve

d
an

d
re

se
t.

4.
)

Al
l

ne
w

cu
rb

in
g

w
ill

be
gr

an
ite

.

5.
)

W
at

er
m

ai
n

an
d

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

w
ith

in
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

w
ill

be
re

m
ov

ed
an

d
re

pl
ac

ed
w

ith
ne

w
co

nd
ui

ts
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

.
W

e
ha

ve
co

nt
ac

te
d

th
e

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
W

at
er

D
is

tr
ic

t
(P

au
l

Sl
ac

k)
to

re
vi

ew
th

e
co

nc
ep

tu
al

pr
oj

ec
t.

H
e

ha
s

in
di

ca
te

d
th

at
he

fe
el

s
th

er
e

is
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

w
at

er
su

pp
ly

in
th

e
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

lin
es

.
T

he
lin

es
ar

e
ci

rc
a

19
33

an
d

he
w

ou
ld

be
in

te
re

st
ed

in
co

ns
id

er
in

g
re

pl
ac

in
g

th
em

w
ith

th
e

pr
oj

ec
t,

bu
t

th
at

w
ou

ld
de

pe
nd

on
co

st
.

T
he

se
lin

es
ar

e
no

t
on

an
ac

tiv
e

lis
tf

or
re

pl
ac

em
en

t.
W

e
ha

ve
in

cl
ud

ed
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
co

st
s

ba
se

d
on

th
e

si
ze

of
th

e
ex

is
t

in
g

lin
es

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

if
up

gr
ad

es
to

th
e

sy
st

em
ar

e
re

qu
ir

ed
.

6.
)

Al
l

si
de

w
al

ks
to

be
as

ph
al

t
w

ith
re

se
t

or
ne

w
gr

an
it

e
cu

rb
in

g.

7.
)

T
he

es
ti

m
at

e
fo

r
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
ut

ili
tie

s
in

cl
ud

es
on

ly
th

e
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

co
rr

id
or

.
Th

is
in

cl
ud

es
m

ai
n

lin
es

,
se

rv
ic

e
lin

es
,

tr
an

sf
or

m
er

s,
et

c.
fo

r
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

30
bu

ild
in

gs
al

on
g

th
e

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
co

rr
id

or
.

Si
nc

e,
at

th
is

tim
e,

no
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
pl

an
s

ha
ve

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
a

sk
et

ch
pl

an
w

as
pr

ep
ar

ed
sh

ow
in

g
po

te
nt

ia
l

in
st

al
la

tio
n

of
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
ut

ili
ty

lin
es

(E
le

ct
ri

c,
Ph

on
e,

an
d

D
at

a/
C

ab
le

).
Th

is
in

cl
ud

ed
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
lin

es
ex

te
nd

in
g

fr
om

a
dr

op
on

an
ex

is
tin

g
ut

ili
ty

po
le

on
th

e
no

rt
h

si
de

of
Su

m
m

it
R

oa
d

an
d

ex
te

nd
in

g
to

an
ex

is
tin

g
ut

ili
ty

po
le

ne
ar

th
e

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n

of
M

ai
n

St
re

et
an

d
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d.
Fr

om
th

is
m

ai
n

lin
e,

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

w
er

e
ex

te
nd

in
g

on
to

pr
iv

at
e

pr
op

er
ti

es
to

th
e

E
as

t
an

d
W

es
t

of
th

e
st

re
et

.
T

he
se

se
rv

ic
e

lin
es

ex
te

nd
ed

to
a

pa
d

m
ou

nt
ed

tr
an

sf
or

m
er

th
at

w
ou

ld
be

si
ze

d
to

pr
ov

id
e

m
ul

tip
le

in
di

vi
du

al
se

rv
ic

es
as

m
uc

h
as

po
ss

ib
le

.
T

hi
s

in
st

al
la

tio
n

w
ill

re
qu

ir
e

th
e

co
op

er
at

io
n

of
al

l
la

nd
ow

ne
rs

in
vo

lv
ed

an
d

co
ul

d
re

su
lt

in
so

m
e

co
st

to
th

es
e

in
di

vi
du

al
s

fr
om

ch
an

ge
in

se
rv

ic
e

fr
om

ov
er

he
ad

to
un

de
rg

ro
un

d
at

th
ei

r
el

ec
tr

ic
al

en
tr

an
ce

s.
W

e
ha

ve
di

sc
us

se
d

th
is

in
st

al
la

tio
n

w
ith

th
e

ut
ili

ty
co

m
pa

ni
es

an
d

re
ce

iv
ed

ge
ne

ra
l

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

in
st

al
la

tio
n

de
ta

il
s.

N
on

e
of

th
e

co
m

pa
ni

es
co

ul
d

pr
ov

id
e

sp
ec

if
ic

co
st

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

w
it

ho
ut

a
de

ta
il

ed
pl

an
fo

r
th

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
A

s
su

ch
,

th
e

es
ti

m
at

e
is

on
ly

an
an

ti
ci

pa
te

d
co

st
.

To
de

ve
op

an
ac

cu
ra

te
es

ti
m

at
e

si
gn

if
ic

an
t

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
si

gn
w

ou
ld

ne
ed

to
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

8.
)

M
or

e
re

fi
ne

d
m

at
er

ia
ls

fo
r

si
de

w
al

ks
an

d
ke

y
pe

de
st

ri
an

cr
os

si
ng

s
ar

e
fe

as
ib

le
at

ad
di

ti
on

al
co

st
.

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

il
la

ge
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
I

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

31



1A
-

M
ai

n
St

re
et

1B
-

Su
m

m
it

R
oa

d
&

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
R

oa
ds

1C
-

Pa
rk

C
on

ne
ct

or
s

2
-

Se
a

S
tr

ee
t

an
d

So
ut

h

3-
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

A
re

a

A
re

a

A
re

a

A
re

a

A
re

a

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

O
V

ER
A

LL
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
O

ST
C

o
n
sm

jc
li

cn
C

or
n

$1
57

26
93

.7
5

D
es

ig
n

Fe
es

(L
ow

E
n

$1
93

,2
04

.6
3

D
es

ig
n

Fe
es

(H
ig

h
En

d)

$
2
7
4
,7

5
8
.6

7

$
3
4
8
,6

5
0

0
0

5
3
2
,0

7
5
,8

0
5
6
0
,1

4
2
,1

3

$1
56

,6
67

.5
0

$
4

,4
1

5
2
5

$2
7,

02
8.

59

$6
70

09
3.

75
$6

1,
64

8.
63

$1
15

,5
91

.1
7

$3
43

,8
3D

.0
0

$
3
1
,6

3
2
.3

6
$5

9,
31

0.
66

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

SU
B

TO
TA

L
$3

,0
92

,1
55

.0
0

15
%

C
O

N
11

N
G

EN
C

Y
$4

63
,8

23
.2

5
TO

TA
L

$3
,5

55
,9

78
.2

5
$3

32
,9

76
.6

6
$5

36
,8

31
.2

4

R
ev

is
ed

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
E

S,
In

c
/

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
32



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e

C
E

S,
In

c.
D

ec
em

be
r

19
,2

01
6

$5
59

,8
00

.0
0

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

•
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0

$1
03

,6
50

.0
0

$9
,5

35
.8

0
$1

7,
87

9.
63

$9
5,

42
5.

00
$8

,7
79

.1
0

$1
6,

46
0.

81

$1
92

,4
00

.0
0

$1
77

00
80

$3
3,

18
9.

00

$2
05

,3
55

.0
0

$1
8,

89
2.

66
$3

5,
42

3.
74

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

SU
B

TO
TA

L
$1

,6
65

,5
05

.0
0

15
%

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
$2

49
,8

25
.7

5

TO
TA

L
$1

.9
1

5,
33

0.
75

$2
01

.7
24

.8
6

$2
90

,7
34

.1
1

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b

o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

D
ec

em
b
er

19
,

2
0
1
6

E
st

im
at

ed
C

os
ts

:
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng

A
re

a
1A

-
M

ai
n

St
re

et
A

re
a

1A
-

M
ai

n
St

re
et

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

U
til

iti
es

C
on

st
hj

ct
io

n
C

os
ts

$5
08

,8
75

.0
0

A
re

a
1B

-
Su

m
m

it
R

oa
d

A
re

a
1B

-
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d

A
re

a
2

-
Ex

is
tin

g
Pa

rk
in

g
Lo

tR
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

A
re

a
3

-
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d

D
es

ig
n

Fe
es

(L
ow

E
n

$4
6,

81
6.

50

D
es

ig
n

Fe
es

(H
ig

h
En

cf
l

$8
7,

78
0.

94

‘T
he

se
fe

es
in

cl
ud

e
de

si
gn

,
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
an

d
le

ga
l

co
st

s
an

d
ar

e
es

tim
at

es
on

ly
.

A
ct

ua
l

co
st

co
ul

d
bo

m
or

e
do

pn
di

ng
on

Em
ot

e
M

ai
ne

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

.

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

33



[N
bi

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s.
L

an
ds

ca
pe

A
rc

hi
w

ct
s

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16

A
re

a
1A

-
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

It
em

U
ni

t
U

ni
t

C
os

t
Q

ua
nt

it
y

A
llo

w
an

ce
C

on
ss

w
cs

io
n

C
os

t
N

ot
es

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
R

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N

10
’

A
SP

H
A

LT
SI

D
EW

A
LK

4’
A

SP
H

A
LT

SI
D

EW
A

LK

R
E

-S
E

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

G
R

A
N

IT
E

C
U

R
B

IN
G

N
E

W
G

R
A

N
IT

E
C

U
R

B
S

N
E

W
8

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN

R
E-

SE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FI

RE
H

Y
D

R
A

N
TS

N
E

W
W

A
TE

R
SE

R
V

IC
E

LI
N

ES
A

N
D

V
A

LV
ES

R
E-

SE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

A
T

C
H

B
A

SI
N

S

N
E

W
4’

D
IA

.
C

A
T

C
H

B
A

SI
N

LF
5

2
1

7
5

0

LF
5

5
0

0
0

LF
5

3
5

0
0

LF
5

2
5

0
0

LF
5

5
0

0
0

LF
5

9
0

0
0

EA
5
2
,5

0
0
0
0

EA
51

,2
00

.0
0

EA
SS

O
O

00

EA
5
2
,5

0
0
0
0

52
50

,1
25

00

53
7,

50
0.

00

Si
7,

00
0.

00

52
3,

25
00

0

52
5,

00
0.

00

S
90

,0
00

.0
0

57
,5

00
.0

0

53
6,

00
00

0

5
7
5
0
0
.0

0

Si
5,

00
0.

00

$5
08

,0
75

.0
0

D
es

ig
n

F
ee

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

Lo
w

E
nd

(8
%

)
H

ig
h

E
nd

(1
5%

)

TO
TA

L
$4

6,
81

6.
50

$8
7,

78
0.

94

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

34

1,
15

0

75
0

68
0

93
0

50
0

1,
00

0

3 30 ‘5 6

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

15
%

C
O

N
T

iN
G

E
N

C
Y

$7
6,

33
1.

25

TO
TA

L
$5

85
,2

06
.2

5

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s!
C

ES
,

In
c

I
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c



N
o

rt
h

ea
st

H
ar

b
o

r
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s.
L

an
ds

ca
pe

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16
—

A
re

a
1A

-
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

U
til

iti
es

It
em

U
ni

t
U

ni
t

C
os

t
Q

ua
nt

it
y

A
ll

ow
an

ce
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
os

t
N

ot
es

M
A

IN
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

LI
N

ES

SE
R

V
IC

E
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

LI
N

ES

M
A

IN
T

E
L

E
PH

O
N

E
LI

N
ES

SE
R

V
IC

E
T

E
L

E
PH

O
N

E
LI

N
ES

M
A

IN
C

A
B

L
E

/D
A

T
A

LI
N

ES

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
B

L
E

/D
A

T
A

LI
N

ES

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

15
%

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

SU
B

-T
O

T
A

L

Si
23

,5
00

.0
0

$1
22

,4
50

.0
0

$8
8,

00
0.

00

$9
4,

15
0.

00

$5
6,

50
0.

00

$7
5,

20
0.

00

$5
59

,8
00

.0
0

$8
3,

97
0.

00

$6
43

,7
70

.0
0

LS LS LS LS LS LS

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

/
D

es
ig

n/
L

eg
aI

/
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
C

os
t

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
$7

43
,7

70
.0

0

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

/
CE

S,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

35



rN
of

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
E

N
C

)N
E

E
R

O
N

G
C

as
t

E
st

m
al

e

C
E

S,
si

c.

D
ec

em
be

r
1
9
2
0
1
6

A
re

a
16

-
Su

m
m

it
R

oa
d

it
em

U
ni

t
U

ni
t

C
os

t
Q

ua
ns

ty
A

:o
w

an
ce

o
n
st

m
c1

,o
n

C
os

t
N

ot
es

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
R

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
O

N
I.E

52
)7

.5
0

26
0

5
6
0
3
0
0

00
4

A
SP

H
A

lT
SI

D
EW

A
LK

I.E
£

2
5

0
0

55
0

5
1
3
.7

5
0
0
0

N
E

W
G

R
A

N
IT

E
C

U
R

8S
IF

£
5
0
0
0

55
0

52
7,

50
0.

00

RE
SE

T
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
C

A
T

C
H

B
A

SI
N

S
LA

5
5
0
0
0
0

3
S

I,
5D

00
7

t
r
;

-

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

$1
03

,6
50

.0
0

15
%

C
O

N
T

IN
O

E
N

C
Y

$1
5,

54
7.

50

T
O

T
A

l,
$1

19
,1

97
.5

0

D
es

ig
n

F
ee

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

L
ow

E
nd

8%
)

H
ig

h
E

nd
(1

5%
)

T
O

T
A

L
$9

,5
35

.6
0

$
1
7
6
7
9
.4

3

A
re

a
1B

-
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

R
oa

d
11

cm
U

n.
i

U
ni

t
C

os
t

O
u
an

tl
y

A
!)

ow
a’

ic
e

C
on

so
uf

l.
on

C
os

i
N

os
es

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

LF
5
1
7
0
5
0

35
0

5
5
9
.6

7
5
0
0

4’
A

SP
H

A
L

T
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

IF
52

5.
00

35
0

5
1
1
,2

5
0
0
0

N
L

W
G

R
A

N
)T

E
C

U
R

B
S

IF
£
5
0
0
0

5
0

5
2
2
,5

0
3
0
0

R
E-

SE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

A
T

C
H

B
A

SI
N

S
LA

£
5
0
0
0
0

4
5
2
,0

0
0
0
0

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
su

B
T

O
T

A
l.

$9
5,

42
5.

03

15
%

C
o
r{

U
N

G
E

N
a

$1
4,

31
3.

75

T
O

T
A

L
$1

09
,7

36
.7

5

D
es

ig
n

F
ee

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

Lo
w

E
nd

6%
)

H
ig

h
E

nd
15

%
)

T
O

T
A

L
5
6
,7

7
9
W

$1
6,

44
0.

61

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
IC

E
S

,
In

c
I

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
36



N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e

C
E

S,
In

c.

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16

A
re

a
2

-
E

xi
st

in
g

P
ar

ki
ng

L
ot

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

It
em

U
ni

t
U

ni
t

C
os

t
Q

ua
nt

it
y

A
ll

ow
an

ce
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
os

t
N

ot
es

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

LS
$
3
0
0
0
0
.0

0
1

$
3
0
0
0
0
.0

0

24
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

LF
$1

50
.0

0
55

0
$8

2,
50

0.
00

PA
R

K
IN

G
LO

T
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
(3

A
R

EA
S)

LF
$5

.0
0

8,
00

0
$4

0,
00

0.
00

N
E

W
6”

SE
W

E
R

M
A

IN
EA

$7
5.

00
18

0
$1

3,
50

0.
00

N
E

W
4”

SE
W

E
R

SE
R

V
IC

E
LA

TE
R

A
LS

LE
$4

5.
00

16
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0

N
E

W
6”

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN
LF

$6
0.

00
20

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

N
E

W
W

A
TE

R
SE

R
V

IC
E

A
N

D
V

A
LV

ES
LF

$1
,2

00
.0

0
6

$7
,2

00
.0

0

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

$1
92

,4
00

.0
0

15
%

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

$2
8,

86
0.

00

T
O

T
A

L
$2

21
,2

60
.0

0

D
es

ig
n

F
ee

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

L
ow

E
nd

(8
%

)
H

ig
h

E
nd

(1
5%

)

T
O

T
A

L
$1

7,
70

0.
80

$3
3,

18
9.

00

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
D

ec
em

b
er

19
,

2
0
1
6

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
E

S,
In

c
I

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
37



N
o

rt
h

ea
st

H
ar

b
o

r
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e

C
E

S,
In

c.

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16

A
re

a
3

-
Tr

ac
y

R
oa

d
It

em
U

ni
t

U
ni

t
C

os
t

Q
ua

nt
it

y
A

ll
ow

an
ce

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
C

os
t

N
ot

es

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
R

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
LF

$
1

7
0

5
0

81
0

$1
38

,1
05

.0
0

4’
A

SP
H

A
L

T
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

S
LF

$2
5.

00
63

0
$1

5,
75

0.
00

N
E

W
G

R
A

N
IT

E
C

U
R

B
IN

G
LF

$5
0.

00
63

0
$3

1,
50

0.
00

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

IM
PR

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

LS
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

$2
05

,3
55

.0
0

15
%

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

$3
0,

80
3.

25

T
O

T
A

L
$2

36
,1

58
.2

5

D
es

ig
n

F
ee

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

L
ow

E
nd

(8
%

)
H

ig
h

E
nd

(1
5%

)

T
O

T
A

L
$1

8,
89

2.
66

$3
5,

42
3.

74

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

ill
ag

e
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t
D

ec
em

b
er

19
,

20
1

t’
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

/
CE

S,
In

C
/

P
la

nn
in

g
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
38



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
L

A
fl

D
S

C
A

P
E

C
o
st

E
st

im
at

e
S

um
m

ar
y

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
o
ci

at
es

.
L

an
d

sc
ap

e
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s

D
ec

em
b

er
19

,
20

16

$
5
0
4
,2

1
8
.7

5
$
4
6
,3

8
8
.1

3
$
9
6
,9

7
7
.7

3

$
1
4
9
,5

7
5
.

$
1
3
,7

6
0
.9

0
$
2
5
,8

0
1
.6

9

$
1
5
6
,6

8
7
.5

0
$
1
4
,4

1
5
.2

5
$
2
7
,0

2
8
.5

9

$
4
7
7
,6

9
3
.7

5
$
4
3
,9

4
7
.8

3
$
8
2
,4

0
2
.1

7

$
1
3
8
,4

7
5
.

$
1
2
,7

3
9
.7

0
$
2
3
,8

8
6
.9

4

P
R

O
J
E

C
tE

D
S

U
B

T
O

T
A

L
$
1

,4
2

6
,6

5
0

,

1
5

%
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
$
2
1
3
,9

9
7
.5

0

T
O

T
A

L
$
1
,6

4
0
,6

4
7
.5

0
$
1
3
1
,2

5
1
.8

0
5
2
4
6
.0

9
7
.1

3

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

F
in

al
R

ep
o
rt

ie
c
e
m

b
e
r

%
fl

’i

R
ev

is
ed

D
ec

em
b
er

1
9
,

20
16

E
st

im
at

ed
C

os
ts

:
L

an
ds

ca
pe

C
o

n
at

n
ac

to
n

C
o
st

s
D

es
ig

n
F

ee
s

Q
ow

En
cO

D
es

ig
n

Fe
es

(H
ig

h
En

cO

A
re

a
1A

-
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

A
r
e
a

1
B

-
Su

m
m

it
&

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
R

oa
ds

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

A
re

a
1C

-
Pa

rk
C

on
ne

ct
or

s

A
re

a
2

-
Se

a
S

tr
ee

t
an

d
So

ut
h

A
re

a
3-

T
ra

cy
R

oa
d

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
o
ci

at
es

!
C

E
S,

In
c

I
P

la
nn

in
g

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

39



IN
O

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
tn

cs
cm

C
oo

s
—

t
4

t
N

I
A

o
0

0
l.

..
.[

,
[
n

A
A

i
0

d
0

[f
l

D
[4

A
—

,
I?

f
li

t

A
m

a
1A

-
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

-

u,
o4

W
o

lc
o

tt
0
,
.
s
t
,

o
,,

,.
,o

o
C

o
o
o
C

o
o

1
1

F
r

P
0
l-

$
lu

O
D

N
&

O
E

N
FR

A
L

SI
TE

F
R

E
F

A
F

A
T

O
N

S

[5
$!

1
[l

iC
[[

A
0

i5
4

C
O

I4
T

O
O

L
T

O
E

O
[S

I2
S

.o
00

07
0
0

00
F

00
0[

C
T

.0
N

S
.

W
E

b
0

3
0

1
3

3
0

5
b

a
b

E
s

3
0
0

T
O

T
A

l
[2

50
01

00

E
A

R
T

[r
sV

00
0

G
R

A
D

’t
1t

0
N

ib
0
0
0
ri

o
b
E

53
57

30
15

LS
SW

00
5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0

S
W

W
M

L
$0

0W
1L

0

P
4

0
3

3

G
R

A
N

IT
E

FA
S9

[4
G

A
T

D
I[

rc
7

2
0

3
SF

1
4

0
0

0
87

5
5

1
1

0
0

0
I
t

G
R

A
N

IO
T

PA
ST

IE
s

11
4

F
[3

1
4
7

O
F

M
U

SE
U

M
SF

[4
0
0
0

0
0

02
4

O
T

00
0
0
5
1
4
1
W

F
A

O
N

G
A

T
14

01
4

ST
M

ID
S

E
A

fl
IN

W
R

0
F

C
T

IO
N

SF
$

3
0

0
0

la
o

5
1

2
8

.0
0

0
0

f
l

1
T

0
,W

N
fl

11
43

s
m

E
rm

rF
s

[A
$
2
7
0
0
0
0

30
$

8
1

0
0

0
0

5
0

3
3

3
5

7
0

5
1

0
5

0
0

0
5

8
4

5
1

FI
JS

4T
[E

D
T

hF
E

S
[A

0
2

3
0

0
0

20
1
1
.0

0
0
0

S
ll

o
u
a
U

p
rp

rN
N

o
L

9
0
0
0
L

I
0
1
0
0
0
0
5

SF
1
5
0
0

72
75

81
0

1
7

1
0

0

fl
m

lo
rA

L
S

fl
Z

Jl
&

W

I0
05

0A
T

10
14

[S
5
2
5
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
.0

5
1
0
0

51
03

01
8
0
0
5
4
7
0
0
0
!

G
00

01
i0

78
3F

5

tr
O

M
L

r
n
_
I
t

[5
53

14
5

FI
N

E
0
0
5
0
1
1
4
5

1
S

F
10

11
40

SF
II

25
7

2
7

$
5
8
.0

8
0
7
8

M
II

IO
M

L
$

0
0

9
1

2
5

5
0
3

A
C

C
E

SS
O

R
IE

S

[[
14

31
11

$
[A

$
2
0
0
0
0

II
$

4
4

0
0

0
0

[l
IE

M
C

I
[A

1
7

5
0

0
0

6
[4

0
0
0
0
0

T
h
4
5
4
,*

fc
[r

.c
L

r
[A

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ij

O
rt

It

57
30
r

O
M

IT
S

F
l

[1
0
0
0
0

I A
[3

5
0
0
0
0

53
5)

15
E

l
[7

5
3
0
0

5
II

7
0

0
0

0

P
A

A
IC

N
II

3
O

fl
I3

5
[A

$
5

0
0

0
0

ID
[5

0
0
0
0

O
R

A
II

U
T

E
T

O
S

T
h
IC

R
C

S
S

-W
)4

[E
W

IW
fl

T
O

O
S

O
E

l
[1

.0
0
0

40
0
1
5
.5

3
0
0
0

W
O

L
$

L
8

7
f
l

D
R

A
b

[C
T

1
0
1
0
0
0

S
I

0
.1

,5
5

5
2
0

A
O

a,
5
S

I0
1
c7

1
0

A
SS

U
M

E
P

A
O

P
F

S
W

.D
A

O
IE

O
S

H
.P

5
U

7
.S

;E
[

p
o

js
m

m
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

II
t4

3
IT

h

‘1
%

f
l
U

3
5

0
C

$
7

5
4

4
0

1
)

10
08

00
tO

n
a
l-

S
.

c
o

o
F

[o
F

,,
4
3
1
4

‘1
33

’
$5

04
01

05
4

T
O

T
A

L
$
4
L

.I
3

0
0
&

If
l-

fl

R
ev

is
ed

D
ec

em
be

r
19

,
20

16

N
o

h
e
a
st

H
ar

b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
ft

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
/

C
ES

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

40



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
L

M
ID

S
C

fl
E

C
a
t
n
t
.

B
th

a!
d
so

o
&

A
so

oc
ai

os
.

L
se

d
sa

p
n

N
th

e
o
s

D
ec

e,
eb

er
19

25
16

A
re

a
16

-
Su

m
m

it
&

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
R

oa
ds

s
U

s,
U

e.
S

C
os

l
Q

ao
:.

:y
A

I[
on

ae
ce

C
os

t
N

o
te

.

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
D

E
M

O
U

T
IO

N
&

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SI

TE
PR

E
PA

R
A

T
iO

N
S

SI
LT

FE
N

C
E!

ER
D

SI
C

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L.
TR

EE
5
(2

5
0
3
0
]

$
1

2
,5

0
3

0
]

PR
03

E
E

T
T

O
N

S
TR

EE
R

E
M

O
V

A
lS

SU
B

T
O

T
A

L

E
A

R
N

M
O

R
K

,
G

R
A

D
IN

G
.

A
N

D
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

SY
ST

EM
S

IS
—

$
2

S
.

03
S2

5,
O

C
E

CO

su
B

m
rA

L
$
2
S

,
03

P
L

M
IN

N
G

ST
R

EE
T

TR
EE

S
EA

5
1

,5
0

3
0

3
ID

5
1
5
,0

0
0
]

PL
Pf

lT
B

ED
TR

EE
S

LA
57

50
-0

]
6

5
3
,5

0
3
0
]

SI
IR

U
B

SI
PE

R
E

N
N

IA
tS

JG
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
S

SF
$S

03
‘3

0
3

$4
1.

50
]

0
]

SU
B

IO
T

M
.

S
6
l,

0
0
,0

3

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N

LS
5
1
0
,0

0
0
3

$
1

0
.0

0
0
]

ST
RE

ET
W

E
E

SA
N

G
FE

Y
G

R
E

E
N

SP
A

C
E

S

sU
am

rA
L

$
1

0
,0

0
0

]

L
A

W
N

S

FI
N

E
G

R
A

D
IN

G
,

&
SE

E
D

IN
G

SE
SI

25
2,

50
3

5
3

.1
2

5
0

3
SU

B
m

T
A

L
53

,1
25

,0
]

W
EE

A
C

C
E

SS
O

R
IE

S

B
E

N
C

H
E

S
ED

5
1
2
0
]

0
]

4

B
IK

E
R

A
C

K
LA

5
7
5
0
0
]

2
$

1
5

0
3

0
]

W
A

SH
R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE
LA

$
7
5
0
0
]

3
5

2
.2

5
0

0
3

ST
R

EE
T

U
G

H
T

S
LA

5
2
.1

0
1
0
]

R
5
2
2
,4

0
3
0

G
R

A
N

IT
E

PO
ST

SI
C

R
O

SS
-W

A
L

K
D

E
U

N
E

A
T

O
R

SI
LA

1
5
0
3
0
]

14
5
7
.0

0
0
3

SU
B

TO
TA

L

H
E

M
S

N
O

T
IN

C
L

U
D

E
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S

L
A

nD
A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

A
SS

U
M

E
PR

O
PE

SW
/O

W
N

E
R

SI
II

P
T

R
A

nS
FE

R

PR
O

JE
C

T
E

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

l5
%

C
O

N
U

N
G

E
N

C
Y

T
O

T
A

L

O
es

sg
e

F
ee

s
D

a
g
e

F
ee

.

Lo
w

En
d

IB
%

I
H

’g
h

[e
el

(1
5%

)

T
O

T
A

l.
$

1
3

7
6

0
.1

0
$

2
5

6
0

I9

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
V

il
la

ge
C

en
te

r
Pl

an
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
or

t

S
14

9,
57

5.
0]

$2
2,

43
6.

25

5
1
)2

.0
’

(.
25

Je
ce

m
b
er

19
,

20
1

c
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

/
C

ES
,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
41



N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
—

—

“
a
’

S
L

.
o
p

&
*

W
o

.

D
.I

.’
t
..

I?
.
Il

ls

A
re

a
IC

-P
ar

k
C

on
ne

do
rs

[
A

L
.o

C
s

0
s-

,—
,

m
0

..
..
o

.
O

W
H

o
n
.

[A
la

s
tc

e
u
a
1
0
0
.

I
3

[t
.[

R
A

L
SI

TS
p
*
IP

.A
A

II
JS

.S

S
3

0
1

,1
5

0
1

II
I
l

In
1

I
T

l
In

,h
I
C

O
I
%

0
0

e
e
m

T
M

tA
$

’•
4

’°
J
.

G
IA

D
*

,3
M

.D
C

H
S

’A
C

E
S

IS
IO

fl

[S

w
o
w

54
11

10
0

II
0

0
0

H
l
R

M
FI

N
IS

H
C

O
N

C
H

[l
L

P
A

tH
S

SF
II

In
S

In
I

13
.1

W
In

fl
h
I1

O
1
L

S
lA

fl
W

w
A

a
S

(I
I[

P
S

l
o
u
t

I
S

T
[P

t
L

I
52

5.
1W

In
12

0.
1W

In

i
ü

t
.
i

—

f
lT

I
N

S

PI
A

Io
F

SE
D

IH
[[

S
IA

5
7

1
0

W
II

1
1

1
.3

1
0

W
S

S
lS

1
o
t[

E
[E

so
IA

w
0
H

O
0
N

D
C

0
v
[R

S
LF

‘S
W

S
I.

.
1
3
3
.1

5
0
W

T
U

S
m

T
A

L
S

O
.1

W
In

4
I
I
O

*
l

L
I

II
0:

51
03

IA
(4

1]
03

S
Il

l
II

Il
l1

S
o

A
].

L
,C

Il
L

I5

a
G

lo
w

1
8
3
m

W

IA
nl

A
S

51
05

0
L

C
.N

G
,&

3
[[

W
4
1

SF
Il

lS
5.

55
0

U
Il

tI
n

w
o
w

p
n
w

SI
TS

.
r
c
s
o

t
s

5
5
tt

s5
5

[A
1

1
1

)1
W

1
s&

1
W

W
I

,F
SA

C
S

[A
1
7
5
0
3
0

7
S

IS
W

W

11
*5

10
P

[C
[P

F
*C

L
E

[A
1
7
5
0
3
0

5
3
3
5
0
3
0

PA
IN

[l
O

ll
5

[A
1
5
)1

3
0

IS
1

*
1

W
30

C
-S

M
.]

I[
P

I1
]I

C
lO

S
s-

w
a
.O

S
L

p
.[

A
It

A
o

1
:

LA
I
1
W

IA
S

I1
W

W

5
0
4

[A
5

7
1

3
3

0
0
2
3
3
)1

3
0

[3
0

5
5

[A
1
5
.1

W
30

15
.1

W
30

5V
,T

D
T

A
L

f
l
T

S
O

T
5

0
1

3
0

W

5
5
I4

5
0
5

IA
II

0
4

0
0

U
I0

3
II

O
N

S
A

II
L

M
[

W
O

ft
lr

Y
JO

N
t.

IH
S

S
IP

T
IL

IJ
oS

FI
S

P
*
O

JE
C

IW
W

V
O

T
A

L
IT

S
A

A
S

S
.5

0

I5
%

c
o
H

D
H

o
u
A

a

T
O

T
A

L
1
1
3
0
.1

1
0
0
3

D
ss

..
F

sp
s

0
3

0
9

.1
5

..
.

L
[
I
o

I
f
lI

n
H

o
d

iI
5

S
3

TO
U

S.
II

4
A

I,
a

W
re

n,

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s!
C

ES
,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
42



[N
ur

tl,
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
—

—

I
_
s
c
A

n
—

—

D
f
l

lo
ll

A
x
e
a

2
-

Se
a

St
re

et
an

d
So

ut
h

a—
I
0

(
I
ll

co
o

O
_
0
Ig

C
oo

IA
3O

SC
A

10
O

II
fl

lT
.2

il
I

o
o
N

fM
ts

sn
P

fl
F

0
0

0
lO

fl

[A
aI

ll
0

0
0

1
6
0
0
0
0
)0

M
b

0
0

0
0

0
6

€
IS

12
5

Ra
m

ca
I

R
o

T
o

r”
1

1
0

a
0

2
e

1
1

0
3

0
)0

)

1
I0

tr
T

u
n
s

r
A

n
n

—
—

is
s

a
x
le

I
a

‘
I
n

P
00

0)
0

00
0)

30
0
S

l•
A

1
:1

5
1

1
1

0
5

1
1

1
1

1
TI

P
If

lG
U

7
0
E

IA
J0

T
E

P
Iw

b
G

•G
1
0
0
1
7
w

n
x
-

5
0
0
0
)f

l
OF

7b
T

b[
05

15
11

0w
10

C
01

11
5

II
TO

O
)

30
00

SI
1
)0

0
)

SI
1
)0

0
3

2-
11

0
ae

ro
so

l

IA
1
1
1
0
1
0
1

I
IA

11
10

0)
n

I
n

fl
1
0
)0

0
)

1
7
1
0
0
0
0
)

1
1

0
9

.0
0

0
1

0
0
0
*
1
0
1

I—
I

5
1
1
0
)5

6

S
II

E
O

C
C

S
II

O
00

I

SE
IO

C
IT

IS

n
o

9*
1)

11
)6

01
15

60
03

11
T

1
PO

SI
T

C
R

O
SS

IS
11

10
IM

O
O

T
)

10
)I

S

10
0L

IO
P

0O
W

IO
IN

IS
T

O
M

A
b

A

1*
1
1
3
0
)0

)

I
.

07
10

0)

II
17

10
0)

1
)

1
0
0
)0

0
)

a
ss

x
i

a
0
s0

0
0

IS
1

1
)0

0
3

0
3

1
1
1
0
0
0
)

$
1
0
1
0
0
0
)

0
0
1
0
)9

0
1
I
C

L
0

0
)5

0
5
0
%

L
0
0
0
0
C

0
0
0
G

IT
O

)G
A

S
M

M
IP

I0
0

II
fl

IO
0

3
1

1
0

5
1
1

t1
1

0
5

5
1

1
1

1
W

0
1
a
f
l
l

—
11

%
01

04
10

aC
t

F
O

U
L

W
tO

S
I

—
-

6
0

1
0

0
1

1
)0

)

l
)
0
f
l

N
E

lj
ll

1
1

A
T

o
t.

..
$

4
t0

4
7

3
1

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

U
ec

et
n

b
er

1Q
,

2C

11 51
11

31
30

)1
01

13
00

00
71

a
n

p
L

I
1
1
0
3
0
)

I
1
0
2
1
0
0
)

5
1
1
1
0
)2

0
)

23
1
1
1
.1

0
)0

)

3
17

.0
13

51
I

1
0
3
5
1
0
)

‘
I
n

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s!
C

ES
,

In
c

/
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ec
is

io
ns

,
In

c
43



LN
ohe

a5t
H

ar
bo

r

W
4
O

S
C

A
IE

C
a

B
.n

B

B
.
A

t
t
t
o
.
L

=
•
,
e
:

D
eo

.E
U

o
.

IS
75

16

A
re

a
3

-
T

ra
cy

R
oa

d
to

.,
U

’I
Ij

o
l

C
os

t
O

o
sI

,I
y

A
Jo

.,
,o

,s
S

o
le

s

L
A

S
C

R
C

M
R

O
S

%
IO

JT
R

7N
&

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SU

E
P$

!P
A

A
A

T
G

N
S

S
L

F
e
B

’:
E

C
IC

C
lC

U
T

B
IE

I
2
5
.

EU
12

5
C

C
E

D
,R

o
rE

a
c
A

r.
E

S
,S

M
C

JA
L

S
S

B
C

E
=

i3

U
aT

O
T

A
L

E
M

T
W

W
O

fl
.

G
E

O
:N

G
M

S
D

D
R

L
N

A
G

E
SY

S1
E

M
S

ES
S

2
S

.W
S

7
S

D
D

SU
BT

O
TA

L
E

2
5

C
O

P
lA

N
T

iN
G

SI
B

EE
T

T
R

E
E

S
PA

SI
S

W
EU

I
$

7
?
.

EU

P
lA

N
E

B
E

D
T

R
E

E
S

EA
1
1
5
3
W

6
54

.S
E

U
W

S
H

B
U

E
S

JP
E

B
F

N
N

A
L

S
S

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
T

55
55

EU
2S

W
S

I?
SE

SM
W

T

W
C

T
A

L
EU

iB
R

.O
A

II
O

N

[S
E

lU
.E

U
Il

D
D

T
D

sv
a
m

rA
L

5
IO

ft
n

E
U

E
S

A
?•

S

F
N

E
0
6
6
fl

5
0
.

&
SS

FU
E

°.
G

S
S

IT
S

S
S

I
75

EU

IV
E

ID
U

E
t

0
’
z
s
W

S
IC

A
C

C
E

S
S

G
E

S

IS
N

C
H

E
S

TA
1

I2
E

U
E

U
I7

A
EU

EU

,R
E

B
A

C
<

TA
1
1
5
3
W

2
SI

S
T

O
W

T
R

A
SH

R
E

C
€P

IA
C

L
E

TA
17

53
EU

3
5

7
.7

5
3

W

S
T

C
E

T
O

H
TI

TA
57

.1
W

EU
11

52
W

EU
SU

BT
O

TA
L

0
1
.3

5
0

TO

D
IM

S
N

O
T

T
H

W
JD

E
D

lE
aD

IN
G

S

A
N

D
A

C
G

u
IS

,I
,O

N
S

A
SS

U
M

E
P

R
G

P
E

B
fl

IO
W

N
E

IS
H

.P
T

R
A

N
SP

E
R

c
z
z
.
S

:
.
.
z
:

z
z
r
r

P
R

O
JE

C
tE

D
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

B
I3

l.
4
7
5
.W

15
%

cO
N

tI
N

G
E

N
C

Y
5
2
0
.1

1
1
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
5
1
5
1
,2

4
6
2
5

O
.o

s
F

o
.

D
o
o
g
’

P
,.
i

to
..

€1
7

O
il

H
qT

E
’d

11
5%

,

T
o

rn
51

2,
23

,3
0

U
34

1&
?4

N
o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

V
il

la
ge

C
en

te
r

P
la

n
-

Fi
na

l
R

ep
o
rt

t:
em

b
er

.
,

2
O

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

&
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
IC

E
S

,
In

c
/

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ec

is
io

ns
,

In
c

44



MQUNTb Town ofMount Desert
• 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
*1 I Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

iV’( ‘ )Ji wisw.mtdesert.org directorc’ämtdesert.onz

-

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Response to Selectperson Dudman’s Question of 7-16-18

Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project
Date: August 2, 2018

At the July 16th regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen I was asked by Board Member Dudman
to provide a report for the August regular Board meeting on the construction schedule for the
implementation of the Main Street project. I offer the following.

I have been involved with six large construction projects built in the streets and roads in Town since
1987 in my capacity as a consulting engineer working on projects for the town and then in my
present position since 2001. Five of these six projects were what we described as winter
construction projects. They were scheduled to begin in September after Labor Day and to be either
shut down or completed before Memorial Day weekend of the following year. At least in the last 17
years, our annual paving work has been/will be completed in the fall of each year and scheduled to
start no earlier than Labor Day. This schedule was routinely followed to avoid any disturbance to
the affected areas of town during the busy summer season.

I recently met with the general contractor’s project manager for the project to discuss a number of
items, quite a few of which were schedule related.

1. The first item we discussed was the overall project schedule. As we both knew, construction of
the project is scheduled to start October 15, 2018 and be completely shut down by May 24, 2019.
Any work left to be completed after May 24111 cannot start until October 15ü1 and must be completed
and ready for final payment by December No work will be left to finish in 2020. The project
manager was very comfortable with the schedule; he planned to have all work completed by the
shutdown date of May 24, 2019, including the base layer of pavement in the street, except for two
things. When they resume work on October 15th, they will prepare the street then place the surface
layer of pavement on the base layer placed before the summer shutdown. In accordance with their
schedule, they will finish some of the landscaping items that did not get completed before the
shutdown.

This means that, as scheduled, during the busy summer season of 2019, no work will occur.
Vehicles will be driving on a new, paved Main Street end to end and side to side and walking on
new, paved sidewalks on both sides of the street. There will not be any piles of gravel or fill
material left along Main Street; there will not be trenches left open for the summer; no equipment
will be left along the side of the street; waste materials like pieces of pipe, mortar bags, catch basin
pieces, cigarette butts, coffee cups, etc. will have been picked up and stored or disposed of properly.
If windows were covered with dust and grime due to the construction activities, they will be washed

Response to Selectperson Dudman’s Question of 7-16-18/8-2-I 8/TS Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.ortz directorimtdeseaort

on or before May 24th or sooner, depending on the extent of the dust. The contractor is very aware
of the schedule. It was discussed with prospective bidders before, at and after the pre-bid meeting
held as part of the bid process.

2. 1 asked the project manager if he could hold his price for 12 months if we asked him to. He said
he could not. He was already having trouble working with his suppliers to hold the prices for
materials they had given him when he prepared his bid. Both the contractor and the suppliers had
expected to have a signed contract in place with us enabling them both to lock in their prices weeks
ago. Petroleum and steel prices are increasing with a resulting increase in the price of for example,
his day-to-day operations, pipe and conduit.

3. We also discussed the possibility of his postponing his start date from October l5 to November
1St He said he couW not for a couple of reasons. One, successfl.fl replacement of the water main and
its associated appurtenances must be done as early as possible. Temporary water will be provided to
the buildings in above ground pipes. The sooner this is done the better due to the concern of
freezing of the temporary water and the effects of that on everything from preparing dinner, to the
restaurant business to fire protection. Secondly, a two week delay in starting will affect the work
schedule he has in place meaning; he might or might not get the base layer of pavement down on
Main Street before the summer season shutdown. The site will be cleaned up as described in
number I above but temporary pavement will have to be put down then replaced with permanent
pavement when he resumes work in the fall.

4. As the project manager and I also discussed, one-way traffic will be maintained at all times along
Main Street. Yes, there will be times when a dump truck has to pull out of positon or a piece of
equipment needs to drop something off and the one-way traffic will be blocked. We all must
remember that this is only between October and May and the following October and December.
This is normal for construction projects.

5. Access to buildings and parking was also discussed. Every effort will be made to provide access
to buildings along Main Street. These buildings that will be open will more than likely be
businesses. We do not want to do anything to threaten that business owner’s livelihood. Temporary
stairs might have to be built; an OSHA compliant walkway across an opening in the street might
have to be provided. As is common in the summer season, patrons of a particular business might not
be able to park right in front of it but might have to park a short distance away from that business
and walk to it. I anticipate that more patrons will be able to park in front of the business they are
shopping at during construction more often than they might be able to in the much busier summer
season.

I am available for questions should you have any. Thank you.

Response to Selectperson Dudman’s Question of7-16-18/8-2-l8/TS Page 2 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(amtdesertorg

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Response to Seleetperson Hart’s Question of 7-16-18

Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project
Date: August 2. 2018

At the July 16th regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen I was asked by Board Member Hart to
provide a report for the August o’’ regular Board meeting about the appropriate order of work on an
infrastructure project like the Main Project relative to any potential development on vacant lots
along Main Street.

I have been involved with six large construction projects built in the streets and roads in Town since
1987 in my capacity as a consulting engineer working on projects for the town and then in my
present position since 2001. These six projects involved improvements to sanitary sewer mains,
storm drain pipes, water mains or a combination of the three. Associated with the sewer and water
mains were the service pipes - building connections - that were constructed from the main to the
property lines of properties that the mains served. If there was an existing service pipe to a property,
the town replaced the old service pipe with new just past the edge of pavement or to the property
line. If the lot was vacant. service pipes were constructed to a point just outside the pavement or to
the property line of the lot and capped or, in common vernacular, were stubbed off for future
connection by someone putting a building on the vacant lot.

These stubs were constructed to the vacant lots for various reasons with the primary one being the
anticipation of future development of the lot. Any fifture development would likely require the lot to
be serviced by sewer and water, the latter for consumption, business needs or fire protection. The
Main Street project is being constructed with the same thought process for sewer and water as these
other projects I have been involved with were. In addition, the underwound utilities will be
considered as well.

In anticipation of the existing vacant lots along Main Street eventually being built out, the project
includes the extension of sewer, water and utilities being stubbed out to them to a point just beyond
the edge of pavement and in most cases, beyond the inside edge of our new sidewalks. It is my
recent understanding that there are a number of properties along the street that have been sold with
the idea that the existing buildings will be removed and new ones constructed. We are in the process
of verifying this and discussing utility services with the owners. The existence of these utility stubs
will allow the construction of new buildings on the current or prospective vacant lots be done
without having to dig through the new sidewalks and rebuilt street to access sewer, water and utility
connections. Based on discussions with developers, engineers and others, constructing stubs as we
plan to do is the accepted way of doing things. No one is going to construct a building of the type

MEMO

Response to Selectperson Hart’s Question of7-16-l8/8-2-l8/TS Page 1 of 2



rTown oj Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-02485 I Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
- F)1/ www.mtdesen.onz director21mtdesert.org

4N 1... -‘

that has been described to me for Main Street then hope that they can get adequate utility service to
it “someday”. The existence of stubbed services only helps to enhance the development possibility
ofa lot.

Once the Main Street project is completed and someone moves forward with their plans to develop
a lot, they will be required to protect the sidewalks and street from any damage, much like they
would have to protect structures adjacent to their property from being damaged. We already prohibit
the use of metal tracks on, for example, excavators and bulldozers from being operated on our roads
to protect the pavement from being damaged by them. The equipment with metal tracks must be
operated on something placed between the tracks’ and the pavement such as rubber mats or
plywood. The contractors who work for the town know this and use machinery’ with rubber tracks.

Any movement of equipment or trucks onto a site, particularly dump trucks and concrete trucks,
will not be allowed to drive from the street, go up over the curb and across the sidewalk to the site
without first putting something on the ground to protect the pavement and to account for the
increase in height from the edge of the street to the sidewalk. I know bad things can happen no
matter how thorough the plans are made to hopeftilly prevent them. However, based on my
understanding of who the individuals arc that might be developing lots along Main Street, I am
confident we will work well with them and that they will take care of the new Main Street.

I am available for questions should you have any. Thank you.

Response to Selectperson Hart’s Question of 7-16-1 8/8-2-I SITS Page 2 of 2



“1

Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt. Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 243
Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address wwwntdesert.or

mana!serth rntdesert.oru

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: August 2 2018

Subject: Materials in response to the request from Chairman John MacAuley for information concerning
economic development initiatives.

As requested for the August 6 Meeting I have enclosed the following materials:

1. A report from The Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Consultant outlining the
Economic Development initiatives undertaken in Mount Desert from 2013-2018

2. A chronology of the outreach efforts concerning the Main Street reconstruction project from
2015 to the present

3. A report from Mount Desert 365 Executive Director on the Economic Development initiatives
undertaken by her organization in its first year

•0

1



Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Initiatives
2013-2018

Since creation of the Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Committee in
2013, this committee has undertaken a number of initiatives in an effort to support
local businesses, increase the town’s economic base and improve the quality of life
for town residents. Some of these initiatives include:

Improved marketing of the town through the creation and distribution ofa
Town of Mount Desert brochure and a town event rack card. In addition, a
TV ad marketing the town and its villages was created and aired in statewide
markets.

• Amended town ordinances to expand business opportunities by creating
options for mobile food vendors to operate in town and to allow for better
visitor signage.

• Envisioned and funded a visitor signage program in Northeast Harbor that
placed clear visitor signage in the harbor as well as a business directory
kiosk on Main Street

• Sponsored major town events such as the Town of Mount Desert antique
auto shows in 2014 and 2015, the very successful visit of the schooner Lynx,
village concerts, community suppers, fairs, dances and the Thursday night
movie program. These efforts were designed to increase tourism and engage
local residents.

• Worked with the Town of Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce to expand its
membership and services and to improve its website. In 2016 the Chamber
was able to hire a part time executive director and take over all marketing
and event efforts for the town.

• Established the Town of Mount Desert Facebook Page to increase the town’s
social media presence and to communicate more effectively with residents
and visitors to our villages.

• Worked with Tilson Technologies to create a broadband plan and network
design for the Town of Mount Desert that would provide state of the art
Internet capabilities for the entire town. This project led to the establishment
of the town’s Broadband Committee, which last year received a $100,000
grant from the State of Maine to help expand broadband services to over 300
households in Somesville and Pretty Marsh.

• Created the Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan. This three phase
conceptual plan outlines improvements to the village’s appearance and
functionality. Construction funding for phase 1 of this plan was approved in
May of 2018 with construction scheduled to begin in October.

• Created the Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation, a
private non-profit entity whose mission is to improve the vitality and
livability of the Town of Mount Desert through private investment in
community projects.



Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Committee

2018-2019 Priorities

• Provide supervisory oversight of the Northeast Harbor Village Center Plan
Main Street construction process

• Explore opportunities to expand and improve the economic base of Mount
Desert’s smaller villages

• Investigate additional methods for marketing the town and its villages
• Continue efforts to improve internet connectivity in the Town of Mount

Desert
• Continue to create cooperative opportunities and partnerships with private

entities to advance town economic development initiatives
• Utilize local historic resources to leverage additional economic investment in

town.



NEH Village Center Plan Community Participation Efforts -

Conceptual Plan Development Outreach Efforts 2015-2016

7/16/2015 Village Plan Public Outreach Presentation at summer SRA Meeting

9/15/2015 NEH Village Center Plan Committee appointed

11/10/2015 Facebook notice of NEH Village Center Plan Public Meeting on 11/19/15

11/12/2015 Press Release announcing plan and outreach activities planned sent to Islander

11/5/2015 Posters announcing 11/19/15 Public Meeting posted in four locations in village

11/19/2015 First Public Outreach Meeting - NEH Library

1/11/2016
Copies of NEH Village Center Plan Questionaire printed and available for pick up
at Town Office and Library

1/15/2016 Plan Questionaire sent out with SRA winter newsletter

1/14/2016 Facebook update about the NEH Village Center Plan

1/14/2016 Village Center Plan Questionaire posted on Facebook for completion by residents

1/21/2016 Press Release about status of Plan sent to Islander
2/3/2016 Public Stakeholders Meeting - Neighborhood House

2/10/2016
Facebook reminder to residents to fill out the NEH Village Center Plan

Questionaire

4/11/2016 Plan Outreach Report completed and posted on Town Website

4/11/2016 Facebook update on Village Plan progress

6/24/2016 Facebook post announcing public visioning workshop

6/29/2016
Posters announcing 7/13/16 Visioning Workshop posted in four locations in
village

7/13/2016 Public Visioning Workshop - Neighborhood House

8/24/2016 Facebook notice of NEH Village Center Plan Public Meeting on 9/15/16

9/1/2016 Posters announcing 9/15/16 Public Meeting posted in four locations in village

9/15/2016 Public Meeting on Draft NEH Village Center Plan- Town Office

4/5/2017 Facebook post of entire conceptual plan



NEH Village Center Plan Community Participation Efforts -

Phase 1 Final Design Outreach Efforts -2017-2018

7/19/2017
Conceptual Plan presentation and final design explanation & schedule at SRA July
Meeting

8/9/2017
Conceptual Plan presentation and final design explanation & schedule at SRA
August Meeting

8/15/2017 Facebook Post announcing Conceptual Design Meeting on 8/30/1]

8/15/2017
Posters announcing 8/30/17 Conceptual Design Meeting posted in four locations
in village

8/15/201] Press Release announcing Conceptual Design Meeting sent to Islander

8/30/2017 Conceptutal Design Meeting - Neighborhood House

11/29/2017 Facebook announcement of Final Design Review Meeting on 12/13/17

11/29/2017
Posters announcing 12/13/17 Final Design Review Meeting posted in four
locations in village

11/30/2017 Press Release announcing Final Design Review Meeting sent to Islander

12/13/2017 Final Design review meeting - Neighborhood House
12/14/2017 Facebook post of Final Design

4/1/2018 Town warrant announcement of phase 1 funding request



MOUNT DESERT
365

COMMUNITY YEAR-ROUND

Our Town has been a treasured destination for hundreds of years. It’s no wonder that the value of property has risen
steadily and significantly over the past several decades. As a result, however, the town has lost much of its year-round
residential population, most notably in the village of Northeast Harbor, and the local economy has increasingly shifted its
focus to the seasonal market.

With limited affordable housing stock and insufficient year-round population to attract businesses, Mount Desert is
reckoning with a critical threat to our sense of community, including a significant reduction in the elementary school
population and lack of volunteers for town committees or public safety services. Preserving that sense of community without
sacrificing its natural beauty, charming character, or its heritage demands a collaborative effort from public and private
sectors alike. Mount Desert 365 was created to work alongside the Town to address challenges and lessen the burdens
posed by dwindling year-round population, long-vacant commercial lots, and an aging building stock.

MISSION & VISION

Mount Desert 365 is committed to promoting the long-term economic vitality of the Town through expansion of sustainable,
year-round residential communities and economic revitalization of commercial districts. Our vision for the next ten years,
aligned to the Town of Mount Desert’s Comprehensive Plan, involves stabilizing the housing market by acquiring and
developing properties as attractive, efficient, and attainable homes or apartments for year-round residents of median
incomes, and viable commercial spaces for year-round businesses. As a result, we will see the population of young families
begin to rebound, leading to an expanded consumer base and a stronger rationale for new businesses or needed services to
open here. The local economy will expand from both the increasing population and strategic support for several key
economic areas: food, the arts, our natural environment, science and technology.

PROPERTIES & PROGRAMS

In the first full year of operations, Mount Desert 365 has undertaken an ambitious agenda, including taking ownership of
residential and commercial properties in the village of Northeast Harbor, starting construction projects in both the
commercial and residential zones, and the creation of three economic development programs.

• Old Firehouse Lane — contracted A4 Architects of • Mount Desert Business Boot Camp — provided
Bar Harbor to design a new mixed-use structure intensive skill development for ten existing or
with Maine Seacoast Mission as the anchor tenant, emerging local businesses, attracted a standing-room-
additional professional office space on the second only crowd at The Neighborhood House for a Pitch
floor, and three year-round residential apartments Competition where two local business owners were
on the third floor, awarded a total of $10,000 to put their plans to work.

The inaugural event was held in March 2018.• Summit Road — contracted NEH part-time resident
Gregg Scott of RLPS Architects to create two year- • Business Skill SessiDns — in collaboration with the
round residences on Summit Road property for Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce and the Small
affordable home ownership for two local families. Business Development Center, these sessions are

offered monthly as low-barrier networking and• 147, 149, and 151 Main Street — secured
educational workshops to support and expand localcommitments from prospective anchor tenants,
business opportunities.restaurant and retail, each with connections to the

community. Conceptual drawings for three • Featured Business of the Month — a social media
structures are in development to provide year- campaign to shine a light on local businesses or
round commercial space on the ground-floor with organizations in our community and extend their
several apartments on upper floors, marketing and networking capacity.

community imountdesert36s.org (207) 276-0555
P0 Box 636 • 123 Main Street • Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directoiiWmtdesen.onz

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Response to Selectperson Mooers Question of 7-16-18

Northeast Harbor Village Center Improvements Project
Date: August 2. 2018

At the July 16th regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen I was asked by Board Member Mooer’s
to provide a report for the August 6th regular Board that lists any alternative plans for the placement
of utilities in implementation of the Main Street project. I offer the following.

As I described in my memo to you in response to Selectperson Littlefield’s question, the
understanding of the need to bury the overhead wires in Main Street to achieve the goals of
improving the aesthetics and vitality of Main Street was never in question. The wires are on Main
Street, the electrical entrances on the buildings are close to Main Street and, therefore, the intention
was to bury them in Main Street.

As we know, since the 2018 town meeting when the project was approved by the voters, an
alternative plan has been put forth to provide utility service to the buildings on Main Street from
locations west of or behind, the buildings. This alternative is not, in my opinion, a viable alternative
to what was approved at town meeting based on my review of the warrant article that was acted on.
The warrant article specifically addresses burying the wires - bury the overhead wires to remove
them from site relative to aesthetics as a step towards improving the vitality of the Village; to
remove them from eliminating the use of the fire departments ladder truck to fight fires in existing
buildings and, in potential new construction of a number of three story buildings and; to protect
them from storm events and possible disruption of electric service along the street.

To service the buildings from locations west of Main Street, it is my understanding that three phase
power would be installed overhead from Main Street, to Summit Road then down Tracy Road. The
cable and telephone wires would be strung overhead along the same route. For electricity, this new
installation would consist of new utility poles and three heavy, parallel wires strung across wooden
cross arms or supports placed on the poles. If easements are successfully obtained, the utilities
would be strung overhead from these new wires directly to the buildings or, at some point be buried
to the buildings. Again, easements will be required from private property owners. If this service
arrangement might address the buildings on the west side of Main Street, it didn’t address those on
the east side. The east side would have to be served by an underground extension of the primary
wires from behind the buildings to Main Street that would be buried in Main Street with branches
off these main wires to the buildings on the east side of the street, much like the project that was
approved at town meeting was going to do. There would still be wires buried in Main Street.

MEMO

Response to Selectperson Mooers Question of 7-16-18/8-2-1 S/TS Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert/7 21 Sea Street, P.0 Box 248
r Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

1 I Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
- J P1 www.mtdesen.org director4mtdesen.onz

I recall at a previous Board meeting, someone pointed out that there is a town sewer main located
directly behind the Main Street buildings that services them and why couldn’t this area be used to
bury wires. First, there are a very limited number of easements in place that were obtained from the
property owners. Secondly, it is my understanding that the easements that do exist are limited to
their use for sewer service only. In addition, the Main Street project is only Phase 1 of an overall
three phase project. The third phase involves improvements to Tracy Road. Any additional
overhead wires on Tracy Road will likely interfere with this future work, increase costs to work
around them or, bury them, and negatively impact the aesthetics of that street. Overhead wires
servicing Main Street from behind the buildings will be more susceptible to damage from storm
events and will interfere with the use of a ladder truck should it be needed there to fight a Main
Street fire.

While parked at the north end of Main Street and looking south along it one day in mid-July I
identified what I initially thought might be another alternative. From my vantage point, the only
overhead wires that were readily identified were those crossing overhead from the main wires on
the east to the buildings on the west. I thought that maybe the primary wires along the east side of
the street could remain and continue to service the building to their east with overhead wires and
service the buildings to their west with underground services buried in Main Street, similar to the
project that was approved at town meeting. Considering the idea for a few days made a few things
quite clear.

• Once you started south down the street the overhead primary wires became immediately
evident. Their presence negatively impacted the aesthetics of the street which was contrary
to what a number of meetings and polls identified as being critical to improving the vitality
of the area.

• Leaving any overhead wires along the sides of Main Street conflicted with the warrant
article approved at town meeting for the project that specifically stated “including burying
the overhead utility wires”.

• The overhead primary wires would still be susceptible to stonTi events.
• These same wires could interfere with the use of the fire departments ladder truck.

After considering these bulleted items and realizing that leaving the overhead wires on the east side
was contrary to the spirit and goals of the project and that there will still be buried wires crossing
Main Street, I concluded that my idea was not practical. I also realized that leaving the wires there
conflicted with the results of meetings and surveys described in the report I attached to my response
to Selectperson Littlefield’s question provided to you a while ago.

I am available for questions should you have any. Thank you.

Response to Selectperson Mooers Question of 7-16-18/8-2-I S/TS Page 2 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
Public Hearing

Notice is hereby given that the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen will hold a
public hearing at its regular meeting beginning 6:30 p.m., Monday, August 20, 2018 in the
Meeting Room, Town HaIl, 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor, to hear public comment on
the proposed Warrant Article for the purchase of a Street Sweeper, and such other
Warrant Articles as the Board of Selectmen may include in the Warrant calling the
September 10, 2018, Special Town Meeting for the Street Sweeper. Copies of the
Warrant will be available at the Town Office and on the Town’s website
www.mtdesert.org. Members of the public are invited to attend and make comment at
the August 20, 2018, Meeting.



-D C w r n m z 0



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

DATE:

___ ___

*APPLICANT St.VQ,n SaSS

________

_SirO. 5iSSLnfl_ -. -

___ _____

NAME OF BUSINESS: Sj .cn tC NATURE OF BUSINESS: xkcjac j. L
MAILING ADDRESS Q c?E. L fcea e1bE÷Q1 -

LOCATION OF BUSINESS PREMISE (street address): \ s32ç’c-’-\n, MA &oCc1-c •-k j\cbn(

LIQUOR LICENSE EVER DENIED OR REVOKED? YES / NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

EVER CONVICTED OF FELONY or LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION?

____

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

IS HEREBY MADE FOR A SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Single instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Single instrumentalist and vocalist without mechanical amplification

One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Any one of the above with mechanical amplification

Dancing with any of the above or accompanied by music produced by radio or other mechanical

(Sc—
Signature _,Qj______ ‘j.a,Q -

_________

*I**See reverse side for requirements

Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor license:

The Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert hereby - approve deny

the application for a Special Amusement Permit for:

____________________ _____________

**RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

FEE: 55000

MANAGER: ‘kttc SmiS

TELEPHONE:

____ _______

YES ) NO

APPLICATION

Class A:

Class B:

Class C:

Class 0:

Class E:
device

Selectmen, Town of Mount Desert; Date:



Applicant requirements:

*lf applicant is a Corporation, partnership, Limited Liability Company or other legal entity, the application shall
include the names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together with the names and state of
residence of all principals.

For this purpose any person or entity owning or controlling a 10% or greater interest shall be deemed a
principal of the applicant.

**lf applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

For Town Office use only:
DATE RECEIVED:

Permit Fee of $50.00 paid

Newspaper ad placed, edition date:

Names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together
with the names and state of residence of all principals.

If applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

Copy of all alcohol licenses currently held by applicant
or, if license is pending, a copy of the application

If initial application required:

Date of inspection:

Results of inspection:

4/9/201 31.\Permits & Licensing\special amusement permit application.doc



Mouiit Ikscrt Islander
THURSDAY, JULY 26, 2018

Town of Tremont
PUBLIC NOTICE

ucncral Assistance Ordinance
Public Hearing

The lreinoiil Board ol Selectmen will hold a Public lleariiig
oil .-\ugut 6. 2018 at 6:31) p.m. at die Ireiiioiit Itiwii t)FIice
Iii rite II ar es Ke I Fey Meeting Room. (he purpose ot this
hearing is (0 aucepI conititents concerning Ihe proposed
atiietidtnetit ol Appendix A to the existitig ( eneral Assishirice
()rdttiance ...\il interested panics are eiicouiaged to attend
‘[he dr:ili iinendiiieiii is asailabie br resiew on the i’onn
n chsite n ww trelnont.Inaine.gov and at the ‘I reinittit [‘wri

t)llice \loiida% Itida’ [toni X.{$) a iii. p in

Pemetic Elementary School

Request for Proposal

The Southwest Harbor School Board is accepting proposals for
the followng
Proposal Installabon of four 15 LED pole lights in the back parking
lot, to inciude the feed from toe greenhouse and a single photocell
For more information please contact Rhonda ForI;n Princpal at
(207) 214 - 5502.

All proposals should be directed to Nancy Thurlow and be
submitted to the MDIRSS Superintendents Dike no later than
Noon, Fr;day August 3. 2018 Deliver or mail proposals to

Nancy Thurlow Business Manager
MDIRSS ADS 91

PD Box 60, 1081 Eagle Lake Road
Mount Desert, Maine 04660

The School &ard reserJes the right to accept or reject any acd
all proposals E 0 E

Town of Tremont
INVITATION TO BID

‘[lie Ton n olTrettiont is non accepting separate so aId hid’ [ruin
the public to purchae the lollowing:

5 — 8’ x 20’ linger floats. sold is a lot

— 115 HI) SuiuLi Outboard Motor I does not run)

Finget hats are sold a’ a unit Bidder must he nil ling Li I pur
chase and remose all toe floats. Rids need to he receicd by
10.04) •\Nl. Friday Augusl 24. 201S. The bids will he opened

• Z’7 k •tttage “““‘4”’’ -‘

none muicians without mechanical atiiplilication. as
SllhtiiitteLl b’ Nloiuica StaiiIe

PUBLIC NOTICE

SEWER BUDGET ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSED FY19 BUDGET

The Bar I I,tit’uir i’iinn (‘outicil ‘viii hold a public heanng
on itiesda’ \ngusl 7 2’) I at 7’lk’n1 in the Municipal
Building (‘otiiicil (haiithers to consider ainetiditig the Bar
HarNw joys n (‘ode. (‘liapter I 65—7. I . Sen en 13 udget. Fees
and (liaioes and adopt the Fiscal Year 2010 Sewer Budget.

.\ lull cop ol the IA I ‘I Sen or Budget. n hich includes
the ot dituance aiiiendnient. nay he ‘ ewed at (lie low n
(‘lerks ()fiice, iesop I,ihiarv or on the ‘lhnn’s vehstte.
n’s ‘Ahat iiarhi’i tiiaine.e,n on the twill page under latest
\ens.(ail die liissn(leik at 1ti7_2SS3OJS lornitstr initamanon.

P! NNlN(; BOARD MEETING
PUBliC HEARINGS

.ugust 8, 2018 • 6:00 RNL
low n Hall Meeting Rootu

21 Sea Street Northeast Harbor

III. (‘ondhlional t se Approval ..pplieation4 s):
A. (onditional Ist AtO’iI Applicat on 1fl)c) 2ulX

NAIF: Huiu’Id J & %liet’l C Gilt:iuire. Ill
lAM - iTif )S: 6 1 pper Dunhar Road Seal Harbor

M P: flU 1(11: fN /DNFiSI: Village
Residential (The i \ RI
I’I KM ISV Section 613 s Fences 0kb ails. p opuso d
once ecccd’ CEC I ALiihuutlt

SI (‘F INSI’F(’TI( IN: 5 15 p m

Town of MOUNT DESERT

11% ‘tit

in Nil.
uil tksiin

grand

iik cit

grandla
it, Fran
I Island.
-‘ Diane

several
iiS.

iounced
gements
n til the
Funeral

krtland.
Inenit)

ii online

at “n’,’.

Public Hearing
‘the Hoard ol Selectmen n ill hold a Public Hearing at Is regular
meeting Wch beern ii 6 MI p.m - Mottda .Augu’l 6 21)1 in
the \leeling Ru ‘in. ins n Hill. 21 Sej Street, Norihe:ist H.irh’i

[or (he c-insider thin ot.

Special Amusentent Permit application flu Class I) Single
iristu uincnt,ili’t ‘inglc tistnuiiieritali.,t and uuc,ilust ‘ne or nt’re

‘it ‘LII sts ar&s t r I ntruflse ntati st ith tact han i cal atop It tic atto 0

Mt 1K) tIC dih/a Ian TunIc iaern Restaurant

—Town of

_______________________

Bar Harbor PA TOWN COUNCILJ

WATER BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
FOR PROPOSED FY19 BUDGET

The liar II arbor I on n ( ‘ounci I will hold a public
hearing on I uesdav A iiuust 7. 20 I S at 7:00pm in the
Municipal Building Council (‘lianihers to consider
amending (lie Bar I laibtur l’ciwn (‘ode. Chapter 201 —

I I . Water l3ttdget and adopt the I iseal Year 20 19 \Vater
Budget

.\ 11th ectp\ ot the It 19 Water L3udaet, 5’ hich
incluutes the (ticIItlU!icc atiietihtictit. max’ he s lewed at
the lonit (leik’s ()liicc .je,ti1, I ibtaty ot on the Fowns
n cbs I tc. n n w hat liarhi Ot tilt I tiC gus’ on the I runt page
under l4Lte’t News. (all the l’tnvti Clerk at 207-2X8-
4098 kit mote inlonnatain.

Town of

________________________

Bar Harbor A

38
-9700

fl I

3IAL
IVES Town of

MOUNT

DESERT



MINUTES
(Minutes appear on pg. 23 tinder Regular Meeting I)



APPOI NTM ENTS

RECOGNITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



-MOLWrj -.

-

-Sr4 Town qi Mount DesertA%

Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

, Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248a
/ Telephone 2O-26-5 II I Fa 2O-27-532

-• Web Address nnv.rntdcscn.or
- -—

-

-- flrechief(àrntdesen.oru

Memo
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: July, 2016

Re: Re-appointment of Part lime (On-Call) Firefighter

would like to request and recommend that Michael Mcginn be re—appointed as a part lime (on-call)
firefighter to the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective August 7,2018 at a starting pay of $13.53 an
hour. Mike recently completed a 6 week term as an Acting Full-Time Firefighter which required him to
resign this position, and he has indicated he would like to return to seMng as an On-Call Firefighter with
the department.

Thankyou.



Town Clerk

From: Philip Lichtenstein <hbrporpoise@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 14. 2018 6:49 AM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Re: E Kappes - Resident Request for Appointment to Committee.pdf

Good morning Claire,
It’s a matter of honor, Ellen stat-ted the Solid Waste & Recycling Committee almost twenty years ago.
Therefore, I would pleased to have her on the Committee. Enjoy the weekend,
Phil

Philip Lichtenstein
364 Sound Drive
Mount Desert, ME 04660
207-276-3031 Home
207-266-1046 Cell
hbooise&gmail.com

On Jul 13, 2018, at 11:20 AM. Town Clerk <townclerk(Zi’mtdesert.onz> wrote:

Phil,
Ellen Kappes has submitted a request to be appointed to the Sustainability Committee (attached). If you are amenable I
will put this on the next BOS agenda on August 6, 2018 for consideration.

C&fre
Claire Woolfolk, CCM
Town Clerk/Registrar of Voters
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea St/Pc Box 248
Northeast Harbor ME 04662
276-5531 phone, 276-3232 fax
townclerkamtdescrt.oru

——————-——————FOIA NOTICE————————
Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning Town business Orcontaining information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unlessotherwise made confidential by law.

PRIVACY NOTICE
The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is pri’ ale and/or priilegrd. Tins entail is itttended to be resiewed byonly lint’ individual or organization named above. Ifyon are not the intended recipient ur alt authorized representative of the intended recipient, ‘on areherein notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attaehntents, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. if youhave received this email in error, please immediately notify ttte sender by return email and delete this email front ‘our system.

<E Kappes - Resident Request for Appointment to Committee.pdf>

1



Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest infonnation below and
return to the Tow,: Clerk, P0 Box 248/2! Sea St, Northeast Harbor 1IE 04662.

Name: Date: Ellen Kappes

Street 43 Summit Rd, Northeast harbor, Maine 04662 RECEIVED

Address:
JUL 132018

Mail
THE TOWN O

Address: P0 box 306. Northeast I larbor. Nlaine 04662 MOUNT DESERT

E—mail: ekappes31Qigmailcom

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Yes

Appointment(s) requested: Sustainability Committee

Work Cell 992-3404

No

lfyou have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: Recycling, solid waste, currently - land use zoning ordinance review.
warrant

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this
appointment? Secretary’ for Selectmen. Planning Board. Many other boards and committees

Why are you interested in this appointment The future of the town is important to me.

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? coordination with other groups and
committees, a positive approach to plans for improvement.

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? no

T UDN FILF5Womis’Resident Request for Appointment Hoard or Committee doe

3120/



Town Clerk

From: William Hanley <wmh@wmharchitects.com>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 8:35 AM
To; Town Clerk
Cc: Kim Keene
Subject: New PB Member Recommendation

Hi Claire,

Could you please convey to the BOS that on 7/11 the PB made the recommendation that Christie Anastasia be
appointed to the Planning Board, as an Alternate member.

Thanks-Bill

William M. Hanley, AlA, LEED AP, NCARB
WMH ARCHiTECTS
10 Neighborhood Road
P.O. Box 399
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

tel: 207-276-2) 00
email: wmhQiwmharchitects.com

www.wrnharchitccts.com

1



(I...
\Ih t.!!
.1T ::

To wit ofMount Desert
21 Sea street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232

Web Address ‘nwrnidescn.ore

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you ibr expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or

Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little

about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few

minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Address:

Date: 0s/,/2diE

2’( Fn,vvqt,<Ms L- Phone: Home

E-mail: AWAxUMA 4AtAic . Cot-f

Work

Cell

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert?

Appointment(s) requested:

No

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town

describe your experience: 71/4 —

of Mount Desert, please

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

/ 7’O 1L01 cF PthJIV41 FAcie1T4i)OE, PitzcT tOeiNPLJ1
‘JZ tOAfML.h i04 ncAJc -.

Why are yoti interested in this appointment? VctwJTSa/L lb ‘tiEcP TcwtJ

MolE Thecøi a-iD

What are your goals for this Board or Committee?

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

/ eis.czc1tta 6ccL/?M_ff

Name:
Street

Address:
Ala II

ArJASrAc,#

I \Boards & CommitteesResidcnt Request for Appointment floard or Committee doe



$±% Town 0/Mount Desert
. Miehae Bender, Fire ChiefI I 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

I Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248ir
\\ / Telephone 2O-276-5 I I I Fax 2O7-26-532

‘ 4- -

Web Address www.mtdesert.org.

- firecluel’(â mtdesert.on!

-
-

Meno
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: July 30, 2018

Re: Resignation of Part Time (On-Call) Firefighter

I would like to request that the Board of Selectman accept with regret, the resignation of Tony Smith as anon-call firefighter from the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective July 24, 2018. Tony has been an activemember ci the department since 2005 and his contributions will be missed. Many thanks for your years ofservice.

Thank you.



n 0 2 Is
)

m 2 0 m 2 0



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM
[‘0: Board of Selectmen PRONE: Kathnn A Niahar

St’BJECI’: Permanent ‘irust— I)Ai’k: july 30, 2018
4th Quarter 201%

Attached is Mount Desert’s March 21 1% Permanent ‘Crust Report and a copy of the Near—to—IJate
Rec media non for Wa [‘rust.

11w value of the ‘trust as of lune 311, 2017 was 524,417.61. of which S4.2 15.53 was Cemetery I’uiids
and 5211,181.52 was Scholarship I unds with accounts payable to the Gener;iJ I und checking of SI 1.111

and to the Cemeteries of S2( ).53.

1he value of the Irtisi as of Tune 31), 201% was 524,234.94, of which 54,1 16.9% was Cemeten’ Funds
and S2{ 1,1 193.19 was Scholarship I unds with ace’ )unts parable due to the C ;ener.d Fund checking of
II II) and n irhe ( :enwteries of 524.77.

1)ivtdends for the p r year (,1uaner 4, current year Quarter I Quarter 3 and cemetery costs of
S92.33 were paid to the ( :emeterv Associations m the fourth quarter of the current fiscal Year.

N704.



F
or

th
e

A
cc

o
u
n
t

ot
:

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

U
/A

D
T

D
6J

51
B

6

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

u
m

b
er

:
5

6
0

0
5

8
7

9
0

U
3

T
R

U
S

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

D
at

e:
JU

N
E

3
0
.

2
0
1
8

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

•
E

li
sw

or
th

•
B

an
go

r
R

ev
’,

e
vv

cf
A

ss
et

s
1.

20
7.

66
7.

38
83

1

E
st

,
S

lu
ic

es
or

U
ni

l
In

ve
st

m
en

t
T

ot
al

A
nn

ua
l

C
ur

re
nt

P
ar

V
al

ue
M

ar
ke

l
C

os
t

B
as

is
M

ar
ko

t
V

al
ue

In
co

m
e

Y
ie

ld

C
A

S
H

IN
C

3
)M

i
C

A
S

II
22

Of
)

22
60

P1
11

N
r1

I
A

l
C

A
S

[I
0

0
0

0
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
C

A
S

H
2

2
.6

0
2

2
.6

0

C
A

S
H

E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
S

M
IS

C
C

A
S

H
E

O
U

IV
-T

A
X

A
B

L
E

3,
12

8
H

O
O

t)
B

A
R

II
A

I
1

0
0

0
R

A
N

K
&

IM
R

S
I

1.
00

0
3
1

2
8
8

6
3
,1

7
8
8
6

60
1

91
IN

S
I

M
C

)N
L

V
M

K
1

IN
C

8
5
1
1
5
0
0

B
A

Il
H

A
R

O
C

M
l

I A
N

K
&

II
IU

S
I

1.
00

0
85

1
15

85
1

15
IG

1
91

IN
S

I
M

O
N

F
V

M
A

R
K

I:
I

T
O

T
A

L
M

IS
C

C
A

S
H

E
O

U
IV

-T
A

X
A

B
L

E
3,

90
0.

01
3,

98
0.

01
76

1.
91

T
O

T
A

L
C

A
S

H
E

Q
U

IV
A

L
E

N
T

S
3,

90
0.

01
3,

98
0.

01
76

1.
91

FI
X

E
D

IN
C

O
M

E
S

E
C

U
R

IT
IE

S

M
U

T
U

A
L

FU
N

D
S

rA
X

A
B

L
E

FI
X

E
D

M
A

T
U

R
IT

y
(0

-5
Y

R
S

)

8
/3

/5
6
0

D
O

U
B

t
In

LI
N

E
It

)[
A

I_
R

E
jU

II
N

B
O

N
D

10
42

1)
9,

O
’I

?
87

9,
10

’I
.5

’I
33

1
3

6
4

28
9

14
20

V
A

N
L

a
IA

I1
[)

IC
)

[A
L

flC
)N

D
M

A
I

iK
E

T
1

0
4

3
0

3,
17

4
/8

3
.0

1
5

75
80

2
65

(N
I)

U
X

F
I)

A
II

M
Fl

A
t

SI
IS

14
0

46
41

)
V

A
N

1t
iA

Ii
I)

IN
F-

LA
JI

C
)N

p
o
o
l
i
r

FF
1

2
5
3
3
0

3
6

7
8

2
5

3
5

5
5
4

2
11

2
3

15
S

[C
h
iI

11
FF

S
A

D
M

II
IA

I
2
6
3

84
60

V
A

N
C

II
JA

I1
I

)
11

10
1-

I
Y

IF
I

D
(D

U
M

P
5

7
0
0

1
4
9
8

64
1
5
0

3
92

83
5

49
F

U
N

[)
A

D
M

IR
A

l
SI

A
R

E
S

29
1

81
54

)
V

A
N

C
3

(A
W

l)
S

I
IN

V
E

S
IM

I—
N

I
10

40
(1

31
:3

1
50

3
,0

5
2

70
70

2.
29

(i
ll

A
I)

l
A

I)
M

II
1A

L

T
im

d
’

4
a
j

iI
i.

u
b

ti
y

‘i
a
s
s
ii

i,
:,

if
li

i
S

iw
i:

n
d

,G
i(

:s
I

v
.a

&
v
,L

j
’
:

iv
a
,i

c
t

im
e
x
d
,n

r
a
e
p

,.
ie

,m
c
t

F
j.

tj
’
.

,i
.i

r,
’e

C
d

p
’t

aF
i:

th
H

i,
a
to

,t
a
i

In
c

,u
,,
1

.S
Ia

ii
da

,,
t,

‘o
c
,

ij
it

iS
iS

a
r
c

P
a(

1
P

¶
r.

:,,
i4

ci
L

I’
.i

-s
ic

i
,u

id
is

ii
s
:a

s
tt

ii
t,

’t

‘“
“
tI

L
E

O
iU

U
(I

Ii
k’

N
iI

3
3

2
?
-
O

7
2
1
S

:1
flu

‘4
4

4
W

’
3
3



F
or

th
e

A
cc

o
u
n
t

o
f:

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

U
/A

D
T

D
6

/M
8

6

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
A

c
c
o
u
n
t

N
u

n
ih

e
p

5
6

0
0

5
0

7
9

0
0

3
T

R
U

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
D

at
e

JU
N

E
3

0
,

20
11

1

B
ar

Il
ir

li
o
r

—
E

II
sw

n
,

ii
i

B
m

ig
n
r

F?
ev

ie
w

i
o

f
i

ss
et

s
1.

2D
7.

67
.3

n8
:I

L
st

.
S

II
iI

Ic
;

°,
Ii

iv
et

i,
,e

,n
t

11
)11

11
A

iin
Li

aI
C

um
ui

t
P

n
V

u
h
ie

fj
,r

Io
i

C
o
st

B
as

is
rj

.i
rk

e
t

V
oi

ji
..

III
L:

,ip
,I.

,
V

it,
ic

l

T
O

T
A

L
M

U
T

U
A

L
F

U
N

D
S

T
A

X
A

B
L

E
FI

X
E

D
2

1
,1

2
6

.1
4

2
0

,2
3

2
.3

3
67

6
3.

34
T

O
T

A
L

FI
X

E
D

IN
C

O
M

E
S

E
C

U
R

IT
IE

S
2
1
,1

2
6
.1

4
2

0
,2

3
2

.3
3

67
6

3.
34

G
R

A
N

D
1
O

IA
L

2
5

,1
2

8
.7

5
2

4
,2

3
4

.9
4

75
2

3.
10

;.
.•

.
h
•
a
.
L

.
q
.
j

‘
.

V
,;

‘
.!

..
:r

!.
.
‘

n
i
.
.
v

.
I
.
¶
r
I

.
•
,
/
i

t
i
.
.

p
’1

,
:‘

*ll
llN

It



F
or

th
e

A
cc

o
u

n
t

of
;

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

U
/A

D
T

D
6/

H
/O

S

4
r

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

u
m

b
er

:
56

0
0
5
8
7
9
0
0
3

T
R

U
S

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

D
at

e;
F

ro
m

A
P

R
IL

1
.2

0
1

8
th

ro
u
g
h

JU
N

E
30

.
2

0
1

8

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

-
E

tts
w

of
l)

i
B

an
go

r
S

um
m

ar
y

S
ta

te
m

en
t

of
T

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
s

1.
20

7.
66

7:
18

83
1.

11
17

.4
75

.5
39

9

In
co

m
e

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

In
v
es

tm
en

t
C

as
h

C
as

h
C

o
st

B
as

is

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
11

.2
3

1.
42

2
5
.2

1
6
1

6

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S

IN
IF

I1
L

S
)

1
8
4
7

U
R

D
IN

A
FI

V
DI

V
ID

IE
N

U
S

16
9

52

I1
H

O
cE

rD
S

[l
it

)M
II

I
SA

l.!
(N

A
S

S
F

Is
4
2

12
2
4
3

9
1

—
28

66
3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

23
0.

71
24

3.
91

-2
8
6

.6
3

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
IS

S
uR

S
E

M
E

N
IS

!(
)

C
)l

l
[O

R
RI

N
E

FI
C

IA
R

II
-S

-2
45

.3
3

FI
l)

[J
G

IA
IR

Y
FE

E
S

-4
2

72

P
U

R
C

I
IA

S
E

S
O

F
A

S
’I

js
-1

76
62

17
6

62

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
-2

1
9.

34
-2

45
.3

3
17

6.
62

E
N

D
IN

G
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
22

.6
0

0
.0

0
25

,1
06

.1
5

c

IIIII
III I

I HII
I

#
00

11
01

h
;1

io
io

2
).

)r
.:

O
n

34
4

3
5

:



i,
’i

in
,i

f
‘h

u
m

’

iH
m

ui
tu

m
id

hm
u,m

un
um

I’
j’

m
m

.d
”w

rs
ii

,.
il

I
m

u,
I

mu
mh

tm
m

ii
ii)

II
E
l
l

‘.
1
1
.1 mu

m
u_

m
u

Fm
.;.

.
.

•.m
--

..,
m

um
.m

,
i..

u:.
m

P
i

L
.O

m
.Fm

•
h

.u
u

.•
.

Fm
..

T
h
m

,,
,.
.m

;M
._

,,
i

.u
].

JY
i1

fl

I.
,.
.

lb
..

I.
?

ml

1m
m

,,.
..

&
i,

n
,h

l,

l
i
.
M

.
I

U

I
U

,.m
.u

...
uu

m
.,t

I
l,,

m
m

lt
.,,

J
I

L
nd

u,
t

I’u
,m

,,.m
um

l
I”

,m
.u

n
Sm

ut.
,!

-‘
‘F

,f
l.

,:
.m

,,
j

.
m

•
‘
$

.,
u

F
.m

.,,
,,.

..
.f

I’u
um

um
ui’

.jI
ium

uo
mm

m,
‘m

um
!

flg
I..

nm
m

’
!m

.m
h,m

,.
U

m
,,&

I,
u,

l’
.n

,.q
m

j!
i..

u.
m

!
mm

I,
.;

,.
.

I!
l,

•m
iI

h
u
4
fl

•i
i

Tm
’m

.i!
I’

m
,.,

.,;
I.m

mm
m[

u:J
mi

ufl
ti

fl
u
id

,,
.,

Ii.
d.

uu
m

..
I
..
,t

b
h

(f
lU

’s
,

(1
4

1
’

.
.

.,
,.

.
.m

m
n
.:

,
,
.

.
,
,

m
m

.
i
,.
.:

I.
<

4
’

“
A

m
’
,
’

.
“

j.
1

.
.,

.:
,

m
l,

.,
,

<m
m

,
,
,
,

‘
‘

.
.

.
r

‘
I
,
,
.

‘m
Im

.
im

lm
u,

‘
‘
m

u
.
’

‘
I
,
,

•i
’l

m
.
,

‘
.1

.
.

‘U
,

‘
“

4
’”

m
‘m

m
•’

N
’

m
m

m
mu

,
<

-
‘
.

mu
1
F

.
m

m
’s

.’
l’

iU
f
l

I,
::

,,
I

m
.
‘
<

‘4
,‘

J
I-

j,
’u

.m
m

‘m
um

,
r
—

’
-
-
-
’

-
-
—

‘
—

—
-
—

—
-
—

—

-
—

-
-
—

—
—

-
—

-
-

•
f
l
f
,

<
m

m
,
,
f
l
,

m
m

-
4
.

m
m

’4
m

F
uL

•
‘‘

‘m
m

’’
’

i
l
l

L
._

L
c
i!

_
_

_
_

,,
..
_

._
..

‘
‘
“
‘

c
,,

l
•
•

-
.-

‘
,‘

,‘
f
l_

•
,
,

fl
u

,
4
4

u
.,

-
.,

m
m

,
‘mm

,‘
.

,
‘

m
m

..
.
u

•m
,u

,’
m

s
.

I.
’,

,,
.

m
ul

l,
!,

l
A

’
.,
n

.
.
,
m

m
ul

1•
U

‘m
4
ju

.
.4

!
,,

‘5
.1

4
-

‘m
m

’’
..
.;

,
‘

mm
.

‘
4
4
4

!;1
m

’u
..m

’:(
,

m
l:

—
.‘

,I
IF

I
I

‘
‘
4
”

E
’,

It
’’

R
’t

m
s’

..
ui



0
7
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

1
0
:2

2
E

9
O

5
k

m
ah

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

R
IA

L
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

FO
R

F
Y

1
8
/A

P
R

T
o

jU
N

FU
N

D

-
-

S
O

o
-0

0
0
0
0
-0

0
0

0
0

0
1
0
2
0
0
-

Ii
iv

e
s
ii

ii
e
ii

r
-

B
T

S
12

8
5

D
E

N
0
6
/1

6
[8

12
1

5
5

C
E

N
0
6
/3

0
/1

0
[
1

1
5
5

K
iL

N
0
b
.

3
u

-
IS

1
2

S
il

o
-

(1
0

0
0

0
-0

0
0

-O
O

i)
2

0
0

0
0

A
1
cL

0
0
tU

3
P

a
y

a
b

l—
1

2
44

A
P

I
1

1
.1

4
A

P
!

1
2

3-
I

A
P

i
12

(4
A

P
I

1
2

4
A

P
I

1
2

34
A

ll
1

2
4
3

A
P

P
1

2
1
5

O
E

U

D
ii

/
1

8
/

I
H

0
1
’

Is
,

18
0
6
/1

8
,1

5
U

t,
1
9
,1

8
0
6
/1

8
’

19
3
6
/i

s
/I

S
0
6
.

1
5
/1

8
0

6
/

4
)

/
1?

5
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

0
0
0
.2

”
H

0
0
-

F
w

-
R

o
y

Ic
Id

B IL
/

F
A

il

F
E

E
S

4
I

4

1
2

34
A

P
I

0
6
/1

8
/I

s
0

0
0

7
r,

4
2
5
4
2
1

12
1
5
5

0
)/

N
0
6
/4

0
/L

A
K

A
rl

rF
IT

c
F

E
F

S
.

:1
1.

-
1
,5

lE
N

0
6
/4

0
/1

1
EA

r-
I

L
F

:/
v

5
0
0
-0

0
0
0
0
-0

0
0

00
1)

1
9
9
(1

0
L

iv
S

ta
n
le

y
1

2
j
5

JE
N

31
[5

5
3

E
:

I
li

v
2

l-
o

!i
e

I
et

y
11

.
1
5
5

d
E

N
1

2
1
5
5

dE
N

[5
5

dE
N

0
6
/3

0
/I

S
R

A
N

0
6
/

(0
/1

3
Y

A
M

0
6
/3

0
/U

I
FA

N
O

b
/3

0
/1

8
R

A
M

0
6
/

,0
/1

8
K

;:

I3
Z

T
A

L
S

F
O

R
F

li
N

t
5
0
0

P
,-

tl
n

a
ri

e
fl

t
T

ru
s
ts

--
C

e
m

e
te

ry
S

’h
1

5
0
0

IN
T

-F
E

E
S

--
.-

1
-

-.
3

9
7
2

5
0

0
IN

T
F

E
E

S
.>

4
8

7
5

I!
T

-
-
-
J
>

r-
.

-9
1.

8
8

2
0

K
5

IL
IF

S
E

A
L

iL
A

?i
;H

C
r-

:
S

E
A

L
H

A
P

P
O

P

-1
T

E
F

“
P

F
E

F
’i

3
.0

0

.9
1

-
•1

0
1
4

-
Jo

4
5

-
I

-
0(

4

• 0
0

1
9
.-

5

C
R

E
D

IT
S

1
4
5
.3

3
-
3
0

71
4

1
0
1

. .0
0

-
JO

-
0
0

-
Jo

-
0

0
1
4
5
3
3

.0
0

3
9
.5

5
-
0
0

:q

1
4
5
.3

1 0
0

-2
4
5
.

3
3

5
7
.3

4
-1

0
0
.0

1
-2

0
1
.9

0

—
2
0

1
.

0
3

.0
0

.5
4

7
3
.3

5
7
7
.4

5
92

-
33

-5
3
.0

0
9
2
.3

3
6
”
.

-3
9
.5

5
-

1
9
.7

0

-1
9
.7

0
6
6
1
3
.1

)1

2
4
.7

7
-4

.6
9

II
”

.0
8

2
0
.0

8
4
1
1
6
.
9
8
/

1
4
5
.1

3
1
0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

M
E

O
R

G
P

E
R

aW
L

S
R

C
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

5
0

0
.3

,4
e

T
R

E
E

‘V
u-

JE
N

E
R

A
L

P
1

.T
2

lE
G

IN
T

.j
4

8
T

p
1

g
la

tr
b
a
l

RA
E-

I
Y

A
M

R
A

M
RA

E.
!

0
0
0
9
9
9

0
0
1
4
5
0

:1
4

5
1

;

14
5

1
0

1
)1

4
6

2

D
E

B
IT

S

-3
0

1
4
7
.
-

-
00

.0
0

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E

5
0
0

2
5
6
6
1

25
66

11
2
5
5
6
4

2
6

5
6

5

K
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

2
4
,2

3
4
.’

)4

5
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

2
i3

0
-

5
0

0
D

l.

A
P

lA
S

H
D

IS
H

U
R

S
E

N
E

N
T

d
J:

3
U

P
L

A
IF

-I
T

.
F

E
E

S
>

.4

-

4
’7

.6
5

1
’O

.
6
7
.5

6
-2

4
.7

7
1
3
.5

4
.

4
N

E
s
T

s
:r

S
F

L
O

S
I-

5
3
.0

0
.0

0
5
3
.0

0
.3

0
.0

0
1
3
.3

6

1
4
4
-3

1
9
0
.9

5
3
i.

1
n

-
l
j
3
0
.1

8
V

‘.
3

0
.

-0
0

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

3
5
0
1
0

(l
o

ll
lu

n
d

-I
I

A
P

P
0
6
/1

8
/1

6
L

L
Y

8
5

d
E

N
u
6
/2

./
i-

R
A

N

5
0
0

2
4

-
0

0
.0

0

0
0

:0
.

P

4
4

0
6

.1
40

—
4
5
.3

3

4
5
.’

3

S
Y

S
T

E
:-

!
D

E
IE

R
A

T
E

L

1
3
0
.-

C

.0

24
-
7
7

9
0
.5

9
.0

0
.0

0
R

E
P

U
P

T
T

O
T

A
L

S
.3

0
6
C

.S
9

5
0
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0



0
7
/2

9
/2

0
1
0

1
0
:2

2
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
9
O

5
k
m

ah
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
R

IA
L

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
FO

R
fiB

/A
P

R
T

o
JtJ}3

g
la

tr
b
a
l

F
U

N
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

N
E

O
R

G
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S
N

E
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

P
E

R
JU

L
S

R
C

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

*
2
:D

O
F

F
E

P
O

F
T

.
‘
,

*

P
2



Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM
I 0: Board ()1’clCCtfliefl lR0\l: Kaihnn \ ‘tlah.ir

-[IiJKC I: liivestiiiciir I rust —Iheal Year 1) \lK: jul\ 3{t, huH
‘ii I) a of uric- 3, 11tH

\ii iclied ic \Iuuiii I )t’c-rt’s \pnI - lunc- 2111 S Investment Stinutnar. a cur cif due ‘i eli ri I )ate
Rtctitiliaticn flr thu I ruc antI rh ( encr,il .\ccuuiit S’amman fur due Resen e luntis.

he time of tile I itNi a cii lune
1th 2i31 vas 5656151151 nIwluich Sl.S114.5’)1).’r tva (;inenii

I tiiucl nuonIt nut! SSJ1S’.j SuI.S ui— lick! iii I )tsiunated keen e \ccu:lnts v ith iii iCifitliltS ii able
clue I’ the (;tIitr.ll I titutl (lueekiin

Dtirinu Iisc.tl N eat 211V’_hIlI$. the tdue of the I rust \eernut ‘ti, ilieleiSetI In S(,51,223.uuli in
ipprcpriaiiiim: 3 1.1 15.56 in itut estnuetut eIrillngc: S).’S.I.h’ iii risen e earnings and S280, 1)1.32 iii
titurealiied ( autt.iI ( antI decreistd In tipital e\pe tuie of S71,I)l’).6’) auti ( aptial ( ini
ian%tti cii sulh.iul.lit.

it \,ilut a the I rtbt .i (it une 31. loiN \\.i. ‘,{l.NI ),(l(li of uliit.lu ,io)il ui’ (rentril
I rind tillIlile- intl S’l .(i if I ua lit Id iu 1 )eciLznautcl Rc n c- \ceotiluts u ith iii .iccitints p it ahic.
of SS Ij31 .5 ii the ;eneral I flu1 (lit ekin1.

MOLVTj
c Town ofMount Desert



FAFrnST
ADVISORS
Ik’i’/Q1iiltIfli_’ VII (_zi, Jhisr

FIRST ADVISORS
p Q BOX 940
DAMARISCOTTA, ME 04543

ACCOUNT NUMBER 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD. APRIL 01.2018 THROUGH JUNE 30. 2018

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
AUN: KATHRYN MAHAR, TREASURER
21 SEA STREET
P0 BOX 248
NORTHEAST HARBOR, ME 04662

ACCOUNT NAME TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

ADMINISTRATIVE AMANDA HORTON
OFFICER 207-288-5931

AMANDA.HORTON
@THEFIRST.COM

INVESTMENT MAU WEAVER
OFFICER 866-563-1900

MAUHEW.WEAVER

@THEFIRST.COM

The privacy of our customers is a top priority If you would like to review our annual Privacy Policy on-line, please
feel free to visit us at fly,q flrstadvisorsonline cam
It you wouLd piefer to receive a hardcopy of our Privacy Potcy via regular US mail instead piease call 1-265-563-5c0exlenson 3166 to request that one be sent to you You may also request a copy by e-maing Pahy Dillon at
patty dillon@theIirst corn



r:4FrnsT
ADVISORS
Pt’4irni I itt’ (lit Can Iii ist

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: APRIL01. 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

PAGE 2

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

EQUITIES

FIXED INCOME

TOTAL ASSETS & ACCRUALS

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE

ENDING MARKET VALUE

TAX COST MARKET VALUE

67,010.57 67,010.57

2,875,459.41 3.643. 832. 2D

3, 185,586.95 3, 138,233.53

6,143,231 66 6,864,251.03

7,293.272 56

6.864,251 03

ACTIVITY SUMMARY

PERCENT

1. 0%

53 2%

45. 8%

100.

YEAR
THIS PERIOD TO DATE

7,283,749.57 7,917,081 .46

YEAR
TO DATE

TOTALASSETS 6,128,056.93 6,849,076.30

ACCRUED INCOME
OTHER 15,174.73 15,174,73

TOTALACCRUEDINCOME 15,174.73 15,174.73

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE

DIVIDENDS AND INTEREST
DISBURSEMENTS
FEES
NET CASH SALES/PURCHASES
CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE

ENDING MARKET VALUE

37 576 .29
430,435.89-

7,290.34.
450, 149 .94
434 673 .27-

71,357.28
1,082,019.70-

14952.45-
1 .025 614 .87
1,068,005.16.

6,849,076.30 6,849,076.30

REALIZED CAPITAL GAINS! LOSSES

YEAR
THIS PERIOD TO DATE

LONGTERM 12,348.17 115,838,00
SHORTTERM 3,267.68- 3,299.95-
TOTAL GAINS ILOSSES 9,080.49 112 ,538.05

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

THIS PERIOD

RATE OF RETURN 0,73% 0.37%



FAFiusT
ADVISORS
Pcq HI) L Ill L l jIlt ( ;, li tist

ACCOUNT NUMBE 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD APRIL 01.2018 THROUGH JUNE 30. 2018

PORTFOLIO DETAIL

PAGE 3

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

TOTAL CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

VANGUARD P155 DEVELOPED MARKETS
ETF

VANGUARD GLOBAL MINIMUM
vOLATILITY ACtA SHS

VANGUARD FTSE El.’ERGING MARKETS
STE

VANGUARD S&P 500 ETF

VANGUARD MID CAP ETF

VANGUARD SMALL CAP SW

67,010.57 57,010.57
0.00

MARKET TAX COST!
VALUE! UNREALIZED
PRICE GAIN/LOSS

VEA 2D,C --- 858,06000
42,90

‘P4t4VX 5,4% 529 151 855 20
27.83

WIG S,0G3 211,00
42 20

VOO 5,5 l,3723.90
249.51

V0 611,79600
157 64

VS 2,890 435.876 00
155 67

EST ANNUAL
INC 0 MEl

ACCRUED INC

745,290,00 26,240 90
112,701 DC

150,090.00 3,410.33
1,855.20

167,153,95 5,46590
43246.05

463.303 16 8.701 80
151 491 84

311,11630 6,90690
124,690 70

BOND QUALITY SUMMARY

75,151.53 2.06
6365.15

S & P QUALITY RATING

El TREASURY IAGENCY

ER
tEl NOT RATED

MARKET VALUE

2,910 78

149,062 50

444. 82 50

336. 438 00

395, 152 50

1. 609, 777. 25

PERCENT

0. 1%

4. 7%

I 4. 2%

10,7%

12.6%

57. 7%

DESCRIPTION

FIDELITY GOVERNMENT pORTFoLIO
INSTITUTIONAL CLASS 181%

MARKET
VALUE!
PRICE

67,010.57
100

TAX COST!
UNREALIZED
GAIN/LOSS

67,010.57
0 00

DESCRIPTION

EQUITIES

EST ANNUAL
I NCO MEl

ACCRUED INC

1.212 89
101 .08

1 ,212.
101.08

TICKER SHARES

CURRENT
YIELD

1.51

1 .81

CURRENT
YIELD

3.08

2.25

2 80

I .54

1 42

1.36

TOTAL EQUITIES

1,037.926 DO
334.37900

25,305.56
6,365 15

3,633.632.20 2,875,453.41
763,372.75

Total 3. 138,233.53 100.0%



rATTDcm

_______________________

F’ S t IIXJ ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD; APRIL01 • 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30.2018

Per/[nIIlLlIlcc it’ll c; ‘fun
PORTFOLIO DETAIL ( CONTINUED

MARKET TAX COST( EST ANNUAL
VALUE! UNREALIZED INCOME? CURRENTDESCRIPTION RATING PAR VALUE PRICE GAINILOSS ACCRUED INC YIELD

FIXED INCOME
AMERICAN EXPRESS FED SVGS BK 133,030.003 129,760.12 130093.5? 2,992 60 2.31INSTL CD DTD 05/15120172 25% 97.56 3.55- 309.0105/23/2021

PMERICANEXPRESSCENTURIONCO 50,000.060 19,274.00 49.9Y3.0O 1,175.06 2.38DTD 10107/2015 2.35% 10/07/2020 98.55 626.00’ 272,83

PMERICANEXPRESSCREDITCORPMTN A. 100,000,000 99,616.00 100,592.92 2,125.00 2 13070 03/18/2014 2.125% 03/18/2019 99.62 976.92- 607.99

BANKOFNEWVORKMELLONCORPDTD A 106,060.060 93,863.00 96178.44 2,206.06 2.3403109120162.2%0811612023’2023 93.86 4,315 44’ 825.06

CAPITAL ONE NA VACO DTD 106,030.000 96,57600 I09,.00 2,400.00 24905/30/2017 2.4%06/07/2022 96.53 3,474.00’ 157,38

CHEVRONCORPSRNOTEDTD IA- 150,000.006 149,062.50 150,20.4.25 3,640.50 2.4405/24/2013 2.427% 99.38 1,141,75’ 70.7906/24/2020.2020

COMENIfl CAPITAL BANK UTAH 1.7% 106,030 006 99,137.00 106,009.00 1,799.06 1.7108/28/2019 99.14 863.00’ 13.97

CONOCOPKILLIPSCOSENIORGLOBAL A- 1%,0X. 99,123.00 100,152.73 3,250,00 337NOTE DTO 11/1212014 3.35% 99.42 729,73’ 428.0611/15/2024.2024

COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP SR BONDS A4 150,000.000 147,661 50 150,600 71 2,55006 1 73OTD 12/07/1012 1.7% 12115/2019 98.44 2948 21’ 113.33

DODGE & COX INCO/.IE FUND 14.491 359 193.739 37 206,992.54 5,431 26
13.37 7,153,07’

FHLB 070 02/26/20161 69% M÷ 3,.060 2,910.78 3,,00 50 70 1,7402/26/2021.2016 97.03 89.22’ 17.60

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES At 150,006.000 149,061 06 148,941.00 2,812 50 1.89NOTE 070 05/11/2012 1.875% 99.38 126.00 389.3805/15/2019

JPMORGANCKASE&COSRNTDTO A’ 50.000060 48.99950 50,879 72 1,275.00 26003/01/2016 2.55% 03101/2021-2021 98 00 1,830.22’ 425 06

JPMORGANCHASE&COSRNOTEDTD A- 100. 060 97,39600 101,427,65 2,972,06 30512101/2016 2.972% 97 40 4,031.65’ 1,370,4201/15/2023.2022

NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN A 100,000060 93,383.00 100,000.00 2,100.06 2.25SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 08/15/2021 93.39 6,612,00’ 93,33

PRAXAJR INC SR GLBLNT 070 A 150,030 000 149,187.06 149,025.00 4,500.06 3.02Cg/06/2o11 3% 09101/2021 99 36 161.00 1,506.00

TEMPLETONGLOBALBONDAOVFUNO 21,972 472 252,023.25 250,,C0 10,568.76 4.19
11.47 2,024.25

TEXAS INSTRUMENTS SENIOR GLOBAL At 150,006.000 148,154.00 148,478.99 2,475.00 1 67BOHDOTDO8IO6I2OI2 1,65% 98,18 314.99- 1.017 5008/03/2019



FT T PAGE 5P 1 ACCOUNT NUMBER 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD. APRIL01. 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015

PL’i)ostIhUflt Ciii 7iusi
PORTFOLIO DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

MARKET TAX COST! EST ANNUAL
VALUE! UNREALIZED INCOME! CURRENTDESCRIPTION RATING PAR VALUE PRICE GAIN/LOSS ACCRUED INC YIELD

FIXED INCOME

VANGUARD SHORT-TERM EOND INDEX 28,560 128 292,741 31 293,937.98 5,228.50 I 79ADM 10.25 2,206,67- 435 53

VANGUARD SHORT TERM INFLATION 14,108.916 345,551 84 350,.C0 7,323,05 2 12PROTECTED SECURITIES INDEX 23 49 4,438 16-
ADM;RAL

VANGUARDSHORT.TERMIIJVESIMENT 23,048.625 241.086 62 247,107.74 5,531 .67 2.29ADMIRAL FUND 1046 6,019.12- 460.97

WELLSFAR0000MTNDTfl A. 50,008080 49718.08 50,420.29 1,062.50 2.1401/22(2011 2 125% 0412212019 99 44 702.29. 203.65

WELLS FARGOBANK NATLASSN CD 112.O 080 108,92464 110,724 32 3,248.08 2 95DTD 03.28/2016 2.9% 03128(2023 96.15 799,68. 26.70

TOTAL FIXED INCOME 3,138,233.53 3,185,566.95 76,712,94 2.44
47,353.42. 8,708,50

TOTAL ASSETS 6,849,076.30 6,128,056.93 153,077.46 2.24
721,019.37 15,174.73

TOTAL ACCRUED INC 15,174.fl 15,174.73

GRAND TOTAL ASSETS 6,853,251.03 6,143,231.66 ¶53,077.46 2.24
721,019.37 15,174.73



WAPTDCm

________________________

W St 1t’\J ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: APRIL01, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

Pc!filnlnn:cc \iit Cur,
TRANSACTION DETAIL

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

04(01/18 BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 6,5G9,6.92
DIVIDENDS

3I607A7D3
04/03118 DIVIDEND ON FIDELITY GOVERNMENT DIVIDEND 73/46

PORTFOLIO INSTITUTIONAL CLASS
1.81% PA/ABLE 03/3112018
EFFECTIVE 03/31/2018
922031836

04/03/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM CMDEND nO va
INVESTMENT ADMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
03/31/2018 EFFECTIVE 0313112018
921937702

04/04/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHDRT-TBRM DIVIDEND 310.66
BOND INDEX ACM PAYABLE
03/3112018 EFFECTIVE 03)31/2018
880203400

04/18/18 DVV1DEND ON 21,972.472 SHS DIVIDEND 951 .41
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND ADV FUND
AT .0433 PER SHARE PAYABLE
04)18)2018 EX DATE 04/16(2018
31607A703

05101118 DIVIDEND ON FIDELITY GOVERNMENT DIVIDEND 573 .16
PORTFOLIO INSTITUTIONAL CLASS
1.81% PAYABLE 04/30/2018
EFFECTIVE 0’1/3D/2D18
922031836

05/Dill B DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 757,96
INVESTMENT ADMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
04/30/2018 EFFECTIVE 04/30/2018
921937702

05/01/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 576 83
BOND INDEX ACM PAYABLE
03/30/2018 EFFECTIVE 04/30/2018
8B0208400

05/17/lB DIVIDEND ON 21972 472 SHS DIVIDEND 1.146 96
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND AOV FUND
AT .0522 PER SHARE PAYABLE
05/17/3018 EX DATE 05/15)2018
316D7A703

06101/18 DIVIDEND ON FIDELITY GCVERNMENT CIVtEND 135.23
PORTFOLIO INSTITUTIONAL CLASS
1.61% PAYABLE 05/31/2018
EFFECTIVE 05/31/2018
922031836

06101(18 DIVIDEND CN VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 776.65
INVESTMENT ADMIRAL FUND PAYABLE
D5)31)2018 EFFECtIVE 05/31/2018
921937702

D6/Dl/18 DIVIDEND ON VANGUARD SHORT-TERM DIVIDEND 649.62
BOND INDEX ADM PAYABLE
05/31/2018 EFFECTIVE D5/3112018
922020706
DIVIDENOCN 14.109 916 SHS D:VIDEND 2,075.57
VANGUARD SHORT TERM INFLATION
PROTECTED SECURITIES INDEX
ADMIRAL AT .1471 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 06/18/2018 EX DATE
06/15/2018
B80208400

06/19/18 DIVIDEND ON 21,972.472 SHS DIVIDEND 1,114.03
TEMPLETON GLOBAL BOND ADV FUND
AT .0507 PER SHARE PAYABLE
06/19/2018 EX OATh 06115/2018



flflucm

__________________________

P S t LIX_) t ACCOUNT NUMBER 40391002643
J\JjTJ STATEMENT PERIOD. APRIL 01,2018 THROUGH JUNE 30,2018

l’L’i/c)i?Ifdlht NI/I Can Jni
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

921943858
06’27;18 DIVIDEND ON 20,000 SHS VMASUARD DIv:DEND I0,4 CO

ElSE DEVELOPED FMKETS BlEAT
.5402 PER SHARE PAYABLE
0627/2018 EX DATE 06/22/2018
922042858

06/27/18 DIVIDEND ON 5,000 SHS VANGUARD DIVIDEND 1,372 50
FTSE EMERGING MARKETS ETF AT
2745 PER SHARE PAYABLE

06/27.2018 EX DATE 06,22/2018
922068751

0627/I B DMDEND ON 2,800 SHS VANGUARD DIVIDEND 1,070 43
SMALL CAP ETE AT .3823 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 06/27(2018 EX DATE
06/22/2018
922063629

06/27/18 DIVIDEND ON 3,900 5115 VANGUARD DIVIDEND 2203 16
MID CAP ETF AT 565193 PER SHARE
PAYABLE 0612712018 EX DATE
05.22)2018
256210105

0627/18 DIVIDEND ON 14,491 359 SHS DODGE DMDEND 1,376.63
& COX INCOME FUND AT .065 PER
SHARE PAYABLE 06/27(2018 EX DATE
05(26/2018

TOTAL DIVIDENDS 27,410.65 0.00

INTEREST
02537DC89

D409/l 6 INTEREST ON 50.000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 585 90
ASAERICAN EXPRESS CENTURION CD
DID 10/07/2015235% 10:07)2020
PAYABLE 03/07/2018 EFFECTIVE
04.07/2013
63743FE93

04;Ie16 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 75 06
NATIONAt RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN
SENIOR NOTE 2 1% 08/15/2021
PAYABLE 04/15)2018 EFFECTIVE
04/15/2018
94974BFU9

03:23.18 INTEREST ON 50,000 UNITS WELLS INTEREST RCVD 531.25
FARGO CO MTN DID 0412212014
2125% 04.22)2019 PAYABLE
04/22/2016 EFFECTIVE 04/2212013
20033AW88

04/30/18 INTEREST CN 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 144 38
COMENIW CAPITAL BANK UTAH I 7%
08/28/2019 PAYABLE 04/28(2018
EFFECTIVE 04:28/2018
02537CFF2

0230.18 ACCRUED INTEREST PMD 133,000 ACCRUED 1W’ 1,287.18.
UNITS AVERICAN EXPRESS FED SVGS
BK NSTL CD DTD 05/15/2017 2.25%
05123/2021
949763PtI2

05/02/IS ACCRUED INTEREST PAiD 112,000 ACCRUED INT 17.80’
UNITS WELLS FARGO BANK NATL ASSN
CD DTD 0a’2&2o18 2.9%
03/28(2023



WAPrncm

_______________________

P S L LIN.J t ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643

]J\TjS1?.S STATEMENT PERIOD: APRIL01, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

\‘ic Ccii, Thi
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED)

OATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

20826FAD8
05/15/16 INTEREST ON 100,000UNITS INTEREST RCVO 1675.00

CONOCOPHILLIPS CO SENIOR GLOBAL
NOTE DTO 11/12/2014 3,35%
11/15/2024-2024 PAYABLE
05/1512018
459200HE4

05/15/18 INTEREST ON 150000 UNITS INTEREST RCVO 1,400.25
INTERNATCNAL BUSINESS CHiNES
NOTE DID 05/11/2012 1.575%
05/15/2019 PAYABLE 05/15/2018
63743FE93

35/15/18 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 175.00
NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 03/15/2021
PAYABLE 05/15/2018
D2587CFF2

05/24/1 B INTEREST ON 133.000 UNITS INTEREST RCVO 1483.95
NlERICAN EXPRESS FEO SVGS BK
INSTL CD DID 05/15/201 7225%
05/24/2021 PAYABLE 05/24/2015
20033AW86

05/29118 INTEREST ON 100000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 139.73
CO*1ENIfl CAPITAL BANK UTAH 1 7%
06/28/2019 PAYABLE 05(28/2018
EFFECTIVE 05/28/2015
940703PM2

05)29/IS INTEREST ON 112.000 UNITS WELLS INTEREST RCVO 266 00
FARGO BANK NATL ASSN CD DTD
03128/201829% 03/25s2D23
PAYABLE 05/28/2018 EFFECTIVE
05/28/2018
14042RGE5

06107/16 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 1 • 196 71
CAPITAL ONE NA VA CD DTD
05/30/2017 2.4% 06/07/2022
PAYABLE 06/07/2018
221 SOKAr2

06/15/18 INTERESTON 150,000 UNITS COSTCO INTEREST RCVD 1,275 00
WHOLESALE CORP SR BONDS DTD
12/07/2012 1.7% 12/15/2019
PAYABLE 06/15/2018
63743FE93

06/IS/IS INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 17500
NATIONAL RURAL UTILTIES COOP FIN
SENIOR NOTE 2.1% 08/15/2021
PAYABLE 06/15/2018
166764AG5

06/25/16 INTEREST ON 150,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 1.820 .25
CHEVRON CORP SR NOTE DID
06/24/2013 2.427%
06/2412020-2020 PAYABLE
06/24/2018 EFFECTIVE 06/24/2016
20033AW68

06/28/16 INTEREST ON 100,000 UNITS INTEREST RCVD 144.38
CC1ENITY CAPITAL BANK UTAH 1.7%
08)28/2019 PAYABLE 06/28/2018
949763PM2

06/28/18 INTEREST ON 112,000 UNITS WELLS INTEREST RCVD 275.86
FARGO BANK NATL ASSN CD DTD
03)25)2016 2.9% 03/25)2023
PAYABLE 06j2W2018

TOTAL INTEREST ¶0195.54 0.00



rAnDcT PAGESV S 1 ---3 I ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643,/‘JXTISO].S STATEMENT PERIOD APRIL 01.2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

J’L’rt;rIflaiIct’ hii Cd)?
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

PURCHASES
921927702

04,05118 19,474.197 PURCHASED 19474 197SHS BUY 209.090.00. 20O,.oaVA.NGUARO SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX
ADM ON 04/03 2018 AT 1027 THRU
MUTUAL FUND
02587CFF2

04/30/18 133,0(0090 PURCHASED 133,000 UNITS AMERICAN BUY 130,093 67- 130,093 67EXPRESS FED SVGS BK INSTL CO DTD
05)1512017225% 05/24/2021 ON
0426/2018 AT 97.81$ THRU
NATIONAL FINANCLL SERVICES
949763PfA2

05i02118 112, 000 PURCHASED 112,000UNITSWELLS BUY 110,724.32- 110,724 32FARGO SANK LATL ASSN CD DTD
03/28/2018 2.9% 03/28/2023 ON
04/26/2018 AT 98861 THRU
NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES
921946869

05/13/18 5,456529 PURCHASED 5,456.529 SHS VANGUARD BUY 150, 09- 150, 09
GLOBAL MINIMUM VOLAT;LITY ADM
SHS ON 05/11/2018 AT 2749 THRU
MUTUAL FUND

TOTAL PURCHASES 590,817.99- 590,817.95

FEES
040SI8 FEE TO FIRST ADVISORS DISBURSEMENT 2,430.53.

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2018
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE. 610133
DISCCUNT 3,66030

05,07-1 B FEE TO FIRST ADVISORS DiSBURSEMENT 2,431 .39
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE 6,01847
DISCOUNT 3,647,03

05;Q718 FEE TO FIRST ADVISORS DISBURSEMENT 2,418 42-
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2018
BASED ON
AVERAGE MARKET VALUE 6,04604
DISCOUNT 3627.62

TOTAL FEES
7290.34- 0.00

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
949745FU9

04,23,16 AMORTIZATION ON 50,000 UNITS NJORTIZATIOt’S 209.57.
WELLS FARGO CO FflN DTD
04/22/2014 2.125% 04/22/2019
EFFECTIVE 04,22/2018 TO ADJUST
TAX LOT, AMORTIZATION = 209 57-

O5’08I8 DISTRIBUTION BY ACH PAID TO BAR DISBURSEMENT 118,107.11.
HARSOR B&T CHECKING ACCT
20826FA08

CE:1:16 AMORTIZATION ON 100,000 UNITS AThCRILZAT:ON
. 11.63-

CONOCOPHILLIPS CO SENIOR GLOBAL
NOTE DTD I 1)1212D14 3.35%
11/15/2024.2024 TO ADJUST TAX
LOT, AMORTIZATION = 11 63’



tATTDcm PAGE 10V S I LIN.) I ACCOUNT NUMBER: 40391002643
STATEMENT PERIOD: APRIL 01,2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

PL’I/???I/LL’ \ou CL??? Titsr
TRANSACTION DETAIL ( CONTINUED

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION CASH COST BASIS
TYPE

221 60KAF2
06)15/18 AMORTIZATION ON 150.000 UNITS AMORTIZATION 202 49-

COSTCD WHOLESALE CORP SR BCNCS
070 120712012 1.7% 12115,2019
TO ADJUST TAlC LOT, AMORTIZATION
= 202.49-
166764AG5

06/25118 AMORTIZATION ON 150000 UNITS AMORTIZATION 5085-
CHEVRON CORP SR NOTE OTO
06/24/2013 2.427%
06/24/2020-2020 EFFECTIVE
0612412018 TO ADJUST TAX LOT,
AMORTIZATION = 50 85-

06/28/18 DISTRIBUTION BY ACH PAID TO BAR DISBURSEMENT 362328 78
HARBOR B&T CHECKING ACOT

TOTAL OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 480,435.89- 47454-

SALES AND MATURITIES
922908553

05/15/18 2,059.000- SOLD 2,059 SHS VANGUARD PElT ETF SELL 161.10437 177509 05-
ON 05/11/2018 AT 78.2758 THRU
FIDELITY 1N403 COMMISSIONS PAID
61.77 EXPENSES PAID 3.73
92 19277D2

05/26/18 9,755 625- SOLD 9,765.625 SHS VANGUARD SELL 1D2,236.43-
SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX ADM ON
05/25/2018 AT 1024 THRU MUTUAL
FUND
922031836

06/26/18 9,569 378- SOLO 9,569 378 SHS VANGUARD SELL 10000000 103131 77-
SHORT-TERM !ESTMENT ADMIRAL
FUND ON 06/25,2018 AT 1045 THRU
MUTUAL FUND
922908363

06/27/18 500.000- SOLD 500SHS VANGUARD SP 5D0 SELL 125,253 37 94, lID DO
ETF ON 0612512D18 AT 25056 THRU
FIDELITY 1N403 CO1ISSIONS PAID
1500 EXPENSES PAiD 1.63
31607A7D3

06,30,18 554,600 19D- NET WITKCRAWAL FIDELITY NET CASHV.GMT 554.600 19 55-4,600 19-
GOVERNMENT PORTFOLIO
INSTITUTIONAL CLASS 1.51%

TOTAL SALES AND MATURITI ES 1,040967.93 1,031,887.44.

06130118 ENDING BALANCE coo 6,128,056.93



T
ow

n
o
f

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
Fi

rs
t A

dv
is

or
s

F
un

d
ID

:
R

ep
or

t
P

er
io

d:
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r

E
nd

s:

4
0
3
9
1
0
0
2
6
4
3

11
/3

01
20

15
to

06
13

01
20

18
D

ec
em

b
er

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

S
u
m

m
ar

y

F
is

ca
l

Y
r

to
D

at
e

F
is

e
D

Ir
to

D
al

e
7

9
2

9
0

2
2

7,
29

2.
19

7

0
0

7
3

5
0

1
43

.2
15

(4
2.

38
81

—
15

,4
76

-
31

,1
13

—
58

,6
91

6,
66

3,
16

2
6,

86
3,

16
2

T
ot

al
F

u
n

d
B

le
nd

ed
B

en
ch

rr
ir

k

E
qu

it
y

B
le

nd
ed

B
en

ch
ni

rk

F
ix

ed
In

co
m

e
G

B
In

te
r

G
vL

’C
r

C
as

h
&

E
qu

iv
B

oI
A

M
L

TB
iil

3M
n

M
ar

ke
t

%
of

V
al

ue
T

ot
al

6,
86

3,
16

2
10

0.
00

3,
65

0,
19

7
53

.1
9

3,
14

5,
81

2
45

.8
4

6
7
,1

5
3

0.
98

F
is

ca
l

Y
r

to
D

at
e

0.
32

0
2

8

0.
90

1
1

7

-0
.6

1
-0

9
7

0,
72

0
81

F
is

c
Q

tr
to

D
at

e

0.
81

0,
81

1.
64

1
8
9

.0
.1

2
0.

01

0.
39

o
45

F
ie

rd
d

at
a

is
on

a
tr

ad
e

d
at

e
ba

si
s

an
d

in
co

m
e

is
in

cl
ud

ed
ii

i
th

e
fu

nd
re

lu
in

s
on

a
n
a
i

i:r
i,a

)
b
as

is
F

un
d

re
tu

rn
s

ar
e

g
ro

ss
of

m
a
n
a
q
e
m

e
n
t

fe
e
s

A
ll

re
tu

rn
s

in
cl

ud
e

th
e

ef
fe

ct
s

of
al

l
pr

In
cI

pa
l

ch
an

g
e

an
d

in
co

m
e,

ar
id

re
tu

rn
s

to
r

lo
ng

er
th

an
o
n
e

y
ea

r
ar

e
an

n
u
al

Iz
ed

A
n

a
c
ir

,n
t

se
g
m

en
t

m
u
st

co
nt

ai
n

at
le

as
t

1
0
0

lo
b
e

re
fl

ec
te

d
in

th
e

pi
e

ch
ar

t
T

ot
al

F
un

d
B

le
nd

ed
B

en
ch

m
rk

.
M

on
th

ly
av

er
ag

e
as

se
t

m
ix

al
lo

ca
ti

on
s

R
ep

or
t

pe
ri

od
Iv

er
ag

e
as

se
t

m
ix

al
lo

ca
ti

on
de

ta
il

ed
be

lo
w

1
1
/3

0
/I

S
-

06
/3

0/
1%

2a
’4

.
S&

P
50

0.
7%

S&
P

40
0

M
id

ca
p

4
.,

R
u
ss

el
l

20
01

5
32

M
SC

I
E

A
FE

-N
et

,
3%

M
S

C
I

E
M

-
N

et
,

3
9
..

8
8

In
te

r
G

vU
C

r,
2
’

F
T

S
E

N
on

-U
S

G
ov

t.
5%

B
oI

A
M

L
TB

itl
3M

o
E

qu
ity

B
le

nd
ed

B
en

ch
rn

rk
M

on
th

ly
av

er
ag

e
as

se
t

ni
x

al
lo

ca
ti

on
s.

R
ep

or
t

pe
ri

od
av

er
ag

e
as

se
t

m
ix

al
to

ca
ti

on
de

ta
il

ed
be

lo
w

11
13

0/
15

-0
6/

30
/1

8
52

%
S&

P
50

0,
12

%
S

&
P

40
0

M
id

ca
p

8
:,

R
u
ss

el
t2

0
tV

i
13

%
M

SC
I

E
A

FE
-N

et
5U

M
SC

I
E

M
-

N
et

P
o
rt

fo
li

o
C

o
m

p
o
si

ti
o
n

F
ix

ed
In

co
rim

e

A
cc

o
u
n
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
S

u
m

m
ar

y

B
eq

in
n
in

q
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

C
on

tn
bu

ti
on

s
W

it
ti

d
ra

;’
ja

ls

N
et

F
lo

w
s

E
ar

ne
d

In
co

m
e

G
ai

n
si

L
o

ss
es

T
ot

al
E

ar
n

in
g

s

E
qi

ity

11
.0

96
,9

73
)

(1
,0

96
,9

73
)

E
n
d
in

g
M

ar
ke

t
V

al
ue

48
7.

72
6)

(4
87

,7
26

)

07
/1

1/
18



Town of Mount Desert

Municipal investments — Treasurer’s Worksheet
- 7, 3:?.,’?,

M ,,,) F:scaI Year 201ñ - )rnn3 4391-
I’,. Oo 6,r ‘:c’no,”s :.

:0 OI’—’F’,-:’..n,”’’’n

100 IHi’’ 0,Rr,’’’rIl.,,11’r I 0049395’ II ‘Is 34 000 797 70’ I (49.735904’s 0:3.’ 0
‘‘.. ‘.o:u il/F zoo 66. :74 io: 23319:92 235:71 1 3 2405935600 1131” Mw.., R’no’,” [n,”iI.”I,nt, 62009117 1! 51073 000 000 407 96, 632.8Th 841 33 39—37111 6 !€l’lO 54 %_) 90(713 — 00: 13; 14232 i 100798703 — 8.83907630ICC 1 090 II 000 oar 000 313)96

-

- CCC -- 000 004..-‘-‘ li’’’j-14.-.i,-.i.I’”
— !.b0966) - 7.367%] 00(5 92” P9? — 251.01323

- :3, ,
- - IL.1157W071 790 00 ‘‘3’ 10.0000 — 3.606.90399

000 ODD 00064(h)’ (0 341,111 NIl SI,,,,,, 1.’ p ImpruoL’ 3,, join, 3143,125 703 , 2.073 I I 12.296 00 - - 0 CC 29,936 4% — 331 204011,01)3398 246)0 4”9 Iight’o 13’’ Jock 3,1CM 1306(7 ‘‘ 000 0.00 098 000 I) 7,34).” Co,Ip,l,,)N[ r,IIM 1121117 000 0(9’ 000 200 213’ 46 — 12154*32)3 061ri341,0fl!,kIftr,c73l3%ISl7 (03’2’:t. 01W 098 001’ .00 5,3114;? W.iPk’.ov 3.l0’:k’S,’,n,:J0S1317 (2501523 -
, 00’’ 0113 001 2”llS 003)

: i:’:.n:l,,,: ‘Sin ‘-:0, 8”’’,. (o’nJ2302j — —

‘ 303931 20,736:72 , 000 000 124.17713.11’I(5 14)’’ O1Fi’73 ,‘hl’,. %e..’,o (1,136111 30703 270000 000 000 50.1139‘ 110100.41 4.. N’) (ci, 6 mo 10./11 103 ‘3006.3 0.0)4 000 0)0 53.009 29‘‘II] 10021,147 •j,’.n.,),I,’7rn’’o3 R,’n’r,” :0 ,, n (30,06) 903 13513 L60000 0)93 I [1200 - 2670 /tIi! 500 I,..’’’ ..,)+I.i,l,,700k’.,r’’.,IIlr,,..,”,.,l6..w,, 3009,4703 134fl1 500000 34’) 3 700, /3,1144?17’’’ ‘4’’ ,o1 3”)’ ‘Ii onoIl 1118 31359233) 303377 ISfl.1
, OX ‘07 tO,’l%Sl.1)00 3’,’ RotOr’: I’,o’a’, ‘mu’:,.,’’,,’:,IP’s.-,,. (35710913 39)/% 3.99300 000 ‘01fl ‘‘‘:1’) )‘,‘‘kl’’’,’!’’P7’’ .: (35335,043 ‘3fl3 4,004)98 :98 I’ll 104311?1OTM. MARINA RISER’1t5 AVAiLABLE 701470 5’)) (11430.69) (1.3.997.00) 0.00 30,993,71 (619,93947)

002:900 :3,’’ T ‘.7 r,,’:’ I,’I.’pn. nok,’ow,, (7,7313 40203 , 2,73900 05)1) 000 , 3)13811%I, ‘,‘).I,’fl’, .1 .31:13)8.,., 67101 3014911) ‘191 3,’./l’ 20.5153’

.u:’

‘o’o,,,,—’..ir.,co pn’
, 1%’, ‘‘III 41190 3(54’ 000 733;)3’”9’1, 0-,, 4 .,p I 11,74 393:400 I’ll) — 000 —, 153.34119%4 o’. I. ‘ 3 .43,1,76 ., 35i0 1113 098 070 , 5,523811.1 3,) 6 ..1,n 3’:oI”h ‘I, 4p.,.ln, 3901 701.”’ ‘‘.307 ISO lOT , 0.945320I 0’tI[’ I ,[ 1. ‘‘•‘,.‘ 66np,,.’ 34535 0063’ 5.98400 040 951904 319)26140’I) 1,1,’ 3.10” ‘I I’r p 6 ‘p ‘‘4’ Cewro,’ 09,991 ‘‘ 7.523 4’) 19,869 00 0 70 ‘.014 00 , 80 272 30‘44)1’’ F l0)1 I) 19 09)36 3,’ ‘l 70.11 003 0 (3,1 II.) I) I 0 30 900 0 110I .0’:::. 31’’ p ,..:.,:.,,...,.., 560.57 .6797’ 5300 CX :1:14113.’,,,: .437) , Itloo,l.,,khng R’o’m,, 1,4393) 3334100 ‘Ii’ LII’S 13.9,1140’2 Fo,,t 737 II 1 0131 011’ 04, 30(1011 I’ll3) I)’,,,, 7.8 000 1101) ho’) , :10)) 093 0001011’’I9’ 743’; ‘‘“[4wprn”’t1ng’n..’w’ . 8,50323 710,019,00 04) III )‘,4 3,) 0)9,049644)4 6,?,’ I,ok1ft,,,’,t,’, (393 I 000 000 000 ‘6) )11 0)0)4’’, nb,rmaltn.,o.r.g in.)., 11.00’ 4110 110 001 II; 9,13000 9-31001’ 9.3(7 154’.’ ,‘G 1’,’ ‘9’ ‘‘. I00’100 130130.30’ ,t,’.?,0’,,loo3, 0014, 000 031 001’ 000 000 ‘300i’ 30’ ‘III ‘‘.—. ‘,yi,’i’jR’,’’.’ (4341 07431 3000100 0.91 000 19,913’.41.2’’)),’ 3 3,:T’N.’I’U. ‘.1’)n 3617) (1159 010 391 ‘/40110’’ 3,073353.3-’’U- .3’ l’’’n)l!I’,’:,lIl’14) )flH,’.”,’3 3 962 36415. 03.73200 330 01191’’ fl/OIl]2,931’,: I .j’’ 7:)))),? 6 %‘$, 7:1:1,’! 0., — I ‘ 292)1,) 43.00000 030 III ‘ 31/0700%4’ 30’’ :4”’’, ‘“.r,l,’’F,,.”,,,l,3,,’,’1,.,.’”

‘ (49,0721 1.7039.1 10.00000 000 3 “‘ 63.1110332.4’’ CCILt’’C’fl.R,aoRp’,,’’. 7 (7062 25,00100 90 1311.644:’,t:’W 146i’ 303 T,c,,r’h”,e’I lwOO ,nl, 070/14 ‘ ‘In’ 0/’ 000 6200 000.1.6,:,:,’:::’.’’ —‘93’3:4’70:’.p’.4,’r—3I14:; 398 10” Ox 120’ , 0003 ‘:,,23’’’ 3’)’ En,,lno..,.’161”50 ,,.,‘,‘:4,z’.I’, 020 000 19 - 0I,3:90:30143 ‘3 :‘38n010,3,p,r)50000)%bA 41423 020 0(0 0’O 407 ‘0 3001’’’’’)’ I”’ 6)’ H’)o’*F’’’’’’o’ (43,, 13242 50000 300 0 ,3L 01411:1 01•SwtI 1 !Il0PI, o’( R,w,,, (I) .‘30198’7 , 00)) ‘:00 II ‘14 476,53’331; ‘“1’.’; 2,4’’. •‘.‘‘tp.!,—:’.p.t’.”’’.’)’r.’ ‘‘‘‘I 1019)1’ 9300,1413 798 3’ 93284131192611 I.’ Ap1l’A,7,IL’ on,,,. II 1, LUll’, 9,11:00(3 393 ,oI,)l3rZ00 i 1) ,hs1’. .4.5.
‘

‘ I’4’0416.
,,,rj,:

30670113 COO I Ii’ 1403035114’ ‘II,) ‘3’’1 °W soq,n,ls Noserv’ (‘0,703113 , 71111 301970110 030 26 302 ‘‘‘ 3.69033:4’,’( ‘t’.1 7,,’,, ron 6901; 170(32 000 004 —‘ — 000 0 5’’ , 0003” ‘1 30 ‘N ..,.,nq R6n”’.’ (189231’) 70073 l0.IflLOO 000 , ‘‘‘.0 ‘‘‘ — 5,71336TOTAL OF R€servei Avallabi) (2.479.181.45) (7t909.91)1 (56L220.XlI 0.00 I 756,15990 11.36L757.52)

ro1 (5 055 582 571 (UL%0.U)I (6S1,213DV) 13U.fl) 1.11513161 ç;$sg.s44.67(

0,..’ ltron)Gon,,o)3.,n4 33 Jr ‘3 11S.600.0I)
— 3:387 [.43)

36’ I? ‘.3 ‘‘4)1,1 00325(5589, 94 603 51
307,9 0.’El1’,,l

ynpr1’lOate 3:? ‘:3 I. ,‘.“‘
‘‘ -‘ . — — .

—— c”””i ,,‘nib
,‘. 3.. 34

‘nI’’,
7i,396l 34.63150

— (0.093 000



0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:0

0
G

9
O

S
k
m

ah
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L

B
E

G
.

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

0
0 ‘4 0
0

2
4

-,
7
0

.
(
(

—
1

•
7
1

•
7

1
5

1
7

0
0

0
0

uO

.0
0 C
O

0
0

-
0
0

.0
0

•4
)0 •3
0

on ‘J
o

5
2

0
7 0—

.0
0

2
6

:

—
IE

,
9
5
6

r
I
’
,

9
1

0

-
‘4

,6
2

-

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

F
Y

1
S

/J
U

L
T

O
JU

N
FU

N
D

C
R

E
D

IT
S

2
,5

r
Y

,4
3
.’

i

/9
5

,5
0

7
,0

5

II
,
5

’9
.

S
q

a
c
7

3
7

.0
0

2
.

1
5
9
.0

5
.

9
-4

.0
O

‘.
0
0
0
.0

0

1
,2

1
-,

.0
0

2
9
,’

4
0
.0

O

2
7
0
0
.0

0

1
0

,0
1

5
.0

0

6
0

0
.0

0

9
,

a
1

7
.5

6

:5
,7

5
1
.0

0

3
,

9
7
7
.0

’)

5
,

*
4

35

4
,1

5
0
.9

9

,
S

2
4

.5
9

4
,4

1
6
.1

3

3
,5

6
9

.

‘-1

0
0

-5
5
,7

3
8
.7

0

-1
0
,1

4
1
,2

1

_
/
,

)
(
3
r
,’

/

1
9
,

9
0
7
.c

S

2
,

5
0

))
.0

’)

-6
6
,

9
6
n

.0
5 4)
0

0
0

.0
0 o
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0 0
0

0
0

.0
))

-
3
,1

0
1
.1

)

-6
,

5
5
8
,4

6

-
1
4
3
2
.1

:

-1
3

4
5
0
.2

1
4

-1
6

1
.7

9

-3
,5

3
6
,2

0

2
2
,6

0
:

7
7

pg
la

tr
b
a
l

0
0

0
,5

4
3

,5
0

[0
,2

4
3
.2

1
—

*

—
2

9
4

,0
/3

,2
4

-
:

oO
i4

.
44

2
,5

0
0

.
00

—
he

•
a
o

l

.0
0 0
0

.0
0 0
4

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0 1)
1)

.0
0

-1
0
,

3
8
2
4
8
”

-1
0

,5
1

5
,1

9
—

‘7
,

4
0
6

.
04

-
1

5
3

•
6

0
.9

5

-5
,

5
5
0
.

14
1

-6
,

9
4
9
.

2
0

—
11

,
4

2
.5

1

O
R

G
D

E
B

IT
S

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
E

N
))

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

M
A

N
E

0
0

-0
0

-0
0

0
-0

0
0

-0
0
0
-1

(1
1
0
0

‘d
U

ll
1
0
0

—
0
0
—

0
0
0
—

0
0
0
—

0
0
0
—

l1
1
1
(’

I
o
v

e
n
s

m
cl

ii
A

T
:)

fl
(,

‘0
0
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-0

0
0

21
ju

l1
0

A
c.

cu
rl

)
s

P
a
y
a
b
le

4
()

{‘
—

00
—

00
0—

’i
{i

0
.0

0
0

—
4

2
0

0
—

(.
do

c)
A

c,
1

4
0

0
—

0
4

1
—

0
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

0
0
0
—

2
4
.5

):
-

C
. q

t
(1

,1
1
0
0

40
’j

—
O

O
—

0
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

0
0
0
—

1
4

S
h

e
ll

E
i,

;h
i

C
o

ri
se

tv
u

t
1

,0
,

k
’&

se
rv

e
10

0—
00

—
00

0—
00

0—
U

II
O

—
1
5
)1

’)
L

I’
G

e
n

u
s’

)
‘h

O
G

0
0
-0

(1
1
3
-0

0
1
)

0
0

0
45

’)
1(

3
D

l”
C

ci
,

fu
n
,!

‘)
0
0
—

0
0
-l

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
8
0
-

M
N

N
E

C
a
p
it

a
l

R
e
sv

(s
4
1
o
jo

o
4
0
0
—

0
0

-l
0

1
—

0
0

0
—

0
0

0
-

2
4
t,

9
0
-4

5
5

(‘1
N

E
Il

E
LE

O
’

D
E

G
R

A
D

E
6
4
1
0
1
0
0

4
0

0
-0

0
-1

0
1

-0
0

0
—

0
0
u
-

1
1
6
8
0

4
5
7

N)
S

E
ll

F)
’)

El
K

W
V

15
’,—

((
,4

)f
ll

))
))

4
0

0
—

0
0

-
I0

1
_

:1
)U

—
0

0
ll

—
1

4
0

1
4

1
-

M
R

N
E

Nh
i
/
N

t
R

e
S

V
(t

,4
1
0
1
,1

u
)

4
0
0
0
0

iO
l—

0
0

0
—

0
0
0
—

2
4
n
8

3—
‘I

N
’.

’1
t

‘F
R

R
e
sv

1
u

4
1

0
1

0
0

)
4

0
0
-0

0
-

0
)

—
0
0
0
—

1
)0

0
-2

4
,8

6
-

FI
R

N
E

h
m

a
t

R
o

sy
(5

4
1
0
1
0
1
))

4
0
0

-0
0
-1

0
1

0
0
0
-0

0
0

2
4
0
8
7
-

M
R

N
E

E
o

u
ip

R
e
sv

{(
4

1
4

)1
0

0
)

4
0

0
-1

)0
-

: 0
2
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
0
0
-

F’
)))

S
I!

‘a
p
ir

a
l

R
eS

v
(5

4
1
:4

1
0
0
)

4
0

0
-0

0
-1

0
1
-

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
0
1
-

il
l)

S
R

N
::

o
ri

n
g
/F

lo
a
r

R
iB

’)
1

0
2

1
4

0
)

40
(1

—
C

u-
11

)3
—

00
0-

0
0

0
-2

4
o

7
0

-
M

N
i
l
a
l
t
j
O

t
r

l
a
p

R
sv

‘‘
4

0
1
(0

)
4
(1

—
1
)1

1
0
l—

0
0
0
—

if
l(

0
—

;’
4
c7

1—
M

N
o

u
r
r
e
tt

M
u
c
r/

F
It

6
’I

1
0
4
0
O

‘1
1)

1)
-0

0—
10

1—
00

))
—

0
0

0
—

2
4

2
0

9
-

TM
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
R

e
s
e
rv

e
4

0
))

-0
0
-2

0
2
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-2

4
2
0
5
-

‘(‘
C

‘r
u

w
it

C
le

rk
R

e
s
e
t’

,,
,

4
0

0
-0

0
-

2
0
5
-

0
0
0
-

0
0

0
-

24
21

E
N

T
re

a
s

C
a
p
it

a
l

R
e
sv

-1
00

-0
0
’

2
0

4
,-

00
’)

-
0

0
0

-2
4

2
(3

7
A

S
R

e
s
v

-R
e
v

a
i

4
0

0
-0

0
-.

0
6

-0
0

0
-0

0
0
—

1
4
2
0
6
-

A
S

R
e
s
v

-V
a
s
lo

r)
S

e
rv

e
r

‘1
0

0
-0

0
1

0
6

0
1
iI

_
0
0
0
_
2
4
2
1
1
_

A
S

R
e
s
v
-A

e
ri

a
l

O
rt

h
o

P
r-

,0
to

4
lP

Il
—

4(
()

_
2

0
7

—
0

0
0

—
0
0

ll
—

2
4

2
o

4-
’

Fr
tI

c’
K

R
e
sv

4
0

0
-0

0
-4

0
1
—

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-1

4
4
0
5
-

‘a
.
,
0

J
-

-
‘

_
,q

7
3

,-
-
.9

3

-
‘3

1
,2

4
.

‘5

1
1

.
‘2

-
,
,

,4
C

_
.5

5
0
.D

O

7
2

,’
4

*
)
0

1’
1
3
0

3o
t

7
3

-
-4

,
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
4

lU
F

O
u

4
1

*
0

0
:
0

,
7
4
0
.

3-
0

4
1

‘1
0
0

_
,7

0
0
J
1
0

4
1
0
1
0
1

10
•

01
3

.
0

0
4

1’
ic

C
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
4

1
2
0
9

9
,

9
.7

.5
6

-
.1

0
_

U
0

1
5

,7
5

1
*

0
1
0
3
0
1

3,
0
7
.0

0

5
,

4
‘‘

I-
il

)

4
”
,

‘-
6

4
.2

0
1
0
0

4
,9

6
5

.7
3

4
1

5
0

0

4
.u

6
-1

0
I

in
-

4
:
0

C

—
‘6

0
0

2
”
,7

2
*
1
1

4
4
0
1
7
1
)



0
7

/2
8

)2
0

1
8

1
5
:0

0
G

9
O

S
k
m

ah

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

M
E

D
E

B
IT

S

I’
D

C
P

1
t
1
I

R
e
S

v
4
0
0
—

1
3
0
-4

0
t—

0
0
0
—

i)
0
0
-2

q
4

/
-

PD
‘I

ra
t

rq
R

e
sv

‘1
00

-0
0
—

4
0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-1

4
.1

7
0
-

II
j

E
’L

da
R

o
sy

4
0
0
-0

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
0
-4

C
I’L

l
B

Ir
iL

J
R

os
y—

S
M

B
o
o
t

1(
11

’)
Lb

4
(H

p—
O

Il
—

lU
4
—

0
0
0
—

0
0
0
—

2
4
4
7
1

—

R
D

E
q
ii

lu
/E

rt
y
L

rl
e

R
e
sv

4
0

0
_

I
)
l_

.1
0

3
_

0
,i

0
_

0
0

0
_

2
.1

4
l)

_
4

44
ED

‘:q
R

c
v

-2
1

J1
7

F
ir

e
E

n
o
in

e
r

•1
0

0
-0

{
)-

4
c)

4
-0

0
0

-O
0

0
1

4
4

7
1

-.
j

p5
II

)
E

q
R

sv
—

T
IC

4
0

0
-0

)1
4
0
3

-0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
1

4
3

o
I’

D
E

q
R

ay
A

ir
S

r
a
t

io
n

/T
a
n

I:
s
/t

’k
4
0
0
-4

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
1
-4

)7
E

D
E

q
R

a
y
-F

E
C

E
A

P
4
0
0
-0

0
-4

0
3
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
4
7
4
-

I’
D

-F
ir

e
L

-n
u
d
s/

[‘
ry

R
y

rd
:i

n
l

a
P

5
7

4
0
0
-0

0
—

4
1
)7

0
0
0
—

0
0
(1

-2
4
2
0
4

A
C

A
rt

Im
a

1
V

/e
l
In

ro
R

ay
4
0
O

—
iI

0
—

iJ
)l

—
If

li
(I

—
0
0
’1

—
2

4
4

4
0

CM
U

b
O

t
c
li

0
L

1
cl

i
R

e
o

rI
v

—
1
0
0
—

0
0
-5

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
5
0
0
-

IV
;

E
q

u
li

’
R

o
sy

4
U

0
—

)0
-4

1
—

0
0
I)

—
0
0
0
’

2
,4

r,
7

0
_

IV
)

B
1
4
q

R
o
sy

4
0
0
-0

0
-5

0
3

-
0
0
0
—

1
)0

0
-2

4
5
7
3
-

P
R

R
o
a
d

R
o

sy
4

0
0

-0
0

-5
0

1
-0

{
)0

-0
0

0
-2

4
5

7
3

-4
5

2
II

’.
R

o
ar

)
R

os
y—

W
E

S
1

’J
th

-
41

1’
J

‘0
0
—

5
0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
I)

-2
4
5
4
4

IF
)

b
a
it

R
a
e

R
o
sy

‘1
0
0
-0

0
-5

0
5
—

0
0
(1

—
0
(1

(1
-2

4
2
0
3

SW
lo

ri
p
l

R
o
sy

4
0

I—
I1

O
—

5
0

0
—

0
(I

0
—

0
0

0
—

2
4

5
1

’
I

—

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
t-

so
4
o
o
.o

ir
,,
5
_
0
o
O

_
0
o
o
_
2
1
rs

3
_

fl
iC

K
R

o
sy

4
0

1
1

-0
0

-
5
1
9
—

0
0
0
—

0
0
0
-2

4
5
0
3

-

SM
<

.4
1
0
5
0

T
ru

c
k

R
o
sy

4
0
0
0
-5

2
0
—

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
9
7
1
-

P
W

ro
u
n
d
s

R
e
s
e
rv

e
‘1

00
0

0
-

5
1
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

2
4
9
7
1

4
’9

I’
S

B
C

R
a
y
-

F
A

R
S

IE
R

R
M

E
T

4
0
0
-0

0
-5

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
9
7

-

PU
o
t
t

k
a

C
o
u
rt

c
r
y

R
o
se

ry
e

T
O

T
A

L
S

FO
R

FU
N

D
4

0
0

,i
±

v
t’

S
l

L
u
ie

ri
t

P
rI

li
R

t
S

—
P

’.
a-

’r
v
c-

s

R
E

?O
F

’I
’

T
C

A
L

I

‘1
1

_O
’j

I
-.

3
)0

0

-
4
0
3
0
0

L
U

,
‘.

7
3

-;
C

t
i
’

4
4

3
0

3
:5

3
.-

c
4

7
30

4
4
0
3
3

0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
0

4
0

.

4
0
3
0
0

-
-

4-
4
0
’O

O
0

2
w

_
6

4
4

0
0

l :‘
4
.

1
6
9
,5

1
4 4

9
0
5
4
4
9
,

3
3
9
.0

0
4
k

2
0

0

0
3

2
:.

1
7

4
C

0
5

4
7 _

4
C

,4
0
7
.6

1
4

O
fl

9
fl

lj

2
,
7
0
-
i

4 4
1

5
0

0 j5
6
,
5
3
.2

6
4

5
5
0
4

-i
‘E

Q

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SE

T
hO

4A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

F
O

R
F

Y
1
O

/J
U

L
T

O
JU

N
F

U
N

D

O
R

G
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

g
la

tr
b
a
l

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
E

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
C

R
E

D
IT

S

-6
),

.2
0

-
9
5
,

‘4
—

7
-

4

-4
4

1
”

0
.

€
Es

-
II

’
12

‘
.

-,

-
‘O 0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
5

,4
0

4
.3

5

i
4
,
o
:

-3
5
,0

1
.

4
9
,1

4
1
7
.9

3

-
E

,2
r
4
.1

-
3
,9

2
.i

0

—
l,

0
3
,0

3
.2

1

—
45

,
4
’
.0

-
is

o
,

0
0

2
.6

7

_
.0

.7
r,

4
..
.4 .0
0

1
O

,1
’
.S

o
1
6
,3

7
4
.9

9
0
6
,2

7
2
.1

9

1
,

4
9
.1

7
-1

,6
7
3
.0

7
-5

7
,5

0
1
,0

1

4
4
,3

..
.0

.7
1

-4
3
,9

E
I.

S
$

-4
4
,2

6
7
.2

4

.
0
0

1
0

,
1
2

1
.7

1
.

0
0

2
4
6
,5

’
..
2
0

-1
0

8
,0

4
3

15
-
j
6
I
,6

4
9
.0

4

.0
0

1
4
0
.3

0
.0

0

7
3

4
r

.0
t)

-9
,

3
4
5
.4

0
.9

,
3
4
5
,0

Q

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
i,

0
0
0
.0

0
’

-
7
,

.3
€

.6
0

.0
0

.0
0

:1
,1

5
1
.5

0
—

1
1
,0

7
4
.1

1
-4

h
,9

1
5
.6

4

1
5
2
.9

9
1
,9

4
5
.3

7
3
,s

1
s
.9

q

:
7
,
s
.
3
-

2
1
5
.l

9
1
1
0
,7

1
/.

3
3

1
,.
2
,7

2
5

4
5
1
,3

4
2
.w

9
-s

(1
7
,6

2
0
.4

8
.-

.2
,2

”
.7

7
-1

1
,9

4
9
.0

2
-6

6
,9

9
1
.3

4

‘2
,9

1
9
.8

0
1
4
,9

7
5
.0

2
4
,1

9
2
.6

3

.0
0

b
,2

2
1
fl

0
.0

0

5
4
.2

9
-6

3
2
.4

2
-4

,5
5
1
.5

2

1
i2

,4
rL

.4
u

-9
7
.,
5
3
9
.B

!
—

.
;
6
,
-
:
’
’
’

—
4
6

,1
5
1

)
1
.,

1
3
,2

5
5
.0

3
2
7
,2

7
9
7
4

-
1
R

,i
5
6
.2

’
/

‘
,5

9
7
.e

4
1
2
3
,4

6
1
6
2

-2
4

,,
0

4
0

.0
ff

.
-

3
”
,

.j
’.

1
7

In
0
5

9
.7

9
-4

,6
9
5
.8

5 —
.0

0
.0

0

3
5
,3

2
3
.4

5
1
1
,1

9
6
.2

6

.0
0

7
,1

0
1
,0

2
,H

s
7
,7

3
1
,r

2
4
3
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
,7

0
1
,0

2
3
.1

5
7
,7

0
1
,0

2
,3

5
.0

0
.0

0



0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:0

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

3
G

9
O

S
T

cn
ah

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
SU

N
M

A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

FO
R

P
7
1
8
/J

U
L

T
O

JU
N

g
la

tr
b

a
l

FU
N

D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
O

R
G

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

A
M

E
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S
N

E
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

•
F

.:
R

E
p
E

-
1
-
—

r
e
:
—

-
-
J
r
&

m
h

i
a
i
a
:
”



‘
‘
1
.-

’
;

6
_

U
,

H
-)

’
.
:7

4
’)

”
,

.9
-

2
5

-5
,

l’
i7

.2
u

—
1
,5

3
-3

,
4
•
j
-
j
Q

q

1
,

1
5
”
,4

9
:.

u
I

-
-
,
0
ti

,

-(
-.

5
1
5
.2

0

1
0 0
0

1
1

0

-
p0

•n
o

-1
4
4
,

2

—
E

-4
5

0
.0

O

.0
0 0
0

i4
0
,

jr
j9

.
1)

2

-3
,

h
G

.
II

-4
1
1
,
7
1
:.

0
0

• 5
•3

.2
0

•
10

-0
0

.1
:9

:6
0
,

3
0
6
.0

0

$
O

0
(L

0
O

(-
-1

0

v-
.’

1
2
t
.
7
3

-:
3

•
7
0

C
’4

a
’

:
,t

•I
1
1
1
0
1
,

4
1
5
:4 DO

“
-‘

1
.

0
:0

0
6
,
2
5
.4

0
2

4
_

C
lO

D

6
,3

0
0

D
O

‘-
4

2
0

1
0

0
4
4
-5

9
•
4
:-

‘r
4

0
1

0
9

0
0

-
0
0

8
,0

-4
.0

3

-
0
0

.0
0 JO

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
5
6
,

3
9
9
.4

2 9)
)

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

’) 9
0

0
0

1
0

6
4
’

.9
’;

.0
0

.6
,

B
fl

•
93

.0
0

6
,_

1
5
,0

0

3
,7

4
4
.S

r

3
5
,4

”
1
.0

!’

2
,9

5
1
.6

7

•
3

3
1

.

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E

-
,3

0

•0
0

1
1
,9

1
8
,6

7

.1
1

0

0)
)

7
•
0

0
9
.

6
1

0
0

-
0

1)

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
,6

7
5
.7

9 (1

.0
0 1)
0

1
,

oh
’)

.4
0

.0
0

6
7

4
•

9
:3

.
5

5

.0
0

1
0
,

B
o
l

.7
1 0
0

2
,

5
3

7

.0
0

2
,2

1
5
.4

%

-3
3
.7

7
9
.1

1

-
2
4
0
7
.0

6

-
1
0

,
44

3
.

0

jg
la

tr
b
a
l

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

1
(1

3
,2

0
0

.
‘0

4

‘
5
0
L

3
7
1
.5

9

6
L

I,
.

—
Ii)

1
,1

(
6

.2
5

-6
3
.2

,0
7
0
4
9

•
S

53
.

35

-4
1
,1

6
6
.0

6

-5
,

1
4
9
.2

0

—
1,

1
0
),

9
9
9
,9

9

1
,3

3
!.

1
6
6
.4

1
1

—
1,

4
1
1
,1

5
0
.0

1

—
1
,’

)Q
2
2
2
’L

0
5

-6
,5

1
5
.2

0

jl
,6

6
4
.4

0

•0
0

-
0
b
,’

I7
7
.9

5

‘-
7
4
,

81
.5

5

.0
0

-5
,1

5
0
.0

0
’-

.0
0

.0
0

2
,2

1
5
.1

0

--
2
2
4
,1

/4
.1

3

-5
,

94
3
.

19
-

-
5
1
,h

o
S

.1
-
I

-
-

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:0

0
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

S
9

O
S

k
m

ah
‘A

C
C

O
U

N
T

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

T
R

IA
L

H
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

P
Y

1
S

/J
U

L
T

O
JU

N
F

U
N

D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
O

R
G

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

A
M

E
B

E
G

.
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
E

B
IT

S
C

R
E

D
IT

S
6
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

-0
0
))

1
1
0
0
0

N
-

L
a
n

d
6
0
0
-O

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-I

)0
0
-

1
)1

0
1

)
N

-R
ld

tj
6

(JO
—

0
4

-0
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

1
11

11
1

0)—
£n

y
c

S
t

fl
c
I

it
(,

00
—

(j
I)

—
i)

O
tj—

I)
I)

’P
—

O
’H

J—
l

12
01

!
rj

l)
’j

/)
ft

)’
j,

)t
J

Ii
,’

‘R
O

O
R

E
SI

-’
‘-

.0
0—

00
—

00
0—

()
00

—
00

(I
—

1
’

‘0
—

A
t’

O
O

[’
II

JL
A

T
E

D
D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
o

0
0

0
0

-0
0

0
—

0
0

{
)—

0
0

0
-2

1
3

0
0

0
A

r’
C

o
u
I,

tS
P

a
y
-i

b
It

(“
3
-0

0
-0

0
0
-

(1
:3

0
-0

0
0

.1
1

5
5
0

N
A

c
t

‘,
-,

i
T

in
t,

0
0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0

2
1
5
6
’’

-
k
e
ta

rn
,i

-i
e

P
a
y

a
L

L
6
0
0
-0

0
-

1
0
5
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-2

5
0
0
0

(-I
—

B
o
ri

c
)

P
a
y

6
0
0
—

0
()

-0
0
0
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-

3
5
0
1
0

C
T

G
e
,,

lu
r
id

6
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-’

)
0

0
-3

7
1

0
0

II
-

((
(V

t
U

t
L

t)
0—

00
—

00
0—

I)
u{

i—
00

,)
—

3
9
(0

0
,-

p
(i

n
r

e
n

U
ii

d
e
s

(,
0

0
-0

0
—

0
0

0
—

lI
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

3
”

(2
))

-
FF

1
R

e
s
tI

lc
te

c
I

to
t

P
lj

]
tr

c
ts

i,
00

—
00

—
t)

00
—

00
11

_0
00

—
(4

4
,1

’
H

G
),‘

Et
LO

:i
C

S
(:

0
0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-0

0
))

3
4
5
’)

FI
G

R
e
s

1
n
r

E
n

c
’

6
0
0
-0

0
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-

3
4

5
0

0
4
M

th
tO

H
(

(
i
t

io
n

60
0—

0O
—

00
0—

00
1)

—
00

0—
3
.’

;0
I-

:s
I

tl
na

i
to

:)
R

e
v
e
n
’,

t
-.

‘4
’(

—
01

—
O

U
0—

0O
:—

I)
)i

ii—
3—

tO
O

(0
0—

14
-—

1
0

1
—

0
0

0
—

0
1

)0
—

2
4

(-
0
}

—

N
li

E
)!

-
‘A

l
T

T
A

L
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

6
0

0
—

6
4

—
1

0
1

—
0

0
0

—
0

0
0

—
1

4
’.

H
’

1
S

t-
tI

E
))

M
A

IN
P

IE
R

—
:u

’p
W

t,
0
0
-0

4
-

10
1

-0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
’H

0
-’

l’
.7

N
E

N
N

o
C

O
L

E
-
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

6
0
0
-0

4
-1

0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
—

2
4
6
4
0
-4

1
N

N
SF

)
1

,c
q

-
t
I

&
Ri

ib
D

L
W

V!
6

0
0

04
3

0
1

0
0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
6
9
’

4
6

0
N

F:
SH

-l
’e

d
e
;I

a
i-

N
u

D,
<

6
0
0
-0

4
-

1
0

1
-0

0
0

—
0

0
,1

-2
4

6
4

1
-

N
N

E
Il

M
o
o
n
n
q
s

/E
1
C

a
t

S
R

e
s
r
v
e

6
0
0
-0

4
-

l0
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
-2

4
H

3
—

[4
W

E
T

E
R

e
sy

I_
0
0
—

0
4
—

1
0
1
—

0
0
0
—

0
0
0
-

2
4

-
91

-
—

N
R

i-
it

R
e
sv

h
O

t)
—

4
—

1
0

1
—

0
0

0
—

0
0

0
—

2
4

.9
7

—



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

D
W

4A
R

Y
T

R
IA

L

B
E

G
.

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

-1
0

,
1
6
:.

9
0

-‘
Z

.r
U

4
.7

7

-1
5

,
1
1
0
.1

-
,

H
56

•
1
)4

D
E

B
IT

S

4
,

2
9
1
.5

6

5
,4

4
%

4
’;

3
2
3

i
4

.
-

1
,4

8
6

.4
5

C
R

E
D

IT
S

1
,9

0
5

.6
7

6
,9

0
0

.8
9

:7
.

2
a
_

.6
0

4
,

4
0

6
.5

5

5
,0

G
1
.7

N
E

T
C

H
A

N
G

E

2
,4

8
6
.1

9

-
1
4
1
4
5
5

—
1
6
.8

3
9
.3

7

-4
,

2
5
6

.7
’

-
3
,

5
7
5
.

33

g
la

tr
b
a
l

E
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

-7
,6

7
5
.7

1

-7
3
,2

3
4
.3

2

-6
0
,1

0
6
.8

1

-1
9
.

‘6
7
.2

6
—

’

—
4
0
,4

l.
3

7
—

3I
A

L
E

’
F

O
F

FU
N

D
60

(1
ri

a
ri

n
a

.0
0

3
.’

’
0

,5
1

7
.5

3
.5

’
,4

2
.2

6
:4

9
0
9
0
.0

9
2

4
9

,0
9

0
.0

9
R

E
R

T
T

((
T

A
L

,
.3

0
,O

,5
.’

.2
5

3
,5

1
,4

2
7
.2

6
1

1
9

,0
9

0
.0

9
4
9
,0

9
0
.0

9

*
*

E
tJ

L
;F

R
E

P
r

F
T

-
G

e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
rh

i
-l

a
Ii

a
r

*
*

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:0
0

G
9
O

5
Jc

u
ah

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
A

N
E

N
E

ll
E

q
u

ip
R

e
sv

6
0
0
-0

4
-1

0
2

-0
0

0
—

0
0
0
-2

4
6
0
0
-

SM
c
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
se

x
y
e

6
0
0
-

0
4
-

:0
2
-0

U
0
-0

0
0

-2
4

6
0

1
-

SM
M

L
u
rn

lq
/F

lo
a
t

R
e
s
e
rv

e
6
0
0
—

0
4
—

1
0
1
-0

0
0
—

0
0
0
-2

4
6
7
0
-

(3
1

‘.
,p

it
.a

l
R

.o
e
iv

.
6
S

(0
_

0
l—

L
04

—
00

0—
(1

00
—

24
67

1—
S

T
M

o
o

r/
F

it
R

e
sv

n
A

L
A

N
C

E
F

O
R

f
iB

/J
U

L
T

O
JU

N
FU

N
D

O
R

G

‘r
E

‘-
-(

1
0

1
4

%
)

0
0

f
-
.

1
0

1
0

0

•
0



-s

€0

IA?
2

2
ç-J

7
Q

)
f
l#

3



C z ,, z Is
)

m 0 w C L
i, z m L
i,

L
i,



.çO’ ‘0TD,
4s” 4

3.
I.

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 218

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0218
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
wn w.mtdesert.onz directorth mtdcen.ore

Durhn Lunt, Jr.. Town Manager
Tony Smith, Public Works Director
State Route 102 Paving
Amzust 1,2018

At the July 2. 2018 regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen we were authorized to solicit
competitive pricing for our consideration to pave two sections of State Route 102 in Somesville. The
two sections have deteriorated and have been patched by the DOT a number of times. Route 102 is
scheduled to receive a thin overlay of pavement in 2020 in accordance with the DOT’s regular work
plan. including these two deteriorated sections.

In response to our requests. we received three prices for the work:

• Atlantic Landscape
- Eaton Paving & Excavation
• Lane Construction

Pike Industries

These prices are considerably higher that I anticipated. My recommendation is to not expend these
funds on the state roadway but instead concentrate on improving our town roads and streets. I plan to
contact the DOT and oiler to work together with them to make better repairs to the deteriorated areas
than have been made after the traffic volume drops oil in the area after Labor Day.

Thank you.

C. Claire \VooItIk. town Clerk
Ben Jacobs. thuh’ay Supt.
Kathi Mahar. Treasurcr

I

MEMO

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

$15,322
S 18.950
$18,171
S 33.935



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Nonheast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
wnv.mtdescjpg direetor(ilmtdesertonz

To: Durlin Lunt. Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Food Vendor & Farmers Market Site Development Funding
Date: August 2.2018

Development of the sites tbr the food vendors and the farmer’s market is complete. It is my
undcrstanding that both arc enjoying a good season so far. A final review of the costs of the
development confirmed what I thought, I was over budget. Working with Treasurer Mahar. we
determined that I spent $63,423.35 which exceeded the total design and construction budget of
$60,166.31 by $3,257.04. These additional costs reflect having to increase the size of the
electrical entrance from 20 amps to 50 amps for the tbocl vendors and increasing the width of the
farmer’s market site for access and safety reasons.

Based on this, I request authorization to use SI ,600.00 from the Buildings & Grounds Reserve
Account Number 4055200-24571 and SI .657.04 from the Parks & Cemeteries Reserve Account
Number 4055250-24572 to cover the overage. Each account has SI 0.0(10.00 in it. These are the
same two reserve accounts the original funding was drawn from for the project.

Thank you for consideration of on request.

MEMO

C. Claire Woolfolk. 1 own Clerk
Kathi Mahar. Treasurer



SSJNISflSMJN



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTES Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

jqJt conc

_____

•or prjovS6fjj
roV4

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR Ol)lE POLlCi FOR DEFININ1IONS)
(circle qneTh,_> tAPPLICANT: (SlaaoS e&cterc d- tCn/4z.r /%yco1_yL’1,4c_

(Signature) -(Print)
MAILING ADDRESS: /ZPbO/ J2 7 / Dpr dY&’6 C
PHONE:

__ ___-

/LLEL }/ S’/’OcJ
(Home) (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: fryinc ‘ 1c (ft U ea&tc2jd? L.t)YL 4-ey. Cr‘

AGENT:
(Email) (Lbx) J

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE:

_________________

(Agent home)
OThER CONTACT INFO

Approved this

_____

day of

oz— n upktj1+

-, 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August17. 2015

Page 1 of 15

PERMIT #: -aoi

30 days prior to event for minor events.

DATE OF EVENT: k÷2 o/
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 7J’
PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_____

Seal Harbor Village Green

____

Suminsby Park — Otter Creek Playground
Hall Quarry Park — Ponds End______

(Agent business) (Agent cellular)

(Agent em’
. (Agent fax)

What is the tax status of the applicant? on-profit)!? on p .t{ e

________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes
If yes, include description:

USE REQUE,STED (Applicant, review the Public Space Use Polkv. then explain tiat you cznt to do)isI ,4tLI d- LOn#y ye;tii lu - pp• 64p2c- -[he danv*Th fre-C )tnur
LJLavfrp k a book cflt-Lt %d fict7ac1 cm

i,j,.PioCDcft Lu, Ii at’ *Ld&rzt’J
—I



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATiON

Application Fee —$10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT#: (?rOj% DATE OF EVENT: Se&ambcr q,
DATE APPLICATION RECE WED: JUL 1 8 2018

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_____

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park ‘L Otter Creek Playground

______

Hall Quany Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR O3*sEE POLICY FOR DEFININrIoNS)
...— (circle oe

APPLICANT: c)an (prr\ma—n

_______

MAILING ADDRESS: Pa £o,c 105 Nfp€q+ tn
PHONE:__O___ (376 ‘%5 -—_4o5d]7

Illume) (Business) ( ( ellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: — Øc o J1& 3&

(Email) (fax)
AGENT:

____________
______________

______

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

_________________________________

PHONE:

________ _______ _______ ________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

______________________—
____________—

(Agent email] (AgenL fax)
What is the tax status of the appIicantrofit

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No
If yes, include description:

USE REQQESTED (Applicant, revi v the Public puce Use Pohc the ii explain pat you want to do)
RpYnnch 0€ Th. . 3cAa Av\nuai haRir

Approved this

_____

day of

________________•

Z0_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy -

Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 20Th



Town ofMount Desert
S h ‘S 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

t Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
• Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

/ www.mtdesefl.org director(amtdesert.orz

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: FY- 19 Town Paving Contract - Award
Date: July31, 2018

In conformance with our purchasing policy, competitive bids were solicited for the Town’s FY-19
public works paving. Bid packages were provided to Lane Construction, Pike Industries. Wellman
Paving and Eaton Paving & Excavation; we received responsive bids from all four companies. With
the increase in petroleum products over the last year, and expecting an increase in paving costs, the
work was bid forjust the Hall Quarry Road with Grant’s Hill Road and Rowland Road as alternates.

Award of the work is based on just the Hall Quarry Road - the Base Bid - due to these expected
increases. The affected streets incLude:

I) Hall Ouarrv Road (Approximately 10.100-feet): Reclamation (grinding and leaving in place),
grading and construction of a 2-inch thick layer of base pavement the entire length of the road. The
surface pavement will be placed next year in accordance with our process.

2) Grant’s Hill Road (Approximately 840-feet): Construction of a 1.0-inch thick leveling layer
followed by a 1.0-inch thick overlay. from its intersection with the Hall Quarry Road to its
intersection with Macomber Pines Road.

3) Rowland Road (Approximately 3.700-feet): Construction of a 1.0-inch thick overlay beginning at
its intersection with Cooksey Drive to its intersection with New County Road.

Contract Requirements

As in the past, our bid documents included a requirement for:

• An escalator cLause that accounts for the fluctuation in Liquid asphalt prices as they go up
and down with time. The finaL price we wiLl be charged for our pavement is based on the
difference in cost of liquid asphalt when the bids were submitted and the day the pavement
is placed. These liquid asphalt costs are readily available.

• The successful bidder to provide a certificate of insurance that names the Town as an
additional insured and also documents that the successful bidder carries workers
compensation insurance.

• The successful bidder finnish performance and payment bonds, each in an amount equal to
100-percent of the agreed upon price for the work as security for the faithful performance

FY-19 Town Paving Contract [tSI7-3 1-18 Page 1 of3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(àmtdesert.oru

and payment for the successful bidder’s obligations described in the bid documents. These
bonds shall remain in effect until completion of the 12-month warranty period.

Bid Results: The bid results are as follows:

. Base Bid Alternate AlternateBidder
Hall Quarry Rd Grant’s Hill Rd Rowland Rd

Total Bid

Eaton Paving $228,967.60 14,099.90 33,365.65 $276,433.15

Wellman Paving $234,739.12 10,858.00 32,21800 $277,815.12

L.ane Construction $249,159.00 17,500.00 33,950.00 $300,609.00

Pike Industries S276.063.30 21,728.00 38,325.00 $336,fl6.30

Excavation is the low base bidder at
their total bid to $276,433.15 which is

$143,566.85 below our approved budget of $420,000.00. This was a very pleasant result. The base
and alternant bids provided us by all four contractors are close enough to assure mc that they are
good bids.

It is anticipated that some of the remaining budget of $143,566.85 might be used:

• For additional work to be added to the contract such as Bartletts Landing Road and parking
lot and Butler Road.

• By public works for our own projects constructed by us or Eaton Paving and Excavating.
• To account for any increase in amount of pavement used by the contractor should we exceed

the bid quantities due to the existing condition of the road surfaces.
• To account for any increases in liquid asphalt based on the escalator clause.
• Other work yet to be identified.

Reference Check: All bidders were required to provide us with four municipal references. Since we
have not worked with Eaton Paving and Excavating before, we checked all four of their references
and received very favorable feedback. Typical questions asked of references include:

1. How did
2. How did
3. How did

quantities as bid compare to final quantities?
final thickness of in place pavement compare to as bid?
total contract costs compare to the bid?

Based on the results presented above, Eaton Paving and
$228,967.60. Adding the two alternate bid prices brings

FY-19 Town Paving Contract JTS/7-3l-18 Page 2 of 3



}A)L NT0

AT
I

I

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdeseri.onz directorth mtdesen.onz

4. Were they responsive to questions or concerns?
5. Were they easy to work with?
6. Did they leave a clean job site; clean up after themselves e.g. piles of waste mix, sweep up, etc.?
7. Would you hire them again?

Recommendations: Based on the above, I recommend that:

1. Our FY-19 paving contract be awarded to Eaton Paving and Excavating at the base bid price
of S228.967.60 and accept their alternate bid prices as shown in the table on page 1 for a
total contract cost of $276,433.15.

2. 1 be authorized to sign the contract with Eaton Paving and Excavating on behalf of the
Town.

3. As in the past, I be authorized to expend the balance of the FY-19 budget as described in the
bulleted items on page 2 of this memo based on my discretion to maximize beneficial use of
the hinds.

Thank you for your consideration of my recommendations.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk. Clerk
Ben Jacobs. Highway Superintendent
Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

FY-19 Town Paving Contract /TS/7-31-l8 Page 3 of 3



AtSI ‘4QiiNrb
,

Town oi Mount Desert
7: Michael Bender, Fire Chief

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
i Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

\i\.
Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732

Web Address www.mtdesen.org
fjrechiefcämtdesert.org

Ment
To: Dunn Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: July 30, 2018

Re: Authorization for Publishing Firefighters Photos

On the evening of January 17, 2018, Mount Desert firefighters were called out to assist with the searth of
some overdue snowmobilers in the area of Long Pond. As it tums out the individuals had fallen through
the ice on the Southwest Harbor end of the pond, managed to extract themselves and made their way to
the shore where they began yelling for help. Once located, multiple agencies converged on the area and
worked to bring the individuals to safety.

Last month, Rogier van Bakel, owner of Eager Eye Photography, and father of one of the victims,
contacted me to ask if he could take some professional pictures of our firefighters as way to say thanks for
the small role we played in the rescue that January night. I told him he could, and arranged for him to meet
with us one night prior to training session. Al photos were done on a voluntary basis, and Rogier did not
charge us for his time and equipment. After the photo session, all firefighters were provided with the
opportunity to download their own copies and the department was granted permission to use these photos
as we wish, as long as ft was not for any type of commercial use.

Once the photos hit the Internet and started appearing on several web and social media sftes, they
became somewhat popular and generated quite a lot of interest So much so, that Rogier emailed me a
couple of weeks later to see if he could release the photos for a national photography publication along with
an accompanying article. Below is an excerpt from Rogier’s July 19th email -

“Hi Mike:

ITh excited to say that the photos! made last week continue to draw interest. / learned yesterday
that the exemplary service ofyour crew, and of the other MDI first responders, will be honored in
an upcoming issue of Professional Photographer, a national monthly magazine (pnht and onilne).
There will be a story about the January rescue in PP, accompanied by several firefighters’ porfraits.



(Theres also been talk of pulling a calendar together with profits most likely to go to a fire
prevention initiative or a related good cause. Also, someone has approached me with the idea of a
traveling exhibit of the photos — perhaps only on the island, or who knows; in a wider Maine /
New England context.)

I want to ask the 14 people whose portraits I made to let me know if They object to various uses of
the photos as detailed above and below. I would hope evenjone is cool with it but figured fl safest
and fairest to actually ask :-)“

Since these photographs were of our firefighters who are technically employees of the Town when
performing sanctioned department duties and they are wearing MDFD gear, The Town Manager and I
thought it would be necessary to request authorization from the Board of Selectman to allow Rogier to
release these photos for publication. I think this would be a great honor for our members and I would
recommend to the Board that they authorize this use.

Thank you.

2



MM Maine Municipal
Association
60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9466
(207) 623-8428
www.memun org

TO: Key Municipal Officials of MMA Member Cities, Towns and Plantations

FROM: Stephen W. Cove, MMA Executive Director

DATE: July 11,2018

SUBJECT: MMA Annual Election - Vice President and Executive Committee Members

Deadline: Friday, August 17, 2018 by 12:00 noon

Nomination Process — Each year member municipalities have an opportunity to vote on the
election of the proposed MMA Vice President and municipal officials to serve on the MMA Executive
Committee. A five-member Nominating Committee was appointed in March to review nominations
submitted by municipal officials and conduct interviews with those municipal officials qualifying for
and interested in sewing as the MMA Vice President and Executive Committee. The MMA
Nominating Committee completed its task in May and put forth a Proposed Slate of Nominees for
2018 to member municipalities.

Petition Process — As part of the May mailing, information was also provided on the MMA Petition
Process. Pursuant to the MMA Bylaws, nominations may also be made by Petition signed by a
majority of the municipal officers in each of at least 5 member municipalities. The deadline for receipt
of nominations by petition was Monday, July 9, by 4:30 pm. There were no municipal officials
nominated by petition.

It is now time for each member municipality to cast its official vote.

Election Process — Enclosed you will find the MMA Voting Ballot which includes the proposed Slate
of Nominees to serve on the MMA Executive Committee as selected by the MMA Nominating
Committee. A brief biographical sketch on each nominee listed on the MMA Voting Ballot is enclosed
for your reference. You will note that unlike municipal elections, MMA does not provide for “Write-in
Candidates’ since our process includes an opportunity to nominate a candidate by petition, as noted
above.

The MMA Voting Ballot must be signed by a majority of the municipal officers or a municipal official
designated by a majority of the municipal officers, and received by the Maine Municipal Association
by 12:00 noon on Friday, August 17. We have enclosed a self-addressed self-stamped envelope for
your convenience. The MMA Voting Ballots will be counted that afternoon and the election results
confirmed under the direction of MMA President Linda C. Cohen, Mayor, City of South Portland.

Electioa results will be available by contacting the MMA Executive Office or by visiting the MMA
website at www.memun.org on Monday, August 20. A formal announcement of the election results
will be made at the MMA Annual Business Meeting being held Wednesday, October 3, at 1:30 p.m.
at the Augusta Civic Center. Newly elected Executive Committee members will be introduced at the
MMA Awards Luncheon as well as the MMA Annual Business Meeting and will officially take office
on January 1, 2018.

If you have any questions on the Election Process, please contact me or Theresa Chavarie at 1-800-
452-8786 or in the Augusta area at 623-8428, or by e-mail at tchavarie@memun.org. Thank you.



MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

VOTING BALLOT

Election of MMA Vice President and Executive Committee Members
Deadlinefor Receipt of [‘oting Ballots — 12:00 noon on Friday, August 17, 2018

VICE-PRESIDENT - 1 YEAR TERM Vote for One
Proposed by MMA Nominating Committee:

Christine Landes, Town Manager, Town of Bethel D(Note: Mv. Lande.v it’ll! become the CUr Atamutger of Gardiner ef/cefi ic August /3. 21)18)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS -3 YEAR TERM Vote for Three
Proposed by MMA Nominating Committee:

Elaine Aloes, Chair of Seleetboard, Town of Solon D
William Bridgeo, City Manager, City of Augusta D
Melissa I)oane, Town Manager, ‘[own of I3radlcy D

Please ziote iluit unlike municipal eketions, M4L’l sioe not provuk fbr “U rite—ui (‘cuididates” since ourprocess nithules an opportunity to itomnnutte ti candulate ki’ petition.

The I iting Ballot ‘nay he cast hi’ a majority of the municipal officers, or a munkipal t4jicbil designated ki ansajorifl’ of the municipal officers ofeach Almumicipal miaemhen

Date:

________________________________

Municipality:

___________________

Signed by a Municipal Official designated by a majority of Municipal Officers:

Print Name:

______________________________

Signature:

_____________________

Position:

________________________________

OR Signed by a Majority of Municipal Officers Current # of Municipal Officers:

Print Names: Signatures:

Return To:
Alit-I Annual Election

.Ikine Municipal -I ssociation
60 C’onmnmuniØ’ Drive

Augutu, illume 03330
FiX: 007) 626-3358 or 626-5937

Entail: tchararie@ memnun. ons



Ii

MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION
BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH OF

PROPOSED SLATE OF NOMINEES FOR 2019 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MMA VICE PRESIDENT (1-Year Term)

CHRISTINE LANDES (Town Manager, Town of Bethel)
(Note: Mv. Landes ivill become the City Manager of Garthner effective August 13, 2018)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

• Town Manager, Town of Bethel, Maine (November 2014— present)
• Deputy Clerk, City of Brewer, Maine (December 2012— May 2014)
• Deputy Clerk, Town of Veazie, Maine (September 2012— December 2012)
• Deputy Tax Collector/Counter Clerk — Clay County Tax Collectors Office, Orange Park, Florida

(July 2010— September 2012)
• Town Clerk, Town of Warren, Maine — (August 1998— June 2010)
• Branch Manager, The Waldoboro Bank, Maine (September 1990— August 1998)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

• Member, Maine Municipal Association (MMA) Executive Committee (September 2016— present)
• Member, MMA Strategic & Finance Committee (October 2016— present)
• Chairperson, MMA Strategic & Finance Committee (2017—2018)
• Member, MMA Property & Casualty Pool Board of Directors (Sept 2016— present)
• Member, MMA Workers Compensation Fund Board of Trustees (Sept 2016— present)
• Member, Maine Service Centers Coalition Executive Committee (2016— present); Treasurer (2017-2018)
• Member, Maine Town, City & County Management Association
• Member, Evaluation Committee for ICMA Annual Conference
• 2d Vice President, Maine Welfare Directors Association
• Volunteer, Mahoosuc Heat & Soul Volunteer; Member, Hiring Team

Education:

• Master’s Degree, Business Administration with concentration in Public Administration, Southern New
Hampshire University

• Bachelor’s Degree, Public Administration University of Maine at Augusta, /cum laude graduate
• Associate’s Degree, Arts Program, Florida State College, Jacksonville

Awards and Certifications:

• Certified Maine Manager
• Recipient, Dr. Edward F. Dow Student Scholarship Award, Maine Town, City & County Management

Association

MMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS (Three 3-Year Terms)

ELAINE ALOES (Chair of Seleetboard, Town of Solon)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

• Chair of Selectboard, Assessor and Overseer of the Poor, Town of Solon, Maine (March 1998— present)
• 2nd Selectman, Assessor and Overseer of the Poor, Town of Solon, Maine (March 1990— March 1994)



• Auto Damage Appraiser, Bishop Adjustment Company (March 1990— present)
• Owner/Operator, Mid Maine Adjustment Company (independent insurance adjusting company)

(June 1987— March 2005)
• Auto body repair businesses in Massachusetts and Maine (1972— June 1987)
• Tax Preparer, H & R Block (1985—1992)
• Salesperson, Combined Insurance (health and accident insurance) (1985— 1986)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

• Member, Maine Municipal Association (MMA) Legislative Policy Committee (1999— present)
• Member, Somerset County Budget Committee (2001 — present); Vice Chair (2012—2016);

Chair(2017—2018)
• Member, MMA Executive Committee (2001 —2003) and (Dec 2016— present)
• Member, MMA Property & Casualty Pool Board of Directors (2001 —2003) and

(Dec 2016— present)
• Member, MMA Workers Compensation Fund Board of Trustees, (2001 —2003) and (Dec 2016— present)
• Member, MMA Strategic & Finance Committee (2002 - 2003) and (2017— prcsent)
• President, Somerset County Municipal Association (2001 — present)
• Member, Maine Municipal’s Rurali’Service Center Committee (2002)
• Member, Somerset County Jail Planning Committee (2006—2008)
• Vice Chairman, Somerset County Charter Commission (2008—2010)
• Chair, Regional School Planning Committee for MSAD 74, MSAD 59, MSAD 12, MSAD 13 and several

small towns (2007—2009)

Education:

• High school graduate, Medfield High School, Medfield, Massachusetts
• Kennebec Valley Technical College (courses in computers, accounting and supervisory management)
• Insurance Institute of America (Introduction to Claims)
• State of Maine (four part Property Tax Assessment course)
• Maine Municipal Association (many workshops and training on a wide variety of municipal topics such as

budget preparation, finance management, personnel issues, right to know, town meelings, assessing)
• Maine Local Roads Center (variety of workshops on road issues and maintenance)

Awards and Certifications:

• State of Maine, All Lines Adjuster
• Maine Roads Scholar— Maine Local Roads (completed ten required road related workshops to earn award)

WILLIAM BRIDGEO (City Manager, City of Augusta)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

• City Manager, Augusta, Maine (1998 present)
• Adjunct Professor, Government Program, University of Maine at Augusta (2009— present)
• Adjunct Professor, MBA Leadership and Ethics Courses, Thomas College (2013 — present)
• City Manager, City of Canandaigua, New York(1987 — 1998)
• Assistant Director, Maine State Rousing Authority (1985— 1987)
• City Manager, City ofCalais, Maine (1979— 1985)
• Assistant Town Manager, Town of Killingly, Connecticut (1976— 1979)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

• Member, Maine Municipal Association (MMA) Executive Committee, (2002—2004; July 2015 - present)
• Member, MMA Property & Casualty Pool Board of Directors, Member (2002—2004; July 2015- present)

7



1

• Member, Workers Compensation Fund Board of Trustees, Member (2002—2004; July 2015— present)
• Member, Maine Service Centers Coalition, Executive Committee (2002— present); Chair (2004—2007;

2016— present)
• Member, Ethics Committee, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (present)
• Member, Maine Service Centers Coalition, Steering Committee (2001)
• Member, Maine Town, City & County Management Association, (1979—1985) and (1998— present)
• New York State Municipal Management Association, Member (1987— 1998); President (1995)
• Charter Member, Board of Regents, International City/County Management Association (1990 — 1996)
• Ex-officio Member, Board of Directors, New York Conference of Mayors & Other Municipal Officials
• Member, Board of Directors, Maine Development Foundation (2000-2005)
• Member, Board of Directors, Augusta YMCA (2009—present)

Education:

• Master’s Degree, Public Administration, University of Hartford
• Bachelor’s Degree, Political Service, St. Michael’s College in Vermont

Awards and Certifications:

• Link Stackpole Manager of the Year Award, Maine Town, City & County Management Association

MELISSA DOANE (Town Manager, Town of Bradley)

Professional & Municipal Experience:

• Town Manager, Clerk, Treasurer, Tax Collector, General Assistance Administrator, Registrar of Voters
and Road Commissions, Town of Bradley, Maine (2005 — present)

• Membership Coordinator, GrowSmart of Maine (2016— present)
• Secretan’/Administrative Assistant, Roy Associates, CPAs (2004—2005)
• Administrative Assistant/Town Agent, Town of Bradley, Maine (1998 —2004)
• Coordinator Clinical Operations/Secretary/Patient Accounts/Patient Registrations, Neurology Associates,

(1994—1998)
• Secretary/Receptionist, Dr. James lannetta Medical Office (1991 — 1994)

Other Experience, Committees and Affiliations:

• Member, Executive Board, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2016— present)
• Co-Chair Membership Committee, Maine Town, City & County Management Association (2016— present)
• President, Executive Board, Living History Museum, Maine Forest and Logging Museum

Education:

• Business Management Studies, Husson College
• Associate’s Degree, Business Management, Real College
• Associate Degree, Office Management, Real College
• Associate College Preparation, Foxcroft Academy

Awards and Certifications:

• Rookie of the Year Award. Maine Town, City & County Management Association

3





TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 08/06/18

Description U Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1908 08/06/18 $ 1,095,815.36

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

void 309250-309251 & reissue 309252-309253 AP1904 07/18/18 $ 4,958.75

AP19OS 07/25/18 $ 6,995.94

AP1906 07/26/18 $ 423.00

AP1907 07/31/18 $ 7,299.23

Town Payroll PR1YO2 07/27/18 $ 112,642.74

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices

(John DOES NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 2 07/20/18 $ 132,304.70

3 08/03/18 $ 48,761.71

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,409,201.43

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx080618



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
19

08

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
u

g
u

st
6,

20
18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
9

3
4

7
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

9
4

6
3

$
1
,0

2
5
,2

8
8
.9

6
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
78

9
th

ro
u
g
h

80
4

$
7
0
,5

2
6
.4

0
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
Ja

m
es

F
M

o
o

er
s

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



4
k

_

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
6
9
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
6
9
0

2
2

4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
1

0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

X
T

S
p

o
rt

a
b
le

ra
d

io
b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
E

Q
U

IP
-R

A
D

IO
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
6
9
2

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
6
9
2

7
5

.8
8

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

B
U

S
#2

C
O

-A
X

C
A

B
L

E
A

N
D

PO
W

E
R

C
A

B
L

E
A

L
9
1
0
6

tI
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

7
5

.8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
7
1
1

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

0
7

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
5

5
.7

6
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

T
7

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

li
g
h
ts

5
5

5
.7

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-i

l
FO

R
D

T
7

7
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
9
0
6
.6

4

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

0
7

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

S
y
lv

a
n

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c

e
n
g

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
8

8
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
8

8
7

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
1
8
8
6

4
2

.5
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2

0
1

8
1

8
8

7

3
6

9
.4

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

i
t

w
o
rk

-c
a
m

e
ra

s
y
s
te

m
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

0
7

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
F

ir
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
8

8
5

7
9
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
3
7
6
1

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
0
7

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

O
ff

ic
e

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

0
7

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

p
u
m

p
o
u
t

r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

7
9
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
3
9
7
5

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
3
9
7
5

3
2
4
6
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

T
R

#
1
0

A
IR

C
A

N
S

,U
-J

0
IN

T
A

N
D

P
IN

S
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
2
4
.6

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
3
9
7
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
3

9
7

0
0
7

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
E

6
a
ir

f
i
l
t
e
r

06
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-
13

F
e
rr

a
ra

E
6

7
9

.5
6

7
8
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
6
9
1

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

G
9
O

5
Jo

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

5
1

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

76
B

R
O

W
N

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
3
3
6
9
1

0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
1

.0
0

P
a
g

e
r

c
a
s
e
s

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

7
9

0
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

1
7

8
2

3
3
7
1
1

2
2

4
.
0
0

2
0
1
8
1
7
8
2

1
0
,7

3
1
.6

5
3
0
0
0
0
4
1

5
7
7
1
0

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
0

,7
3

1
.6

5

7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y

2
0
1
8
1
8
8
5

1
,5

4
3

.5
6

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

4
2

5
0

3
7
3
7
6
1

8
8

.5
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

4
2
.5

0

3
6
9
.4

3

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

19
O

B
1

,5
4

3
.5

6

7
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
2
,6

8
7
.1

4

A
P

1
9
0
8

8
8
.5

0

7
9

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
8
.5

0
C

H
E

C
K

7
9

.5
6

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3



*
0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

6
9

0
5

3
an

ah
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
a
h

d
sb

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4
0
9
6

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

3
,4

3
4

.9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8

4
0

9
6

T
R

#
6

T
U

R
E

D
A

L
3
,4

3
4
.9

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
I4

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
3
9
6
9

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
8

3
2

.8
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
3

9
6

9
B

U
S

#2
FA

N
S

A
N

D
H

E
A

T
E

D
M

IR
R

O
R

A
L

8
3
2
.8

3
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
6

t4
D

E
S

—
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4
0
6
8

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
7

7
.2

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
V

B
4

0
6

8
T

R
#

1
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

V
A

L
V

E
A

L
2
7
7
.2

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

3
9

9
0

0
7

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8
3
9
9
0

B
O

R
R

O
W

E
D

S
O

C
K

E
T

S
E

E
C

R
E

D
IT

C
R

1
4
5
7
3

A
L

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
3

9
8

3
0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

8
7

9
6

.5
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8
3
9
8
3

T
R

#
1

0
B

R
A

K
E

M
O

D
S

,B
O

L
T

S
A

N
D

H
O

S
E

S
A

L
7

9
6

.5
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
E

ll
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
4
0
6
8
A

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

1
,7

8
6
.8

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IV
8
4
0
6
8
A

T
R

tt
lO

C
H

A
R

G
E

A
IR

C
O

O
L

E
R

A
L

1
,7

8
6

8
5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
3
7
4
5

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
3

0
.0

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
V

8
3

7
4

5
c
r

1
4
4
3
0

c
o

rr
e
c
t

3
0

.0
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

C
R

1
4
5
7
3

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
-1

,0
0

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

C
R

1
4
5
7
3

R
E

T
U

R
N

S
O

C
K

E
T

O
R

IG
IN

V
8

3
9
9

0
-1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
7

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,5

6
2
.7

1

7
9
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1
4
4
4

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

S
IN

C
R

0
7
1
6
1
8
M

D
0
7

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
7
6
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
0
7
1
6
1
8
M

D
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
F

IT
T

IN
G

S
A

L
1
7
6
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

S
IN

C
R

0
7
1
2
1
8
M

D
0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
3

5
.6

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
0

7
1

2
1

8
M

D
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
F

IT
T

IN
G

S
A

L
1

3
5

.6
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
7
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
2
.5

0

7
9
4

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

4
8

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
2
5
4
5
3
4
4
3
3

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1
9

0
8

1
2
4
.3

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
2
5
4
5
3
4
4
3
3

C
o
m

p
u
te

r
D

ri
v
e

-
M

m
in

A
s
s
t.

1
2

4
.3

7
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E



-
-

-

—

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

G
9
O

5
lo

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

7
9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
.3

7

4
8
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

3
4

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

2
,9

6
4
.4

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

5
4
5
0
0

5
4
5
0
0

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
c
le

a
n
in

g
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

L
E

G
A

L
L

E
G

A
L

L
E

G
A

L

7
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
4
4
8

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

3
7

1
.0

0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

U
n

io
n

M
e
d

ia
ti

o
n

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
7
1
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
4
5
2

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

5
2

2
4

5
2

9
4

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
lo

c
a
l

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t
L

E
G

A
L

A
P

1
9
0
0

9
4
0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
0
3
3
0

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

5
2
0
3
3
0

2
,0

2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

I
n
te

r
lo

c
a
l

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
7
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,1

1
5
.4

9

7
9
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

1
7

5
1

7
5

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
M

A
IN

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
IN

C
3
6
1
7
5

2
0

,1
7

6
.7

4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

J
u
n
e

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
EM

R

C
H

E
C

K
7

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0
,

1
7
6
.

74

7
9
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
0
1
2
3
-0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
0
9
3
4
-0

0

1
0
3
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
L

1
5
0
1
2
3
-0

0

1
2

6
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
L

1
5
0
9
3
4
-0

0

8
6

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

A
k
ro

n
d
e
c
k

g
u

n
r
e
p
a
ir

k
it

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
la

s
s

A
fo

am
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

7
9

9
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
5
9
7
7
7
2
4

9
4

7
L

A
W

SO
N

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

9
3
0
5
9
7
7
7
2
4

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

S
H

O
P

A
IR

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

SA
W

B
L

A
D

E
S

A
N

D
C

L
A

M
PS

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
1

2
.3

9

7
9

5
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

D
1
5
4
2
2
-0

0

7
9

6
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
2
4
4
9

1
5

0
D

E
N

N
IS

P
A

P
E

R
&

F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
1
5
4
2
2
-0

0

2
1

1
.6

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
PE

A
B

O
D

Y
A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

A
T

LA
W

5
2
2
4
4
9

C
H

E
C

K

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

C
E

O
,

H
a
rb

o
r

O
rd

in
a
n

c
e
,

2
1

1
.6

5

2
1

1
.6

5

5
2
2
4
4
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
,7

8
4

.4
9

C
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

s
,

W
a
rr

a
n

t
A

r
ti

c
le

2
•
0
2
0
0
0

2
0
,

1
7
6
.7

4

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
6
.0

0

8
6
0
.0

0

9
8
6
.0

0
7

9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1

2
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



•f
:.

m
un

is
e

so
lu

tio
n

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

S
9
O

5
b
n
a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

R
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

fl
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

7
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
1

2
.3

9

8
0
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
0

E
F

T
1

3
2

6
D

U
R

L
IN

L
U

N
T

0
7

2
4

1
8

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

6
9

.2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7

2
4

1
8

T
o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g

e
r

T
ra

v
e
l

1
2

7
.

®
.5

4
5

6
9

.2
2

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

O
E

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
8
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
.2

2

8
0
1

0
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
8
4
0
3
5
8

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

7
7

.0
0

In
v
c
ic

e
:

2
8

4
0

3
5

8
p

d
&

td
ts

7
7

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
2
4
4
2
2
7

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

7
5

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
4
4
2
2
7

S
ta

t.
#3

p
e
s
t

c
o
n
tr

o
l

7
5

.0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
8

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
2

.0
0

8
0

2
0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

3
7

9
N

O
R

R
IS

IN
C

2
2

5
7

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
0
8

1
2
7

.2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
2
5
7

S
ta

t.
1

F
ir

e
A

la
rm

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

1
2

7
.2

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

1
N

E

N
O

R
R

IS
IN

C
2

2
6

6
0
7

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

7
4

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
2
6
6

T
e
s
ti

n
g

o
f

e
le

v
a
to

r
sm

o
k
e

d
e
te

c
to

r
7

4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1
B

L
O

C
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

i
N

E

C
H

E
C

K
0

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

1
.2

2

8
0
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

8
4

4
S

M
IT

H
,C

O
L

L
IE

R
&

F
A

H
E

Y
,

PA
1
5
7
7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

8
7

2
.5

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
7
7

L
e
g
a
l

-
J
.

C
o

ll
ie

r
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
-F

re
s
h
w

a
te

r
C

o
u
rt

7
2

.5
0

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

PB
L

E
G

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
8
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

2
.5

0

8
0

4
0
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-2

3
1
1
8
1

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
9
,5

4
7

.2
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
—

2
3
1
1
5
1

M
U

N
IS

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
0
8
1
8
—

1
0
1
8

1
9
,5

4
7
.2

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
3
0

8
0
0

S
O

F
tW

A
R

E
M

U
N

IS
L

IC
E

N
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
8
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
9

,5
4

7
.2

5

3
0
9
3
4
7

0
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

9
8
9

A
C

A
D

IA
O

IS
P

O
S

A
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
0

1
9

-0
0

3
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

5
,0

8
7
.8

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

1
9

-0
0

3
F

Y
-l

9
L

ee
ts

5
,0

8
7
.8

3
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S



r

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9

C
S

ia
n

ah
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
3
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,0

8
7

.8
3

2
2
5
7

A
C

A
D

IA
F

A
M

IL
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

1
9
5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
5
4

1
6
2
6
7
5

1
7
3
.3

4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

A
C

A
D

IA
F

A
M

IL
Y

C
E

N
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

6
4

.2
g

a
h
e
a
ti

n
g

o
il

b
j

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

2
,0

0
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
7
3
.3

4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
4

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
7
3

.3
4

3
0

9
3

5
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
2
6
6
1

2
2

6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
2
2
6
6
1

7
8

.3
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

5
2

.2
ip

g
a
s

y
a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
9
0
8

7
8

.3
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
5

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

8
.3

0

1
5
0
2

A
C

A
D

IA
V

E
T

E
R

IN
A

R
Y

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L

5
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

2
4
2
0
4

A
n

im
a
l

W
e
lf

a
re

R
e
sv

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

5
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

9
9

0
A

C
A

D
IA

Y
O

U
T

H
S

P
O

R
T

S
IL

L
)

2
0

1
9

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
5
9
1
2
4

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

A
C

A
D

IA
L

IT
T

L
E

L
E

A
G

U
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,

7
5

0
.

0
0

3
0
9
3
5
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

P
R

T
D

1
1
6
2

P
IN

E
T

R
E

E
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
2

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
R

E
D

C
R

O
S

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

5
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
0

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

0
6

2
0

1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

c
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
s

b
il

l
b
j

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

3
0

9
3

4
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0
9
3
4
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
2
6
7
5

2
0

1
9

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

5
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

2
0

1
9

2
0

1
9

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

1
,7

5
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

2
5

8
.4

4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
00

7
0
6
2
0
1
8

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

A
P

1
9

0
8

7
5
8
.4

4



T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
3

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5
8
.4

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
3
8
3

SU
N

D
A

Y
R

IV
E

RC
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3
5
8
5

L
IS

A
S

R
E

S
T

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
A

U
G

U
ST

A
=

T
ra

v
e
l

e
x

p
e
n

s
e
s

2
1

.7
9

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

4
3
8
3

SU
N

D
A

Y
R

IV
E

R
0
7
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

M
TC

M
A

N
E

L
o
d
g
in

g
D

e
p

o
s
it

1
8
4
.5

8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6

7
4

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

6
7

4
M

S
F

T

3
0

.7
4

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
A

z
u
re

-D
IG

IT
A

L
B

A
C

K
U

P
0
7
1
8

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

3
0

.7
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
5

S
h

e
ll

O
il

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
1

5
3

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
H

B
R

3
4
8
5

S
h

e
ll

O
il

0
6
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

M
u

n
is

C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

&
T

e
s
ti

n
g

R
e
fr

e
s
h

m
e
n
ts

2
3
.3

2
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
1

5
3

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
II

B
R

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

I9
0

8
L

O
D

G
IN

G
-A

S
S

E
S

S
IN

G
C

O
N

F
E

R
E

fl
4C

E
2

4
4

.1
6

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
1
6

c
ir

c
le

Ic
C

A
R

D
:4

E
M

8E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

3
1

6
c
ir

c
le

Ic
0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

8
1

4
.0

2
5

g
a

F
u

e
l

-
C

h
ie

’s
C

ru
is

e
r

3
9

.2
6

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M

3
9

.2
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
9
7

99
R

R
A

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
8
9
7

99
R

R
A

N
T

3
3

.0
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
4
0

0
7

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
M

ea
l

-
C

h
ie

f/
S

g
t.

P
o

w
e
r

D
M

S
T

ra
in

in
g

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

3
3
.0

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
1
5
4

A
M

A
Z

O
N

PR
IM

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8

5
7

L
L

B
E

A
N

D
IR

E
C

T C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

9
1

5
4

A
M

A
Z

O
fJ

P
R

IM
E

0
6

/2
5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

A
m

az
o
n

P
ri

m
e

S
h

ip
p
in

g
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

1
1

9
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

5
8
5
7

L
L

B
E

A
N

D
IR

E
C

T
0
6
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

8
D

is
p

a
tc

h
S

h
ir

t
E

m
b

ro
id

e
ri

n
g

L
L

B
e
a
n

4
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

4
4

4
2

L
L

B
E

A
N

D
IR

E
C

T
0
6
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

D
is

p
a
tc

h
S

h
ir

ts
-

L
L

B
e
a
n

(o
rd

e
re

d
0
6
1

8
)

4
0

8
.1

0
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
8
7
7

M
S

F
T

7
6

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
1
0

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3
6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
7

1
8

E
M

A
IL

/
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

0
2

7
3

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

U
P

P
0
6
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
1
0
2
8

C
a
s
h
e
rs

/w
h
e
e
ls

b
j

2
3

.9
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
0

8
7

6
.0

0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
6

9
0

5
)c

a
h

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
0

9
3

5
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
5
8
5

L
IS

A
S

R
E

S
T

P
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

1
9

0
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
1

.7
9

1
8
4
.5

8

2
3

.3
2

2
4

4
.1

6

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4
4
2

L
L

B
E

A
II

D
IR

E
C

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8
7
7

M
S

F
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
3

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

U
P

PC
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
1

9
.0

0

4
5

.0
0

4
0

8
.1

0

A
P

1
9
O

8
2

3
.9

8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

7
7

7
V

E
R

S
A

R
E

0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1

9
0
0

1
9

A
P

1
9
0

8
1

,1
8

5
.0

0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
G

9
O

S
k

m
ah

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
7
7

V
E

R
S

A
R

E
1

,1
8

5
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

S
o

u
n

d
p
ro

o
f

p
a
n

e
ls

-f
in

a
n

c
e

c
le

rk
s
u
rr

o
u
n
d

b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
2
8

M
E

S
T

P
O

L
IC

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
1
1
1

H
A

N
N

A
FO

R
D

2
2
2
8

M
E

S
T

P
O

L
IC

E
0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
1
6

s
c
h
o
o
l

b
u

s
s
ti

c
k
e
r
s

b
j

3
3

.0
0

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

6
1

1
1

H
A

E
N

A
FO

R
D

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
1
0

A
P

1
9
0
8

W
a
te

r
fo

r
L

ab
T

e
st

in
g

-E
M

9
8

.4
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
2
0

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
5
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9
3
5
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

3
5

.9
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
1
7

A
P

1
9
0
0

li
9

h
t

b
u
lb

s
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

3
5

.9
9

2
8

0
.7

0
1

0
0

0
6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

K
E

Y
B

O
A

R
D

S
FO

R
C

A
S

H
IE

R
IN

G
P

re
p

a
id

E
x

p
e
n

se
s

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
9
8

N
V

FC
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
1
9
8

N
V

F
C

2
4

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
0
6

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
V

FC
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

A
P

1
9
0
0

2
4
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
5
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
D

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
3
5
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
D

0
7

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
C

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
6
5

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
4
3

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
.0

0
1

0
0

1
3
6
5

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
0
7

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
C

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3

6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
7
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
.0

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
8
0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
8
2

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
3
7
8
2

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
C

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

y
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6A

P
1
9
O

8
2

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
6
6

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
.0

0
1

0
0

3
7
6
6

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
C

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

19
O

B

8
0
6
6

2
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
7

7
4

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
7

7
4

TO
W

N
O

F
M

D
0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
C

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6A

P
1
9
0
8

2
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

1
7

0
H

C
R

D
0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
R

E
C

O
R

D
D

E
E

D
-

C
O

L
S

O
N

/2
0
0
5

L
IE

N
D

E
E

D
S

V
C

S

1
9
.

82

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
1
9

Z
E

O
M

I
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
P

1
9
O

8
3

3
.0

0

0
0
1
9

Z
E

O
M

I

1
8
1
0
0

9
8
.4

0

2
.0

0
1

0
0

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
8
0
.7

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

8
0
6
6

8
1

4
3

M
S

F
T

1
8

0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

8
0

6
6

2
.0

0
1
0
0

2
.0

0
1

0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

7
0

H
C

R
D

1
9

.8
2

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
4
7
0
0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:1
3

G
9

O
5

io
rn

h

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
a
rK

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
3
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,

1
1
5
.

8
6

3
0

9
3

5
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

1
7

3
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

FO
O

D
PA

N
T

R
Y

In
v
o
iC

e
:

2
0
1
9

5
9

B
C

N
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
9
0
7
8

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
F

O
O

D
P

A
N

T
R

Y

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

re
c
y

c
li

n
g

0
6

1
8

b
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
5

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,0

5
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

5
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1

2
8

0
6

1
7
5
7

B
E

R
G

E
R

O
N

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IV

E
C

L
O

T
H

IN
G

2
1
2
8
0
6

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

S
h

ip
p

in
g

o
n

g
e
a
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
8

.8
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
8

.8
5

3
0

9
3

5
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7

2
0

1
8

2
4
9
2

B
R

U
C

E
0

T
W

E
E

D
IE

0
7
2
0
1
8

9
4
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

c
e
d

a
r

r
a
il

s
b

j
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
9
0

8
9
4

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
4
0

.0
0

3
0
9
3
6
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
9

3
2

0
1

4
2

4
C

&
C

M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
H

O
P

IN
C

2
9
3
2
0

3
9

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
9

A
N

G
L

E
IR

O
N

FO
R

H
U

SH
P

A
N

E
L

S
A

L
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

3
9
.

00

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9
.

00

3
0

9
3

6
2

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
M

T
D

E
1
0
0
2
G

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
f
i
r
s
t

a
id

k
it

s
e
rv

ic
e

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
3

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

ju
n
e

ti
p

fl
ee

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
C

R
O

M

2
9
.6

3

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
-
1

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
8

a
p
e
s
h
d
s
b

3
0

9
3

5
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
9
0
7
8

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

2
0

1
9

N
E

T

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
4
1

2
,0

5
0

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
6
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.8
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

A
P

1
9
O

8
2
,0

5
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

6
1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
1
1
1
4
7
6
9
9

2
2
2
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5
0
1
1
1
4
7
6
9
9

2
9

.6
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
4
3
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

O
F

M
A

IN
E

,
L

L
C

IB
M

T
D

E
1
0
0
2
6

1
2
,7

1
0
.3

1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
9
.6

3

1
2
,

7
1
0

.3
1

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

,7
1

0
.3

1



-
—

-
-
-
,

3
0

9
3

6
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

3
6

2
0

1
6

7
0

1
1
9

C
O

C
A

-C
O

L
A

B
O

T
T

L
IN

G
C

O
O

F
N

il
E

9
7
3
6
2
0
1
6
7
0

w
a
te

r C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-S

o
d
a

2
8

2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

8
2

.0
0

3
0
9
3
6
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
5

4
1

8
1

3
6

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

SH
O

E
S

T
O

R
E

2
5
4
1
8

1
1
6
.9

6
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

b
o
o
ts

to
p

ts
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

1
1
6
.9

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
6

.
9
6

1
6
3

D
O

W
N

E
A

ST
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

IN
C

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

D
O

W
N

E
A

ST
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,6

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

6
6

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

1
6

5
D

O
W

N
E

A
ST

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
IN

C
2

0
1

9

1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
8

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n
-

Is
la

n
d

E
x
p
lo

re
r

IS
L

A
N

D
E

X
P

L
O

R
E

R

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
7

7
E

A
G

L
E

P
O

IN
T

G
U

N
1
0
9
6
0
2

3
,3

3
0
.1

6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
5
2
0

0
6

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

14
c
a
s
e
s

a
m

m
u
n
it

io
n

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
6

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

,3
3

0
.1

6

3
0

9
3

6
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

1
7
8

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
A

R
E

A
A

G
E

N
C

Y
O

N
A

G
IN

G
2

0
1

9

5
0

0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
3

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

8
2
0
1
9

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n
-8

0
S

0
7

/1
6

/1
8

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
A

R
E

A
A

G
E

N
C

Y

5
0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

p
ip

e
f
it

ti
n
g
s

b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3

8
9

9
1

7
T

E
A

M
E

JP
B

A
N

G
O

R
,

M
E

5
3
8
9
9
1
7

-8
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

0
5

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

R
e
tu

rn
o
f

2
8
x
6

H
y
m

ax
R

e
d

u
c
e
d

C
o
u
p
li

n
g
s

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

—
8
0
0
.0

0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

6
9
O

5
Ic

ia
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

R
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
8

2
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

8

0
7

/1
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

3
0

9
3

6
5

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
S

O
8

2
0

1
9

5
,6

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
6

3
0

9
3

6
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
9
6
0
2

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
,6

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

6
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
0

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
8
7
6
2
7

A
P

1
9

0
8

3
,3

3
0
.1

6

0
5

8
T

E
A

M
E

JP
B

A
N

G
O

R
,

M
E

5
3
8
7
6
2
7

6
5
5
.8

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

6
5

5
.

84

T
E

A
M

E
JP

B
A

N
G

O
R

,
M

E
5
3
9
3
1
4
1

0
7

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
0

1
,1

9
9

.1
6



‘4
.m

u
n

is
-
‘

j4
1
e,

ft
p

,o
lu

tio
o

-
a

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
0

6
9
0
5
]c

n
a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

;
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
3
9
3
1
4
1

c
u
lv

e
r
ts

b
j

1
,1

9
9

.1
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

5
5
.0

0

3
0

9
3

7
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

9
7

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

C
H

A
IN

SA
W

IN
C

7
7
3
5
3

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

6
4

.7
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
7
3
5
3

m
u
lc

h
k
it

b
j

6
4

7
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4
.7

7

3
0
9
3
7
1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6

8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

SW
O

R
T

H
1
4
—

1
8
0
6
0
1

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4

-1
8

0
6

0
1

s
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o

sa
l-

E
M

1
,4

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3

7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

7
2

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

9
—

6
0
7
0
6
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

8
4
1
.2

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
9

-6
0

7
0

6
1

8
3
1
3
9

K
W

H
G

IL
P

A
T

C
o
v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
8
4
1
.2

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
1

9
—

0
0
7
0
7
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

4
,1

0
2
.9

6
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

-0
0

7
0

7
1

8
3
3
3
6
0

IG
if

i
tI

E
R

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
4
,1

0
2
.9

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

3
—

5
0

7
0

7
1

8
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

3
8

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
3

-S
0

7
0

7
1

8
1

4
1

K
W

H
G

a
ry

M
o
o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
3

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

2
-1

0
7
0
9
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
2
5

.9
4

In
v

o
ic

e
;

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

0
7
0
9
1
8

6
7

K
W

H
S

G
T

D
ri

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

5
.9

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

1
—

1
0
7
1
0
1
8

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
0
5

.7
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

0
7

1
0

1
8

1
7
7
9

KW
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
Jo

y
R

o
ad

P
o

o
l

3
0

6
.7

9
1

6
6

0
5

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

7
—

3
0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
0

8
7
2

.6
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3
0

7
0

5
1

8
3

5
3

K
W

H
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
7
2
.6

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

4
-6

0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

0
8
2
0
.2

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
4

-6
0

7
0

5
1

8
2

1
0

5
K

W
H

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
8
2
8
.2

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

5
-9

0
7

0
4

1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
0
8

4
3
.3

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

0
7
0
4
1
8

1
7

4
K

W
H

SH
L

ib
ra

ry
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
4

3
.3

1
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y



0
6
2
9
1
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
0

2
3

6
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

0
7
0
4
1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3
0
7
0
4
1
8

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
1
2
8
0

E
G

E
S

W
N

T
P

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
,6

2
9
.5

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
7

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
7

2
N

B
V

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e

o
f

li
g
h
ts

le
s
s

th
a
n

1
5

y
rs

G
ro

ss
B

u
d
g
e
t

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

0
7
0
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

3
3

.0
9

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

0
7
0
4
1
8

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
0

1
kw

c
o

m
fo

rt
s
ta

ti
o

n
3

0
6

rt
e
3

b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

3
3

.0
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

0
7

1
0

1
8

4
1

.4
6

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
1
0
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
6

3
kw

s
e
a

s
t

u
n
it

4
3
5

b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

1
9
0
8

le
s
s

pm
$

.l
O

c
r
e
d
it

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

0
7
1
0
1
8

E
M

E
PA

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-4

1
,5

2
2

.1
4

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
3

0
7
1
0
1
8

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
9
0
0

k
w

s
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

h
p
s

u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

1
,

5
2

2
.

14

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

0
7
0
5
1
8

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

—
8

1
,1

9
0

.8
4

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

7
3

9
9

kw
s
e
a

S
t

u
n
it

4
0
7

b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

1
9
0
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

0
7
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
5

4
5

1
9

6
—

3

3
5

.8
8

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
0

1
1
6

kw
h

a
rb

o
r

d
r

u
n
it

c
h

a
rg

e
r

b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

3
5
.8

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

0
7
0
5
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-5

0
7
0
5
1
8

7
8

4
.0

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
0
5
1
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
0

4
7
8

kw
y

a
tc

h
m

e
n

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
7
0
5
1
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
0

1
9
6
0

kw
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

0
7
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
2

0
—

2

1
,1

0
1
.7

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

5
9

2
0

k
w

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,1

0
1
.7

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
0
3
1
5
-3

0
7
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
5

5
8

3
1

5
—

3

9
9

0
.7

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
7
0
5
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
1

2
0

k
w

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

1
9

0
8

9
9
0
.7

0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
5

2
—

4
0
7
1
0
1
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

6
0

3
0

.1
3

4
kw

s
tr

e
e
t

li
g

h
ts

u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

1
,6

2
6

.5
0

•
-
-

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

—
7

0
6
2
9
1
8

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

ov
m

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
1

6
9
0
5

)c
n

a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
0
1
8

6
7

4
.0

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
0
1
0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
0
7
1
0
1
8

1
2

,1
2

6
.5

1
3
0
0
0
0
3
5

5
7
7
1
0

6
7
4
.8

1

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

2
,6

2
9
.5

1

1
2

,1
2

6
.5

1
o

ld
ts

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-S

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

4
1

.4
6

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
3

-3

9
3
.0

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

—
5

1
,1

9
0

.8
4

A
P

1
9

0
8

9
3
.0

8

A
P

1
9

0
8

7
0
4
.0

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
5
2
-4

0
7
1
0
1
8

1
,6

2
6

.5
0

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
3



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
12

G
9
O

5
Ja

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

8
-6

0
7
2
2
1
8

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
9
2

.8
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6
0

7
2

2
1

8
g

g
K

W
H

S
ta

t.
43

m
o
n

th
ly

e
le

c
tr

ic
b
il

l
1

9
2

.8
4

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

—
S

3
SV

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

9
-8

0
7
1
8
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

5
0

.1
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8
0

7
1

8
1

8
2
1
4

K
W

H
B

a
b
so

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
L

e
c
tr

ic
-E

M
5

0
.1

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

7
-4

0
7

1
8

1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
4
5

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
0
7
1
8
1
8

7
9

5
K

W
H

SV
L

ib
ra

ry
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
4
5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

4
—

7
0
7
1
8
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
,0

5
8
.6

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7
0

7
1

8
1

8
1
7
3
2
0

K
W

H
SV

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
,0

5
8
.6

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
—

2
0

7
1

8
1

8
0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
5
.2

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2
0

7
1

8
1

8
1
6
5
1

K
W

H
SV

F
e
n
c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

5
.2

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
1

8
—

8
0
7
1
8
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
5

.2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8
0
7
1
8
1
8

1
8
0

K
W

H
SN

H
il

l
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
5
.2

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3
7

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

1
,5

8
5

.4
6

3
0
9
3
7
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2
5
6

H
O

M
E

IN
C

2
0

1
9

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
,0

5
3
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n
-E

m
m

a
u
s

H
o

m
e
le

ss
S

h
e
lt

e
r

2
,0

5
3
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
5
2

EM
M

A
U

S
H

O
M

E
L

E
S

S
S

H
E

L
T

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0

5
3

.0
0

3
0
9
3
7
4

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9

2
5

A
L

E
R

E
E

S
C

R
E

E
N

5
0
3
0
7
3
7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
0
8

6
4

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
0
3
0
7
3
7

d
ru

g
te

s
t

ts
6

4
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4
6
0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

4
.0

0

3
0

9
3

7
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
1

9
3

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
IN

2
5
8
5
0
7
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

3
0
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
8
5
0
7
1
8

a
rc

g
is

ts
3

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
3

7
5

T
0

T
A

[,
:

3
0
0
.0

0

3
0
9
3
7
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2
1
7
2

F
A

IL
S

A
F

E
T

E
S

T
IN

G
L

L
C

IN
V

-0
0

7
4

3
1

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

O
8

2
,6

7
3
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

V
0

0
7

4
3

1
N

F
P

A
L

D
H

te
s
ti

n
g

2
,6

7
3
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



•
:1

3
0

9
3

7
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4
3
O

6
2

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

5
4

3
0

6
2

1
2

6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
6
/2

5
/2

0
1
0

S
H

O
P

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
0
0

1
2

6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
6
.0

0

3
0

9
3

7
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
7
3
2
6
8

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

S
c
o
tt

A
V

3
0

0
0
H

T
S

C
B

A
m

a
sk

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5
0
.0

0

2
2
8
8

FR
A

N
K

B
P

IE
R

S
O

N
I
I

0
7
1
0
1
8

2
0

8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2
4
0
0

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

s
a
fe

ty
e
y

e
w

e
a
r

ts
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

E
S

T
IN

G

A
P

1
9
0
0

2
0

8
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
7

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

0
8

.0
0

3
0
9
3
8
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
1
2
1
9
8

2
2

9
1

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

0
1
1
1
2
1
9
0

1
5

,1
3

3
,4

0
3

0
0

0
0

3
8

5
7
7
1
0

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

R
t

1
9
8

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

e
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

1
5

,1
3

3
.4

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
5
,1

3
3
.4

0

3
0
9
3
8
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5

-8
0

6
4

7
2

1
7
4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

7
5
—

8
0
6
4
7
2

1
0

5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1

0
7

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
9
0
0

1
0

5
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

—
8

0
5

8
4

9
G

E
T

C
H

E
L

L
B

R
O

S
IN

C
7
1
—

8
0
5
8
4
9

1
1

6
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7
1

ic
e

0
7

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
1

6
,0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5
-8

0
6
5
8
0

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

7
5
—

0
0
6
5
0
0

2
5

3
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7
1

ic
e

0
7

/2
6
/2

0
1
0

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
9
0
0

2
5

3
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

4
.
0
0

3
0
9
3
8
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

E
X

C
IS

E
R

E
F

U
N

D1
5

0
4

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
G

O
L

D
M

A
N

E
X

C
IS

E
R

E
FU

N
D B

M
V

0
7

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
R

E
F

U
N

D
O

F
E

X
C

IS
E

O
V

E
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

M
o

to
r

V
e
h
ic

le
E

x
c
is

e
T

ax

1
0

8
.0

1

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
13

G
9
O

S
lc

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
3

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,6

7
3
.0

0

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1
7
3
2
6
8

5
5

0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7
1
0
0

3
0

9
3

7
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
0
1
8

5
5
0
.0

0

ic
e

1
0

8
.0

1
1
0
0

4
0

0
2

0



%
ru

n
s

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:1
3

T
o

w
n

a
t

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
4

6
9
0
5
)o

ia
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

o
sh

d
sb

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
3

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
8
.0

1

3
0
9
3
5
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2
5
4

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
9
8
3
7
1
8
1
0
7
3

0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

6
9

.7
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
3
7
1
8
1
0
7
3

G
lo

v
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

6
9

.7
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

.7
0

3
0
9
3
8
4

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2
5
8

G
R

E
A

T
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
R

IT
IM

E
M

U
SE

U
M

2
0

1
9

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
1
9

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
2

5
9
1
1
5

G
R

E
A

T
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
R

IT
IM

E
M

U
SE

U
M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
3

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
0

9
3

8
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
6
0

G
R

E
E

N
T

H
U

M
B

LA
W

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C
0
7
0
3
1
8

0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1

5
A

P
19

O
B

1
,9

0
3
.5

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

0
3

1
8

P&
C

ts
1

,9
0

3
.5

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

0
3
.5

0

3
0

9
3

8
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
4
7
0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C
L

1
8

0
8

-0
1

6
0

0
0

2
8

2
0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

1
5
3

.7
5

In
v
o
ic

e
,

L
l8

0
8
-0

1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

B
R

A
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e

F
e
e

0
8
1
8

1
5

3
.7

5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
1
5

H
SA

=M
E

D
D

E
D

U
C

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
3

.7
5

3
0

9
3

8
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2

6
8

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
M

A
R

IN
E

IN
C

6
1
0
1
1
7
/6

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

8
.8

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1
0
1
1
7
/6

b
u
lb

s
8

.8
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
6

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-L
A

U
N

C
H

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
.8

7

3
0

9
3

8
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

9
6

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1

1
2

5
8

3
7

8
3

—
0

1
0
7
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
7

.5
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
5

8
3

7
8

3
-0

1
m

o
rt

o
r

m
ix

b
j

2
7

.5
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

JE
S

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1

1
2

5
8

3
7

9
4

-0
1

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

5
0
2
.8

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
2
5
8
3
7
9
4
-0

1
g
ra

s
s

s
e
e
d

,f
e
r
il

iz
ir

,
a
n

d
s
tr

a
w

m
a
t

b
j

5
0

2
.8

7
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1

1
2

5
8

5
6

9
9

-0
1

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
9
.9

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
2
5
8
5
6
9
9
-0

1
s
c
re

w
s

fo
r

d
o

c
k

2
9

.9
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

E
Q

U
Ip

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1
1
2
5
8
4
9
5
2
-0

1
0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0

8
3

7
3

.8
9

In
v
o
ic

e
,

1
1
2
5
8
4
9
5
2
-0

1
e
z

s
tr

a
w

s
e
e
d
in

g
b
la

n
k
e
t

b
j



*

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
8
7
5
1
5
-0

1
H

A
M

M
O

N
D

L
U

M
B

E
R

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

1
1

2
5

8
7

5
1

5
—

0
1

2
1

.3
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

H
o

o
k

s
a
n

d
S

c
re

w
s

fo
r

to
o
l

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
9
0
8

h
a
n
g
e
rs

-E
M

2
1
.3

7

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

2
7

.4
4

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1

2
5

9
0

9
1

7
—

0
1

2
6

5
.3

7
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1

2
5

8
9

3
0

6
—

0
1

2
7

.9
8

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

g
ra

d
e

s
ta

k
e
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

s
tr

a
w

m
a
t

g
ra

d
e

s
ta

k
e
s

b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
P

IN
S

B
J

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
6

5
.3

7

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
7

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
9
3
4
7
0
—

0
1

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1

1
2

5
9

3
4

7
0

—
0

1

5
3

.7
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

d
o

c
k

r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I

P
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
3
.7

9

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1

1
2

5
9

3
4

4
3

—
0

1

1
4

.5
5

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

W
as

p
S

p
ra

y
a
n
d

M
o

u
se

T
ra

p
s-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
8

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,3

4
4
.8

1

3
0

9
3

8
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
6
1
8

3
0

9
3

9
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
8
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

L
IE

N
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

-2
4
9
6
,

1
4
5
0

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

N
T

Y
H

O
M

E
C

A
R

E

3
8

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

9
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2

5
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

H
A

R
B

O
R

H
O

U
SE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
E

2
0

1
9

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
5
3

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

H
A

R
B

O
R

H
O

U
S

E
/C

A
M

P
F

IR
E

C
O

A
L

IT
IO

3
,0

0
0
.0

0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

G
9
O

S
la

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

IT
E

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
7

3
.8

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
5

8
9

4
9

3
-0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
9
0
9
1
7
-0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
8
9
3
0
6
—

0
1

1
1

2
5

8
9

4
9

3
—

0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
9
3
4
4
3
—

0
1

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
7
.4

4

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
4
.5

5

2
7

2
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

0
8

0
6

1
8

3
8

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
H

O
M

E
C

A
R

E
&

H
O

S
P

IC
E

2
0

1
9

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5
9
1
4
3

3
8

.0
0

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,0

0
0
.0

0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

S
9O

5J
cm

ah
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

;
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
3

9
2

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
0
1
4
5
8
1
2

0
7

/0
9
/2

0
1
8

B
le

a
c
h

a
n

d
C

a
u
s
ti

c
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
5
9
6
1

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

3
0
0
1
4
5
8
1
3

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
2
1
3

3
0
0
1
4
5
9
6
1

1
,0

1
7

.5
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
2

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
C

a
u

s
ti

c
fo

r
N

E
H

W
W

T
P-

E
M

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

lE
D

B
is

u
lf

it
e

fo
r

N
E

H
-E

M
D

E
C

H
L

O
R

IN
A

T
IO

N

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
3

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,2

1
8

.3
1

3
0
9
3
9
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

F
-2

4
3

8
3

2
1

4
4

3
H

A
R

R
IS

O
N

SH
R

A
D

E
R

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
S

F
-2

4
3
8
3
2

F
ir

e
c
o

m
W

ir
e
le

s
s

B
a
se

S
ta

ti
o
n

fo
r

E
4

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

3
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
9

7
.7

1

3
0

9
3

9
4

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

1
0
6
1

H
O

S
P

IC
E

V
O

L
U

N
T

E
E

R
S

-H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
2

0
1

9

1
5
0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
4
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

H
O

S
P

IC
E

O
F

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

N
T

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
3
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
3

9
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

6
2
5
0
4
9
9

0
7

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

T
R

P
1
0

F
R

O
N

T
W

IN
G

P
IS

T
O

N
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
9

6
.5

3

1
1

7
6

H
U

B
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
m

a
ri

n
a

in
s

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
,3

6
1
.0

0

3
0
9
3
9
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
5

7
7

4
9

8
7
6

H
Y

G
R

A
D

E
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

G
R

O
U

P
IN

C
5
5
7
7
4
9

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
F

Y
1
1
9

T
a
x

B
il

ls
(2

5
7
8
)

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

-T
A

X
B

IL
L

S
P

R
IN

T
IN

G

A
P

1
9
0

8
T

C
,

M
D

N
o

te
in

s
e
r
ts

1
,8

6
4

.8
0

1
0

6
4

H
A

R
C

R
Q

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
5
8
1
3

5
1

9
.7

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

1
7
0
.5

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

1
7
0
.5

3
1

5
5

0
6

6
83

0
0
1
4
5
8
1
2

5
3
2
1
1

5
3
2
1
3

5
3
2
1
3

A
P

1
9

0
8

in
D

ru
m

s-
E

M
8
6

0
.8

1

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,3

4
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,0

1
7

.5
0

9
9

7
.7

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7
4
0
0

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

9
9
7
.7

1

2
0

7
H

O
W

A
R

D
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
L

L
C

(R
E

M
IT

1
)

6
2
5
0
4
9
9

9
9
6
.5

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
0

9
3

9
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
3
4
1
3
8
1

1
,5

0
0
.0

0

4
,3

6
1
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
6
0
1
0

1
1
3
4
1
3
8
1

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1

8

9
9
6
.5

3

A
P

1
9
0
8

4
,3

6
1
.0

0

1
,4

6
7

.3
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
6
2
1
0

3
9

7
.5

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
6
2
1
0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
O

S
Ia

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
tH

E
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

3
0
9
3
9
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

8
2

4
IC

M
A

-
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

4
1

7
4

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
7
4
7

2
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
1

IC
M

A
-

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
4
1
6
8
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
1
6
8
6

2
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
1

3
0

9
3

9
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
4
3

L
O

U
IS

A
IN

G
R

IS
A

N
O

E
X

C
IS

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

E
X

C
IS

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
8
4
.5

4
1

0
0

4
0

0
2

0

3
0

9
4

0
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
0
3
8

IS
L

A
N

D
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
2
0
1
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
3
1

3
0

9
4

0
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
8
8

IS
L

A
N

D
H

O
U

S
IN

G
T

R
U

S
T

2
0
1
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
5
6

3
0

9
4

0
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
4
1
7

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

SO
N

S
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

I
P

U
S

C
-4

0
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
#
5

C
-4

0
2

5
1
8
-3

1
2
9

2
1

,1
4

5
.4

7
3

0
0

2
4
5
6
0

3
0
9
4
0
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4

9
1

K
&

B
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
3
7
0

3
0
9
4
0
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
9
3

JA
M

E
S

K
N

A
PP

M
D

I
P

O
R

T
A

1
0
6
5
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
D

I
P

O
R

T
A

1
0

6
5

4
3

0
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

M
m

un
is

-

ti
p

,d
u
ti

i

P
1
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
3
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,8

6
4

.8
0

0
7

/0
5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
5

0
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

F
e
e

IC
M

A
P

la
n

1
0

9
0

5
1

0
7
1
8
-0

9
1
8

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y

0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

S
2
5
0
.0

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

F
e
e

IC
M

A
P

la
n

1
0

8
0

5
9

0
7
1
8
-0

9
1
8

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

3
9

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

0
0

.0
0

0
8

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

8
4
.5

4
B

M
V

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

-
R

E
F

U
N

D
O

F
E

X
C

IS
E

O
V

E
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

M
o

to
r

V
e
h
ic

le
E

x
c
is

e
T

a
x

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
3
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
4
.5

4

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

IS
L

A
N

D
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

IS
L

A
N

D
H

O
U

S
IN

G
T

R
U

S
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1
8
-3

1
2
9

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
1

,1
4

5
.4

7
P

o
rt

io
n

o
f

re
ta

in
a
g
e

R
t

1
9
8

M
P

I
ts

(R
B

A
L

=
2
1
1
4
5
.4

6
)

R
e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y
a
b
le

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

1
,1

4
5

.4
7

3
6
3
7
0

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
5

3
.0

0
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

E
4

A
C

2
5

3
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
E

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

3
.0

0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
0
0
.0

0
S

e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p

in
g

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9

4
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0
9
4
0
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

2
6

7
1

3
8
9

L
A

K
E

&
S

E
A

B
O

A
T

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1
0
2
6
7
1

0
7

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

X
9O

B
m

o
o
ri

n
g

b
o

a
t

r
e
p
a
ir

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-M
O

O
R

R
N

T
L

2
1
9

.3
5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4
0

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
1

9
.3

5

3
0

9
4

0
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
5
1
6

6
9
9

T
H

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
9
0
2
6
3
6

7
0

0
.8

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

7
3

1

2
,7

9
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

7
3

2

c
o
ld

p
a
tc

h
b
j

M
IS

C
-C

O
L

D
PA

T
C

H

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
4

0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

L
IF

E
F

L
IG

H
T

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
0
7
1
8

C
o
n
fr

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
l9

0
8

2
2

8
9

7
3

-
K

y
le

A
v
il

a
T

ra
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

2
in

c
h

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-G

R
A

V
E

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

9
.5

6
tn

c
ru

s
h
e
d

s
to

n
e

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

7
0
0
.8

0

1
,

0
0

0
.

0
0

92
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
4

0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,9

4
3
.1

8

3
0
9
4
1
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
0
9
1
4

4
2

1
M

A
IN

E
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
4
0
9
1
4

8
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9
0
0
0
1

A
P

1
9
0
8

S
ta

t.
1

S
p
ri

n
k
le

r
In

s
p

.
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

l
N

E

8
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

4
0

9
1

5
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1

9
0
0

0
2

A
P

1
9

0
8

S
ta

t
3

S
p

ri
n

k
le

r
In

s
p

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
3

SV

8
0
.0

0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
2
1
3

6
9
0
5

Ia
n
ah

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

U
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
fl

m
d

8
0

6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

p
1

8
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

2
1

9
.3

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
8

0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

3
0

9
4

0
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
0
2
6
3
6

3
0
9
4
0
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
9
0

T
H

E
L

IF
E

F
L

IG
H

T
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

2
0

1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

1
0
0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
4
9

3
0

9
4

0
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
9

5
8

M
A

IN
E

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
O

F
A

S
S

E
S

S
O

F
F

IC
0

9
0

5
1

8
-0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
5
1
8
-0

9
0
7
1
8

C
o

n
fr

9
2
0
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
4
1
0
0

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
7
5
1
6

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

7
0

0
.8

0

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
6
7
9

9
2
.0

0

7
6
7
9

1
4
8
.1

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
7
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
,7

9
5
.0

0

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
4
8
.1

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

9
1

5
8

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3



—

3
0
9
4
1
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

2
2

8
2

6
2

0
7

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

A
n
n
u
a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

-W
o

o
lf

o
lk

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

.0
0

3
0

9
4

1
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

0
4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
4
4
0

1
,6

4
4

.0
2

1
5
6
0
6
6
7

6
5
2
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

SV
W

W
TP

S
u

rg
e

P
ro

te
c
to

r
A

e
ra

ti
o
n

B
u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
,

6
4
4

.0
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
3

8
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
4
3
8

7
2

.2
3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
2
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

SM
W

W
TP

O
u
ts

id
e

R
e
c
e
p
ti

c
le

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
0
8

7
2
.2

3
R

e
p
a
ir

C
o

n
ta

c
t

C
h
m

b
r-

E
M

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

2
N

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
4
4
2

1
2
0
.2

8
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

2
0

0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

SH
W

W
TP

R
e
p
a
ir

O
u
ts

id
e

G
F

I
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

3
H

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
4
4
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

1
0

0

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

g
e
n
e
ra

to
r

h
o
o
k

u
p

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

1
,

0
0
0

.0
0

N
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
4
4
4

4
7

7
.9

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

h
o
is

t
r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

A
P

1
9
0
8

4
7

7
.9

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

5
N

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
4
4
5

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

s
e
a
l

li
g

h
t

r
e
p
a
ir

2
1

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
1

0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

6
N

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
4
4
6

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

b
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

r
e
p
a
ir

1
6

5
.1

4
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
1

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
,6

8
9
.6

1

3
0

9
4

1
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0
9
4
1
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

8

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
D

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

D
E

V
C

O
R

P

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
u
e
s-

2
0
1
9

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

3
0

,
0
0
0

.0
0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

G
9O

5J
m

ia
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
P

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
4
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

0
.0

0

2
1
6
4

M
A

IN
E

L
O

C
A

L
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

R
E

S
O

1
0
0
0
2
2
8
2
5
2

2
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
2
0
0

2
5
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

4
4

4

A
P

19
O

B
1
2
0
.2

8
B

o
x
es

-E
M

2
4
9
4

TO
W

N
O

F
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

D
E

2
0
1
9

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
5
5

1
3
4
6

M
D

I
L

E
A

G
U

E
O

F
T

O
W

N
S

1
6
8

A
P

19
O

R
1
6
5
.1

4

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

6
9
1
.3

3

6
9

1
.3

3
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
2
0
0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
0

G
9

O
5

lc
n

ah
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

R
O

SS
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
E

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
4

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

1
.3

3

3
0

9
4

1
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8

1
8

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

1
8

2
3
9
,3

3
0
.1

6
1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
1

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

U
G

U
ST

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
O

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

A
P

1
9
0

8
2
3

9
,3

3
0

.1
6

In
v
o
iC

e
:

0
7

2
0

1
9

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7
2
0
1
8

2
3

9
,3

3
0

,2
4

1
9

9
5

1
0

0
5

9
2

0
1

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
JU

L
Y

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
SC

H
O

O
L

A
P

1
9
0
6

2
3
9

,3
3

0
.2

4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4

1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
8

,6
6

0
.4

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

0
,8

5
0
.5

9

3
0

9
4

1
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

9
7
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
C

H
A

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

2
0
1
9

3
4
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
3
9

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
2

0
1

9
A

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
D

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
O

F
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

34
,
7
5
0

.0
0

3
0
9
4
1
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

5
0
5

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
S

O
C

IE
T

Y
2
0
1
9

2
,8

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
2

5
9
1
1
4

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
0
1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
D

I
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
SO

C

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,8

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
4

1
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

1
1

9
9

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
L

O
D

G
E

#
1

4
0

A
F

&
A

M
2
0
1
9

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
4
5

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
O

L
O

D
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
•
3
5
0

.
0
0

3
0

9
4

2
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
D

N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

3
0

9
4

1
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8

1
2

4
2

9
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

h
0
8
1
8

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
U

O
U

ST
P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

5
2

,9
7

0
.8

5
1
0
0

2
4
7
1
0

M
N

E
H

T
-M

ed
ic

al
1

,8
0

3
.7

4
1
0
0

2
4
7
1
0

M
M

E
H

T
-M

ed
ic

al
3

,5
2

9
.7

4
1

0
0

2
4
7
1
0

M
F

4
E

H
T

-M
ed

ic
al

5
4
5
.4

4
1

0
0

2
4
7
1
1

M
M

E
H

T
—

IP
3

4
4

.7
0

1
0

0
2
4
7
1
2

M
M

E
H

T
-L

if
e

1
9

.0
0

1
0
0

2
4
7
1
3

M
M

E
H

T
-L

it
e

D
ep

1
,1

5
5

.6
5

1
0
0

2
4
7
1
4

M
M

E
H

T
-D

en
ta

l
1

8
1

.4
7

1
0
0

2
4
7
1
5

M
M

E
H

T
-V

is
io

n

A
P

1
9
0

8
6

0
,8

5
0

.5
9

3
4
,7

5
0

.0
0

P
R

T
O

1
0

3
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

SC
H

O
O

L
2
0
1
9

2
,8

0
0
.0

0

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

5
,5

0
0
.0

0

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
3
7



—

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
9
4
2
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
9

1
0
5
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
N

U
R

S
IN

G
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

2
0

1
9

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
4

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

M
D

N
U

R
S

IN
G

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
2

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0
9
4
2
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

0
6
1
8

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

6
5
4
4

0
6
1
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

S
H

O
P

D
R

IN
G

IN
W

A
T

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

44
.7

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
4

.7
0

3
0
9
4
2
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

8
9

3
4

4
6
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
IS

L
A

N
D

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
&

H
E

1
0

8
9

3
4

4
7
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

0
6
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
0

a
lc

o
h
o
l

te
s
t

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
D

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

7
.0

0

3
0
9
4
2
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3

7
7

1
1
3
6
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
3
7
7
1

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

0
4
1
8
-0

6
1
8

d
u
e
s

b
j

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

5
4

9
.

88

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4

9
.

88

3
0

9
4

2
5

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4

4
1

5
3

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
4

4
1

5
3

1
7

.6
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

E
4

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

L
E

D
c
a
b

li
g

h
t

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
E

4

1
7
.6

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4

8
6

2
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
4
8
6
2
0

1
0

6
.4

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

S
O

C
K

E
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
O

8
1

0
6

.4
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4

8
5

0
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
4

8
5

8
3

1
7

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

K
1

1
A

4
8

8
A

ir
F

il
te

r
s

to
r

S
E

W
W

T
P-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
7

0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

1
3

2
9

p
u

m
p

o
u
t

b
e
lt

s
3

6
.7

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

9
5
4
6
6
7

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
b
s
o
rb

e
n
t

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9
0
0

9
3
.2

4

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

1
G

S
O

5
Ic

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
M

4E
IN

V
O

IC
E

11
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

4
4
.7

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
5

,
0
0
0

.0
0

5
4
9
.8

8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

4
7

.0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
1
3
2
9

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
6
.7

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

4
6

6
7

9
3

.2
4

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0



.
:
.

m
un

is
-

-
-

a-
Li

tE
ro

p
an

Iu
ti

oi
i

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
2

S
9

0
5

1
c
a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
a
h
d

sb

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

9
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

D
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
PD

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
5
1
5
7

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
4

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5

5
1

5
7

S
H

O
P

SA
N

D
PA

D
S

A
L

2
4

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5

4
8

3
6

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
19

O
B

3
3

.6
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
4
8
3
6

B
U

S
#2

F
IL

T
E

R
A

L
3
3
.6

6
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
6

M
U

SS
-

B
U

S
2

(N
E

W
)

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
5
1
7
9

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
5

5
.9

6
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5

5
1

7
9

B
U

S
II

4
S

T
O

N
E

G
A

U
R

D
A

L
5

5
.9

6
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
4

M
D

E
S

—
B

U
S

4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5

4
8

7
6

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

S
3
6

5
.9

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5
4
9
7
6

B
U

S
#4

A
IR

D
R

Y
E

R
A

L
3

6
5

.9
9

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
4

rI
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
4
8
4
1

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

7
8

.7
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5

4
8

4
1

B
U

S
#4

F
IL

T
E

R
S

A
L

7
8

.7
5

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
4

M
O

SS
—

B
U

S
4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5

1
2

7
2

0
7

/1
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
9

9
.1

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5

1
2

7
2

S
H

O
P

H
E

A
V

Y
O

U
T

Y
C

A
B

L
E

T
IE

S
A

L
9

.1
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5

4
6

6
3

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
1

.4
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
4
6
6
3

B
U

S
H

4
F

IL
T

E
R

S
A

L
2

1
.4

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
4
2
3
7

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
1

3
4
.4

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5

4
2

3
7

F
il

te
r
s

fo
r

T
7

1
3

4
4

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

i
FO

R
D

T
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
4

9
0

7
0

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

2
3

.2
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
0
7
0

M
o

to
r

O
il

/
F

il
te

r
2
3
.2

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

6
FO

R
D

E
X

P

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
4

9
4

0
4

0
7

/1
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
7
.9

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
4
9
4
0
4

A
ir

F
il

te
r

7
.9

3
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

6
FO

R
D

S
IP

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
7
9
1
6

0
7

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

S
2

7
.4

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

7
9

1
6

B
ra

k
le

e
n

A
e
ro

s
o

l
1
2

e
a
c
h

fo
r

st
o

c
k

-E
M

2
7

.4
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5

7
9

9
2

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
6

.9
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
7
9
9
2

B
a
c
k

u
p

A
la

rm
fo

r
T

ru
c
k

ft
2
3

-E
M

2
5

.9
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
5
7
9
6
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

3
3

.9
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5

7
9

6
0

O
il

a
n

d
F

il
te

r
fo

r
T

ru
c
k

jt
2

3
-E

M
3

3
.9

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR



PR
T

D
5

2
2

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

8
0
1
9

6
4
1
.9

3
1
6
6
0
5
0
0

5
5
2
0
5

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

N
E

H
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
SO

C

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

jo
y

R
o

a
d

P
o
o
l

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

PO
O

L
R

E
P

A
IR

S

5
,

0
0

0
.

0
0

A
P

1
9
O

8
6
4
1
.9

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4
1
.9

3

3
0

9
4

2
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

-A
d

u
lt

5
2

2
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

H
O

U
S

E
2
0
1
9
-A

d
u
lt

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8
8
5
1
5
3

5
9
1
2
3

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0
1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n
-A

d
u
lt

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

N
H

H
-A

D
U

L
T

PR
O

G
R

A
N

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
•
0
0
0
.0

0

3
0
9
4
2
9

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

-Y
o

u
th

5
2

2
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

H
O

U
SE

2
0

1
9

-Y
o

u
th

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
3

5
9
1
2
2

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
2

0
1

9
A

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
ti

o
n
-Y

o
u
th

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

N
H

H
-Y

O
U

T
H

PR
O

G
R

A
N

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
2

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0
9
4
3
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
6
2
9
2
-0

8

3
0

9
4

3
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

5
2

2
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

H
O

U
SE

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

/1
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
T

R
#

8
F

R
O

N
T

T
IR

E
A

L
T

IR
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

N
E

H
L

IB
R

A
R

Y

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
6
4

.7
5

2
0

,
5
0
0
.0

0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

6
9
O

5
Jc

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
M

3T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C cH

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

6
6

.0
8

3
0

9
4

2
6

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0

9
4

2
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
1
9

1
5
9
4

N
E

H
A

R
B

O
R

V
IL

L
A

G
E

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

SO
C

2
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8
8
5
1
5
2

5
9
1
1
1

A
P

1
9
0
8

5
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
9
4
3
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
0

1
9

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
3

5
9
1
2
1

9
3

6
N

EW
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

T
R

U
C

K
T

IR
E

C
E

N
T

E
R

S
I

0
6
6
2
9
2
-0

8

2
6

4
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

5
3

6
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

H
A

R
B

O
R

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

2
0

1
9

2
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
1

5
9

1
0

1

A
P

1
9
0
8

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
6
4

.7
5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

0
,5

0
0

.0
0



%
.m

un
is

-
ip

sa
lu

tl
of

i

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
4

G
9
o
5
k
in

ah
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
PD

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
4

3
3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
6

2
5

0
3

0
9

8
0

0
1

0
7
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

5
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
6
2
5
0
3
0
9
8
0
0
1

n
o
te

p
a
d
s

b
j

5
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
6

2
5

0
2

6
9

8
0

0
1

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

1
7

.9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
2
5
0
2
6
9
8
0
0
1

st
a
m

p
b

j
1
7
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
3
.9

7

3
0
9
4
3
4

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
8
9

O
N

E
B

E
A

C
0N

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
A

B
2

3
2

2
3

5
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

S
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
A

B
2

3
2

2
3

5
c
la

im
d

e
d

u
c
ti

b
le

la
u
n

c
h

b
o
a
t

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
6
0
1
0

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,0
0
0

.0
0

3
0

9
4

3
5

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
1
1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
7
1
8

0
7

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
O

S
7
1

0
.3

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
1
8

O
7

l8
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
s

7
1

0
.3

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

4
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

0
.3

7

3
0
9
4
3
6

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

5
6
5

P
E

R
14

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
6
8
9
3
1

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
1

6
7

.8
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
8
9
3
1

s
ig

n
s

b
j

1
6
7
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
4

3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
7
.8

0

3
0
9
4
3
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
0

0
9

P
O

S
IT

IV
E

P
R

O
M

O
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
0
6
0
7
0
9
0
1

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

7
1

1
.8

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
6
0
7
0
9
0
1

J
u
n
io

r
P

o
li

c
e

S
ti

c
k

e
r
s
,

M
a
g
n
e
ts

,
w

a
te

r
b

o
tt

le
s

7
1

1
.8

7
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
6
3
0
0

S
P

E
C

IA
L

PR
O

G
R

A
N

S

C
H

E
cK

3
0
9

4
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

1
.8

7

3
0

9
4

3
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
9
0

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
O

L
A

R
IM

P
A

C
T

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

L
L

4
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

4
,5

2
9

.9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
S

o
la

r
p

o
w

e
r

h
w

y
g
a
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d

4
th

q
tr

F
Y

-1
8

ts
4
,5

2
9
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
3

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
,5

2
9
.9

5

3
0

9
4

3
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

6
5

4
S

E
A

L
H

A
R

B
O

R
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

2
0

1
9

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
1
9

2
0

1
9

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
1

5
9
1
0
2

SH
L

IB
R

A
R

Y



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
5

6
9
0
5
]a

n
a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
4
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,0

0
0
.0

0

9
7

7
S

E
A

L
H

A
R

B
O

R
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
2

5
9
1
1
2

6
7

4
S

O
M

E
S

V
IL

L
E

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8
8
5
1
5
1

5
9
1
0
3

1
1
7
0

S
O

M
E

S
V

IL
L

E
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
S

O
C

IE
T

2
0

1
9

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
8
8
5
1
5
2

5
9
1
1
3

1
8
6
3

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
IN

C

8
5

9
S

U
P

E
R

SH
O

E
IN

C

S
R

V
0
0
0
3
3
6
5
3
2

0
0

9
4

8
5

9
—

IN

3
3

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

SM
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
SO

C

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

SV
L

IB
R

A
R

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

SV
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
S

O
C

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

s
e
rv

ic
e

c
a
ll

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
6

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

s
a
fe

ty
s
h

o
e
s

cf
i,

a
l,

em
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
,2

0
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
3
9
.9

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
4

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

3
9

.9
9

3
0

9
4

4
5

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2

4
8

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
7

T
G

P
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C
2

8
0

7

8
1

2
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
6

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

sw
e
e
p
in

g
0

6
2

9
1

8
b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
1
2
.5

0

3
0

9
4

4
6

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
0

PR
T

D
1
5
9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

O
T

T
E

R
C

R
E

E
K

A
ID

S
O

C
IE

T
Y

3
0

9
4

4
0

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0
9
4
4
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0

9
4

4
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

3
0

9
4

4
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
R

V
0
0
0
3
3
G

5
3
2

3
0

9
4

4
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
9
4
8
5
9
-I

N

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
0

1
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

A
P

1
9

0
8

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

ts

T
H

E
A

ID
S

O
C

IE
T

Y
O

F
O

T
T

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
M

A
2

0
1

9

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9

1
4

7

8
1
2
.5

0

6
,

5
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,5

0
0
.0

0



0
6
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
6

6
9
0
5
]a

n
a
h

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

B
1
L

0
7
1
9
1
8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
2
9
0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

C
ir

c
u

it
C

h
a
rg

e
s

0
7

/2
0

1
8

1
2

0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

6
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

2
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
ic

e
li

c
e
n
s
e

2
0

1
9

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2

0
.

00

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

4
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0
.0

0

3
0
9
4
4
g

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
1
0
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

D
E

P
O

7
O

9
1

3
1

N
P

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

D
E

P
O

7
O

9
1
8
1
N

P
D

0
0
0
0
0
6
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

W
Q

1
F

9
9
0
7
1
0
0
4
3

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

D
E

P
O

7
O

9
1

A
1

N
P

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
9

O
7
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

N
E

H
A

n
n
u
a
l

W
W

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
F

ee
-E

M
6

7
7

.7
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

D
E

P
0

7
0

9
1

8
1

N
P

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

0
7

/0
9
/2

0
1
9

A
P

19
O

B
SV

W
W

TP
A

n
n
u
a
l

W
W

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
F

ee
-E

M
4

7
6

.0
6

1
5

5
0

5
6

2
5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

D
E

P
0
7
0
9
1
8
1
N

P
0
0
0
0
0
0
6
1
0
7
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0

8
S

E
W

W
TP

A
n
n

u
a
l

W
W

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
F

ee
-E

M
6

3
8

.4
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

1
0

1
.9

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
3
0
0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

M
E

0
1

0
1

3
4

6
N

E
ll

W
W

TP
W

a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
m

e
n
t

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

W
Q

1
F

9
9
0
7
1
0
0
4
5

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

M
E

0
1

0
2

5
5

5
SH

W
W

TP
W

a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

4
6

.4
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

1
3

.8
1

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
3
0
0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
0
8

M
E

0
1
0
2
5
4
7

5’
!

W
W

TP
W

a
te

r
Q

u
a
li

ty
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

F
E

E
S

,
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

,
P

E
R

M
IT

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

5
4

.4
8

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

0
8

5
9
1
.0

0
T

.
C

a
k
e

-
F

ir
e
a
rm

s
I
n
s
tr

u
c
to

r
T

ra
in

in
g

0
6
0

4
1
8

T
R

A
I

N
I

N
O

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

4
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
9

1
.0

0

3
0
9
4
5
1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

7
3

7
T

IM
E

W
A

R
N

E
R

C
A

B
L

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
7
2
3
1
8

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
0

7
2

3
1

8
0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
F

ir
e

S
ta

ti
o
n

32
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

5
T

ff
2

S
E

A
P

1
9
0
8

3
2
1
.8

6

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
3

0
9

4
4

7
0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
1
L

0
7
1
9
1
8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
2
9

3
0

9
4

4
8

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
9
1
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
-2

4
5
2
2

2
0
1
9

2
-2

4
5
2
2

2
0
1
9

A
P

19
O

B
1
2

0
.0

0

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

D
E

P
O

7
O

9
1

B
1

N
P

D
0

0
0

0
0

6
O

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0

,0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

W
Q

1
F

9
9
0
7
1
0
0
4
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

W
Q

IF
9
9
0
7
1
0
0
4
5

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
W

Q
IF

9
9

0
7

1
0

0
4

4

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
W

Q
IF

9
9

0
7

1
0

0
4

3

3
0

9
4

5
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
0
7
1
3
C

JA
2

6
7
7
.7

2

4
7
6

.0
6

6
3
8

.4
8

1
0

1
.9

5
F

ee
-E

M 4
6
.4

6
F

ee
-E

M 1
3
.8

1
F

ee
-E

M

8
6
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
1

9
0

7
1

3
C

JA
2

1

5
9

1
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
G

9
O

5
Im

ia
h

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
4
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

1
.8

6

3
0
9
4
5
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

7
1

7
1

8

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
7
2
4
1
8

0
7

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

U
3

3
2

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

ff
3

S
V

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

C
A

B
L

E
/

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
2
1
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
3
3
.8

5

3
0
9
4
5
4

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

7
2

1
1

8

3
0

9
4

5
5

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
1

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0
8
5
9
3
4
0
1
0
7
1
1
1
8

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

7
2

1
1

8
0
7

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

h
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
0

6
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
G

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
0
8
5
9
3
4
0
1
0
7
1
1
1
8

0
7

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
2

8
5

.9
5

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

4
0

6
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

7
5

1
7

6
0

1
0

7
1

0
1

8
0
7
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

to
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
1
,9

6
8
.1

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

7
2

4
1

8
0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

N
E

ll
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
ll

W
W

TP

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

c
le

a
n
in

g
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
8

5
.9

5

1
,9

6
8
.1

0

3
7
1
.8

6

7
0
3

.7
4

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
0

9
4

5
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

7
2

4
1

8

P
2
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

N
E

T

A
P

1
9
0
8

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
7
1
7
1
8

2
3

3
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

3
2
1
.8

6

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

2
3
3
.8

5

4
0

6
.8

6

3
0

9
4

5
6

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
7
1
0
1
8

3
0

9
4

5
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
7
2
4
1
8

3
0
9
4
5
8

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
8
9
8
9
5
4
9

2
8

5
.9

5

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
,9

6
8
.1

0

A
P

1
9
0
8

9
8
9
8
9
5
4
9

5
8

2
.6

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
7
1
.8

6

5
8

2
.6

1

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
9
7
4
7
6
6
1

9
9
7
4
7
6
6
1

tr
a
s
h

b
a
g
s

c
e
n

te
r

p
u
ll

to
w

e
ls

b
j



C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
4
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,2

8
6
.3

5

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P
0
2
7
2
5
9
9
7
5
3

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

3
5

O
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
6
0
1
3
6
4

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
H

W
Y

/M
S

W
/P

&
C

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
7

/2
5
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

n
n

u
a
l

P
u

b
li

c
W

o
rk

s
T

-S
h

ir
t

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
cc

R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

A
P

1
9
O

8
1

0
9

.6
5

A
P

1
9
0
8

1
1
5

.6
5

A
P

1
9

0
8

8
5

8
.0

0
O

rd
e
r-

E
M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

8
0

.5
8

3
0

9
4

6
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
8
8
7

U
N

IT
E

D
S

T
A

T
E

S
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
In

v
o

ic
e
:

FO
R

M
7

2
0

E
X

C
&

M
O

F
E

E
18

FO
R

M
7

2
0

E
X

C
&

M
O

F
E

E
1
B

O
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

FR
O

M
7

2
0

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
L

Y
FE

D
H

SA
=M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

9
7

.9
9

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
1
5

A
P

1
9

0
8

E
X

C
IS

E
T

A
X

R
E

T
U

R
N

9
7
.

99

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
4

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

97
.

99

3
0

9
4

6
1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1

6
6

3
0

7
4
2

U
SA

B
L

U
E

B
O

O
K

6
1
6
6
3
0

1
8
5
.9

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
2
0

0
7
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
19

O
S

H
a
c
h

D
PD

p
k
ts

.
H

a
c
h

O
R

P
m

e
te

r
&

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

4
8

5
.9

8

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
8

G
9
O

S
Io

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

7
0
3
.7

4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
0

9
4

5
9

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
9
9
7
5
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
9
9
7
5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
1
3
6
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
1
3
6
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
0
9
2
1

0
2

7
2

5
9

9
7

5
2

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
6
0
1
3
6
5

1
1

5
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
9
O

8
1
9

8
.6

4

A
r1

9
0

8
1
9
8
.6

4

0
2
7
2
6
0
0
9
2
1

2
7

3
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

3
5

2
.5

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
5

6
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
9

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
7

.5
0

1
0

0
1
5
3
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

4
6

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

8
5
.9

8



0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
6

9
0

5
Io

n
ah

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
4

6
2

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
9

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

0
8

2
0
1
9

A
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

W
H

C
A

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,

7
5

8
.0

0

9
0

6
W

IT
M

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
IN

C

W
IT

M
E

R
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

IN
C

1
8
7
4
0
5
0

1
9

0
.9

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
8
7
7
2
7
7

9
4

.9
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
7
1
0
0

0
7

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

F
o

x
F

ir
e

h
e
lm

e
t

b
a
n
d
s

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

0
7

/2
5
/2

0
1
8

M
ic

K
e
e
p
e
rs

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

A
P

1
9

0
8

1
9
0
.9

2

A
P

1
9
0
8

9
4
.9

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
4
6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8

5
.8

8

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

1
3
3

C
O

U
N

T

“
C

A
SH

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*

A
M

O
U

N
T

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

1
1

7
1
,0

2
5
,2

8
8
.9

6
16

7
0

,5
2

6
.4

0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

P
2
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
G

E
N

2
0
1
9

1
,7

5
8

.0
0

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5
9
1
4
4

3
0

9
4

6
3

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
7
4
0
5
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
7
7
2
7
7

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
,7

5
8

.0
0

‘
k

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6



C
L

E
R

K
:

G
9O

S
Jm

ia
h

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
SR

C
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

L
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

L
IN

E
D

E
S

C
C

R
E

D
IT

2
0
1
9

2
14

A
P

P
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
1
0
0
—

1
0
1
0
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
3

0
0

-3
5

0
1

0
0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

19
O

B
A

P
P

1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
5

A
P

1
9
0
8

A
P

P
6
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
0
8

K
A

M

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-M
A

R
It

JA

D
T

G
en

fu
n
dG
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

1
,0

9
5

,8
1

5
.3

6

5
9
,1

3
7

.0
3

1
2

,3
6
8
.7

4

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

5
9
,

1
3
7
.0

3

1
2

,3
6

8
.7

4

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

7
1

,5
0

5
.7

7
7
1

,5
0

5
.7

7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
S

9
O

S
Ia

rn
h

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

P
3
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

T
O

B

RA
M

RA
M

RA
M

R
A

M

RA
M

R
A

M

D
E

B
IT

1
,0

2
4
,3

0
9
.5

9

5
9
,1

3
7

.0
3

1
2

,3
6

8
.7

4

1
.

0
9

5
,8

1
5
.3

6

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
1
9
/0

2
/1

4
T

O
T

A
L

1
,1

6
7
,3

2
1
.1

3
1
,1

6
7
,3

2
1

.1
3



—
-
-

-
-
-
—

•ç
.

m
ur

ns
’

•ç
s
M

e
rp

s
o
W

to
n

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:1

3
G

S
O

5
Jc

n
ah

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

P
3

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0

0
—

1
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

—
2

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
—

3
5

0
3

0
1

0
0

—
3

5
0

6
0

3
0

0
c
a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0

0
—

2
0

0
0

0
3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0

1
9

2
14

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

c
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-c

A
P

IM
P

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

2
0

1
9

2
14

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0

1
9

2
14

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
,0

2
4
,3

0
9
.5

9
5

9
,1

3
7

.0
3

1
2
,3

6
8
.7

4

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

5
9
,1

3
7
.0

3

5
9

,1
3

7
.0

3

FU
N

D
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

8
0
6
6

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

1
,0

9
5
,8

1
5
.3

6

5
9

,1
3

7
.0

3

5
9

,1
3

7
.0

3

1
2
,3

6
8
.7

4

1
2
,3

6
8
.7

4

1
2
,3

6
8
.7

4

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
2
,3

6
8
.7

4



‘C?
.m

U
rn

s
-

-

-
-
-

4
Ø

ir
e
rp

s
o
Iu

tt
w

i

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3
2

G
9
O

5
lo

n
ah

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
e
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

PR
O

M

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

7
1

,5
0

5
.7

7
3

0
0

c
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

5
9

1
3
7

.0
3

O
0

M
a
ri

n
a

1
2
,3

G
8
.7

4

T
O

T
A

L
7
1

,5
0
5

2
7

7
1

,5
0

5
.7

7

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h

a
r

*
*



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
19

04

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

18
,

2
0
1
8

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
9

3
4

2
th

ro
u

g
h

3
0
9
3
4
2

$
4
,9

5
8
.7

5
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
,9

5
8
.7

5

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

io
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y

,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

h
ai

rm
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1904 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Hi Kathi,

I approve AP Warrant 111904.

Thanks,
Ma tt

Matthew Hart

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 at 2:13 PM
To: iohn Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, ‘Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant APft1904 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #1904 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $4,958.75 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 CT) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
PA

Y
A

B
LE

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
P

1
9
0
5

CH
EC

K
DA

TE
:

Ju
ly

25
,

20
18

$
6

,9
9

5
.9

4
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

S S S

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
6,

99
5.

94

S
el

ec
tm

en

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

du
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

E
F

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

30
93

43
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

30
93

43

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

N
/A

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
19

06

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

26
,

20
18

$
4
2
3
.0

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

S
-

S
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
9

3
4

4
th

ro
u

g
h

3
0
9
3
4
4

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
4

2
3

.0
0

S

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

h
ai

rm
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:28 PM
Kathi Mahar
Re: 2nd Request - Warrant AP#1905 & AP1906 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval
Request

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 at 6:24 PM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)’
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart cmatttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: 2nd Request - Warrant AP#1905 & AP1906 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

These didn’t get approved last week and I just noticed the oversight.
Would you please approve these two Motor Vehicle Fee warrants?

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

TEAMWORK... is the fveL that LLows
cowtov peopLe to ttLv vfrtcovwwv resLcLts.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sorry Kathi—l just realized a typo in the warrant number in my prior approval.

I approve both warrants #1905 and #1906.

Third time’s a charml

-Matt

Matthew Hart

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
19

07

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

31
,

20
18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

93
45

th
ro

u
g

h
30

93
46

$
7
,2

9
9
.2

3
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
7
,2

9
9
.2

3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
ns

t
ea

ch
n

am
e

an
d

yo
u

ar
e

d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

ce
rs



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:24 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1907 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good Evening Kathi

I approve AP Warrant #1907.

Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 at 6:22 PM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmajl.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#1907 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good evening!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant P 1907 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $7,299.23 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

19
02

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ju
ly

27
,

2
0
1
8

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

87
10

th
ro

u
g
h

87
65

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
6

3
8

8
8

th
ro

u
g
h

6
3

9
0

8

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1

1
2

,6
4

2
.7

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
5

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p

ar
ti

es
n

am
ed

in
th

is
sc

h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: 2ND REQUEST-Warrant PR#1902 Approval Request

Yes, [approve.

On Thu. Jul 26, 2018 at 10:42 AM Kathi Mahar <treasurerirntdesen.om> wrote:

Good morning!

Today, I have attached Payroll Warrant # 1902 in the amount of S 112,642.74 for your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar. Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531(T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



Mount Desert School Department Roport# ‘7248

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
include Authorization Codes: Ye

Batch: 278
Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latesi

Cash Accouni Number,
Minimum Check Amount: $0.0’

________
________

________
_____ _____

— Sorted By: Check NumbeCheck ft Check Date Code Name — Clik Gip Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check AOIIVOI{i
07/20/2018 IRS INTERNAl. REVENUE SERV1C 6707.42 6.707,42 0.00 0,00
07/20/20 IX STAT TREASURER. STATE OF MAIN 2,189.00 2,189.01) 0,00 0.00

42984 07/2012018 (49 MAR1MI V. BAKER I 852.26 756.38 756,38 0.00
42985 07/20/2018 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL I 2,072.88 1,514,93 (5(4.93 0.00
12986 07/20.12018 II KELLY S. BEAULIEL I 2,269,07 7,538,95 .538.95 000
42987 07/20/2018 256 JUL[ANNA ft. TIENNOCH I 2,258.42 1,620.45 1,620.45 0.00
1298% 07/20/2018 314 ANDREW). CARI.SON I 1,440,73 1,105.43 1,105,43 0.00
42989 07/20/20% 337 AMuCk G. CHARRON I 1,886.65 1.366,96 1,366.96 000
42990 07/20,2018 26 BRIAN ft. COTE I 2.20096 7,637.60 1637.60 0.00
4299! 07/20/2018 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,984,20 2.278,39 2,278.39 0.00
12992 07/20/2018 308 Gluiia A. Delsandro I 3,341.65 2,376.07 2,376.07 0.00

42993 07/20/2018 229 JENNIFER C. DUNBAR I 1.410,73 972.88 972,88 000
42994 07120/20(8 52 WANDA 3. FERNALD I 2,113.80 1,372.82 (372.82 0,00
42995 07/20,201% 57 JASON \V. FOUNTAINE I 1,512.80 1,096.14 1,096,14 000
32996 07,2012018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 732.87 574.1% 574.18 0.00
12997 07/20/20(8 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT’ I .536.88 1,210.9% 1,210.9% 0.00
42998 1)7/2012018 146 CECILIA ft. GARRITY I 1,572.88 1,084.88 1,084.88 0,00
42999 07120/20(8 63 IIEATIIER M. GRAVES I 2,045.11 1.233,25 1,233.25 000
43000 07/20/2018 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 3,877.84 2,764,60 2,764.60 0.01)
43001 07/20/2018 293 Amy L. Limes I 2,258.42 1,514.16 1.514,16 0.00
43002 07/20/2018 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I I 970.8% 1,351,85 1,351.85 0.00
43003 07/20/2018 135 SAMUEl. V. LEONARDI 7 492.80 990.76 990.76 0.00
43001 07120/201% 29? ‘IARA MCKERNAN I 2,070.00 (.482.49 1,48249 0.00
43005 07’2012018 289 fl.IZA8E’I’II M. MINOTI I 357.00 324.5! 324.51 0.00
43006 07/20/201% 237 JUSTIN B. NORW000 I (.874.73 1,498.36 1.498,36 0.00
4301(7 07/20/2018 238 WENDEI .1. L. 0I’PEWALL I 1,292.65 728.90 72890 0,0(1
43008 07/20/2018 240 JEANNE C. (3ff I 1,506,84 84364 843.64 000
43009 07120/2018 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2.40(7.11 1,831.19 1,831.19 0,00
430(0 07/20/2018 74 LEONE. SARGENT I (.85280 1.229,77 1,229.77 0.00
43011 07/20/2018 120 KAREN I.. SIIARPE I 653,14 527.72 527.72 0.00
13012 07/20/2018 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR I 2,162.26 I,57[.98 1,571,98 0.00

43013 07/20/2018 448 JACQUE[.INE A. WHEATON 1 2,079.42 1,514.26 1,514.26 0.00
13014 07/20/2018 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 130.00 118.16 118.16 0.00
43015 07/20/20(8 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 (27.42 0.00 127.42
430(6 07120/20(8 BCBS ANTHEM BOBS 7,168.42 7,168.42 0,00 7,168.42
430(7 07/20/2018 [11.11. hORACE MANN LIFE INSURA 23.40 23.40 0.00 23,40
43018 07/20/2018 MSRS MAFNE I’ERS 72,045.00 (2.045.00 0.00 12,045.00
.130(9 07/20/2018 MET ME’rROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
33020 07120/20(8 DElTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 689(6 680.16 0,00 689.16
43021 07120/20(8 PRIM PRIMERICA F(NANCIALSV’CS. 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
43022 07/20/20(8 FEDHEALTII TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

86,000.61) 69,702.46 40,032.64 20,773.40



Report 4 124&

L Check!? Check Dale

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Code - iWe - ChkGrp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check And Void

WARRANT!? oa
DATE: JUL2 0 .PA —

7a
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFF(CFR

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

69702.46
62602.24 payroll A/P

132304.70

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Ainocitil
ElTiployce aecks 0 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) ii 40,032.61
ACt I Employee Credits 31 40,032.64
Acli Employee Debits (Voids) 0 000

Deduction Checks 8 20.773,40
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Ad I Vendor Ci cuts 0 0.00
ACt! VcnctorDcbits (Voids) 0 0.00

EV[PS Paysnern - Debit 2 8806.42

-7,c,snn.nn.nn-nnn.,



Report # 12480Mount Desert School Department
Check Register

Batch; 2787
Check Edit #: N/A

Sort By: Vendor Name
Include DTF Info: No

Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated
2787 62,602.21 Posted Bria 07/17/2018 Bela 07/17/2018

Vendor Code / Name Check Number Check Type Check Header Information
Check Edit # Cheek Date Status

Payable Payment1200

Payahle if Reference Invoke II Invoice Date
13016 AN THEM TIC & OS JULY 2018 OCTIS B JULY 2018 8CE07/20/20 IS

Check Totals:

6000 MAINE I’ERS 836! Payable Payment
8380 07/20/2018 Posted

Payable P Reference Invoice ft Invoice Dale
13018 MAINE PERSJUNI32OIS PLUGLI JUNE2018 PL 07/20,2018

Check Totals:

6000 MAINE PELtS 18362 Payable l’ayinent
838! 07/20/208 Posted

Payable U Reference Invoice II Invoice Dale

13019 MAINE PERS-JUNE 2018 TEAChER 0 JUNE 20181 1 07/20/2018

Check mInis: 21 R.25

6000 MAINE PEltS 13363 Payable Payment
8382 07/20/201% Posted

I’ni’able II Reference Invoice U Invoice Dale
130 Il MAINLL PELtS-JULY 2018 MDFS PID K JUlY 2018 MDX)7/2t3/2018

ANT[IEMC & BS
8383

18360
07/20/2018 Posted

A inn.. ft

61,43086

61,430.86

Discount

0.00

0.00

Payincol
61,13086

61,430.86

Paynient

79.12

79.12

Pnvnicnt
218.25

218.25

I’nyniciit

874.01

874.01

MAINE PELtS
PC BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME043320349

Aniomit Disco nitI

79.12 0.00

79.12 0.00

MAINE PELtS
PG BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME043320349

Amount Discount

218.25 0.00

0.00

MAINE PELtS
I’O BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discouzil

874tH 0.00

(icclc Totals: 873.01 0.00

Batch 2787 Totals: 62,602.24 0.01) 62,602.24

4 Checks Listed



Report #12521

7/31/2018 11:52:43AM

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes; Yes
Batch: 2793

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number;

Minirrum Check Amount: 50,00

__________

Sorted By: Check Number
Net Pay Direct Doposil Check Anil[ di&cii flieck Date Code Naive -. - - ChkGrp Gross Pay

08/03/2018 [85 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 6703.75 6.70375 0.00 0.00

08,03/2018 STAT TREASuRER. STATE OF MAIN 2.20700 2207.00 0.00 000

43023 08/03/2018 149 MARIA)! U. BAKER 852.26 756.38 75638 0.00

43024 08/03/2018 31 I LAURA-JEAN DEAL I 2,072.88 1514.93 1,514.93 0.00

13025 08/03/20)8 II KELLY S. BEAIILILU I 2,269.07 1,538,95 .538.95 0.00
43026 08/03/2018 266 JULIAI’/NA R. BENNOCI) I 2,258 42 I (20.45 1,620.45 000

43027 08/03/2018 3)4 ANDREWJ.CARLSON I 1.440.?) 1,105,43 1,105.43 0.00
4302% 08/03/2018 337 AMBER 0. CIIARRON I 1,886.65 1.366,06 1.366,96 0,00
‘13029 08/0312018 26 BRIAN R. COTE I 2,290.96 1.637,60 1,637.60 0.00

43030 08/03/201% 91 JUDITh CULLEN I 3)39.75 2,387.57 2,387.57 0.00

‘13031 08/03/20)8 30% Gloria A. Delsando, I 3,341.65 2,376.07 2,376.07 0.00
43032 08/03/2018 229 JENNIFERO. DUNBAR I 1.44(1.73 972.88 972.88 0.00
43033 08/03/2018 52 SYANDA 3. FERNALD I 2,1 13.80 1,37282 372,82 0.00

43034 06/03/2018 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,512.80 1.096. 11 1,096.14 0,00

43035 08/03/201% 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 440.68 362(10 362.00 0.00
41036 08/03/201% 129 AlExANDER GARRET)’ I 1.53688 1,210.98 1,210.98 0,00
43037 0843300) 146 CECILIA R. GARRITY I I 572.88 1.054,73 1.051,73 0.00
‘13038 08/03/2018 63 HEAThER M. GRAVES I 2,045.)! 1.233,25 1,233.25 0.00
43039 08/03.2018 65 GAYI.E M. GRAY I 3,924.50 2,798.84 2,796.84 0(10
43(140 08103/2018 293 Amy L Ja:im I 2,258.42 1,514.16 1,514.16 0.00

41041 08/03/201% 90 RERECCA A, JARVIS I 1,970.88 I .351.85 1.351,85 0.00
43042 08/03/208 135 SAMUEL D. LEONARDI I .49280 990,76 990.76 0.00
.1304] 06/030018 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2.07000 1,462.49 1,48249 (1.00
‘13044 08/03/2018 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD I .374.73 1.498,36 1,198.36 0.00
43045 08/03/20)8 23% WENDELL L Ol’PEWALI. I 1292.65 728.90 728.90 0.00
43016 081030.08 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 1,50684 84164 84364 0.00
43047 118/03/2018 275 JOEI.LF A. RUDDY I 2.400 II 1.631,19 1.83 I. I9 11.1)0
43048 08/03/201% 71 LEON E. SARGEN I I 1,852.80 1,229.77 1,229.77 0.00
43049 08/03/2018 120 KAREN L. SIIARPE I 922.08 726.39 726.39 0.0(1
43050 08/03/2018 401 KERRY L. I’AYLOR I 2,162.26 1.571,98 1,571.98 0.00
43051 08/03/2018 44% JACQLJELLNE A. WIIEATON I 2,079.42 1511.26 1,514.26 (1.00
43052 08/03/2018 307 LAUREN M. WHITE I 180.00 16123 161.23 0.00

65,11 3.49 .“ 48,761.71 39,85(1.96 0.00

Check Au thorizat ion Summary

— —

Type Description

Employee Checks

Voided Checks

Dircl Deposits (Fully Distribulc’J)

AC)) Emmiployce Credits

ACII Em’mpioyee Ochils (Voids)

Deduction Checks

Voided Checks

ACH Vendor Credits

ACH VotdorDebirs (Voids)

Taxes EVIl’S PymnenI - Debil

Count Amoumil

0 0.00

0.00

30 39,850.96

30 39.85096

0 000

0 0.00

0 0.00

0 0.00

0 0.00

2 8,910.75

Page 1 ol 2



Mount Desert School Department Report# 12521

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
[ãieckw Check Pace Code

— flikGrp Groisny Net Pay Direct Deposit CheekAmt

WARRANT ii

DATE: 4G U3 PMIt

,ZhJ/t-,7/. 3%%w
SUPE4tENDENT,_Z /

FINANCE OFFiCER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFF[CER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

7/31/2018 11:52:43AM Page 2 a12


